From: MacDonald, Scott D EDUCIEX

To: Sampson, Laura EDUCIEX
Subject: Action Required: Expense ER22302207 for HOFFMAN, SUZANNE (685.72 CAD)
Date: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 2:15:00 PM

Yes — pls approve this in iexpense
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From: Sampson, Laura EDUCIEX

To: MacDonald, Scott D EDUCIEX
Subject: BCTF/VSB meeting
Date: Friday, July 28, 2017 2:33:00 PM

FYI —the BCTF members that Glen would like to attend the “BCTF/VSB working climate” meeting
are: Katherine Shipley and Chloe McKnight

Laura Sampson | Senior Executive Assistant
Deputy Minister’s Office | Ministry of Education
Ph: 250-387-2026 E: Jaura.sampson@gov.bc.ca
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From: Sampson, Laura EDUCIEX

To: MacDonald, Scott D EDUCIEX
Subject: Bio for ednet

Date: Thursday, July 27, 2017 4:24:00 PM
Hi Scott,

Looks like you’ve reviewed your bio on RADAR. The PWI folks would also like to post it on the
EdNet as a “Meet the Executive” post. Would you like to use the same version or make some
tweaks first?

Thanks,
Laura Sampson | Senior Executive Assistant

Deputy Minister’s Office | Ministry of Education
Ph: 250-387-2026 E: laura.sampson@gov.bc.ca
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From: Sampson, Laura EDUCIEX

To: MacDonald, Scott D EDUCIEX
Subject: Biz card info

Date: Friday, July 21, 2017 1:48:00 PM
Paul Faoro

President — CUPE
Cell: 604-202-1829
Office: 604-291-9119
pfaoro@cupe.bc.ca

George Davison

President — Federation of Post-Secondary Educators of BC (FPSE)
604-873-8988

gdavison@fpse.ca

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

To: MacDonald, Scott D EDUC:EX
Subject: Car info
Date: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 5:31:00 PM

Could you please send me your car’s info (it's for parking at the Ledge)

Year Make and Model Colour Licence #

Thanks!

Laura Sampson | Senior Executive Assistant
Deputy Minister’s Office | Ministry of Education
Ph: 250-387-2026 E: laura.sampson@gov.bc.ca

5 of 307



From: MacDonald, Scott D EDUCIEX

To: Sampson, Laura EDUCIEX; Kubisheski, Carlee EDUCIEX
Subject: Coffee with Keven
Date: Monday, July 31, 2017 8:05:43 AM

Can you move the meeting to 10:45 at s.15

Its right across the street from the 5.15
Scott
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From: Sampson, Laura EDUCIEX

To: MacDonald, Scott D EDUCIEX
Subject: Dianne Turner - contact info
Date: Thursday, July 20, 2017 10:02:00 AM
Attachments: Dianne Turner.vcf

Dianne Turner

Trustee

VSB

(604) 218-2749 Work
dianne.turner@vsb.bc.ca

Laura Sampson | Senior Executive Assistant
Deputy Minister’s Office | Ministry of Education
Ph: 250-387-2026 E: |aura.sampson@gov.bc.ca
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Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX

From: Sampson, Laura EDUCEX

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 8:24 AM

To: MacDonald, Scott D EDUC:EX

Subject: Emailing: 4.0_ Scott MacDonald July 2017
Attachments: 4.0_ Scott MacDonald July 2017.docx

Bio is attached.

Laura Sampson | Senior Executive Assistant Deputy Minister’s Office | Ministry of Education
Ph: 250-387-2026 E: laura.sampson@gov.bc.ca
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Ministry of Education
Executive Member Biography

DEPUTY MINISTER

SCOTT MACDONALD

Scott MacDonald was appointed Deputy Minister of the Ministry of Education in
July 2017. Scott has extensive leadership and public sector experience. Prior to
his current portfolio, Scott was the Assistant Deputy Minister of the Labour
Market and Information Division in the Ministry of Jobs, Tourism, Skills and
Training for four years, and led the skills training and labour market programs
across the Province.

Scott has also served as the Chief Executive Officer for Pacific Carbon Trust, a
Crown corporation of the BC provincial government. In this role he was
responsible for the start-up of a company and for building a carbon market in BC
to support the growth of BC’s low-carbon economy. Prior to that, he served as
Assistant Deputy Minister for the Ministry of Education setting provincial education policy and standards.

5.22
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From: MacDonald, Scott D EDUCIEX

To: Sampson, Laura EDUCIEX
Subject: FW: coffee tuesday
Date: Friday, July 28, 2017 2:45:06 PM

Can you confirm with Keven and create a meeting request
Coffee shop in theS-1°

From: Keven Elder [mailto;S.-22

Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 2:26 PM

To: MacDonald, Scott D EDUC:EX

Subject: Re: coffee tuesday

Can do Scott. Tuesday (the 1st | believe) at 10:30 would be perfect. Just let me know where.

Exciting times.
Keven

On Jul 28, 2017, at 2:09 PM, MacDonald, Scott D EDUC:EX <D.Scott.MacDonald@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hey — would you be available to meet for coffee on Tuesday (Aug 2) — either 10:30am
or 1:30 pm?

Downtown by the leg?

Scott

D. Scott MacDonald

Deputy Minister

BC Ministry of Education

B 250-387-2026]| “1 D.Scott.MacDonald@gov.bc.ca
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From: MacDonald, Scott D EDUCIEX

To: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX
Subject: FW: Confirmation for Mr Scott Macdonald
Date: Thursday, July 27, 2017 5:27:19 PM

confirmation

From: $.15
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 3:58 PM
To: MacDonald, Scott D EDUC:EX

Subject: Confirmation for Mr Scott Macdonald
| .

Dear Mr Scott Macdonald,
Thank you for choosing s.15 . While you are here,
we hope you will be able to experience all that Vancouver has to offer.
Below, please find your reservation confirmation number and additional
details.
Allow .15 to enhance your travel experience.
Membership is complimentary and you will begin to realize the benefits
during your next stay S.15 1S a recognition program
designed around your passions and what is important to you. Joins.15

.15 to receive personalized benefits and privileges to suit your
passions and lifestyle, and savings such as complimentary internet. Click to
enroll or stop by the s.15 reception desk during your

stay.

Best Regards.

s.15

Confirmation # s.17,8.22 ;

First Name Scott

Last Name Macdonald

Arrival Date Monday, 25 Sep, 2017
Departure Date Friday, 29 Sep, 2017
Number Of Nights 4

Number Of Adults 1

Room Type to Charge s.15 King NS
Rate Per Room Per Night CAD 249.00

Rate Description Canadian Provincial Government Rate

Cancellation Policy
Cancellation Date to Avoid
Penalty

Cancellation Amount

2]
s.15

Vancouver, British Columbia

Please present Provincial Government ID upon
arrival

24 hours prior to arrival

Sunday, 24 Sep, 2017

CAD 292.57

Local Currency

The amount may be subject to taxes, gratuities, resort levy
or other fees
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Canada
s.15
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From: MacDonald, Scott D EDUCIEX

To: Sampson, Laura EDUCIEX
Subject: FW: Congrats Scott
Date: Friday, July 28, 2017 2:45:23 PM

Same for this...meeting request for formalize

From:5.22

Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 2:33 PM
To: MacDonald, Scott D EDUC:EX
Subject: Re: Congrats Scott

.22
>
e Original Message-----
> From:S.22

> Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 8:34 AM
> To: MacDonald, Scott D EDUC:EX
> Subject: Re: Congrats Scott

s.22
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s.22

>>

>> -----Original Message-----

>> From: MacDonald, Scott E CLBC:EX
>> Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 3:52 PM
>> To: MacDonald, Scott D EDUC:EX
>> Subject: FW: Congrats Scott

>>

>>FYI

>>

>> Scott

>>

>> -----Original Message-----

>> From: .22 .

>> Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 11:18 AM
>> To: MacDonald, Scott E CLBC:EX
>> Subject: Congrats Scott

>
s.22
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From: Sampson, Laura EDUCIEX

To: MacDonald, Scott D EDUCIEX
Subject: FW: Congratulations!

Date: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 9:51:00 AM
FYI

From: EDUC DM EDUC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 9:25 AM
To: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX
Subject: FW: Congratulations!

Personal email for Scott.

From: paul.thompson@hrsdc-rhdce.ge.ca [mailto:paul.thompson @hrsde-rhdee.ge.cal
Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 7:12 AM

To: EDUC DM EDUC:EX; MacDonald, Scott D EDUC:EX

Subject: Congratulations!

Scott

g 72 so am only seeing your email now. A big
congratulations to you for a well-deserved appointment!

I really enjoyed working with you and indeed hope that we can stay in touch. Will be certain to connect when in
Vancouver and on the agenda will definitely be pushing the education- labour market connections!

All the best.

Paul

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.
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From: Sampson, Laura EDUCIEX

To: MacDonald, Scott D EDUCIEX
Subject: FW: Congratulations!

Date: Thursday, July 27, 2017 12:02:00 PM
Attachments: unknown.png

Would you like a formal response drafted for this?

From: Jim Cambridge [mailto:jcambridge@sd62.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 11:43 AM

To: EDUC DM EDUC:EX
Subject: Congratulations!

Hello Scott,

I thought I would send a short note congratulating you on your appointment back to the
Ministry of Education in your new capacity!

We in Sooke look forward in working with you and your staff in the future for the betterment
of students in our District and throughout the province.

Cheers,
Jim

Jim Cambridge | Superintendent
School District #62 (Sooke)

3143 Jacklin Road

Victoria, BC | V9B 5R1

0. 250-474-9811 | M. 250-686-4489
Twitter:@supesd62

Blog: http:/jimcambridge.sd62.bc.ca

/‘\/\

o002

Shaping Tomorrow Toody

PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient it may be unlawful for you to read,
copy, disclose or otherwise use the information in this communication. If you received this transmittal in error
please contact the sender and delete the material immediately. Thank you.
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From: MacDonald, Scott D EDUCIEX

To: Sampson, Laura EDUCIEX

Cc: Teng, Zita EDUC:EX

Subject: FW: NEW - DMC Meetings - 2017
Date: Friday, July 21, 2017 12:10:58 PM

For my calendar...

From: Higgins, Keira PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 10:21 AM

To: BCPSA Agency DMC Admin & Operational Support

Cc: Baskerville, Shannon JTST:EX; Bond, Allison MCF:EX; Brown, Stephen R HLTH:EX; Carroll, Sandra
AVED:EX; Caul, Doug D ABR:EX; Dawes, Jacquie CSCD:EX; Denlinger, Becky TRAN:EX; Fyfe, Richard J
JAG:EX; Galbraith, David J FIN:EX; Halls, Lori D PSA:EX; Hughes, Doug J HLTH:EX; Hughes, Trevor
LBR:EX; Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX; MacDonald, Scott D EDUC:EX; Main, Grant TRAN:EX; Mihlar, Fazil MIT:EX;
Nikolejsin, Dave MNGD:EX; Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX; Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX; Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX;
Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX; Taylor, Sheila A SDSI:EX; Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge
PREM:EX; Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX; Zacharuk, Christina PSEC:EX

Subject: NEW - DMC Meetings - 2017

Good Morning,
To everyone who is new, welcome!
Please note the below email. In accordance with procedure, | will send out an email notifying the
Deputy Minister’s Offices of the upcoming Deputy Minister’s Council meetings (DMC). The Senior
Executive Assistant in each Deputy Minister’s Office is responsible for adding the meeting to the
DM'’s calendar and must notify his/her respective Associate DM (if they attend DMC). Please note,
if you are unsure if your Associate DM is to attend please call me.
Note — DMs who do not yet have Executive Assistants in place, please ensure this info is shared
once the office is established.
Please add the following meetings to your respective DM/Associate DM’s calendar:
1.DMC
Friday, July 28, 2017
8:30-10:00
s.15
2.DMC
Friday, August 11, 2017
8:30-10:00
s.15
3.DMC
Friday, August 18, 2017
8:30-10:00
s.15
4.DMC
Friday, August 25, 2017
8:30-10:00
s.15
5.DMC
Friday, September 8, 2017
8:30-10:00
s.15
6.DMC
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Friday, October 6, 2017
8:30-10:00
s.15
7.DMC
Friday, November 3, 2017
8:30-10:00
s.15
8.DMC
Friday, December 1, 2017
8:30-10:00
s.15
Thank you,

Keira Higgins, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Office of the Premier, Deputy Minister

272 West Annex, Parliament Buildings | Victoria, BC | V8V 1X4
Ph: (250) 356-2206

From: MacLean, Shelley PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 9:38 AM

To: Baskerville, Shannon JTST:EX; Bond, Allison MCF:EX; Brown, Stephen R HLTH:EX; Carroll, Sandra
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

Cc: Higgins, Keira PREM:EX

Subject: DMC Meetings

Don would like to have a DMC meeting every Friday up to the end of August (8:30 — 10:00) with the
exception of August 4 when $.22 Many of you 5.22 during this time
and he does not want anyone changing their plans. With this in mind, the person acting on your
behalf can attend DMC for these meetings.
The standing agenda will be:

- Cabinet direction report out (Don)

- Colleague sharing (only items that DMC members should be made aware of, it won’t be a

round table of all members)

- PSA Update (Lori)
Starting in September DMC will return to the first Friday of every month schedule and the no
substitutions policy will be applied. Keira will send out the meeting requests shortly.
Thank you

Shelley MacLean

A/Director Corporate Initiatives & Performance Management
Office of the Deputy Minister to the Premier

Phone: 250-356-1499

Cell: 250-361-8606
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From: MacDonald, Scott D EDUCIEX

To: Sampson, Laura EDUCIEX

Subject: FW: VPN g 15 . iStore Order ID # 805560 --TR RAS July 19
Date: Friday, July 21, 2017 1:57:43 PM

fyi

From: ITIMS-Prod [mailto:donotreply @ gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 2:32 PM

To: MacDonald, Scott D JITST:EX

Subject: VPN 15.15 , iStore Order ID # 805560 --TR RAS July 19

PLEASE DO NOT RESPOND TO THIS EMAIL ID. SEND YOUR COMMUNICATION TO THE
COORDINATOR RESPONSIBLE FOR THIS REQUEST/ORDER.

From: Linda Dirkie - Remote Access Services
(RAS)
Phone: 250-387-4759 - SVSOA@gov.bc.ca

Emailed To: D.Scott. MacDonald @ gov.bc.ca

We have received a Remote Access Service/VPN Account
cancellation/transfer order for the id: $.15

The BILLING portion for your RAS/VPN account with
your ministry will be cancelled.

We will keep your RAS/VPN account active for three
weeks (this will prevent any interruption in

service). When you have your new Ministry submit a
new install Remote Access order, we will transfer
the billing to that ministry.

If an install order is not received within this time,
we will delete SCOTT MACDONALD's .15 VPN
account.
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From: Sampson, Laura EDUCIEX

To: MacDonald, Scott D EDUC:EX
Subject: Fwd: e-approvals for DM
Date: Monday, July 24, 2017 2:25:55 PM

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Chow, John S EDUC:EX" <John.Chow @gov >
Date: July 24, 2017 at 2:25:26 PM PDT

To: "Seitz, Randy W ISMC:EX" <Randall.Seitz@gov.bc.ca>
Cec: "Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX" <Laura.Sampson @ gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: e-approvals for DM

Jl l forod/si acti

From: Seitz, Randy W ISMC:EX
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2017 2:23 PM
To: Chow, John S EDUC:EX

Cc: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX
Subject: Re: e-approvals for DM

Using IE .. can you please send the link and we will try again

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 24, 2017, at 2:18 PM, Chow, John S EDUC:EX <John.Chow@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks Randy. Laura, Carrie Preziuso is our lead for eApprovals, she has taken a look
and changed something on his account. Can you try again and confirm if he is using
a laptop of iPad and he is using Internet Explorer

Thanks,

John

From: Seitz, Randy W ISMC:EX
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2017 2:02 PM
To: Chow, John S EDUC:EX

Subject: FW: e-approvals for DM

Apparently it doesn’t work

From: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2017 2:01 PM
To: Seitz, Randy W ISMC:EX
Subject: RE: e-approvals for DM
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His...I sighed on as him and went to the e-apps site, it said | was

unauthorized.

From: Seitz, Randy W ISMC:EX
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2017 2:01 PM
To: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: e-approvals for DM

Is this on your system or his?

From: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2017 2:00 PM
To: Seitz, Randy W ISMC:EX
Subject: Re: e-approvals for DM

IT'S NOT WORKING :(

Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 24, 2017, at 1:58 PM, Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX

<Laura.Sampson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

I'll give it a test!

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 24, 2017, at 1:54 PM, Seitz, Randy W ISMC:EX

<Randall.Seitz@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Laura,

Looks like this should be working now

From: Chow, John S EDUC:EX

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2017 1:33 PM
To: Seitz, Randy W ISMC:EX
Subject: RE: e-approvals for DM

Hi Randy, checked in with the eApproval folks and he

does have access.

From: Seitz, Randy W ISMC:EX

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2017 12:21 PM
To: Chow, John S EDUC:EX

Subject: e-approvals for DM

Hi John,
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Dave Lane was looking at this last week, but |
notice he is away today. Do you know how to
get the new DM access to the e-approval site?
Is it an internal sharepoint that is administered
by EDUC people or is it a CAS thing?

A note from Dave —
OnJul 21, 2017, at 11:22 AM, Lane, Dave
EDUC:EX <Dave.Lane@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Randy,
Here is the reply back from our Finance folks...

Hi Dave - it appears that his previous ministry
release has only just been completed in CAS. T put
in a new request for his Education access today.
There will be nothing for him to approve in there yet
because no one could have picked him as an EA
because he is not yet showing in this ministry. It will
take CAS at least a day to complete - as it is an
overnight change. His Time & Leave records are still
not transferred either.

Dave

Here are the Security Groups that he currently
has ..

s.15
USERNAME:

LOGON SCRIPT:S-19
s.15

SECURITY GROUPS:

WS_EMM_EDUC HoEx Grants access
to Enterprise Mobile Management for the
enrollment of corporate owned devices for
Education

WS_IAM_VIPACCESS  *** Listing of users
who have VIP service - Does not grant access
WS_IDMNGR_ALL odoiy Allow users to
reset own password

WS_VHD_ALL *** User access to Virtual
Helpdesk

EDUC_A_EXEC *** Grants acccess to:
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S§27058 - see member of tab

DISTRIBUTION LISTS:

EDUC_MB_HUDDLE S Grants access

to: EDUC Huddle EDUC:EX

GOV All Exchange mailboxes (core) on server
s.15 * ¥ None

GOV All Exchange mailboxes on server
s.15 b None

MTIC Victoria City mailboxes on server
s.15 * ok % None
WSSD SSBC VIP Plus Grp 4 ok
Managed by: ISMC_DL_VIPPlusDL
All EDUC Email Users ~ *** Do not modify
Manually - Membership is AutoGen'd
BCPSA Agency DMC List L
Managed by: PSA_DL_PSADM
EDUC DL CAS/ORCA USERS TEE
Managed by: EDUC_DL_EDUCCOU
EDUC DL iExpense Users i

Managed by: EDUC_DL_EDExpns
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From: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX

To: MacDonald, Scott D EDUC:EX
Subject: Fwd: e-approvals for DM

Date: Monday, July 24, 2017 2:23:53 PM

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Chow, John S EDUC:EX" <John.Chow @gov >
Date: July 24, 2017 at 2:18:00 PM PDT
To: "Seitz, Randy W ISMC:EX" <Randall.Seitz@gov.bc.ca>, "Sampson, Laura

EDUC:EX" <Laura.Sampson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: e-approvals for DM

Thanks Randy. Laura, Carrie Preziuso is our lead for eApprovals, she has taken a look and changed
something on his account. Can you try again and confirm if he is using a laptop of iPad and he is
using Internet Explorer

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

His...I signed on as him and went to the e-apps site, it said | was unauthorized.

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

On Jul 24, 2017, at 1:58 PM, Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX <Laura.Sampson@gov.bc.ca>

wrote:

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

Hi Randy, checked in with the eApproval folks and he does have
access.

From: Seitz, Randy W ISMC:EX

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2017 12:21 PM
To: Chow, John S EDUC:EX

Subject: e-approvals for DM

Hi John,

Dave Lane was looking at this last week, but | notice he is
away today. Do you know how to get the new DM access to
the e-approval site? Is it an internal sharepoint that is
administered by EDUC people or is it a CAS thing?

A note from Dave —
OnJul 21, 2017, at 11:22 AM, Lane, Dave EDUC:EX

<D§vg.Lang@ggv.bg_g§> wrote:

Hi Randy,
Here is the reply back from our Finance folks...

Hi Dave - it appears that his previous ministry release has only just
been completed in CAS. I put in a new request for his Education
access today. There will be nothing for him to approve in there yet
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because no one could have picked him as an EA because he is not
yet showing in this ministry. It will take CAS at least a day to
complete - as it is an overnight change. His Time & Leave records
are still not transferred either.

Dave

Here are the Security Groups that he currently has ..

USERNAME: 519

LOGON SCRIPT: 5 15
s.15

SECURITY GROUPS:

WS_EMM_EDUC bt Grants access to Enterprise
Mobile Management for the enrollment of corporate
owned devices for Education

WS_IAM_VIPACCESS  *** Listing of users who have
VIP service - Does not grant access

WS_IDMNGR_ALL Hokk Allow users to reset own
password

WS_VHD_ALL *** User access to Virtual Helpdesk
EDUC_A_EXEC *** Grants acccess to: S27058 - see
member of tab

DISTRIBUTION LISTS:
EDUC_MB_HUDDLE B Grants access to: EDUC
Huddle EDUC:EX

GOV All Exchange mailboxes (core) on server
s.15 *kk None

GOV All Exchange mailboxes on serwers'15

e None

MTIC Victoria City mailboxes on server
i None

WSSD SSBC VIP Plus Grp 4 b Managed by:
ISMC_DL_VIPPlusDL

All EDUC Email Users  *** Do not modify Manually -
Membership is AutoGen'd

BCPSA Agency DMC List i Managed by:
PSA_DL_PSADM

EDUC DL CAS/ORCA USERS ok Managed by:
EDUC_DL_EDUCCOU

EDUC DL iExpense Users ok Managed by:
EDUC_DL_EDExpns

s.15
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From: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX

To: MacDonald, Scott D EDUC:EX
Subject: Key Partners list

Date: Friday, July 21, 2017 1:51:00 PM
Attachments: Key Stakeholders and Partners JI & Issues.docx

This version is more up to date than Ramona'’s.

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

KEY STAKEHOLDERS & PARTNERS

Organization Contact Description
BTCF BC Teacher’s Federation | Glen Hansman, President The BCTF is the union of professionals
Ph: 1-800-663-9163 representing 41,000 public school teachers
Email: ghansman@bctf.ca in BC. All public school teachers belong to
the BCTF and their local teachers’
association.
CUPE Canadian Union of Mark Hancock, CUPE represents over 125,600 education
Public Employees National President workers in K-12 schools across Canada.
Their membership includes educational
Paul Faoro, workers such as educational assistants,
President CUPE BC library technicians, early childhood
Ph: 604-291-1940 educations, custodians and school
administration staff.
BCSTA BC Schools Trustees Gordon Swan, President BCSTA is a non-profit association that

Association

Phone: 250-378-5161
Email: gswan@bcsta.org

Mike Roberts, CEO
Ph: 604 754-5222 (cell)
Email: mroberts@bcsta.org

serves and supports BC's Boards of
Education. At the local level BCSTA
provides professional development, legal
counsel and communications. They act as
Boards’ strong, unified voice in advocating
to government, other education partners,
and the public on matters affecting public

5.12,5.13,5.17
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education.

BCSSA

BC Superintendents
Association

Tom Longridge, President
Ph: 250-498-9711
Email: Tom.longridge @sd72.bc.ca

Claire Guy, Executive Director
Ph: 604-764-6904 (cell)
Email: cguy@bcssa.org

BCSSA represents superintendents,
assistant superintendents, directors of
instruction and other senior executives of
BC's 60 school districts. They enable
members to be visionary leaders of public
education by supporting their individual
professional development and by
representing their collective wisdom and
interests. Specifically they:

e provide a compelling leadership
vision and a strategic and
principled voice on issues affecting
public education.

e advocate strongly for high quality
public education that supports the
children and families we serve.

e work strategically with others to
strengthen public education and
leadership.

e create dynamic learning
opportunities for leadership
development.

BCASBO

BC Association of
School Business
Officials

Patti Dundas, President
Phone: 604-595-6300
Email: dundas_p@surreyschools.ca

BCASBO is the professional association
of business officials working in school
districts. The membership includes

5.12,5.13,5.17
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Joan Axford, Executive Director
Ph: 778-433-9195
Email: executivedirector@bcasbo.ca

Secretary-Treasurers, Assistant Secretary-
Treasurers, Comptrollers, Directors of
Finance, Payroll and Benefits Supervisors,
Managers of Human Resources,
Accountants, Information Systems
Managers, Procurement Managers.

BCPVPA BC Principals’ and Vice | Kevin Reimer, President BCPVPA is an autonomous professional
Principals’ Association Ph: 604-689-3399 (main office) association dedicated to helping principals
Ph: 604-880-9549 (cell) and vice-principals provide quality
Email: kreimer@bcpvpa.bc.ca leadership in education. They have
developed and presented programs to
Kit Krieger, Executive Director meet the professional needs of B.C.s
Ph: 604-689-3399 (main office) educational leaders.
kkrieger@bcpvpa.be.ca
BCCPAC BC Confederation of Jen Mezei, President BCCPAC is a charitable organization
Parent Advisory Phone: 604-726-3987 (cell) representing the parents of children
Councils Email:jenmezei@bccpac.be.ca attending the provincial public schools.
Membership is made up of the Parent
John Gaiptman, Executive Director Advisory Councils (PAC), District Parent
Ph: 250-217-6532 (cell) Advisory Councils (DPAC), and parent
Email: johngaiptman@bccpac.be.ca associate members.
FISA Federation of Doug Lauson, President FISA BC is a non-profit society representing

Independent School
Associations BC

dlauson@lausonassociates.com

Peter Froese, Executive Director
Ph: 604-309-0985

Email: peter@fisabc.ca

approx. 300 of the 350 independent
schools in BC. FISA acts as a liaison
between the schools and the
government, as well as other educational
institutions. FISA BC is dedicated to
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assisting independent schools in
maintaining their independence, while
seeking fair treatment for them in
legislative and financial matters.

FNESC

First Nations Education
Steering Committee

Tyrone McNeil, President
Ph: 604-925-6087

Email: tyrone@fnesc.ca

FNESC is a First Nations-controlled
collective organization focused specifically
on advancing quality education for all First
Nations learners. They are committed to
supporting First Nations in their efforts to
improve the success of all First Nations
students in BC.

FNESC works at the provincial level to
provide services in the areas of research,
communications, advocacy, program
administration and networking.

ABCDE

Association of BC Deans
of Education

Dr. Andrew Kitchenham

Professor and Chair

Ph: 250-960-6707

Email: Andrew.Kitchenham@unbc.ca

Represents the nine provincial teacher
education programs. The ABCDE exists to
enhance cooperation among British
Columbia's teacher education programs
and other educational stakeholders in
providing quality undergraduate and
graduate teacher education programs as
well as excellence in related scholarship
and research. The ABCDE also promotes
the exchange of ideas and discussion about
enhancing educational opportunities for
B.C.'s children.

BCLTA

BC Library Trustees

Jerrilyn Schembri, President

BCLTA represents the boards and trustees
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Associations

Phone: c/o ED
Email: truth@pris.ca

Barbara Kelly, Executive Director
Ph: 778-668-3130

Email: execdir@bclta.ca

that govern local public libraries in BC.
They represent 71 library boards and more
than 700 library trustees who volunteer
their time to oversee the successful
operations of public libraries throughout
the province.

Their mission is to support and represent
trustees in advancing public libraries.
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From: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX

To: MacDonald, Scott D EDUC:EX
Subject: Key Partners

Date: Monday, July 24, 2017 8:58:00 AM
Attachments: 7A_Key Stakeholders and Partners.docx

As requested.

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

BTCF BC Teachers’ Federation Glen Hansman, President The BCTF is the union of professionals representing 41,000 public
Ph: 1-800-663-9163 school teachers in BC. All public school teachers belong to the
E: ghansman@bctf.ca BCTF and their local teachers’ association.

CUPE Canadian Union of Public Mark Hancock, National President CUPE represents over 125,600 education workers in K-12 schools

Employees across Canada. Their membership includes educational workers

Paul Faoro, President CUPE BC such as educational assistants, library technicians, early
Ph: 604-291-1940 childhood educations, custodians and school administration staff.

BCSTA BC Schools Trustees Association | Gordon Swan, President BCSTA is a non-profit association that serves and supports BC’s
Ph: 250-378-5161 Boards of Education. At the local level BCSTA provides
E: gswan@bcsta.org professional development, legal counsel and communications.

They act as Boards’ strong, unified voice in advocating to

Mike Roberts, CEO government, other education partners, and the public on matters
Ph: 604 754-5222 (cell) affecting public education.
E: mroberts@bcsta.org

BCSSA BC Superintendents Association Tom Longridge, President BCSSA represents superintendents, assistant superintendents,
Ph: 250-498-9711 directors of instruction and other senior executives of BC's 60
E: Tom.longridge@sd72.bc.ca school districts. They enable members to be visionary leaders of

public education by supporting their individual professional
Claire Guy, Executive Director development and by representing their collective wisdom and
Ph: 604-764-6904 (cell) interests. Specifically they:
E: cguy@bcssa.org e provide a compelling leadership vision and a strategic and
principled voice on issues affecting public education.
e advocate strongly for high quality public education that
supports the children and families we serve.
e work strategically with others to strengthen public
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education and leadership.
e create dynamic learning opportunities for leadership
development.

BCASBO | BC Association of School Business | Patti Dundas, President BCASBO is the professional association of business officials
Officials Ph: 604-595-6300 working in school districts. The membership includes Secretary-
E: dundas p@surreyschools.ca Treasurers, Assistant Secretary-Treasurers, Comptrollers,
Directors of Finance, Payroll and Benefits Supervisors, Managers
Joan Axford, Executive Director of Human Resources, Accountants, Information Systems
Ph: 778-433-9195 Managers, Procurement Managers.
E: executivedirector@bcasbo.ca
BCPVPA | BC Principals’ and Vice Principals’ | Kevin Reimer, President BCPVPA is an autonomous professional association dedicated to
Association Ph: 604-689-3399 (main office) helping principals and vice-principals provide quality leadership in
Ph: 604-880-9549 (cell) education. They have developed and presented programs to
E: kreimer@bcpvpa.bc.ca meet the professional needs of B.C.’s educational leaders.
Kit Krieger, Executive Director
Ph: 604-689-3399 (main office)
E: kkrieger@bcpvpa.bc.ca
BCCPAC BC Confederation of Parent Jen Mezei, President BCCPAC is a charitable organization representing the parents of
Advisory Councils Phone: 604-726-3987 (cell) children attending the provincial public schools. Membership is
E: jenmezei@bccpac.bc.ca made up of the Parent Advisory Councils (PAC), District Parent
Advisory Councils (DPAC), and parent associate members.
John Gaiptman, Executive Director
Ph: 250-217-6532 (cell)
E: johngaiptman@bccpac.bc.ca
EISA Federation of Independent Doug Lauson, President FISA BC is a non-profit society representing approx. 300 of the
School Associations BC Ph: 604-684-6023 353 independent schools in BC. FISA acts as a liaison between the
E: dlauson@lausonassociates.com schools and the government, as well as other educational
institutions. FISA BC is dedicated to assisting independent
Peter Froese, Executive Director schools in maintaining their independence, while seeking fair
Ph: 604-309-0985 treatment for them in legislative and financial matters.
E: peter@fisabc.ca
FNESC First Nations Education Steering | Tyrone McNeil, President FNESC is a First Nations-controlled collective organization focused

Committee

Ph: 604-925-6087 (main office)
E: tyrone@fnesc.ca

specifically on advancing quality education for all First Nations
learners. They are committed to supporting First Nations in their
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Debbie Jeffrey, Executive Director
Ph: 604-925-6087 (main office)
E: djeffrey@fnesc.ca

efforts to improve the success of all First Nations students in BC.
FNESC works at the provincial level to provide services in the
areas of research, communications, advocacy, program
administration and networking.

ABCDE

Association of BC Deans of
Education

Dr. Andrew Kitchenham, Professor & Chair
Ph: 250-960-6707
E: andrew.kitchenham@unbc.ca

Represents the nine provincial teacher education programs. The
ABCDE exists to enhance cooperation among British Columbia's
teacher education programs and other educational stakeholders
in providing quality undergraduate and graduate teacher
education programs as well as excellence in related scholarship
and research. The ABCDE also promotes the exchange of ideas
and discussion about enhancing educational opportunities for
B.C.'s children.

BCLTA

BC Library Trustees Associations

Jerrilyn Schembri, President
Ph: c/o ED

E: truth@pris.ca

Barbara Kelly, Executive Director
Ph: 778-668-3130
E: execdir@bclta.ca

BCLTA represents the boards and trustees that govern local
public libraries in BC. They represent 71 library boards and more
than 700 library trustees who volunteer their time to oversee the
successful operations of public libraries throughout the province.
Their mission is to support and represent trustees in advancing
public libraries.

36 of 307



From: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX

To: MacDonald, Scott D EDUCIEX
Subject: Mike McKay - Contact info
Date: Thursday, July 20, 2017 10:03:00 AM
Attachments: Mike McKay.vcf

Mike McKay

Education

Contractor

778 903-5503 Work
s.22

Vav1v2

Laura Sampson | Senior Executive Assistant
Deputy Minister’s Office | Ministry of Education
Ph: 250-387-2026 E: |aura.sampson@gov.bc.ca
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Full Name:  Mike McKay
Last Name: McKay

First Name: Mike

Job Title: Contractor
Company: Education

Business Address: V8V 1V2

Business: 778 903-5503
s.22
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From: Sampson, Laura EDUCIEX

To: MacDonald, Scott D EDUCIEX
Subject: RE: access to CAS for the Ministry of EDUCATION
Date: Monday, July 24, 2017 5:13:00 PM

Did you set up your profile already in CAS? If not | can do that tomorrow.

From: MacDonald, Scott D EDUC:EX

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2017 5:11 PM

To: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX

Subject: FW: access to CAS for the Ministry of EDUCATION

Let me know if there is anything else | need to do

From: EDUCFSB, CASHELP EDUC:EX

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2017 10:06 AM

To: MacDonald, Scott D EDUC:EX

Cc: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX

Subject: access to CAS for the Ministry of EDUCATION

Good Morning Scott: ( | have set Laura Samson up as an l-expense delegate for you )

Your access to EDUCATION - CAS / iExpenses is now complete iExpenses is a web-based
system for reimbursement of travel expenses and can be accessed by visiting the CAS website

at the following link http://gww.cas.gov.bc.ca/ and selecting the Logon button_on or after the
NEXT business day.

NOTE: It is important that you login to BCGOV - Self Serve Common Functions and complete
your Employee Profile Form even if you do not intend to use i-Expenses right away. It is also
important that you use Internet Explorer only.

CAS / iExpenses are not compatible with: Chrome, FireFox, Safari or Java Runtime 8.

Setting up your Employee Profile:
1. Before you begin to use iExpenses you must create your Employee Profile. The information
you will need to create your profile is your: | have provided the account coding for you
e
e Travel Group - 3
e (lient Number-062
e Responsibility Centre -22100
e Service Line-06540
e Project Code-2200000
e Your Primary Expense Approver - Keith Godin
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2. To create your Employee Profile
e Logonto CAS Logon
e Select the Click here to enter the application link
e Select BCGOV - Self Service Common Functions
e Select Employee Profile
e Fill in the appropriate fields as outlined above, then select Save Profile

A demo which walks you through the process can be viewed at Creating your Employee Profile.

Once you have finished creating your employee profile, you may begin to enter travel claims in
iExpenses. Additional information regarding iExpenses is available on the CAS iExpenses Web
Page.

For further information on CAS training and User Documentation, please visit the following the

CAS I earning Centre page.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact us at the
CASHELP.EDUCFSB@gov.bc.ca

Thank you,

Chenyl Specht

BMO Credit Card Coordinator / Systems Security Administrator
Ministry of Education

Financial Services Branch

250-896-4718

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain
information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.
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From: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX

To: MacDonald, Scott D ITST:EX
Subject: Re: back in 5 min

Date: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 3:15:59 PM
Ok!

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 19, 2017, at 3:15 PM, MacDonald, Scott D JTST:EX
<D.Scott. MacDonald@ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Coming back now
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From: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX

To: MacDonald, Scott D EDUCIEX
Subject: RE: business cards
Date: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 2:27:00 PM

Working on them now. Will bring them over ASAP!

From: MacDonald, Scott D EDUC:EX
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 2:18 PM
To: Sampson, Laura EDUCIEX
Subject: business cards

Any update on business card
Send over with the binders?
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From: Sampson, Laura EDUCIEX

To: MacDonald, Scott D EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: contacts
Date: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 3:28:00 PM

Would you actually like a spreadsheet, or a distribution list for the groups you note below?

From: MacDonald, Scott D EDUC:EX
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 2:16 PM
To: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX
Subject: contacts

Can you get met the email contact for Mehan Wade — board chair in Kamloops

Also, can you find some contact lists for me. I’'m looking for list of all
sups
S/Ts
board chairs
list of all schools

There should be a simple excel file for each of these groups of stakeholders.
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From: Sampson, Laura EDUCIEX

To: MacDonald, Scott D EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: contacts
Date: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 4:28:00 PM

By the way, Meghan Wade is
|mwadg@§d73.bg.gg 250-374-0679

From: MacDonald, Scott D EDUC:EX
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 2:16 PM
To: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX
Subject: contacts

Can you get met the email contact for Mehan Wade — board chair in Kamloops

Also, can you find some contact lists for me. I'm looking for list of all
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
Date: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 2:48:00 PM

For the all schools, do you need independent as well as public?

From: MacDonald, Scott D EDUC:EX
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 7:30 AM
To: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: contacts

Yes — send an excel files
thanks

From: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 3:28 PM
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
Date: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 5:13:00 PM
Attachments: Contact list - Sec-treasurers.xlsx
Contact list - Superintendents.xls
Board Chairs - updated 2017-07-17.xlsx

The list of schools is in the works but here are the other 3 lists.

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
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SD# SD Name Secretary-Treasurer Email
05  Southeast Kootenay Rob Norum rob.norum@sd5S.be.ca
06 Rocky Mountain Dale Culler Dale.Culler@sdé.bec.ca
08 Kootenay Lake Kim Morris kmorris@sd8.bec.ca
10 Arrow Lakes Terry Taylor Terry.Taylor@sd10.bc.ca
19 Revelstoke Bruce Tisdale btisdale@sd19.bc.ca
20 Kootenay-Columbia Matalie Verigin natalieverigin@sd20.bc.ca
22 Vernon Sterling Olson solson@sd22.be.ca
23  Central Okanagan Larry Paul Larry.Paul@sd23.bc.ca
27  Cariboo-Chilcotin Kevin Futcher kevin.futcher@sd27.bc.ca
28 Quesnel Bettina Ketcham bettinaketcham@sd28.bc.ca
33 Chilliwack Gerry Slykhuis Gerry Slykhuis@sd33.bc.ca
34  Abbotsford Ray Velestuk ray_velestuk@sd34.bc.ca
35 Langley David Green dgreen@sd35.bec.ca
36  Surrey Greg Frank frank surreyschools.ca
37 Delta Joe Strain jstrain@deltasd.bc.ca
38 Richmond Mark De Mello mdemello@sd38.bc.ca
39 Vancouver Guy Bonnefoy - Interim ST ghonnefoy@vsb.be.ca
40  New Westminster Kevin Lorenz klorenz@sd40.bc.ca
a4 Burnaby Russell Horswill Russell. Horswill@sd41.be.ca
42  Maple Ridge-Pitt Meadows Flavia Coughlan flavia_coughlan@sd42.ca
43 Coquitlam Mark Ferrari - S.22 mferrari@sd43.bc.ca
Chris Nicolls - Acting ST cnicolls@sd43.bc.ca
44  North Vancouver Georgia Allison gallison@sd44.ca
45  West Vancouver Julia Leiterman jleiterman@wvschools.ca
46  Sunshine Coast Nic Weswick nweswick@sd48.bc.ca
47 Powell River Steve Hopkins steve.hopkins@sd47 .bec.ca
48  Seato Sky Shehzad Somji ssomji@sd48.be.ca
49  Central Coast Helen Zhao hzhao@sd49.bc.ca
50 Haida Gwaii Shelley Sansome ssansome@sd50.be.ca
51 Boundary Jeanette Hanlon jeanette.hanlon@sd51.be.ca
52 Prince Rupert Cameron Mcintyre cmcintyre@sd52.be.ca
53  Okanagan Similkameen Lynda Minnabarriet Iminnaba@sd53.bc.ca
54 Bulkley Valley Dave Margerm dmargerm(@sd54.bc.ca
57 Prince George Allan Reed areed@sd57.bc.ca
58  Nicola-Similkameen Kevin Black 29 kblack@sd58.be.ca
59 Peace River South Melissa Panoulias S. mpanoulias@sd59.bc.ca
Gerry Slykhuis - Acting/Assisting the ST gslykhuis@sdS8.bec.ca
60 Peace River North Kevin Pobuda kpobuda@prn.be.ca
61 Greater Victoria Mark Walsh mwalsh@sd61.bc.ca
62  Sooke Harold Cull heull@sd62.be.ca
63  Saanich Jason Reid jreid@sd63.be.ca
64  Gulf Islands Rod Scotvold rscotvold@sdB4.be.ca
67  Okanagan Skaha Bonnie Roller-Routley BRoller-Routley@summer.com
68  Nanaimo-Ladysmith Carrie McVeigh - Acting ST carrie.meveigh@sd68.be.ca
69  Qualicum Ron Amos ramos@sdB9.be.ca
70 Alberni Lindsay Cheetham Icheetham@sd70.bc.ca
71 Comox Valley Sheldon Lee - Acting ST Sheldon.Lee@sd71.bc.ca
72 Campbell River Kevin Patrick kevin.patrick@sd72.bc.ca
73 Kamloops/Thompson Kelvin Stretch kstretch@sd73.bc.ca
74 Gold Trail Lynda Minnabarriet Iminnabarriet@sd74.bc.ca
75  Mission Corien Becker Corien.Becker@mpsd.ca
78 Fraser-Cascade Natalie Lowe natalie.lowe@sd78.bc.ca
79  Cowichan Valley Jason Sandquist jsandqui@sd79.bc.ca
81 Fort Nelson Margaret-Anne Hall mhall@sd81.bc.ca
82  Coast Mountains Alanna Cameron alanna.cameron@cmsd.be.ca
83  NMorth Okanagan-Shuswap Nicole Bittante nbittant@sd83.bc.ca
84  Vancouver Island West Lawrence Tarasoff - Super & ST ltarasoff@viw.sd84.bc.ca
85  Vancouver Island North John Martin jmartin@sdB5.be.ca
87  Stikine Kenneth Mackie kmackie@sd87.bc.ca
91 Nechako Lakes Darlene Turner dturner@sd91.be.ca
92  Nisga'a Orest Wakaruk owakaruk{@nisgaa.bc.ca
83  Conseil Scolaire Francophone Sylvain Allison sylvain_allison@csf.bc.ca

Last Updated: January 9, 2017
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School District Superintendents Contact List - as of July 13, 2017

District

Name

5 - Southeast Kootenay

Lynn Hauptman

6 - Rocky Mountain

Paul Carriere

8 - Kootenay Lake Jeff Jones
Christine Perkins (effective Oct 1, 2017)
10 - Arrow Lakes Terry Taylor
19 - Revelstoke Mike Hooker
20 - Kootenay-Columbia Bill Ford
22 - Vernon Joe Rogers

23 - Central Okanagan

Kevin Kardaal (BCSSA Treasurer)

27 - Cariboo-Chilcotin

Mark Wintjes (A/Superintendent)

28 - Quesnel Sue Ellen Miller
33 - Chilliwack Evelyn Novak
34 - Abbotsford Kevin Godden
35 - Langley Gord Stewart
36 - Surrey Jordan Tinney
37 -Delta Doug Sheppard
38 - Richmond Sherry Elwood

39 - Vancouver

John Lewis (Acting)

40 - New Westminster

Pat Duncan (Pro-D Committee Chair)

41 - Burnaby Gina Niccoli-Moen
42 - Maple Ridge-Pitt Meadows Sylvia Russell
43 - Coquitlam Patricia Gartland

44 - North Vancouver

Mark Pearmain

45 - West Vancouver

Chris Kennedy

46 - Sunshine Coast

Patrick Bocking (Membership Committee Chair)

47 - Powell River

Jay Yule

48 - Sea to Sky

Lisa McCullough

49 - Central Coast

Stephen Dishkin

50 - Haida Gwaii

Dawna Johnson-Day

51 - Boundary

Kevin Argue

52 - Prince Rupert

Sandra Jones
Ken Minette (effective Aug 1, 2017)

53 - Okanagan Similkameen

Beverly Young

54 - Bulkley Valley

Chris van der Mark (BCSSA vice-president)

57 - Prince George

Marilyn Marquis-Forster

58 - Nicola-Similkameen

Stephen McNiven

59 - Peace River South

Leslie Lambie

60 - Peace River North

Dave Sloan

61 - Greater Victoria

Pieter Langstraat

62 - Sooke

Jim Cambridge

63 - Saanich

Dave Eberwein

64 - Gulf Islands

Lisa Halstead

67 - Okanagan Skaha Wendy Hyer
68 - Nanaimo-Ladysmith John Blain
69 - Qualicum Rollie Koop
70 - Alberni Greg Smyth

71 - Comox Valley

Dean Lindquist

72 - Campbell River

Tom Longridge (BCSSA president)

73 - Kamloops/Thompson

Alison Sidow (BCSSA Exec Secretary)
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74 - Gold Trail

Teresa Downs

75 - Mission

Angus Wilson

78 - Fraser-Cascade

Karen Nelson

79 - Cowichan Valley

Rod Allen

81 - Fort Nelson

Diana Samchuck

82 - Coast Mountains

Katherine Mclintosh

83 - North Okanagan-Shuswap

Glenn Borthistle
Peter Jory (effective August 1, 2017)

84 - Vancouver Island West

Lawrence Tarasoff

85 - Vancouver Island North

Carol Robertson (acting for Scott Benwell while he's
seconded to Ministry)

87 - Stikine

Mike Gordon

91 - Nechako Lakes

Charlene Seguin
Euguene Marks (effective August 1, 2017)

92 - Nisga'a

Joe Rhodes

93 - Conseil Scolaire Francophone

Bertrand Dupain

BCSSA Executive Director

Claire Guy
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Email

Phone Number

lynn.hauptman@sd5.bc.ca

250 417-2079

gaul.carriere@sdﬁ.bc.ca

250 342-9243

jiones@sd8.bc.ca

250 505-7046

terry.taylor@sd10.bc.ca

250 265-3638

mhooker@sd1 9.bc.ca

250 837-2101

bford@sd20.bc.ca

250 368-2224

jrogers@sd22.be.ca

250 549-9226

Kevin.Kaardal@sd23.bc.ca

250-470-3256

Mark.Wint‘|es@sd27.bc.c§

250 398-3824

sueellenmiller@sd28.bc.ca

250 992-8802

Evelyn Novak@sd33.bc.ca

604 792-1321

kevin godden@sd34.bc.ca

604 852-2366

gstewart@sd%.bc.ca

604 534-7891

tinney j@surreyschools.ca

604 595-6308

dsheppard@deltasd.bc.ca

604 952-5340

selwood@sd38.bc.ca

604 345-3469

john.lewis@vsb.bc.ca

pduncan@sd40.bc.ca

604 517-6328

Gina.Niccoli-Moen@sd41.bc.ca

604 296-6900

sylvia russell@sd42.ca

604 463-4200

ggartlandg@sd43.bc.ca

604 939-9201

mpearmain@sd44.ca

604 903-3449

ckennedy@wvschools.ca

604 981-1031

pbocking@sd46.bc.ca

604 886-4489

jay.yule@sd47.bc.ca

604 414-2600

Imccullough@sd48.bc.ca

604 892-5228

sdishking@sd49.bc.ca

250 982-2691

dday@sd50.bc.ca

250 559-8471

kevin.argue@sd51.bc.ca

250 442-8258

sjones@sd52.bc.ca

KMinette@_stZbc.ca

250 627-0772

byoung@sd53.bc.ca

250 498-3481

ch-vandermark@sd54.bc.ca

250 877-6831

mmarquis-forster@sd57.bc.ca

250-961-1266

smcniven@365.sd58.bc.ca

250 378-5161

leslie lambie@sd59.bc.ca

250 782-8571

dsloan@prn.bc.ca

250 262-6017

plangstraat@sd61.bc.ca

250 475-4162

'|cambridge@sd62.bc.cg_

250 474-9807

deberwein@sd63.bc.ca

250 652-7332

lhalstead@sd64.bc.ca

250 537-5548

whyer@summer.com

250 770-7713

'|blain@sd68.bc.ca

250 741-5231

rkoop@sd69.bc.ca

250 248-4241

gsmyth@sd70.bc.ca

250 720-2769

Dean.Lindquist@sd71.bc.ca

250 334-5500

tom.Iongridge@sd72.bc.cg_

250 830-2398

asidow@sd73.bc.ca

250 374-0679
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tdowns@sd74.bc.ca

250 453-9101

angus.wilson@mgsd.ca

604 826-6286 ext. 3701

karen.nelson@sd78.bc.ca

604 869-2411

rallen@sd79.bc.ca

250 748-0321

dsamchuck@sd81.bc.ca

250 774-2591

@therine.mcintosh@cmsd.bc.ca

250 638-4407

gborthis@sd83.bc.ca
pjory@sd83.bc.ca

250 832-2157

ltarasoff@viw.sd84.bc.ca

250 283-2241

crobertson@sd85.bc.ca

250 949-6618 ext 2236

mike.gordon@sd87.bc.ca

250 771-4440

cseguin@sd91.bc.ca

emarks@sd91.bc.ca

250 567-2284

250 633-2228 ext. 1102

irhodes@nisgaa.bc.ca
|bertrand dupain@csf.bc.ca

604 214-2600

cquy@bcssa.org
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Exec Assistant Email

gail.rousseau@sdb.bc.ca

robin.mxers@sdﬁ.bc.ca

amackenzie@sd8.bc.ca
nona.lynn@sd8.bc.ca

michelle.grenier@sd10.bc.ca

'|magarian@sd1 9.bc.ca

dnicoletti@sd20.bc.ca

ljlameson@sd22.be.ca

Mona.Essler@sd23.bc.ca

shannon.augustine@sd2?.bc.ca

diannesanderson@sd28.bc.ca

carrie pratt@sd33.bc.ca

corissa_stgeorge@sd34.bc.ca

cgereira@sdBS.bc.ca

zinn n@surreyschools.ca

tnelsontrick@deltasd.bc.ca

hshen@sd38.bc.ca

ddwong@vsb.bc.ca

vecuipka@sd40.bc.ca

Sandra.Wade@sd41.bc.ca

Lena Frend@sd42.ca

bsimonovic@sdél&bc.ca

thallson@sd44.ca

spierce@sd45.bc.ca

dwagner@sd46.bc.ca

anna.cristante@sd47.bc.ca

tfarina@sd48.bc.ca

cthom gson@sdélg.bc.ca

mjones@sd50.bc.ca

charlene.wiebe@sd51.bc.ca

hgeske@sd52.bc.ca

cgilbert@sd53.be.ca

bobbie.kingsmill@sd54.bc.ca

|dn__y_gaard@sd5?.bc.ca

schenoweth@365.sd58.bc.ca
ajohnsen@sd59.gov.be.ca

sschell@prn.bc.ca

nmcburney@sd61.bc.ca

'|10u|ger@sdﬁ2.bc.c§

lglancie@sd63.bc.ca

dfennell@sd64.bc.ca

janeowen@summer.com

Iizabeth.burgos@sdGB.bC.ca

hcartwright@sd69.bc.ca

bwitte@sd70.bc.ca

Debra.Page@sd71.bc.ca

Ixn.logan@sdm.bc.ca
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tiesch@sd74.bc.ca

trac!.orobko@mgsd.ca

debbie.mckinney@sd78.bc.ca

tjones@sd79.bc.ca

dumpherville@sd81.bc.ca

carole.gagnon@cmsd.bc.ca

ibelt@sd83.bc.ca

ajames@viw.sd84.bc.ca

ldeacon@sd85.bc.ca

tetzerza@sd87.bc.ca

taustin@sd91.bc.ca

sgrandison@nisgaa.bc.ca

jlensen@csf.bc.ca
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School Board Chairs -- last updated July 6, 2017

10 - Arrow Lakes

Lora Lee Brekke

19 - Revelstoke

Bill MacFarlane

20 - Kootenay-Columbia

Teri Ferworn

22 -Vernon

Kelly Smith

23 - Central Okanagan

Moyra Baxter

27 - Cariboo-Chilcotin

Tanya Guenther

28 - Quesnel Gloria Jackson

33 - Chilliwack Paul McManus
34 - Abbotsford Shirley Wilson

35 - Langley Rob McFarlane
36 - Surrey Shawn Wilson

37 -Delta Laura Dixon

38 - Richmond Debbie Tablotney

39 - Vancouver

Dianne Turner

40 - New Westminster

Kelly Slade-Kerr

41 - Burnaby Ron Burton
42 - Maple Ridge-Pitt Meadows Mike Murray
43 - Coquitlam Kerri Palmer Isaak

44 - North Vancouver

Christie Sacre

45 - West Vancouver

Carolyn Broady

46 - Sunshine Coast

Betty Baxter

47 - Powell River

Doug Skinner

48 - Sea to Sky

Rick Price

49 - Central Coast

Nicola Koroluk

5 - Southeast Kootenay

Frank Lento

50 - Haida Gwaii

Harmony Williams

50 - Haida Gwaii

Kim Goetzinger

51 - Boundary

Teresa Rezansoff

52 - Prince Rupert Tina Last
53 - Okanagan Similkameen Marieze Tarr
54 - Bulkley Valley Les Kearns

57 - Prince George

Tim Bennett

58 - Nicola-Similkameen

Gordon Comeau

59 - Peace River South

Tamara Zeimer

6 - Rocky Mountain

Amber Byklum

60 - Peace River North Ida Campbell

61 - Greater Victoria Edith Loring-Kuhanga
62 - Sooke Ravi Parmar

63 - Saanich Victoria Martin

64 - Gulf Islands

Robert Pingle

67 - Okanagan Skaha

Linda Van Alphen

68 - Nanaimo-Ladysmith Steve Rae
69 - Qualicum Eve Flynn
70 - Alberni Pam Craig

71 - Comox Valley

Janice Caton

54 of 307



72 - Campbell River

Susan Wilson

73 - Kamloops/Thompson Meghan Wade
74 - Gold Trail Valerie Adrian
74 - Gold Trail Vicky Trill
75 - Mission Rick McKamey
78 - Fraser-Cascade Linda Kerr

79 - Cowichan Valley

Candace Spilsbury

8 - Kootenay Lake

Lenora Trenaman

81 - Fort Nelson Linda Dolen

82 - Coast Mountains Shar McRory

83 - North Okanagan-Shuswap Mike McKay

84 - Vancouver Island West Kathy Kennedy
85 - Vancouver Island North Leightan Wishart
87 - Stikine Yvonne Tashoots
91 - Nechako Lakes Stephen Davis
92 - Nisga'a Elsie Davis

93 - Conseil Scolaire Francophone

Marie-France Lapierre

District

Name
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|Ioralee‘brekke@sdlo.bc.ca

250-265-3638

s.22

250-837-2101

tferworn@sd20.bc.ca

250-368-6434

kellysmith@sd22.bc.ca

250-542-3331

Moyra.Baxter@sd23.bc.ca

250-860-8888

tanya.guenther@sd27.bc.ca

250-398-3800

GJlackson@BCSTA.org

250-992-8802

paul _mcmanus@sd33.bc.ca

604-792-1231

shirley wilson@sd?»cl.bc.ca

604-859-4891

rmcfarlane@sd35.bc.ca

604-534-7891

wilson shawn@surreyschools.ca

604-596-7733

Idixon@deltasd.bc.ca

604-946-4101

dtablotney@sd38.bc.ca

604-668-6000

official.trustee@vsb.bc.ca

604-713-5000

ksladekerr@sd40.bc.ca

604-517-6240

5.22

604-296-6900

Mike Murray@sd42.ca

604-463-4200

kpalmerisaak@sd43.bc.ca

604-939-9201

csacre@sd44.ca

604-903-3444

cbroady@wvschools.ca

604-981-1000

bbaxter@sd46.bc.ca

604-886-8811

doug.skinner@sd47.bc.ca

604-485-6271

rprice@sd48.bc.ca

604-892-5228

nkoroluk@sd49.bc.ca

250-982-2691

frank.lento@sd5.bc.ca

250-426-4201

hwilliams@sd50.bc.ca

250-559-8471

kgoetzinger@sd50.bc.ca

250-559-8471

TRezansoff@BCSTA.org

250-442-8258

tlast@sd52.bc.ca

250-624-6717

mtarr@sd53.bc.ca

250-498-3481

lkearns@sd54.bc.ca

250-877-6820

tbennett@sd57.bc.ca

250-561-6800

5.22

250-378-5161

|tamara ziemer@sd59.bc.ca

250-782-8571

amber.byklum@sd6.bc.ca

250-342-9243

icampbell@prn.bc.ca

250-262-6000

eloring@sd61.bc.ca

250-475-3212

rparmar@sd62.bc.ca

778-678-2335

vmartin@sd63.bc.ca

rpingle@sd64.bc.ca

250-537-5548

lvanalphen@summer.com

250-770-7700

steve.rae@sd68.bc.ca

250-754-5521

eflynn@sd69.bc.ca

250-248-4241

s.22

250-720-2770

Janice.Caton@sd71.bc.ca

250-334-5500
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susan.wilson@sd72.bc.ca

250-830-2300

s.22

mwade@sd73.bc.ca

250-374-0679

250-453-9101

vtrill@sd74.bc.ca

250-453-9101

Rick.Mckamey@mpsd.ca

604-826-6286

linda.kerr@sd78.bc.ca

604-869-2411

cspilsbury@sd79.bc.ca

250-748-0321

ltrenaman@sd8.bc.ca

250-352-6681

Idolen@sd81.bc.ca

250-774-2591

shar.mccrory@cmsd.bc.ca

250-635-4931

trusteefeedback@sd&3.bc.ca

250-832-2157

s.2

kkennedy@viw.sd84.bc.ca

250-283-2241

lwishart@sd85.bc.ca

250-949-6618

2

250-771-4440

sdavis@sd91.bc.ca

250-567-2284

edavis@nisgaa.bc.ca

250-633-2228

mf lapierre@csf.bc.ca

604-214-2600

Email

Phone Number
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BCSTA Board Chairs -- last updated April 25, 2017

Name Title Email

Alan Chell Director 8.22

Donna Sargent Director dsargent@sd38.bc.ca
Gordon Swan President s.22

Gloria Jackson Director gjackson@ bcsta.org
Mike Roberts CEO mroberts@bcsta.org

Stephanie Higginson

Vice-President

stephanie.higginson@sd68.bc.ca

Teresa Rezansoff

Past President

teresa.rezansoff@sd51.bc.ca

Carolyn Broady

Director

cbroady@wvschools.ca
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Phone Number

250-837-2101

604-668-6000

250-378-5161

250-992-8802

604-235-2299

s.22
250-442-8258

604-329-1104
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From: Sampson, Laura EDUCIEX

To: MacDonald, Scott D EDUCIEX
Subject: RE: contacts

Date: Thursday, July 27, 2017 9:04:00 AM
Attachments: List of all Schoals in BC.xlsx

Here is the list of schools. Please note it will change in September.

From: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 5:14 PM
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
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District I School Code School Name

o082 08297024 '‘Ma Aksa Gyilak'yoo

027 02727012 100 Mile House Elementary

027 02725035 100 Mile StrongStart Centre

027 02727027 150 Mile Elementary

005 00597007 ?A'g'amnik Primary School

073 07399103 @ KOOL

033 03333033 A D Rundle Middle School

073 07324039 A E Perry Elementary

073 07325427 A E Perry StrongStart Centre

036 03636051 A H P Matthew Elementary

085 08585001 A J Elliott Elementary

036 03636178 A J McLellan Elementary

083 08389002 A L Fortune Secondary

023 02323031 A S Matheson Elementary

070 07070028 A W Neill Elementary

038 03838064 A.R. MacNeill Secondary

023 02325033 A.S. Matheson StrongStart Centre
o087 08797074 Aatse Davie School

034 03496069 Abbotsford Christian School

034 03434025 Abbotsford Middle Schoaol

034 03434022 Abbotsford Senior Secondary School
034 03434020 Abbotsford Traditional Middle School
034 03434061 Abbotsford Traditional Senior Secondary
034 03499101 Abbotsford Virtual School

034 03434026 Aberdeen Elementary

073 07324071 Aberdeen Elementary

023 02396689 Aberdeen Hall Preparatory School
023 02396825 Aberdeen Hall Senior

040 04099185 Access New West Online Virtual School
049 04997170 Acwsalcta Band School

oos 00886004 Adam Robertson Elementary

036 03636153 Adams Road Elementary

039 03939032 Admiral Seymour Elementary

039 03825416 Admiral Seymour StrongStart Centre
023 02395064 Adolescent Psychiatric Program

036 03695058 Adolescent Psychiatric Unit Prog
023 02323000 Adult Education SD#23

035 03599201 Advance Alternate

078 07899183 Agassiz Centre for Education

078 07896105 Agassiz Christian School

078 07876003 Agassiz Elem-Secondary

050 05050004  Agnes L Mathers Elementary Secondary
050 05025149 Agnes L Mathers StrongStart Centre
071 07171077 Airport Elementary

040 04096747 Al-Hidayah School

70 07070001 Alberni District Secondary

070 07070006 Alberni Elementary

070 07025172 Alberni StrongStart Centre

075 07575028 Albert McMahon Elementary

042 04242005 Albion Elementary

Address

PO Box 544 STN Main
PO Box 460

PO Box 460

PO Box 259

7470 Mission Rd
1770 Springview P
45660 Hocking Ave
1380 Sherbrooke Ave
1380 Sherbrooke Ave
13367 97 Ave

PO Box 149

16545 61 Ave

500 Bass Ave

2090 Gordon Dr
5055 Compton Rd
6611 No. 4 Rd
2090 Gordon Dr
PO Box 79

35011 Old Clayburn Rd
33231 Bevan Ave
33355 Bevan Ave
2272 Windsor St
2272 Windsor St
33952 Pine St
2975 Bradner Rd
2191 Van Horne Dr
950 Academy Way
890 Academy Way
200-1065 Columbia St
PO Box 778

PO Box 1549
18228 68 Ave

1130 Keefer St
1130 Keefer St
1940 Underhill St
14033 92 Ave

1825 Richter St
26850 29 Ave

PO Box 69

7571 Morrow Rd
PO Box 1100

PO Box 227

PO Box 227

PO Box 40

7 - Bth St

4000 Roger St
4645 Helen St
4645 Helen St
32865 Cherry Ave
10031 240th St

City
Terrace

100 Mile House
100 Mile House
150 Mile House
Cranbrook
Kamloops
Chilliwack
Kamloops
Kamloops
Surrey
Sointula
Surrey
Enderby
Kelowna
Part Alberni
Richmond
Kelowna
Fort Ware
Abbotsford
Abbotsford
Abbotsford
Abbotsford
Abbotsford
Abbotsford
Abbotsford
Kamloops
Kelowna
Kelowna
New Westminster
Bella Coola
Creston
Surrey
Vancouver
Vancouver
Kelowna
Surrey
Kelowna
Aldergrove
Agassiz
Agassiz
Agassiz
Sandspit
Sandspit
Lazo

New Westminster
Part Alberni
Port Alberni
Part Alberni
Mission
Maple Ridge

Province
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC

Postal Code
V8G 4B5
VOK 2E0
VOK 2E0
VOK 2G0
V1C 7ES
V2E 1X9
VaP 1A1
VaB 1W9
VaB 1W9
VaT 1A4
VON 3E0
V3s 5v4
VOE 1v2
V1Y 3H9
Vay 7B5
VeY 272
V1Y 3H9
VaJ 3B0
Vas 7Ly
Vas 0A9
Vvas 0E7
VaT 6M1
VaT 6M1
Vas 2P3
V4X 1KB
V1S 1L9
VIV 3A4
V1V 3A4
V3M BH7
VaT 1COo
VOB 1G0
V35 9HS
VBA 123
VBA 123
V1X BX7
V3V 0B7
V1Y 2M8
V4W 3C1
VOM 1AD
VOM 1A2
Vam 1A0
VOT1TO
VOT1TO
VOR 2K0
V3L 2y7y
Vay 0B1
Vay 6P6
Vay 6P6
vav av1
Vaw 1G2

Principal Title
Mrs
Mrs

Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mrs

Mr
Mrs
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Ms

Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mrs
Mr
Mr
Mr
Ms
Mr
Mrs
Mr

Dr
Ms
Mr
Mr
Ms
Mr
Mrs
Ms

Mr
Mr
Mr
Ms

Ms
Mrs

Principal First nai Principal Last Nai Type

Colleen
Donna

Calvin
Michael
Surinder
Scott
Deanna

Pummy
Melody
Jas
Gene
Randy
Ron
Marcy

Andreas
Julius
Jamie

Rob

Reg

Glen

Brad

Gord

Sally
Christopher
Christopher
Stephen
Brittany
Ken
Joanne
Bruce

Peter
Catherine
Alan
Jeremy
Sandy
Mark
Patsy
Vicki

Al
Mazen
Robert
Laurie

Hardeep
Lisa

Austin
Rodger

Williams
Derech
Brar
Wallace
Brady

Sekhon
Watson
Atwal
Doray
McGraw
Behnke
Timmins

Rohrbach
Siebenga
Beck
Comeau
Gabriel
Hildebrand
Hutchinson
Revel

Zryd
Grieve
Grieve
Inniss
Hughes
Wiens
Berka
Murton

Molloy
Remedios
Lalonde
Lyndon
Balascak
Huberts
Graham
Ives

Johnson
Turk

Souther
Morphet

Grewal
Lawrance

Standard School
Standard School
Early Learning Pro
Standard School
Standard School
Distributed Learnin
Standard School
Standard School
Early Learning Pro
Standard School
Standard School
Standard School
Standard School
Standard School
Standard School
Standard Schoaol
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
Short Term PRP
Short Term PRP
Continuing Educati
Alternate Programs
Alternate Programs
Standard School
Standard School
Standard School
Early Learning Pro
Standard School
Standard School
Standard School
Standard School
Early Learning Pro
Standard School
Standard School
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035
035
043
085
079
035
039
034
079
006
006
042
034
079
o027
022
022
038
035
042
041
041
057
022
092
060
005
005
027
083
039
043
093
023
037
052
061
043
038
071

038
041
083
019
010
069
069
061
073
073

03596573
03535020
04343004
08585008
07965025
03535047
03996870
03434021
07965014
00618008
00625029
04242042
03425019
07925074
02727071
02222020
02225279
03838020
03535038
04242035
04198193
04141005
05798140
02299152
09292009
06060025
00502023
00525017
02727054
08396713
03996693
04343002
09325187
02323070
03737009
05296122
06161062
04396629
03838060
07171060
04444022
03896781
04141015
08321001
01919015
01099217
06996656
06968020
06196827
07324036
07325015

Aldergrove Christian Academy
Aldergrove Community Secondary
Alderson Elementary

Alert Bay Elementary

Alex Aitken

Alex Hope Elementary

Alexander Academy

Alexander Elementary

Alexander Elementary

Alexander Park Elementary
Alexander Park StrongStart Centre
Alexander Robinson Elementary
Alexander StrongStart Centre
Alexander StrongStart Centre
Alexis Creek Elementary/Secondary
Alexis Park Elementary

Alexis Park StrongStart Centre
Alfred B Dixon Elementary

Alice Brown Elementary

Alouette Elementary

Alpha Alternate Secondary Program
Alpha Secondary

Alternate Community Programs
Alternative Learning Program
Alvin A McKay Elementary

Alwin Holland Elementary

Amy Woodland Elementary

Amy Woodland StrongStart Centre
Anahim Lake Elem-Jr Secondary
Anchor Academy (DL)

Anchor Point Montessori

Anmare Elementary

Anne Hebert StrongStart Centre
Anne McClymont Elementary
Annieville Elementary
Annunciation School

Arbutus Global Middle School

Archbishop Carney Regional Secondary

Archibald Blair Elementary
Arden Elementary

Argyle Secondary

Ark Elementary

Armstrong Elementary
Armstrong Elementary

Arrow Heights Elementary
Arrow Lakes Distributed Leamning
Arrowsmith Independent School
Arrowview Elementary

Artemis Place Secondary

Arthur Hatton Elementary

Arthur Hatton StrongStart Centre

26245 28th Ave
26850 29 Ave

825 Gauthier Ave
PO Box 29

2494 Roome Rd
21150 85 Ave

688 Hastings St W Suite 200
2250 Lobban Rd
2471 Beverly St
PO Box 464

PO Box 464

11849 2388 St
2250 Lobban Rd
2471 Beverly St
PO Box 199

4205 35 St

4205 35 St

9331 Diamond Rd
20011 44 Ave
22155 Isaac Cres
4600 Parker St
4600 Parker St
3400 Westwood Dr
1401 15 St

311 Church St
10615 96 St

911 6th St S

911 6th St S

PO Box 3350 General Delivery
PO Box 3015

PO Box 32138

30 Elementary Rd
7051 Killarney St
4489 Lakeshore Rd
9240 112 St

627 5th Ave W
2306 Edgelow St
1335 Dominion Ave
6551 Lynas Lane
3040 Lake Trail Rd
1131 Frederick Rd
502-14 Begbie St
8757 Armstrong Ave
3010 Pleasant Valley Rd
PO Bag 7400

Po Box 130

861 Hilliers Rd

650 Bennett Rd
3020 Richmond Rd
315 Chestnut Ave
315 Chestnut Ave

Aldergrove
Aldergrove
Coguitlam
Alert Bay
Duncan
Langley
Vancouver
Abbotsford
Duncan
Golden
Golden

Maple Ridge
Abbotsford
Duncan

Alexis Creek
Vernon
Vernon
Richmond
Langley
Maple Ridge
Burnaby
Burnaby
Prince George
Vernon
Greenville
Fort St John
Cranbrook
Cranbrook
Anahim Lake
Salmaon Arm
Vancouver
Anmore
Vancouver
Kelowna

Delta

Prince Rupert
Victoria

Port Coquitlam
Richmond
Courtenay
Morth Vancouver
New Westminster
Burnaby
Armstrong
Revelstoke
New Denver
Qualicum Beach
Qualicum Beach
Victoria
Kamloops
Kamloops

BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC

V4w 2W3
V4w 3C1
V3K 7C4
VON 1A0
vaL 4L2
VinM 2M4
VEEB 1P1
vas 3wt
VOL 3A3
VOA 1HO
VOA 1HO
V4R 2T8
Vvas 3wt
V9L 3A3
VOL 1A0
V1T 6C4
V1T 6C4
V7E 1P5
V3A 6L8
vax ove
V5C 3E2
V5C 3E2
V2N 181
V1T 858
VoJ 1X0
V1J 3R3
ViC 1L6
ViC 1L6
VoL 1Co
V1E 4R8
VEX 3R9
V3H 4Y6
V55 2Y5
VIW 1Wg
V4C 4X8
vaJ 11
V8N 1R5
V3B 8G7
V7C 3K8
VIN 9M1
V7K 1J3
V3M 0C4
V3N 2H8
VOE 1B2
VOE 280
VoG 150
VIK 1X5
VIK 1N1
VER 4V1
VaB 1L4
VaB 1L4

Mr
Mr
Ms
Ms
Mr
Ms

Ms
Ms
Mr

Mr
Mrs
Mrs

Mrs

David
Jeremy
Sandra
Jen
Fergus
Carol
Berenice
Brittney
Dani
Steve

Adam

Shane
Mary
Mary
Bill
Sarban
Melanie
Kevin
Kevin
Lisa
Bruce
Susan
Jerelyn
Aaron
Aaron
Mikel
Stephen
Riza
Nicole

Brady
Wendy
Laura
Rob
Petrus
Catherine
Brian
Michael
Adina
Frankie
Denise
Rita
Trish
Leslie
Sheila
Maria
Deb
Deb

Strauss
Lyndon
Meister
Turner
Horsburgh
Osborne
Lewis
Wallace
Morrow
Wyer

Stanley

Sliziak
Takasaka
Takasaka
Juhasz
Sangha
Roth
Brandt
Brandt
Norman
Weitzel
Forbrigger
Oreutt
Thorn
Thorn
Brogan
Anderson
Weinstein
Daneault

Ibbetson
Shields
Lowther
Parker
Luyten
Ludwig
Goodwin
Kee

Priel
DeVita
Brawn
Tedesco
Hawkins
Bremner
Morrison
Mulroney
Pigain
Piggin

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
068
043
047
087
087
093
041
034
085
039
038
o2z
043
091
043
034
034
060
070
023
043
028
073
073
073
034
083
036
063
039
068
068
039
039
038
041
041
039
037
071
oz22
036
036
082

07324031
06196891
07396838
03434005
03434062
03434064
07171155
06896730
04343071
04796088
08787010
08725082
09393006
04141016
03434035
08596190
03996907
03896729
02222014
04396929
09155015
04343005
03498055
03434000
06060056
07070027
02323034
04343093
02828040
07324052
07324048
07325176
03434023
08388028
03636162
06363028
03938067
06868018
06825296
03995013
03995012
03896399
04195066
04195036
03995053
03737019
07196822
02222001
03636069
03625112
08288028

Arthur Stevenson Elementary
ArtsCalibre Academy

ASCEND Online Distributed Learning Prg.
ASIA - North Poplar

ASIA - Sumas Mountain 6-9

ASIA - Sumas Mountain 9-12
Aspen Park Elementary
Aspengrove School

Aspenwood Elementary
Assumption School

Atlin School

Atlin StrongStart Centre

Au Coeur de L'ile

Aubrey Elementary

Auguston Traditional Elementary
Avalon Adventist Junior Academy
Avante School

Az-Zahraa Islamic Academy

B X Elementary

B&D Montessori Learning Academy
Babine Elem-Secondary

Baker Drive Elementary

Bakerview Ctr for Learning - Alt
Bakerview Ctr for Learning - CE
Baldonnel Elementary

Bamfield Community School
Bankhead Elementary

Banting Middle School

Barlow Creek Elementary

Barriere Elementary

Barriere Secondary

Barriere StrongStart Centre
Barrowtown Elementary

Bastion Elementary

Bayridge Elementary

Bayside Middle School

Bayview Community Elementary
Bayview Elementary

Bayview StrongStart Centre

BC Children's Adol. Psych. Unit

BC Childrens Hosp School Program
BC Muslim School

BC Provincial School for the Deaf Elem
BC Provincial School for the Deaf Sec
BCCH Eating Disorders School Program
Beach Grove Elementary
Beachcombers Academy

Beairsto Elementary

Bear Creek Elementary

Bear Creek StrongStart Centre
Bear Valley School

2890 Bank Rd
4201 Tyndall Ave
635a Tranquille Rd
32041 Marshall Rd

36232 Lower Sumas Mtn Rd
36232 Lower Sumas Mtn Rd

2250 Bolt Ave

7660 Clark Dr RR 2
2001 Panorama Dr
7091 Glacier St

PO Box 83

PO Box 83

566 Linshart Rd
1075 Stratford Ave

36367 Stephen Leacock Dr

PO Box 974

202-2830 Grandview Hwy

8580 No. 5 Rd
5849 Silver Star Rd
1187 Eagleridge Dr
PO Box 250

885 Baker Dr
32622 Marshall Rd
32622 Marshall Rd
PO Box 196
General Delivery
1280 Wilson Ave
820 Banting St

816 Barkerville Hwy
PO Box 250

PO Box 130

PO Box 250

5137 Tolmie Rd
2251 12 Ave NE
1730 142 St

1101 Newton PI
2251 Collingwood St
140 View St

140 View St

5025 Willow St
5025 Willow St
12300 Blundell Rd
4446 Watling St
5455 Rumble St
5025 Willow St
5955 17a Ave
7375 Island Highway
3302 27 St

13780 80 Ave
13780 80 Ave

PO Box 218

Kamloops
Victoria
Kamloops
Abbotsford
Abbotsford
Abbotsford
Comox
Lantzville
Port Moody
Powell River
Atlin

Atlin
Comox
Burnaby
Abbotsford
Port Hardy
Vancouver
Richmond
Vernon
Coquitlam
Granisle
Coqguitlam
Abbotsford
Abbotsford
Baldonnel
Bamfield
Kelowna
Coquitlam
Quesnel
Barriere
Barriere
Barriere
Abbotsford
Salmon Arm
Surrey
Brentwood Bay
Vancouver
MNanaimo
Nanaimo
Vancouver
Vancouver
Richmond
Burnaby
Burnaby
Vancouver
Delta
Fanny Bay
Vernon
Surrey
Surrey
Stewart

BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC

V2B 6Y7
V8N 3R9
VaB 3H5
VaT 1A2
V3G 2J3
V3G 2J3
Vam 4E7
VOR 2HO
V3H 5G8
V8A 1R8
VOW 1A0
VoW 1A0
Vam 2K8
V5B 3X9
V3G 226
VON 2P0
V5M 2C9
VBY 2V4
V1B 3P6
V3E 1J8

VoJ 1WOo
V3J 6W9
VaT 4A2
VaT 4A2
Voc 1Co
VOR 1B0
V1Y 6Y6
VaJ 4J4

VaJ 656

VOE 1EQ
VOE 1EO
VOE 1EO
V3G 2v4
V1E 2V5
V4A BGT
Vam 1G2
VER 3L1

VIR 4N6
VIR 4N6
V5Z 351

VEJ 5K8

VEW 1B3
V5J 5H3

V&J 2B7

V5Z 351

V4L 1J7

VOR 1W0
VAT 4W7
V3W 7X6
V3W 7X6
VOT 1Wo

Mr
Ms
Mrs
Ms
Mrs
Mrs

Mrs
Mr
Mrs
Ms

Ms
Mr
Ms
Mr
Mr
Mr

Mr
Mrs
Mr
Mr
Ms
Mr
Mrs
Mr
Ms

Mr

Mr
Mrs

Mrs
Ms
Mr

Ms

Mr
Ms
Ms
Ms
Mr
Mrs
Mme
Mrs

Grant
Sandra
Kelly
Annalisa
Marlene
Marlene
Charles
Jo-Anne
Kevin
Lisa
Nav

Stephane
Shairoz
Luigi
Cyndi
Martin
Oscar
Tyler

Dylan
Margaret
Michael
Michael
Laurie
Steve
Brenda
Bill
Diane
Cory
Ken

Tyler
Isabelle
Krista
Wendy
Noreen
Kevin

Dianne
Dianne
Shuaib
Victoria
Victoria
Dianne
Rick
Wendy
Moira
Elsie

Lionel

Reilly
Walton
Tries
Osterby-Batryn
Funk
Funk
Schilling
Kingstone
Akins
Berg
Chonker

LeBlanc
Merani
DeMarzo
Walper
Hamm
Pozzolo
Galenzoski

Watt
Deck
Pearson
Pearson
Wright
Brown
Kirsch
Trask
Smith
Carmichael
Rife

Baruta
Gervais
Forbes
MacDonald
Morris
Brand

Good
Good
Yunush
Lee

Lee

Good

Hall
Preston
Manthorne
Bertholm

Brideson

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
Long Term PRP
Long Term PRP
Long Term PRP
Standard School
Standard School
Standard School
Standard School
Early Learning Pro
Standard School
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073
036
051
057
019
019
023
049
049
049
049
035
062
079
036
033
033
060
060
073
035
036
036
036
o027
051
043
043
023
057
035
048
043
006
039
008
034
042
042
073

038
044
036
078
078
036
028
028
037
051

07324002
03636158
05113002
05757057
01918016
01925001
02323043
04997012
04996208
04948004
04925052
03535009
06262013
07965007
03636136
03333019
03325221
06060032
06060062
07324032
03535058
03636107
03625110
03696602
02727020
05151013
04343006
04325137
02323056
05757064
03535033
04848014
04343074
00625089
03996070
00807016
03434049
04242041
04225135
07326002
04444041
03838014
04496551
03636128
07832004
07825073
03636173
02828020
02825344
03796535
05113010

Beattie Elementary

Beaver Creek Elementary
Beaverdell Elementary
Beaverly Elementary

Begbie View Elementary
Begbie View StrongStart Centre
Belgo Elementary School

Bella Bella Community School
Bella Coola Adventist Academy
Bella Coola Elementary

Bella Coola StrongStart Centre
Belmont Elementary

Belmont Secondary

Bench Elementary

Berkshire Park Elementary
Bernard Elementary

Bernard StrongStart Centre
Bert Ambrose

Bert Bowes Middle School

Bert Edwards Science & Technology

Betty Gilbert Middle

Betty Huff Elementary

Betty Huff StrongStart Centre
Bibleway Christian Academy
Big Lake Elementary

Big White Community School
Birchland Elementary
Birchland StrongStart

Black Mountain Elementary
Blackburn Elementary
Blacklock Fine Arts Elementary
Blackwater Creek Elementary
Blakeburn Elementary
Blarchmont Early Learning Hub
Blessed Sacrament School
Blewett Elementary School
Blue Jay Elementary

Blue Mountain Elementary
Blue Mountain StrongStart Centre
Blue River School

Blueridge Elementary

Blundell Elementary

Bodwell High School
Bonaccord Elementary

Boston Bar Elem-Secondary
Boston Bar StrongStart Centre
Bothwell Elementary School
Bouchie Lake Elementary School
Bouchie Lake StrongStart
Boundary Bay Montessori House
Boundary Central Secondary

492 McGill Rd
6505 123A St

PO Box 116

9777 Western Rd
PO Bag 7100

PO Bag 7100

125 Adventure Rd
Box 730

PO Box 187

PO Box 7

PO Box 7

20390 40 Ave

3041 Langford Lake Rd
1501 Cowichan Bay Rd
15372 94 Ave
45465 Bernard Ave
45465 Bernard Ave
9616 115 Ave
9816 106 St

711 Windsor Ave
26845 27 Ave
13055 Huntley Ave
13055 Huntley Ave
18657 60 Ave

Box 70

PO Box 45086 STN Rutland

1331 Fraser Ave
1331 Fraser Ave
1650 Gallagher Rd
2222 South Blackburn Rd
5100 206 St

PO Box 18

1040 Riverside Dr
1850 Warren Ave
3020 Heather 5t
2665 Blewett Rd
30995 Southern Dr
12453 248 St
12153 248 St

PO Box 160 3rd Ave
2650 Bronte Dr
6480 Blundell Rd
955 Harbourside Dr
14986 98 Ave

PO Box 160

PO Box 160

17070 102 Ave
2074 Blackwater Rd
2074 Blackwater Rd
3800 72 St

PO Box 159

Kamloops
Surrey
Beaverdell
Prince George
Revelstoke
Revelstoke
Kelowna

Bella Bella
Bella Coola
Bella Coola
Bella Coola
Langley
Victoria
Cowichan Bay
Surrey
Chilliwack
Chilliwack
Fort St. John
Fort St John
Kamloops
Aldergrove
Surrey

Surrey

Surrey

Big Lake
Kelowna

Port Coquitlam
Paort Coquitlam
Kelowna
Prince George
Langley
D'Arcy

Port Coquitlam
Kimberley
Vancouver
MNelson
Abbotsford
Maple Ridge
Maple Ridge
Blue River
Morth Vancouver
Richmond
Morth Vancouver
Surrey

Boston Bar
Boston Bar
Surrey
Quesnel
Quesnel

Delta

Midway

BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC

vac 1M3
V3W 5Y5
VOH 1A0
V2N 6M9
VOE 250
VOE 280
VIX 1N3
VOT 120
VOT 1C0
VOT 1C0
VOT 1C0
V3A 2X1

V9B 0L9
VOR 1N2
V3R 1E3
V2P 1HS
VaP 1H6
V1J 2Y1

V1J 4E6

VaB 2B7
V4W 3E6
V3V 1v1

vavivi

V35 7P4
VOL1GO
V1P 1P3
V3B 1IM5
V3B 1M5
VIP 1G7
V2N 6C1
V3A 2ES
VON 1L0
V3B 8A7
V1A 181

V5Z 3K3
ViL V4
VaT 6X5
V4R 1J3
V4R 1J3
VOE 1J0

V7H 1M4
V7C 1H8
V7P 354
V3R 1J1

VOK 1C0
VOK 1C0
V4N 4N6
vaJ) 7B3

vaJ) 7B3

V4K 3N2
VOH 1MO

Mr
Mr
Mr
Ms
Mr
Ms
Mrs
Mrs
Ms
Mrs

Ms
Mr
Mr
Ms
Ms

Mrs
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mrs
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mrs

Ms
Mrs
Ms

Mme
Mrs
Mr
Mr

Mr
Ms
Ms
Mr
Ms
Ms

Ms
Mr

Blair

Hart

Brian

Tracy

Todd

MNaoko
Marie-Josee
Janice
Renee
Sharon

Beth
Ray
Joseph
Janice
Deneen

Dwan
Wade
Paul
Zoltan
Kevin
Kevin
Terry
Holly
Shawn
Michael
Michael
Janet
Craig
Susanna
Linda
Andrea

Lorelei
Mary-Ann
Jim

Mike

Shaun
Katherine
Maria
Cathy
Jacob
Debra

Bea
Tim

Pamela
Bo

Lloyd
Schnee
Foy
Kettles
Hicks
Swift
Bedard
Gladish
Johnson
Beloin

Cairnie
Miller
Boudreau
Charlton
Scott

Boyd
Hart
Hembling
Bako
M'Lot
M'Lat
Tekatch
Zurak
Lockhart
Gordon
Gordon
Williams
Brennan
Eppich
McLagan
McComb

Halm

Gaschnitz
Wan Meer
Scarcella

McKenna
Kee
Medic
Lee

Sol
Devine

Sayson
Lofstrom

Ferguson
Macfarlane

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
045
045
069
048
034
061
044
043
043
041
068
008
079
063
041
063
036
039
039
043
073
044
037
079
071
071
047
093
044
036
035
057
041
060
054
054
054
054
041
041
041
041
041
041
041
041
041
037

04444043
03636144
04425270
04545019
04525272
06968015
04848023
03434011
06161051
04444024
04343009
04325140
04141017
06868019
00807033
07996005
06363002
04141018
06325165
03636033
03938130
03938004
04396579
07373081
04496739
03737029
07996812
07171063
07125173
04747021
09347021
04444037
03636146
03535036
05757007
04141019
06060040
05496782
05496124
05498163
05499182
04141001
04141000
04196636
04141063
04141002
04199145
04198197
04141062
04199301
03737034

Boundary Elementary

Boundary Park Elementary
Boundary StrongStart

Bowen Island Community School
Bowen Island StrongStart Centre
Bowser Elementary

Brackendale Elementary
Bradner Elementary

Braefoot Elementary

Braemar Elementary
Bramblewood Elementary
Bramblewood StrongStart Centre
Brantford Elementary

Brechin Elementary

Brent Kennedy Elementary
Brentwood College

Brentwood Elementary
Brentwood Park Elementary
Brentwood StrongStart Centre
Bridgeview Elementary

Britannia Community Elementary
Britannia Community Secondary
British Columbia Christian Academy
Brocklehurst Middle School
Brockton Preparatory School
Brooke Elementary

Brookes School Canada
Brooklyn Elementary

Brooklyn StrongStart Centre
Brooks Secondary

Brooks Secondary

Brooksbank Elementary
Brookside Elementary
Brookswood Secondary
Buckhorn Elementary
Buckingham Elementary

Buick Creek Elementary

Bulkley Valley Christian Distributed Lrn
Bulkley Valley Christian School
Bulkley Valley Education Connection
Bulkley Valley Learning Centre
Burnaby Central Secondary
Burnaby Continuing Education
Burnaby Montessori School
Burnaby Mountain Secondary
Burnaby North Secondary
Burnaby Online Program
Burnaby South Alternate Secondary Prg
Burnaby South Secondary
Burnaby Youth HUB

Burnsview Secondary

750 26th StE

12332 North Boundary Dr

750 26th St E

PO Box 220

PO Box 220

PO Box 112

PO Box 280

5291 Bradner Rd
1440 Harrop Rd
3600 Mahon Ave
2875 Panorama Dr
2960 Walton Ave
6512 Brantford Ave
510 Millstone Ave
PO Box 40

2735 Mt Baker Rd
7085 Wallace Dr
1455 Delta Ave
7085 Wallace Dr
12834 115A Ave
1110 Cotton Dr
1001 Cotton Dr
1019 Fernwood Ave
985 Windbreak 5t
3467 Duval Rd
8718 Delwood Dr

2371 Shawnigan Lake Rd

1290 Guthrie Rd
1475 Noel Ave

5400 Marine Ave
4368 Michigan Ave
980 13th StE

8555 142A St

20902 37A Ave

5190 Buckhom Lake Rd
6066 Buckingham Ave
PO Box 3060

PO Box 3635

PO Box 3635

PO Box 758

PO Box 849

6011 Deer Lake Pky
5325 Kincaid St

3905 Norland Ave
8800 Eastlake Dr

751 Hammarskjold Dr
8580 16th Ave

5455 Rumble St
5455 Rumble St
4750 Imperial St
7658 112 5t

North Vancouver
Surrey

Morth Vancouver
Bowen Island
Bowen Island
Bowser
Brackendale
Abbotsford
Victoria

North Vancouver
Coquitlam
Coquitlam
Burnaby
MNanaimo
Crescent Valley
Mill Bay
Brentwood Bay
Burnaby
Brentwood Bay
Surrey
Vancouver
Vancouver

Part Coquitlam
Kamloops

Morth Vancouver
Delta
Shawnigan Lake
Comox

Comox

Powell River
Powell River
Morth Vancouver
Surrey

Langley

Prince George
Burnaby

Buick

Smithers
Smithers
Smithers
Smithers
Burnaby
Burnaby
Burnaby
Burnaby
Burnaby
Burnaby
Burnaby
Burnaby
Burnaby

Delta

BC
BC

BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC

V7K 1A4
V3X 126
V7K 1A4
VON 1G0
VON 1G0
VOR 1G0
VON 1HD
V4X 2P5
V8P 256
V7N 3T6
V3E 287
V3B 6VE
V5E 251
V95 5A9
VOG 1HO
VOR 2P1
Vam 1P9
V5B 3G4
Vam 1Pg
V3R 2X4
V5L 3TS
V5L 3T4
V3B 5A8
V2B 5P5
V7J 3E8
V4C 329
VOR 2W5
VoM 4G2
Vam 3H8
VBA 2L6
V8A 251
V7L 2N2
V3W 056
V3A 5N2
V2N 6B4
VSE 2A4
VOC 2R0
VOJ 2NO
VOJ 2NO
VoJ 2NOo
VoJ 2ND
V5G 0A9
V5G 1W2
V5G 4T8
V3J 7X5
V5B 4A1
V3N 156
V&J 2B7
V&J 2B7
V5J 1C2
V4C 4v8

Mr
Ms
Mr
Mr

Mr
Ms
Ms
Mr
Mr
Ms

Mr
Ms
Mr
Mr
Mrs
Ms

Mr
Mr
Dr

Mr
Ms

Ms
Ms
Ms

Mr
Mme
Mr
Ms
Mr
Mr
Ms
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Ms

Mrs
Ms
Mr
Mr
Ms
Ms
Mr
Mr

Tim
Kirpaul
Tim
Scott

Brian
Angela
Faye
Tarjeet
Sanjeet
Lisa

Kurt
Darlene
Mike
Bud
Shelley
Jillian

Andrew
Tim
Andrew
lan
Vessy
Karen
Lorraine
Andrea
Lisa

Jamie
Jeanne
Rick
Shelley
John
Kirk
Barbara
Todd
Chris
Christopher
Matthew
Jaksun
Parm
Linda
Cheryl
Lee-Anne
David
Garth
Victoria
Victoria
Brandon
Don

MacLeod
Kaur
MacLeod
Slater

Nikula
Uren
Christie
Mann
Johal
Salloum

Gurney
Crane
Hurley
Patel
Hardscastle
Lewis

Shook
Krug
Schofield
Jarvie
Mochikas
McCulla
Harrison
Spinner
Scheck

Burt
Musuku
Chan

Bratt

Pusic
Czechmeister
Henderson
Koponyas
Steanhof
Steenhof
Monkman
Grice

Hari
Ohashi
Fan
Kristmanson
Rawnsley
Errico

Lee

Lee

Curr
Younger

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
074
082
038
036
041
057
72
061
038
038
059
039
044
0o
043
044
041
039
039
084
068
o027
041
041
o072
044
083
067
067
039
028
044
041
033
041
041
023
ogz
og2
043
027
027
045
053
053
074
074

01010012
04141068
06299043
06060047
07430009
08288024
03838058
03636151
04141020
05794017
07296335
06161047
03896925
03896909
05959001
03995050
04444014
00886014
04343010
04444008
04141021
03939088
03925252
08484022
06899114
02796177
04199199
04141007
07272010
04444023
08383038
06715005
06725293
03939094
02828024
04444036
04196766
03396824
04141022
04125129
02323046
08288013
08225386
04343072
02727057
02725034
04545020
05316003
05325152
07429012
07425071

Burton Academy School

Byrne Creek Community School
Byte Alternate Program

C M Finch Elementary

Cache Creek Elementary
Caledonia Secondary

Cambie Secondary

Cambridge Elementary
Cameron Elementary

Camp Trapping

Campbell River Christian School
Campus View Elementary
Canada Royal Arts High School
Canada Star Secondary School
Canalta Elementary

Canuck Place School Program
Canyon Heights Elementary
Canyon/Lister Elementary

Cape Horn Elementary
Capilano Elementary

Capitol Hill Elementary

Captain James Gook Elementary

Captain James Cook StrongStart Centre

Captain Meares Elem-Secondary
Career Technical Centre
Cariboo Adventist Academy

Cariboo Hill Alternate Secondary Program

Cariboo Hill Secondary

Carihi Secondary

Carisbrooke Elementary

Carlin Elementary Middle
Carmi Elementary

Carmi StrongStart Centre
Carnarvon Community Elementary
Carson Elementary School
Carson Graham Secondary
Carver Christian High School
Cascade Christian School
Cascade Heights Elementary
Cascade Heights StrongStart Centre
Casorso Elementary

Cassie Hall Elementary
Cassie Hall StrongStart Centre
Castle Park Elementary
Cataline Elementary

Cataline Strong Start Centre
Caulfeild Elementary

Cawston Primary School
Cawston StrongStart Centre
Cayoosh Elementary

Cayoosh StrongStart Centre

PO Box 249

T777 18th St

102 814 Goldstream Ave
10904 106 St

PO Box 128

3605 Munroe St

4151 Jacombs Rd
6115150 St

9540 Erickson Dr
3400 Westwood Dr
250 South Dogwood St
3900 Gordon Head Rd
100-5631 No. 3 Road
11295 Mellis Dr

1901 110 Ave

1690 Matthews Ave
4501 Highland Blvd
PO Box 959

155 Finnigan St

1230 20th St'W

350S Holdom Ave
3340 54th Ave E

3340 54th Ave E

PO Box 70

355 Wakesiah Ave
1405 South Lakeside Dr
8580 16th Ave

8580 16th Ave

350 Dogwood St

510 Carisbrooke Rd E
4005 Myers Frontage Rd
400 Carmi Ave

400 Carmi Ave

3400 Balaclava St
1255 Graham Ave
2145 Jones Ave

7650 Sapperton Ave
45635C Yale Rd

4343 Smith Ave

4343 Smith Ave

3675 Casorso Rd
2620 Eby St

2620 Eby St

1144 Confederation Dr
1175 Blair St

260 Cameron St

4685 Keith Rd

517 School Rd

517 School Rd

PO Box 649

PO Box 649

MNakusp
Burnaby
Victoria

Fort St John
Cache Creek
Terrace
Richmond
Surrey
Burnaby
Prince George
Campbell River
Victoria
Richmond
Richmond
Dawson Creek
Vancouver
North Vancouver
Canyon
Coquitlam
Morth Vancouver
Burnaby
Vancouver
Vancouver
Tahsis
MNanaimo
Williams Lake
Burnaby
Burnaby
Campbell River
North Vancouver
Tappen
Penticton
Penticton
Vancouver
Quesnel

Morth Vancouver
Burnaby
Chilliwack
Burnaby
Burnaby
Kelowna
Terrace
Terrace

Port Coquitlam
Williams Lake
Williams Lake
West Vancouver
Cawston
Cawston
Lillooet

Lillooet

BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC

VoG 1RO
V3N 5ES
VIB 2X7
V1J 4G3
VOK 1HO
V8G 3C4
VBV 1IN7
V35 3H7
V3J 1M9
V2N 151
VOW 6Y7
VEBP 4X3
VeX 2C7
VEX 1L8
V1G 2W6
VeJ 272
V7R 3A2
VOB 1C0
V3K 5J2
V7P 2B9
VEB 3v1
V55 123
V55123
VOP 1X0
VIR 3K5
VaG 3A7
V3N 156
V3N 156
Vaw 2x9
V7N 1N5
VOE 2X3
Va2A 3G5
V2A 3G5
VBL 256
vaJ 3E2
V7IM 2W7
V3N 4E1
VaP 2N1
V5G 2V5
V5G 2V5
V1W 3E1
V8G 2X3
V8G 2X3
V3C 6P1
VaG 1X3
VaG 158
V7W 2Mm8
VOX 1C1
VOX 1C1
VOK 1V0
VOK 1V0

Mr
Mr
Mr
Mrs
Ms
Mr
Mr
Mr
Ms
Mr
Dr
Mr

Mr
Ms
Ms
Ms
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Ms

Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Ms
Mr
Mr
Mr
Ms

Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr

Mr
Mr
Mr
Mrs
Mr

Mr
Ms
Ms
Mrs
Mrs

Peter
David
Keith
Helen
Brooke
Keith
Rob
Antonio
Pauline
Lisa
Christian
David

Scott
Wanda
Joanne
Susannah
Bruce
David
Doug
Wally
Lisa

Glyn
Derek
Robert
Andy
Andy
Fred
Lisa
Shane
Dave
Dave
Diane
Angelina
Karim
Paul
Ryan
Anthony

John
Steve
Steve
Kim
John

Craig
Shannon
Shannon
Patrice
Patrice

Gajda
Starr
Boggs
Gilbert
Haller
Axelson
Laing
Vendramin
Meugens
Norman
Klaue
Havis

Reid
Mcintyre
Ashdown
Howick
Cookson
Cyr
Beveridge
Kanno
MNucich

Howell
Beeston
Parker
Chin

Chin
Schaub
Upton
Corston
Ritchie
Ritchie
Martinson
Gauthier
Hachlaf
Tigchelaar
Morrow
Yan

McMahon
Wallace
Wallace
Tompkins
Silkstone

Cantlie
Miller
Miller
Barth
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
046
061
036
036
068
o072
048
057
og2
034
043
043
061
023
043
039
041
041
037
037
081
039
039
039
033
036
022
039
039
052
060
045
068
073
046
093
033
008
079
079
079
075
075
022
085

02296858
06868007
04343011
04325265
06868009
07272029
04646018
06161025
03636073
03625237
06825170
07225069
04896709
05796230
08296183
03434037
04343076
04343012
06161035
02323005
04325263
03996659
04141023
04125259
03737022
03725118
08197137
03938137
03925251
03939128
03333021
03636148
02222027
03938124
03939059
05252018
06060006
04545030
06868022
07324035
04646017
09346017
03333013
00896749
07979041
07965033
07925205
07575023
07525180
02222005
08585029

Cedar Bridge

Cedar Community Secondary
Cedar Drive Elementary

Cedar Drive StrongStart Centre
Cedar Elementary

Cedar Elementary

Cedar Grove Elementary
Cedar Hill Middle

Cedar Hills Elementary

Cedar Hills StrongStart Centre
Cedar StrongStart Centre
Cedar StrongStart Centre
Cedar Valley Waldorf School
Cedars Christian School
Centennial Christian School
Centennial Park Elementary
Centennial School

Central Elementary

Central Middle School

Central School Programs
Central StrongStart Centre
Century High School
Chaffey-Burke Elementary
Chaffey-Burke StrongStart Centre
Chalmers Elementary
Chalmers StrongStart Centre
Chalo School

Champlain Heights Annex
Champlain Heights Annex StrongStart Cnitr
Champlain Heights Community Elementary
Chance Alternate

Chantrell Creek Elementary
Charles Bloom Elementary Secondary
Charles Dickens Annex
Charles Dickens Elementary
Charles Hays Secondary
Charlie Lake Elementary
Chartwell Elementary

Chase River Elementary
Chase Secondary

Chatelech Secondary
Chatelech Secondary

Cheam Elementary
CHEK-ABC

Chemainus Elementary Community School
Chemainus Secondary
Chemainus StrongStart Centre
Cherry Hill Elementary

Cherry Hill StrongStart Centre
Cherryville Elementary
Cheslakees Elementary

730 Whitevale Rd
1640 Macmillan Rd
3150 Cedar Dr
3150 Cedar Dr
2215 Gould Rd W
261 Cedar St

PO Box 1130

3910 Cedar Hill Rd
12370 98 Ave
12370 98 Ave
2215 Gould Rd W
261 Cedar St

PO Box 5356 STN Main
701 Morth Mechako Rd
3608 Sparks St
2527 Gladwin Rd
570 Poirier St
2260 Central Ave
1280 Fort St

1825 Richter St
2260 Central Ave

1788 Broadway W Unit 200

4404 Sardis St
4404 Sardis St
11315 75 Ave
11315 75 Ave

RR 1 Mile 293 Alaska Hwy

7835 Champlain Cres
7835 Champlain Cres
6955 Frontenac St
7700 Prest Rd RR 31
2575137 St

PO Box 220

3877 Glen Dr

1010 East 17th Ave
PO Box 520

PO Box 269

1300 Chartwell Dr
1503 Cranberry Ave
PO Box 319

PO Box 1430

PO Box 1430

9895 Banford Rd
810 Tenth St

3172 Garner St RR 2
9947 Daniel St

3172 Garner St RR 2
32557 Best Ave
32557 Best Ave

108 MNorth Fork Rd
PO Box 1390

Lumby
MNanaimo

Port Coquitlam
Port Coquitlam
MNanaimo
Campbell River
Gibsons
Victoria
Surrey

Surrey
Nanaimo
Campbell River
Squamish
Prince George
Terrace
Abbotsford
Coguitlam

Port Coquitlam
Victoria
Kelowna

Port Coquitlam
Vancouver
Burnaby
Burnaby

Delta

Delta

Fort Nelson
Vancouver
Vancouver
Vancouver
Chilliwack
Surrey

Lumby
Vancouver
Vancouver
Prince Rupert
Charlie Lake
West Vancouver
MNanaimo
Chase

Sechelt
Sechelt
Chilliwack
Nelson
Chemainus
Chemainus
Chemainus
Mission
Mission
Cherryville
Paort McNeill

BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC

VOE 2G7
Vax 1Le

V3B 3C3
V3B 3C3
VX 1J9

Vaw 2v3
VON 1V4
V8P 329
V3V 2K3
V3V 2K3
Vax 1J9

Vaw 2va
VBB 0C2
VaK 1A2
V8G 2Ve
V2T 3N8
V3J 6A8

V3Cc 1ve
vav Lz

V1Y 2M8
V3C 1v8
VEJ 1Y1

V5H 1K7
V5H 1K7
V4C 1H4
V4C 1H4
VOC 1RO
V5S 4J6

V5SS 4J6

V55 374
VaP 6H3
V4P 2KS
VOE 2G0
V5V 489
V5V DAB
VaJ 1G9
VOC 1HO
V75 2R3
VIR 6R7
VOE 1MO
VON 3A0
VON 3A0
VaP 6H3
V1L 3C7
VOR 1K2
VOR 1K1
VOR 1K2
vav 285
vav 285
VOE 2G3
VON 2R0

Ms
Mr
Mr
Ms
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr

Mr
Mr

Mrs
Ms

Mrs
Mr
Mr
Mr
Ms
Mrs
Mrs
Ms
Mrs
Ms
Mr
Mr
Mme
Mr
Mr
Mrs
Ms

Mr
Mr
Mr
Ms

Emily
Darcy
Brian

Shona
Melinda
Barry
Carter
Muriel

Christine
Curtis
Edgar
Shelley

Jon

Tristan
Christopher
Alan

Kris
Claudio

Ken

Amanda
Andrea

Larraine
Chuck
Parwinder
Bryan

Lisa
Anna-Maria
Sandy
Charmaine
Chantal
Patricia
Dave

Mark
Cecile
Gardner
Kevin
Brenda
Sian

Darran
Darran
Mike
Jill

Hladych
Hoff
Leonard

Sneddon
Gaberel
Krangle
Giesbrecht
Douglas

Martin
Tuininga
Veldman
Portas
Bruneau
McCutcheon
Macintosh
Lalonde

Hansen
Bortolussi

Levenstein

Mercer
Zeitz

Terretta
Lawson
Sahota

Out

Nucich
Niccoli-Mullett
Pond
Chretien
Trudeau
McKay
MacDonald
Heidebrecht
Desgagne
lain
Bernhardt
Stevenson
Peterson

Forrest
Forrest
Sutch
Cook

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

08525081
05959011
03434047
03938089
03925125
02323073
02727041
04396806
03996216
03396641
03333008
03333004
03333012
03636165
03896403
07099171
03598173
06196520
08396714
06096473
05112004
07575029
06096378
02323078
05798005
06868024
03636111
03625240
06868323
04343102
03699121
03896889
06363021
03996930
02222025
03434060
03636013
03636175
03434018
03425037
06060045
07326005
04444027
03737015
04141024
07425178
03696117
03696087
03698059
03636004
06161019

Cheslakees StrongStart Centre
Chetwynd Secondary

Chief Dan George Middle

Chief Maguinna Elementary

Chief Maguinna StrongStart Centre
Chief Tomat Elementary

Chilcotin Road Elementary
Children of Integrity Montessori

Children's Hearing and Speech Centre BG
Chilliwack Adventist Christian School
Chilliwack Central Elementary Community

Chilliwack Middle School
Chilliwack Secondary

Chimney Hill Elementary
Choice School For Gifted Children
Choices DL

Choices Program

Christ Church Cathedral School
Christian Homelearners eStreams
Christian Life School

Christina Lake Elementary
Christine Maorrison Elementary
Church at Blueberry

Chute Lake Elementary

CIDES - District 57 Connect
Cilaire Elementary

Cindrich Elementary

Cindrich StrongStart Centre
Cinnabar Valley Elementary
Citadel Middle School

City Central Learning Centre
City Vancouver Academy
Claremont Secondary

Claren Academy

Clarence Fulton Secondary
Clayburn Middle School
Clayton Elementary

Clayton Heights Secondary
Clearbrook Elementary
Clearbrook StrongStart Centre
Clearview Elem-Jr Secondary
Clearwater Secondary
Cleveland Elementary

Cliff Drive Elementary

Clinton Elementary

Clinton Elementary StrongStart
Cloverdale Catholic School
Cloverdale Christian School
Cloverdale Learning Centre
Cloverdale Traditional
Cloverdale Traditional Elementary

PO Box 1390

PO Box 447

32877 Old Riverside Rd
2684 2nd Ave E
2684 2nd Ave E
3365 East Boundary Rd
709 Lyne Rd

2541 Quay PI

3575 Kaslo St

46024 Riverside Dr
9435 Young Rd
46354 Yale Rd
46363 Yale Rd
14755 74 Ave

20451 Westminster Hwy
2941 8th Ave
21405A 56 Ave

912 Vancouver St
PO Box 162

8923 112 Ave

PO Box 240

32611 McRae Ave
PO Box 6339 STN Main
5240 Lark St

3400 Westwood Dr
25 Cilaire Dr

13455 90 Ave

13455 90 Ave

1800 Richardson Rd
1265 Citadel Dr
13104 109 Ave

8766 McKim Way Unit 2165
4980 Wesley Rd
1035 Cambie St
2301 Fulton Rd
35139 Laburnum Ave
7541 184 St

7003 188 St

3614 Clearbrook Rd
3614 Clearbrook Rd
10716 97 Ave

440 Murtle Cres
1255 Eldon Rd
502512 Ave

5858 Clinton St

PO Box 400

17511 59 Ave

5950 179 St

5741 176 St

17857 56 Ave

3427 Quadra St

Paort McNeill
Chetwynd
Abbotsford
Vancouver
Vancouver
West Kelowna
Williams Lake
Coquitlam
Vancouver
Chilliwack
Chilliwack
Chilliwack
Chilliwack
Surrey
Richmond
Port Alberni
Langley
Victoria
Grindrod

Fort St John
Christina Lake
Mission

Fort St. John
Kelowna
Prince George
MNanaimo
Surrey
Surrey
Nanaimo

Port Coquitlam
Surrey
Richmond
Victoria
Vancouver
Vernon
Abbotsford
Surrey
Surrey
Abbotsford
Abbotsford
Fort St John
Clearwater
Morth Vancouver
Delta
Burnaby
Clinton
Surrey
Surrey
Surrey
Surrey
Victoria

BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC

VON 2R0
VoC 1Jo
Vvas 8Kz
V5M 1C9
V5M 1C9
V4T 2R8
VaG 3Z3
V3H 357
V5M 3H4
V2P 3K8
VaP 2Pg
VaP 2R1
VaP 2P8
V35 ays
VeV 1B3
VoY 2KS
vay 2N1
Vav av7
VOE 1Y0
ViJ 6G2
VOH 1E0
vav 2Le
V1J 4Hg
VIW 4K8
VaN 181
Vo5 3C9
V3V 8A2
V3V 8A2
Vax 1C9
V3C 5X6
V3T 2N7
VEX 4G4
V8Y 1Yg
V6B 5L7
VIH 11
Vas aN3
V4N 3G5
V4N 3G6
V2T 6N3
VaT BN3
V1J6L7

VOE 1N1
VIR 1TE
V4Mm 2A7
V5J 2M3
VOK 1KD
V35 1P3
V35 4J9

V35 4C9
V35 1E2
Vex 1G8

Mr
Mr
Ms

Mr
Mr
Ms
Ms
Ms
Ms

Mr
Mr
Ms
Mr
Mr
Mr
Ms
Mr
Mr
Ms
Mrs
Mr
Ms
Mr
Ms

Ms

Mrs
Ms
Mr
Ms

Ms
Ms
Ms
Mrs

Mr
Mr
Mr
Ms
Ms

Mr
Dr

Ms
Ms
Ms

Chris
Jasbir
Erin

Gurprit
Matthew
Anita
Loretta
Lorenna
Leslie
Paula
David
Chris
Lynn
Sean
Ron
Stuart
Holly
Garry
Shawn
Kathryn
Joanna
Bruce
Lisa
Darren
Susan

Diane
Abby
Janice
Stephanie
Peter
Traci
Ken
Linda
Dana
Judith
Janice

Griffin
Darren
Bill
Vikki
Lori

Jason
Matthew
Jewel
Lisa
Renee

Mason
Singh
Gavin

Hayher
Cullum
Anand
Richardson
Pardy
Waddington
Gosal
Manuel
Baldry
Chartres
Petersen
Stare

Hall
Mitchell
Jones
Lockhart
Day
Maldonado
McKay
Morman
Dickie
Whyte

Charles
Soh

Smith

Sy
Westhaver
Baillie
Gatzke
Pollastretti
Brown
Henriques
MacKay

Peet
Coates
Reid
Chapman
Magri

Borkowski
Beimers
Bondar
Matkovic
Pick

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
Early Leaming Pro
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
058
039
045
039
061
039
039
067
019
067
062
062
043
067
041
040
040
067
067
067
067
052
052
023
006
020
022
033
036
038
042
043
044
046
047
057
058
061
063
068

06868325
03636155
04896871
05297028
03535023
02222002
03636012
06999094
03434057
05757078
05757101
05831009
03939139
04596367
03925127
06161068
03996895
03996319
06715014
01918013
06725294
06262035
06225164
04343078
06796643
04141025
04040010
04025408
06767000
06715016
06799182
06799183
05252003
05225010
02323075
00606000
02020000
02222000
03333000
03636000
03838000
04242000
04343000
04444000
04646000
04747000
05757000
05858000
06161000
06363000
06868000

Coal Tyee Elementary

Coast Meridian Elementary

Coast Mountain Academy

Coast Tsimshian Academy
Coghlan Fundamental Elementary
Coldstream Elementary
Colebrook Elementary
Collaborative Education Alternative Prg.
Colleen and Gordie Howe Middle School
College Heights Elementary
College Heights Secondary
Collettville Elementary
Collingwood Neighbourhood School
Collingwood School

Collingwood StrongStart Centre
Colquitz Middle School

Columbia Academy

Columbia College

Columbia Elementary

Columbia Park Elementary
Columbia StrongStart Centre
Colwood Elementary

Colwood StrongStart Centre
Como Lake Middle School
Concordia Lutheran School
Confederation Park Elementary
Connaught Heights Elementary
Connaught Heights StrongStart Centre
ConnectEd - Continuing Education
ConnectEd - Distributed Learning
ConnectEd - Junior Alternate
ConnectEd - Senior Alternate
Conrad Elementary

Conrad StrongStart Centre
Constable Neil Bruce Middle School
Continuing Ed SD 06

Continuing Ed SD 20

Continuing Ed SD 22

Continuing Ed SD 33

Continuing Ed SD 36

Continuing Ed SD 38

Continuing Ed SD 42

Continuing Ed SD 43

Continuing Ed SD 44

Continuing Ed SD 46

Continuing Ed SD 47

Continuing Ed SD 57

Continuing Ed SD 58

Continuing Ed SD 61

Continuing Ed SD 63

Continuing Ed SD 68

2280 Sun Valley Dr
8222 168A St

3295 Mamquam Rd
1600 Legaic St
4452 256th St
10104 Kalamalka Rd
5404 125A St

PO Box 1000

3174 Clearbrook Rd
5410 Cowart Rd
6180 Domano Blvd
2021 Birch Ave
3417 Euclid Ave

70 Morven Dr

3417 Euclid Ave
505 Dumeresqg St
4th Floor-570 Dunsmuir St
438 Terminal Ave
1437 Allison St

Bag 7200

1437 Allison St
3000 Wishart Rd
3000 Wishart Rd
1121 King Albert Ave
2800 South Main St
4715 Pandora St
2201 London St
2201 London St
324 Eckhardt Ave E
324 Eckhardt Ave E
324 Eckhardt Ave E
324 Eckhardt Ave E
PO Box 520

PO Box 520

2010 Daimler Dr
1850 Warren Ave
601 7th Ave

3033 30 St

46361 Yale Rd
14033 92 Ave

7811 Granville Ave
20575 Thorne Ave
380 Montgomery St
3365 Mahon Ave
PO Box 369

7105 Nootka St
3400 Westwood Dr
PO Box 4700

923 Topaz Ave
1649 Mount Newton Cross Rd
355 Wakesiah Ave

Nanaimo
Surrey
Squamish

Lax Kw'Alaams
Aldergrove
Coldstream
Surrey
Qualicum Beach
Abbotsford
Prince George
Prince George
Merritt
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
Castlegar
Vernon
Chilliwack
Surrey
Richmond
Maple Ridge
Coqguitlam
MNorth Vancouver
Gibsons

Powell River
Prince George
Merritt

Victoria
Saanichton
Nanaimo

BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC

VaT 6P1
V4N 4T8
V8B 0T8
VoWV 1HO
V4W 1J3
V1B 1L7
Vax 1Ws
VIK 1T3
VaT 4N6
V2N 122
V2N 324
V1K 1K2
V5R 6H2
V75 1B2
VSR 6H2
V8Z 1X3
VEB 1Y1
VBA 0CH
VaA 3X5
VOE 250
V2A 3X5
VaC 1P4
VaC 1P4
V3J 1X8
VaA 6W3
V5C 2C2
V3M 3G1
V3M 3G1
VaA 122
VaA 122
VaA 122
Va2A 122
VvaJ 1G9
VaJ 1G9
V1Z 3¥4
V1A 181
VIN 1R6
VAT 5E4
VaP 2P8
Va3V oB7
VBY 3E3
VaX 9A6
V3K 5G2
V7N 3T7
VON 1V0
VBA 5E3
VaN 181
V1K 1B8
V8T 2M2
Vam 111
VIR 3K5

Mr
Mrs
Mr
Mr
Ms
Mr
Ms
Mr
Mr
Mrs
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr

Mr
Mrs
Dr
Mr
Mrs
Mr
Mrs
Mrs
Mr
Mrs
Mrs
Mrs
Ms
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Ms
Mrs

Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mrs
Ms
Mr
Ms

Mr
Mrs
Mr

Doug
Teresa
Mike
Kelly
Cathy
Brian
Colleen
Don
Dexter
Anjula
Randy
Rene
Joel
Robert

Gord
Marta
Trevor
Lloyd
Andy
Lloyd
Renee
Renee
Darren
Andrea
Helena
Jen
Laura
Al

Al

Al

Al

Kerri
Minnie
Curtis
Ed
Mathan
Bruce
Brian
Daniel
Michael
Kim
Michael
Maureen
Carolyn
Rod
Lisa
Colleen
Jesse
Shirley
Derek

English
Starr
Slinger
Rambeau
Gracie
Stevens
White
Bold
Horton
Corbin
Halpape
Aubin
Levine
Lake

Michell
Chojnacka
Toone
Lindsay
Pfeiffer
Lindsay
Hislop
Hislop
Stewart
Garriott
Readman
Richter
Demichini
Beckingham
Beckingham
Beckingham
Beckingham
Levelton
Harris
Schreiber
Main
Robinson
Weitzel
Fehlauer

To

Caims
Bondi
McGlenen
McRae-Stanger
Spence
Perrault
MNorman
Mullin
Bradbury
Elm

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
072
073
075
084
091
078
078
043
043
043
043
043
063
038
034
036
039
028
072
037
036
036
071
071
044
044
079
079
079
079
079
036
061
061
008
008
035
036
036
059
008
079
039
022
039
062
033
07
071
045

06969000
07272000
07373000
07575000
08484000
09191000
07832006
07825072
04343060
04396349
04398143
04343013
04325141
06363003
03896625
03496320
03696596
03996113
02828034
07272017
03737039
03636139
03625039
07171065
07125068
04496638
04444049
07978000
07979047
07965009
07999145
07999081
03636157
06161010
06125287
00886006
00825207
03596289
03636112
03636031
05859003
00825030
07965006
03996004
02298083
03939142
06262036
03333009
07171053
07125299
04545035

Continuing Ed SD 69

Continuing Ed SD 72

Continuing Ed SD 73

Continuing Ed SD 75

Continuing Ed SD 84

Continuing Ed SD 91

Coquihalla Elementary

Coquihalla StrongStart Centre
Coquitlam Alternate Basic Education

Coquitlam College - Brookmere Secondary

Coquitlam Open Learning 10-12
Coquitlam River Elementary
Coquitlam River StrongStart Centre
Cordova Bay Elementary
Cornerstone Christian Academy
Cornerstone Christian School
Cornerstone Montessori School
Corpus Christi School

Correlieu Secondary School

Cortes Island Elem-Jr Secondary
Cougar Canyon Elementary
Cougar Creek Elementary

Cougar Creek StrongStart Centre
Courtenay Elementary

Courtenay StrongStart Centre
Cousteau L'Ecole Francaise Interna'le
Cove Cliff Elementary

Cowichan Adult Learning Centre
Cowichan Open School

Cowichan Secondary

Cowichan Valley Distributed Learning
Cowichan Valley Open Learning Co-op
Coyote Creek Elementary
Craigflower Elementary
Craigflower StrongStart Centre
Crawford Bay Elem-Secondary
Crawford Bay StrongStart Centre
Credo Christian Schools

Creekside Elementary

Crescent Park Elementary
Crescent Park Elementary

Creston StrongStart Centre

Crofton Elementary Community School
Crofton House

Crossroads Alternate School
Crosstown Elementary

Crystal View Elementary

Cultus Lake Community School
Cumberland Community School
Cumberland StrongStart Centre
Cypress Park Primary

PO Box 1798

740 Robron Rd

985 Holt St

33919 Dewdney Trunk Rd
PO Box 128

c/o Drawer 129

PO Box 969

PO Box 969

1411 Foster Ave

516 Brookmere Ave
1432 Brunette Ave
4250 Shaughnessy St
4250 Shaughnessy St
5238 Cordova Bay Rd
7890 No. 5 Rd

PO Box 520 STN Main
14724 84 Ave

6344 Nanaimo St

850 Anderson Dr

PO Box 179

11664 Lyon Rd
12236 70A Ave
12236 70A Ave

1540 McPhee Ave
1540 McPhee Ave
3657 Fromme Rd
1818 Banbury Rd
1033 Nagle St

1033 Nagle St

2652 James St

1033 Nagle St

1033 Nagle St

8131 156 5t

2766 Admirals Rd
2766 Admirals Rd

PO Box 100

PO Box 100

21846 52 Ave

13838 91 Ave
2440128 5t

9300 17 St

617 11th Ave

PO Box 80

3200 41st Ave W

PO Box 1028

55 Expo Blvd

2662 Silverstone Way
71 Sunnyside Blvd
PO Box 430

PO Box 300

4355 Marine Dr

Parksville
Campbell River
Kamloops
Mission
Zeballos
Vanderhoof
Hope

Hope
Coqguitlam
Coqguitlam
Coquitlam

Port Coquitlam
Port Coquitlam
Victoria
Richmaond
Abbotsford
Surrey
Vancouver
Quesnel
Mansons Landing
Delta

Surrey

Surrey
Courtenay
Courtenay
Morth Vancouver
North Vancouver
Duncan
Duncan
Duncan
Duncan
Duncan
Surrey
Victoria
Victoria
Crawford Bay
Crawford Bay
Langley
Surrey

Surrey
Dawson Creek
Creston
Crofton
Vancouver
Lumby
Vancouver
Victoria

Cultus Lake
Cumberland
GCumberland
West Vancouver

BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC

VaP 2HB
VoW 6J7
VaB 5H1
Vav 6Y4
VOP 2A0
VOJ 3A0
VoX 1Lo
VOX 1L0
V3J 2N1
V3J 1We
V3K 1G5
V3E 3E5
V3E 3ES
vay 2Lz
VeY 2ve
VaT 6Z7
V35 2M5
V5P 4K7
val 1G4
VOP 1KO
V4E 2K4
V3W 4Z8
V3w 428
VaN 3A5
VIN 3A5
V7K 2E6
V7G 1W4
VoL 2E6
VoL 2E6
VaL 2xz2
VIL 2E6
VoL 2E6
V35 3R4
VI9A 2R3
V9A 2R3
VOB 1EO
VOB 1EO
vay 2m7
V3V 7K4
V4A 3W3
V1G 4A6
VOB 1G0
VOR 1R0
VBN 3E1
VOE 2G0
VEE 0P8
VIE 6AB
V2R 5B5
VOR 150
VOR 150
V7V 1P2

Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Dr

Mr
Ms

Ms
Mr
Mr
Mr

Mrs
Mrs
Mrs
Mrs

Mr
Mr
Mr
Ms

Mrs
Ms
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mrs

Mrs

Mr
Mr
Mr
Ms

Mrs
Dr
Mr
Mr
Mrs

Mr

Jesse
Gregory
Trevor
Wade
Deane
Manu
Maonique

Cindi
William
Michael
Ross

Kelly
Leila
Cori

Rita
Rosa
Dennis
Brent
Ashif
Christine

Catherine

Annabelle
Brenda
Larry
Larry
Charlie
Larry
Larry

Phil
Michelle

Laury

Kent
Darien
David
Amanda

Jennifer
Patricia
Bruce
Bruce
Karen
Wade
David

Judy

Witte
Johnson
Brewer
Peary
Johnson
Madhok
Gratrix

Seddon
Eckford
McGlenen
Jacobsen

Urarii

Chin

Richard
Gausman
Natola
Hawkins-Bogle
Wilken

Jiwa

Shepherd

Manson

Glas

Bell

Mattin
Mattin
Caoleman
Mattin
Mattin
Linklater
MacFarlane

McPherson

Dykstra
Russell
A'Bear

Roberts

Calverley
Dawson
Weitzel
Murton
DeCicco
Gemmel
Mayert

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

05757100
03535034
07324023
03838029
03825120
09196532
03496425
03695059
03434056
03636058
06262021
09156015
09125186
03938060
03938035
03938090
07474018
07324058
00604015
03938018
02323066
04242031
04225133
04646011
05958008
05925059
03895009
08787011
09191022
09196415
06363004
04196169
03798170
03796132
03737000
03737003
03737021
08787002
07171067
06868028
07575032
08325206
07474019
05958014
03737017
07575008
03696547
05831006
05825023
06896229
07965037

D P Todd Secondary

D W Poppy Secondary
Dallas Elementary

Daniel Woodward Elementary

Daniel Woodward StrongStart Centre

Danskin Mennonite School
Dasmesh Punjabi School

Daughters and Sisters(PLEA)Program

Dave Kandal Elementary

David Brankin Elementary
David Cameron Elementary
David Hoy Elementary

David Hoy StrongStart Centre
David Livingstone Elementary
David Lloyd George Elementary
David Oppenheimer Elementary
David Stoddart

David Thompson Elementary
David Thompson Secondary
David Thompson Secondary
Davidson Road Elementary
Davie Jones Elementary

Davie Jones StrongStart Centre
Davis Bay Elementary

Dawson Creek Secondary
Dawson Creek StrongStart Centre
Deal/Blind Program

Dease Lake School

Decker Lake Elementary
Decker Lake Mennonite School
Deep Cove Elementary

Deer Lake SDA School

Delta Access

Delta Christian School

Delta Continuing Education
Delta Secondary

Delview Secondary

Denetia Elementary

Denman Island Community School
Departure Bay Elementary
Deroche Elementary

DESC StrongStart Centre
Desert Sands Community School
Devereaux Elementary

Devon Gardens Elementary
Dewdney Elementary

Diamond Elementary School
Diamond Vale Elementary
Diamond Vale StrongStart Centre
Discover Montessori School
Discovery Elementary

4444 Hill Ave

23752 52 Ave

296 Harper Rd

10300 Seacote Rd
10300 Seacote Rd
47932 Olson Rd

5830 Riverside St
14033 92 Ave

3551 Crestview Ave
9160 128 St

675 Meaford Ave

PO Box 880

PO Box 880

315 23rd Ave E

8370 Cartier St

2421 Scarboro Ave
PO Box 129

1051 Pinesprings Rd
1535 14th St Unit 1 RR 4
1755 55th Ave E

2115 Davidson Rd
12030 Blakely Rd
12030 Blakely Rd

PO Box 512

10701 10 St

10701 10 St

7811 Granville Ave
PO Box 280

6710 Decker Lake Frig Rd
6760 Hwy 16 W
10975 West Saanich Rd
5550 Gilpin St

11447 - 82 Ave

4789 53 St

4750 57 St

4615 51 St

9111 116 St

PO Box 40

1100 Northwest Rd
3004 Departure Bay Rd
10340 N Deroche Rd
PO Box 129 STN Main
PO Box 669

11600 7th St

8884 Russell Dr
37151 Hawkins-Pickle Rd B107
18620 56 Ave

2675 Coldwater Ave
2675 Coldwater Ave
1111 Dufferin Cr

PO Box 99

Prince George
Langley
Kamloops
Richmend
Richmend
Burns Lake
Abbotsford
Surrey
Abbotsford
Surrey
Victoria

Fort St James
Fort St. James
Vancouver
Vancouver
Vancouver
Clinton
Kamloops
Invermere
Vancouver
Lake Country
Pitt Meadows
Pitt Meadows
Sechelt
Dawson Creek
Dawson Creek
Richmend
Dease Lake
Burns Lake
Burns Lake
MNorth Saanich
Burnaby

Delta

Delta

Delta

Delta

Delta

Lower Post
Denman Island
Nanaimo
Deroche
Salmon Arm
Ashcroft
Dawson Creek
Delta
Dewdney
Surrey

Merritt

Merritt
Nanaimo
Shawnigan Lake

BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC

Vam sva
vazZ 2P3
vac 4z2
V7A 4B2
V7A 4B2
VoJ 1E4
V4x 178
V3V 0B7
VaT 675
V3V 5M8
V9B 5Y1
voJ 1PO
voJ 1PO
V5V 1X86
VEP 4T8
VSP 2L5
VOK 1KO
VaB 7W3
VOA 1K4
VEP 127
V4V 1R3
V3Y 1J6
Vay 1J6
VON 3A0
V1G 3ve2
V1G 3vz
VeY 3E3
Voc 1Lo
VoJ 1E1
VoJ 1E1
V&L 5P6
V5G 2H6
V4C 5J6
V4K 2Y9
V4K 3C9
V4K 2ve
V4C 5W8
VoC 1Wo
VOR 1TO
VaT 1B4
VoM 1G0o
V1E 4N2
VOK 1A0
V1G 4R8
V4C 4P8
VOM 1HD
V35 1G1
ViK 1B2
ViK 1B2
V95 2B5
VOR 2Wo

Mrs

Mr
Mr

Mr
Mr
Ms
Ms
Ms
Mr
Mrs

Mr
Mr
Mrs
Mrs
Mrs
Mr
Ms
Mrs
Mr

Faith
George
Jake
Scott

Dan
George
Catherine
Pat

5.

Scoft
Suzanne
Darren
Mike
Rosie
Carol
Sharon
Darren
Marea
Janet
Dennis

Ursula
Paul

Jane
Stephen
Dylan
David
Grant
Caren
Ted
Bryan
Ted
Jeanette
Morgan
Amber
Shelley
Lisa
Mike
Jennifer
Colleen
Shaun
Mark
Susan
Jeanne
Dan
Dan
Diana
lan

Mackay

Kozlovic
Schmidt
Plumb

Martin
Peary
Remedios
Jensen
Niro Fraser
Manning
Burck

Mitzel
McEwan
Finch
Pickering
Cooley
Danyluk
Jensen
Slaney
Tjernagel

Hardwick
Chishalm

MacMillan
Anderson
Watt
Burkholder
Franceschini
Erickson
Johnson
Young
Johnson
Beaulieu
Kyle

Scott

Ord

Frey
Abercrombie
Findlay
Minnabarriet
Henry
Douangchanh
MclLeod
Zimmerman
Duncan
Duncan
Chalmers
Zibin

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
080
060
062
045
045
043
043
083

06196265
00898001
04242026
02727070
03636159
03496607
03636122
04848026
05958013
05925283
03838030
06161028
03434043
03425102
02323030
04444048
03535053
03925121
03535045
03525107
04141026
06868010
03938095
03939104
04343080
05112001
05125277
03636037
03939105
03939115
06060063
02323029
03938097
03434055
03434045
03425227
02828021
07965024
07925026
05757012
09357012
07324072
07996086
06060058
06025061
06262016
04545040
04525145
04343110
04343020
08383044

Discovery School

Distance Ed School of the Kootenays
District 42 Alternative Secondary
Dog Creek Elem-Jr. Secondary
Dogwood Elementary

Dogwood School

Don Christian Elementary

Don Ross Middle School

Don Titus Montessori

Don Titus StrongStart Centre
Donald E McKay Elementary
Doncaster Elementary

Dormick Park Elementary
Dormick Park StrongStart Centre
Dorothea Walker Elementary
Dorothy Lynas Elementary
Dorothy Peacock Elementary
Douglas Elementary Strong Start
Douglas Park Community
Douglas Park StrongStart Centre
Douglas Road Elementary

Dover Bay Secondary

Dr A R Lord Elementary

Dr Annie B Jamieson Elementary
Dr Charles Best Secondary

Dr D A Perley Elementary

Dr D A Perley StrongStart Centre
Dr F D Sinclair Elementary

Dr George M Weir Elementary
Dr H N MacCorkindale Elementary
Dr Kearney Middle School

Dr Knox Middle School

Dr R E McKechnie Elementary
Dr Roberta Bondar Elementary
Dr Thomas A Swift Elementary
Dr Thomas A Swift StrongStart Centre
Dragon Lake Elementary
Drinkwater Elementary
Drinkwater StrongStart Centre
Duchess Park Secondary
Duchess Park Secondary
Dufferin Elementary

Duncan Christian School
Duncan Cran Elementary
Duncan Cran StrongStart Centre
Dunsmuir Middle School

Eagle Harbour Montessori

Eagle Harbour StrongStart Centre
Eagle Mountain Middle School
Eagle Ridge Elementary

Eagle River Secondary

4052 Wilkinson Rd
811 Stanley St
12854 232 St
General Delivery
10752 157 St
33886 Pine St
6256 184 5t

PO Box 299

PO Box 538

PO Box 538

7360 Lombard Rd
1525 Rowan St
32161 Dormick Ave
32161 Dormick Ave
4346 Gordon Dr
4000 Inlet Cres
20292 91A Ave
2150 Brigadoon Ave
5409 206 St

5409 206 St

4861 Canada Way
6135 McGirr Rd
555 Lillooet St
6350 Tisdall St

2525 Como Lake Ave

PO Box 908

PO Box 908

7480 128 St

2900 44th Ave E
6100 Battison St
10723 92 St

121 Drysdale Blvd
7455 Maple St
32717 Chilcotin Dr
34800 Mierau St
34800 Mierau St
2671 Hydraulic Rd
6236 Lane Rd
6236 Lane Rd
747 Winnipeg St
747 Winnipeg St
1880 Hillside Dr
495 Beech Ave
8130 89 Ave
8130 89 Ave

3341 Painter Rd
5575 Marine Dr
5575 Marine Dr
110 Dogwood Dr
1215 Faleon Dr
PO Box 9

Victoria
MNelson
Maple Ridge
Dog Creek
Surrey
Abbotsford
Surrey
Brackendale
Chetwynd
Chetwynd
Richmond
Victoria
Abbotsford
Abbotsford
Kelowna
North Vancouver
Langley
Vancouver
Langley
Langley
Burnaby
MNanaimo
Vancouver
Vancouver
Coquitlam
Grand Forks
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
Sicamous

BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC

VBZ 5A5
V1L 1N8
V2x 6T9
VoL 1J0
V4N 1K6
Vas 2P3
V35S 8E6
VON 1HO
VoC 1J0
VoC 1Jo
V7C 3N1
VBP 1X4
VaT 1J6
VaT 1Jé
VIW 185
V7G 2R2
VIM 2G2
V5P 327
V3A 2C5
V3A 2C5
V5G 1L7
VeV 1M1
V5K 4G4
V5Z 3N4
V3J 3R8
VOH 1HO
VOH 1HO
V3W 4E5
VSR 3A8
V5S 3m8
V1J 3J4
ViV 2X9
VEP 5P8
VaT 585
Vas 5Y4
Vvas 5Y4
vaJ 4H4
VaL 4E1
VaL 4E1
val 2v3
vaelL 2v3
VZE 2E2
VoL 3J8
V1J 585
V1J 585
Vac 2J1
V7W 2R4
V7W 2R4
V3H 5G1
V3E 1X9
VOE 2V0

Mrs

Mr
Ms
Ms
Mrs

Ms
Ms

Mrs

Ms

Mrs
Mrs
Ms

Mrs

Mr
Mme
Ms
Mr
Mr

Mr
Mr

Mr
Ms
Mrs

Sherri
Tamara
Steve
Jane
Lys
Rajasperi
Martin
Robin
Daun

Marilyn
Brenna
Lisa

Susan
Arlie
Joanne

Diana
Carmen
Mary-Ann
Robin
Susie
Carrie
Carol
Bob

Rachel
Heather
Liz

Wes
Trent
Karen
Paulette
Cathy

Jan
Karen

Lee
Dalores
Colleen
Jeremy
Brent

Darren
Craig

Darren
Petra
Val

Ko

Malloff
Wiebe
Hancock
Paredes
Ramcharn
Bobik

Kirk
MNewman

Turnbull
O'Connor
Lainchbury

Bergen
Thompson
Rempel

Wilk
Eberle
Brown
Gray

Car
Sleep
Coulson
Chapman

Der
Gascoigne
Hayes-Brown
McKnight
Dolgopol
Rosberg
Collier
Erickson

Musselman
Petersen

Karpenko
Patenaude
Topolovec
Tinsley
Ranger

Russell
Cantlie

MacMillan
Kintzinger
Edgell

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
0g2
093

06161067
08585023
03636105
03333010
03636018
04444017
04425142
03996764
03696863
05496064
07272035
09199085
09344004
09339111
02825219
09372010
04545025
06060007
07978042
09347006
09323027
09348024
09324064
07272031
09375920
09393007
09370006
09338036
09343092
09393003
09311004
09337031
09346003
09315013
09357053
05958005
04040013
09338118
07575036
04141032
03939132
09348020
05757115
09348008
07324005
06161040
06161046
09372031
07979046
08288020
09368067

Eagle View Elementary

Eagle View Elementary

Earl Marriott Secondary

East Chilliwack Elementary

East Kensington Elementary
Eastview Elementary

Eastview StrongStart Centre
Eaton Arrowsmith School

Eaton Arrowsmith School White Rock
Ebenezer Canadian Reformed School
Eblend

Ebus Academy

Ecole Andre Piolat

Ecole Anne Hebert Elementary
Ecole Baker StrongStart Centre
Ecole Carihi

Ecole Cedardale

Ecole Central Elem School of the Arts
Ecole Cobble Hill Elementary
Ecole Cote du Soleil

Ecole de I'Anse-au-sable

Ecole De La Vallee De Pemberton
Ecole des Collines d'or

Ecole des Deux Mondes Elementary
Ecole des Deux-Rives

Ecole des Glaciers

Ecole Des Grands Cedres

Ecole des Mavigateurs

Ecole des Pionniers

Ecole des Sentiers-Alpins

Ecole des Sept-Sommets

Ecole du Bois-Joli

Ecole du Pacifique

Ecole Entre Lacs

Ecole Franco-Nord

Ecole Frank Ross Elementary
Ecole Glenbrook Middle School
Ecole Henderson

Ecole Heritage Park Middle School
Ecole Inman Elementary

Ecole Jules Quesnel Elementary
Ecole la Passerelle

Ecole Lac des Bois

Ecole les Aiglons

Ecole Lloyd George Elementary
Ecole Macaulay Elementary

Ecole Marigold School

Ecole Mer et Montagne

Ecole Mount Prevost Elementary
Ecole Mountainview

Ecole Oceane

97 Talcott Rd
PO Box 369
15751 16 Ave

49190 Chilliwack Central Rd

2795 184 5t
1801 Mountain Hwy
1801 Mountain Hwy

204-6190 Agronomy Rd

300-1538 Foster St
PO Box 3700

740 Robron Rd

PO Bag 8000

380 Kings Rd W
7051 Killarney St
610 Wade Ave
1102 Alder St S
595 Burley Dr
10215 99 Ave
3642 Learning Way
4368 Michigan Ave
675 Lequime Rd
1410 Portage Rd
2450 Partridge Dr
851 7th Ave

7674 Stave Lake St
PO Bag 7400

PO Box 187

8580 Kilgour Pl
3550 Wellington St
2780 3A Hwy

PO Box 880

785 49 St

PO Box 390

1213 Debeck Rd
2641 Ellison Dr
1000 92 Ave

701 Park Cres

801 54th Ave E
33700 Prentis Ave
3963 Brandon St
3050 Crown St

1508 Spring Creek Dr

4131 Rainbow Dr
PO Box 159

830 Pine St

1010 Wychbury Ave
3751 Grange Rd
1102 South Alder St
6177 Somenos Rd
3505 Bailey St

1951 Estevan Rd

Victoria

Part Hardy
Surrey
Chilliwack
Surrey

North Vancouver
Narth Vancouver
Vancouver
White Rock
Smithers
Campbell River
Vanderhoof
Narth Vancouver
Vancouver
Quesnel
Gampbell River
West Vancouver
Fort St John
Caobble Hill
Powell River
Kelowna
Pemberton
Kamloops
Campbell River
Mission
Revelstoke
Part Alberni
Richmond

Port Coquitlam
Nelson
Rossland
Tsawwassen
Sechelt
Penticton
Prince George
Dawson Creek
MNew Westminster
Vancouver
Mission
Burnaby
Vancouver
Whistler

Prince George
Squamish
Kamloops
Victoria
Victoria
Campbell River
Duncan
Terrace
Nanaimo

BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC

V9B 6L9
VON 2P0
V4A 151
V2P 6H3
V3sgvz
V7J 2M7
V7J 2M7
VBT 123
V4B 3X8
VOJ 2NO
Vaw 6J7
VoJ 3A0
V7N 2L9
V5S 2Y5
vaJ 1E3
VoW 127
V7T 123
V1J 1Vs
VOR 1L2
VeA 251
VIW 1A3
VON 2L0
VZB 8G1
VaW 4A3
vav 4G4
VOE 251
VoY 5Y6
V7C 3R1
V3B 3Y5
VIL 6LE
VoG 1Y0
V4amMm 2P3
VON 3A0
V2A 321
Vam 256
V1G 1C1
V3L 5v4
VEX 1L8
vav 7B1
V5G 2P6
VER 4K9
VON 1B1
Vam 3W3
V8B 0A2
vaC 3A1
V9A 5K6
VBZ 4T2
VoW 1Z7
VIL 4E7
V8G 5P5
Va5 3Y9

Mr
Mr
Mr
Mrs
Ms
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr

Mme

Mr
Mme
Mr
Ms
Mme
Mme
Mr
Mme
Mme
Mile
Mr
Mr

Mme
Mme
Mme
Mme
Mme
Mme
Ms
Mrs
Mme
Mrs
Mr
Mme
Mr
Mrs
Ms
Mr
Mr
Ms

Mr
Mme
Mrs

Brent
DrArcy
Ken
Janine
Laureen
Rob
Robert
Simon
Kelsey
Derek
Kai
Brian
Laurent
Johanne

Marc
Michelle
Broyden
Lise
Jeanne
Fariba
Michel
Lise
Nancy
Carole
Hugo
Johan
Rejean
Eric

Lyne
Marie-Josee
Sophie
Cecile
Lorraine
Dolores
Shawnese
Lisa
Samantha
Linda
Kelly
Matalie
Michel
Anne
Catherine
Alain
Tom

Lois

Marc
Pedro
Maxine
Annie

de Nat
Deacon
Hignell
McCurdy
Boulet
Smyth
Smyth
Hayes
Hanna
Stoffels
Taylor
Naka
Brisebois
Asselin

Vezina
Labounty
Bennett
Page
Musuku
Daragahi
Tardif
Bilodeau
Hwang
Masse
Desnoyers
Couttenier
Gosselin
Leclerc
Legault
Beaulieu
Lemiux
Desgagne
Vaillancourt
Patenaude
Trottier
Nasato
Gatti
Ziefflie
Chow
Morissette
Tardif
Smith
Drapeau
Blais
Thorson
Bender
Vezina
Mengual
Champion
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
o22
023
072
046
039
039
043
043
080
037

04545065
07272014
06262034
04343053
07171071
04040015
06161016
03636059
07171050
09338092
04141046
06969012
09307013
09393005
09393008
04848011
09361008
09399177
07272097
06161021
05958012
03398056
04747010
04725050
00604011
01010003
05757104
03939071
04242039
04141008
04125007
03698008
08398132
06262033
07575015
00604014
08598099
03636156
06196482
00505033
03636084
02222026
02323072
07298073
04646008
03939140
03939044
04399220
04399211
06060064
03737014

Ecole Pauline Johnson Elementary
Ecole Phoenix Middle

Ecole Poirier Elementary

Ecole Porter Street Elementary
Ecole Puntledge Park Elementary
Ecole Qaygayt Elementary
Ecole Quadra Elementary

Ecole Riverdale Elementary
Ecole Robb Road

Ecole Rose-des-Vents

Ecole Seaforth Elementary
Ecole Secondaire Ballenas Secondary
Ecole secondaire francophone de Nelson
Ecole secondaire Jules-Verne
Ecole Sophie-Morigeau

Ecole Squamish Elementary
Ecole Sundance

Ecole Virtuelle

Ecole Willow Point Elementary
Ecole Willows Elementary

Ecole Windrem Elementary

Ed. Ctr Academic Upgrading
Edgehill Elementary

Edgehill SD 47 StrongStart Centre
Edgewater Elementary
Edgewood Elementary
Edgewood Elementary

Edith Cavell Elementary

Edith McDermott Elementary
Edmonds Community

Edmonds StrongStart Centre
Education Services

Educational Outreach Program
Edward Milne Community School
Edwin S Richards Elementary
Eileen Madson Primary School
Eke Me-Xi School

Elgin Park Secondary

Elizabeth Buckley School

Elkford Elementary Secondary
Ellendale Elementary

Ellison Elementary

Ellison Elementary

Elm Alternate

Elphinstone Secondary

Elsie Roy Elementary

Emily Carr Elementary
Encompass 10-12

Encompass K-9

Energetic Learning Campus
English Bluff Elementary

1150 22nd St

400 7th Ave

PO Box 940

728 Porter St

401 Willemar Ave

85 Merivale St

2780 Richmond Rd
14835 108A Ave
1909 Robb Ave
5445 Baillie St

7881 Government Rd
PO Box 1570

1004 Cottonwood St
5445 Baillie St

PO Box 70

PO Box 1040 STN Main
1623 Bank St
100-13511 Commerce Parkway
250 Larwood Rd
2290 Musgrave St
PO Box 210

8855 Elm Dr

7312 Abbotsford St
6388 Sutherland Ave
PO Box 69

PO Box 129

4440 Craig Dr

500 20th Ave W
12178 Bonson Rd
7651 18th Ave

7651 18th Ave
14033 92 Ave

PO Box 129 341 Shuswap St SW
PO Box 1010

33419 Cherry Ave
2001 15th Ave RR 4
PO Box 90

13484 24 Ave

1308 Hillside Ave
PO Box 910

14525 110A Ave

PO Box 2400

3735 Parkdale Rd
740 Robron Rd

PO Box 770

150 Drake St

4070 Oak St

1600 King Albert Ave
1600 King Albert Ave
9708 93 Ave

402 English Bluff Rd

West Vancouver
Campbell River
Sooke
Coquitlam
Courtenay
New Westminster
Victoria
Surrey

Comox
Vancouver
Burnaby
Parksville
Nelson
Vancouver
Fernie
Squamish
Victoria
Richmond
Campbell River
Victoria
Chetwynd
Chilliwack
Powell River
Powell River
Edgewater
Edgewood
Prince George
Vancouver
Pitt Meadows
Burnaby
Burnaby
Surrey
Salmon Arm
Sooke
Mission
Invermere
Port Hardy
Surrey
Victoria
Elkford

Surrey
Vernon
Kelowna
Gampbell River
Gibsons
Vancouver
Vancouver
Coquitlam
Coqguitlam
Fort St John
Delta

BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC

V7V 4C4
VoW 379
V9Z 1HS
V3J 5B4
VON 3L3
V3L 0G2
VER 4T4
V3R 1W9
Vam 2C8
V5Z 3M6
V5A 2C9
VaP 2H4
ViL awz
V5Z 3M6
VOB 1M3
V8B 0A7
VB8R 4V5
VeV 2J8
VoW 1S54
V8R 5Y2
VoC 1Jo
V2P 4Y8
V8A 2G5
VBA 4W4
VOA 1EO
VoG 1Jo
VaK 3P5
VBZ 1X7
Vay 2L5
V3N 1J1
V3N 1J1
V3V 0B7
V1E 4N2
VazZ 11
vav 2vs
VOA 1K4
VON 2P0
V4A 2G5
V8T 2B3
VOB 1HO
V3R 2B4
V1H 1S3
V1X 6K9
VoW 6J7
VON 1V0
VEBZ 2X1
VEH 2M8
V3J 1Y5
V3J 1Y5
V1J 6J8
Van 2Nz

Mme

Ms
Mr
Mr

Mrs
Ms
Mr

Mr
Mr
Mme

Mme
Ms

Mme
Ms
Ms
Mrs
Mr
Mrs

Tara
Laird
Cathy
Derek
Geoff
Karen
Marilyn
Leah
Kyle

Ali
Wendell
Rudy
Lyne
Claude
Jocelyne
Rose

Syndie
Louise
Wendy
Lauri
Charles
Tawnie

Darryl
Joseph
Laurie
Matasha
Bruce
Sean

Daniel
Gord
Patrick
Melinda
Mark
Sheila
Bruce
Roberta
Doug
Bea
Jacqueline
Scott
Gregory
John
Jenny
Tricia
Krisztine
Krisztine
Randy
Michelle

Zielinski
Ruehlen
Hussey
Passaglia
Manning
Catherwood
Campbell
Christensen
Timms
Belhis

Hiltz
Terpstra
Legault
Martin
Fortin
MacKenzie

Hebert
Guevremont
Holob
Mason
Lawson
Gaudreau

Turner
Baron
Bryce
Miladinovic
Cunnings
Gaster

To

Ritchie
Swinburnson
Dempster
Koebel
McGrath
Filsinger
MacDonald
Bolander
Sayson
Taylor
Sieben
Johnson
Brisebois
Petersen
Rooney
Trumley
Trumley
Pauls
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
StrongStart Outrea
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
064
036
039
039
035
057
027
041
041
068
036
036
035
081
085
091
091
074
093

03636114
04242046
03938022
07070029
07025298
04242008
04225045
00886019
03636067
06969021
03825246
03899228
08484003
06161048
03434058
03333039
09156013
07996446
03333030
04040009
04242009
06868036
04225262
06825067
08383040
06969016
03938136
03996390
05795063
041968910
03896843
00505034
06464007
03636167
03939051
03925122
03598202
05757088
02727007
04141060
04125005
06868037
03636183
03625114
03535002
08181013
08585017
09199187
09156007
07496333
09325085

Enver Creek Secondary
Environmental School Project
Eric Hamber Secondary

Eric J Dunn Elementary

Eric J Dunn StrongStart

Eric Langton Elementary

Eric Langton StrongStart Centre
Erickson Elementary

Erma Stephenson Elementary
Errington Elementary

Errington Elementary StrongStart Centre
Errington Learning Centre
Esperanza Elementary
Esquimalt High

Eugene Reimer Middle School
Evans Elementary

Evelyn Dickson Elementary
Evergreen Independent School
F G Leary Fine Arts Elementary
F W Howay Elementary

Fairview Elementary

Fairview Elementary

Fairview StrongStart Centre
Fairview StrongStart Centre
Falkland Elementary Junior School
False Bay School

False Creek Elementary

Family Montessori School

FASD PRP

Fawkes Academy

Fawkes Academy DL

Fernie Secondary

Fernwood Elementary
Fleetwood Park Secondary
Florence Nightingale Elementary
Florence Nightingale StrongStart Centre
Focus Alternate

Foothills Elementary

Forest Grove Elementary

Forest Grove Elementary

Forest Grove Family Literacy Centre
Forest Park Elementary

Forsyth Road Elementary
Forsyth Road StrongStart Centre
Fort Langley Elementary

Fort Nelson Secondary

Fort Rupert Elementary

Fort St James Alternate Secondary
Fort St James Secondary
Fountainview Academy

Franc Depart Pionners

14505 84 Ave
22225 Brown Ave
5025 Willow St
3500 Argyle St
3500 Argyle St
12138 Edge St
12138 Edge St

PO Box 180

10929 160 St

PO Box 80

9831 Herbert Rd
9831 Herbert Rd
General Delivery
847 Colville Rd
3433 Firhill Dr
7600 Evans Rd
PO Box 1970

PO Box 166

9320 Walden St

91 Courtney Cres
12209 206 St

205 Howard Ave
12209 206 St

205 Howard Ave
PO Box 10
General Delivery
900 School Green
4196 4th Ave W
3400 Westwood Dr
103-4181 Hastings St
1210-6900 Graybar Rd
PO Box 370

112 Rainbow Rd
7940 156 St

2740 Guelph St
2740 Guelph St
21405 56 Ave
4375 Eaglenest Cres
PO Box 99

8525 Forest Grove Dr
8525 Forest Grove Dr
2050 Latimer Rd
10730 139 St
10730 139 St
8877 Bartlett St
PO Box 90

PO Box 674

PO Box 220

PO Box 220

PO Box 500

3550 Wellington St

Surrey

Maple Ridge
Vancouver
Part Alberni
Part Alberni
Maple Ridge
Maple Ridge
Erickson
Surrey
Errington
Richmond
Richmond
Tahsis
Victoria
Abbotsford
Chilliwack
Vanderhoof
Cabble Hill
Chilliwack
MNew Westminster
Maple Ridge
MNanaimo
Maple Ridge
MNanaimo
Falkland
Lasqueti Island
Vancouver
Vancouver
Prince George
Burnaby
Richmond
Fernie

Salt Spring Island
Surrey
Vancouver
Vancouver
Langley
Prince George
Forest Grove
Burnaby
Burnaby
MNanaimo
Surrey

Surrey

Fort Langley
Fort Nelson
Paort Hardy
Fort St James
Fort St James
Lillooet

Part Coquitlam

BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC

V35 gxa
VaXx 8N6
V5Z 381
VaY 3A8
VaY 3A8
Vzx 6G8
VaX 6G8
VOB 1KO
V4N 1P3
VOR 1V0
V7A1TE
V7A1TE
VOP 1X0
VIA 4N9
VaT 6X6
V2R 1L2
VoJ 3A0
VOR 1LO
VeP 7yz
V3L 4M1
Vax 178
VIR 3R3
Vax 178
VaR 3R3
VOE 1W0
VOR 2J0
VEH 3N7
VER 4J5
VaN 1851
V5C 2J3
VEW 0AS
VOB 1MO
VeK 2K3
V35 3R3
VST 3P7
VST 3P7
vay 2N1
Vam 4Y5
VOK 1MO
V5A 4HS5
V5A 4H5
Va5 2Ws
V3T 4L9
V3T 4L9
ViM 256
VOC 1RO
VON 2P0
VoJ 1P0O
VoJ 1P0
VOK 1VO0
V3B 3Y5

Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr

Mrs

Mr
Mrs
Ms

Mr
Mr
Mrs
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mrs
Ms

Mrs
Mrs

Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr

Mike
Clayton
Alex
Steve

Jennifer

Rob
Jean
Marsha

Mike
Glyn
Tammy
lan
Steve
Mark
Alexander
Brad
Jamie
Cathie
Jane

Shelly
Reid
Peter
Erin
Lisa
John
John
Linda
Kelda
Cory
Hope

Marcello
Jill

Mikel

Al

Jacquie
Amber

Clint
Mark
Jon
Craig
Craig
Baird

Kilpatrick
Maitland
Grant
Brown

Simon

Simpson
Sveinson
Dawley

Murray
Howell
Renyard
Levings
Klassen
Gauthier
Gallacher
Johnston
Sadler
Watkins
Kruks

Cull

Wilson

Woo
Higginbottom
Narman
Jacobson
Jacobsen
Christenson
Logan
McLaughlin
Sterling

Maino
Jackson
Brogan
Post

Poulin
Flanagan

Jackson
Theobald
Carr
Houghton
Houghton
Caorrigan

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

07965039
09155004
06161030
03636106
00501010
00525204
06868038
03996332
07878000
03636141
09156002
04199039
04199036
02896902
04040016
03596061
03398003
03596796
03636142
075998287
06096911
03636160
02011005
02025032
06464009
06425166
03995011
03938100
08181008
03696814
08125075
09393002
06868040
06464005
03838008
03939121
04848018
04242002
03938037
03838057
03939052
03938045
07979045
07925305
02323080
03636090
03625234
06161005
06125063
07428014
02323016

Frances Kelsey Secondary
Francois Lake Elementary

Frank Hobbs Elementary

Frank Hurt Secondary

Frank J Mitchell Elementary

Frank J Mitchell StrongStart Centre
Frank J. Ney Elementary

Fraser Academy

Fraser Cascade Continuing Education
Fraser Heights Secondary

Fraser Lake Elem-Secondary
Fraser Park Secondary Program (Open)
Fraser Park Secondary Program (Secure)
Fraser River Christian School
Fraser River Middle

Fraser Valley Adventist Academy
Fraser Valley Distance Education
Fraser Valley Elementary

Fraser Wood Elementary
Fraserview Learning Centre
Freedom Thinkers Education

Frost Road Elementary

Fruitvale Elementary

Fruitvale StrongStart Centre
Fulford Community Elementary
Fulford StrongStart Centre

G F Strong School Program

G T Cunningham Elementary

G W Carlson Elementary

G.A.D. Elementary School

G.W. Carlson StrongStart Centre
Gabrielle-Roy

Gabriola Elementary

Galiano Community School
Garden City Elementary

Garibaldi Annex

Garibaldi Highlands Elementary
Garibaldi Secondary

General Brock Elementary
General Currie Elementary
General Gordon Elementary
General Wolfe Elementary

George Bonner Elementary
George Bonner StrongStart Centre
George Elliot Secondary

George Greenaway Elementary
George Greenaway StrongStart Centre
George Jay Elementary

George Jay StrongStart Centre
George M Murray Elementary
George Pringle Elementary

PO Box 279

PO Box 600

3875 Haro Rd

13940 77 Ave

PO Box 345

PO Box 345

5301 Williamson Rd
2294 10th Ave W
7110 Cheam Ave
16060 108 Ave

PO Bag Service 1002
7900 Fraser Park Dr
7900 Fraser Park Dr
8250 Hwy 97 S

800 Queens Ave
26026 48th Ave
46361 Yale Rd
20317 67 Ave

10650 164 St

32444 Tth Ave

5730 Baldonnel Rd
8606 162 St

1867 W Columbia Gdns Rd B580
1867 W Columiba Gdns Rd B580
112 Rainbow Rd

203 South Ridge Dr
5025 Willow St

2330 37th Ave E

PO Box 810

13479 77 Ave

PO Box 810

6887 132 St

PO Box 130

C20S6 RR 1

8311 Garden City Rd
1025 Slocan St

PO Box 280

24789 Dewdney Trunk Rd
4860 Main St

8220 General Currie Rd
2268 Bayswater St
4251 Ontario St

3060 Cobble Hill Rd
3060 Cobble Hill Rd
10241 Bottom Wood Lake Rd
17285 61A Ave
17285 61A Ave

1118 Princess Ave
1118 Princess Ave
PO Box 968

3770 Elliot Rd

Mill Bay BC
Francois Lake BC
Victoria BC
Surrey BC
Sparwood BC
Sparwood BC
Nanaimo BC
Vancouver BC
Agassiz BC
Surrey BC
Fraser Lake BC
Burnaby BC
Burnaby BC
Quesnel BC
MNew Westminster BC
Aldergrove BC
Chilliwack BC
Langley BC
Surrey BC
Mission BC
Baldonnel BC
Surrey BC
Fruitvale BC
Fruitvale BC

Salt Spring Island BC
Salt Spring Island BC

Vancouver BC
Vancouver BC
Fort Nelson BC
Surrey BC
Fort Nelson BC
Surrey BC

Gabriola Island ~ BC
Galiano Island BC
Richmond BC
Vancouver BC
Garibaldi Highland:BC
Maple Ridge BC

Vancouver BC
Richmond BC
Vancouver BC
Vancouver BC
Mill Bay BC
Mill Bay BC
Winfield BC
Surrey BC
Surrey BC
Victoria BC
Victoria BC
Lillooet BC

West Kelowna BC

VOR 2P0
VoJ 1RO

VBN 4A6
V3W 524
VOB 2G0
VOB 2G0
vav 1Lt

VEK 2H8
VoM 1A0
V4N 1M1
VoJ 150

V5J 5H1

V5J 5H1

vaJ 6M4
V3M 0J2
V4w 1J2
VaP 2P8
vay 1Pé
V4N 1W8
vav 2BS
VoC 1C8
V4N 1BS
VOG 1L0
VOG 1L0
VEBK 1Y9
VEBK 1Y9
V5Z 351

VSR 2T3

VOC 1RO
VAW 6Y1
VOC 1RO
V3W 4L9
VOR 1X0
VON 1PO
VBY 2P1

VEK 3y2

VON 170

V4R 1X2
V5V 3R8
VeY 1M1

VEK 4P5

V5V 3G8
VOR 2P3
VOR 2P3
Vav Y7
Vas 1wa
Vas 1wa
VET 1L3

V8T 1L3

VOK 1V0

V4T 1W9

Mr
Mr
Dr
Mrs
Ms
Ms
Mrs
Mrs
Mr
Mrs
Mr
Mrs
Mrs
Mr
Ms
Mrs
Mr
Mrs
Mr
Mr
Mrs
Mr
Mrs

Ms
Ms
Mrs

Mrs
Mme
Mr
Ms
Mrs
Mr
Mr
Mr
Ms
Mrs

Ms
Mr

Ms
Mrs
Mrs
Mrs
Mrs
Mrs
Mme

Jeff

Don
Cammy
Gloria
Christine
Christine
Annette
Maureen
Todd
Sheila
Brian
Deborah
Deborah
Sterling
Debbie
Cathy
Brian
Laurel
Pete
Kevin
Sandra
Joel
Teresa

Marie

Dianne
Connie
Becky
Manijit
Becky
Irene
Dave
Shannon
Diane
Daniel
Paul
Darren
Angela
Joanne
Margaret
Susan
Chris

Kathy
Elsie
Elsie
Terri
Terri
Debbie
Veronica

Rowan
Beadle
Coughlin
Sarmento
MeKie
McKie
MNoble
Steltman
Arseneau
Morisette
Cross
Simak
Simak
Reimer
Jones
Domke
Fehlauer
Middelaer
Nuij
Watrin
Cushway
Johnson
Berdusco

Mullen

Good
Carver
Froese
Aulakh
Froese
Moel
Travers
Johnston
Steele
Knibbs
Lorette
Rowell
Hughes
Rooney
Davidson
Nichols
Clark

Weninger
Bertholm
Bertholm
Smith
Smith
Ralston
Dumantet

Standard School
Standard School
Standard School
Standard School
Standard School
Early Learning Pro
Standard School
Standard School
Continuing Educati
Standard School
Standard Schoaol
Youth Custody/Res:
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
050
041
041
057
ogz
092
071
039
061
038
043
043
043
045
061
020
023
023
023
057
035
041
042
042
036
034
034
074
084
074
006
042
008
036
035
061
005

02325094
07171040
03636082
03625235
06825025
06868041
07272046
07225070
06777004
06725167
03737026
03725242
04646001
04625086
05050012
04141029
04141030
05757033
08297020
09292010
07171043
03938014
06161038
03896364
04343018
04343019
04343125
04545045
06196021
02011015
02323018
02323049
02323071
05757082
03535017
04141031
04242010
04225136
03696912
03434028
03425100
07428007
08484012
07498134
00698069
04242011
00618005
03636211
03535048
06161001
00502028

George Pringle StrongStart Centre
Georges P Vanier Secondary
Georges Vanier Elementary
Georges Vanier StrongStart Centre
Georgia Ave StrongStart Centre
Georgia Avenue Elementary
Georgia Park Elementary
Georgia Park StrongStart Centre
Giant's Head Elementary
Giant's Head StrongStart Centre
Gibson Elementary

Gibson StrongStart Centre
Gibsons Elementary

Gibsons StrongStart Program
Gidgalang Kuuyas Naay
Gilmore Community Elementary
Gilpin Elementary

Giscome Elementary
Gitsegukla Elementary School
Gitwinksihlkw Elementary
Glacier View Secondary Centre
Gladstone Secondary

Glanford Middle School

Glen Eden School

Glen Elementary

Glenayre Elementary
Gleneagle Secondary
Gleneagles Elementary
Glenlyon Morfolk School
Glenmerry Elementary
Glenmore Elementary

Glenrosa Elementary

Glenrosa Middle School
Glenview Elementary
Glenwood Elementary
Glenwood Elementary
Glenwood Elementary
Glenwood StrongStart Centre
Gobind Sarvar School

Godson Elementary

Godson StongStart Centre

Gold Bridge Community

Gold River Secondary

Gold Trail Distributed Learning Program
Golden Alternate School
Golden Ears Elementary
Golden Secondary

Goldstone Park Elementary
Gordon Greenwood Elementary
Gordon Head Middle School
Gordon Terrace Elementary

3770 Elliot Rd
4830 Headquarters Rd
6985 142 St
6985 142 St

625 Georgia Ave
625 Georgia Ave
678 Hudson Rd
678 Hudson Rd
Box 3000

PO Box 3000
11451 90 Ave
11451 90 Ave
PO Box 548

PO Box 2148

PO Box 70 Queen Charlotte

50 S Gilmore Ave
5490 Eglinton St
PO Box 40

305 Park Dr

PO Box 77

241 Beecher Pl
4105 Gladstone St
4140 Glanford Ave
190-13151 Vanier PI
3064 Glen Dr

495 Glencoe Dr
1195 Lansdowne Dr
6350 Marine Dr

801 Bank St

3660 Carnation Dr
960 Glenmore Dr
3430 Webber Rd
2974 Glen Abbey PI
7310 Cluff Rd
20785 24 Ave

5787 Marine Dr
21410 Glenwood Ave
21410 Glenwood Ave
8820 168 St

33130 Bevan Ave
33130 Bevan Ave
General Delivery
PO Box 700

PO Box 910

PO Box 1350
23124 118 Ave

PO Box 1350

6287 146 St

9175 206 St

1671 Kenmore Rd
1200 5th Ave S

Westbank
Courtenay
Surrey

Surrey
Nanaimo
Nanaimo
Campbell River
Campbell River
Summerland
Summerland
Delta

Delta

Gibsans
Sechelt
Queen Charlotte
Burnaby
Burnaby
Willow River
Gitsegukla
Gitwinksihlkw
Courtenay
Vancouver
Victoria
Richmond
Coquitlam
Port Moody
Coquitlam
West Vancouver
Victoria

Trail

Kelowna
West Kelowna
West Kelowna
Prince George
Langley
Burnaby
Maple Ridge
Maple Ridge
Surrey
Abbotsford
Abbotsford
Gold Bridge
Gold River
Asheroft
Golden

Maple Ridge
Golden
Surrey
Langley
Victoria
Cranbrook

BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC

V4T 1Wga
VaJ 1P2

V3W 5N1
V3W 5N1
VIR 3W3
VIR 3W3
VaH 1T4
VOH 1R9
VOH 120
VOH 120
V4C 3H3
V4C 3H3
VON 1V0
VON 3A0
VOT 150
V5C 4P5
V5G 2B2
VoJ 3C0

VoJ 2J3

V0J 3T0

VON 3Y4
VSN 422
VBZ 4A8
VBV 21

V3B 2P9
V3H 1G6
V3B 7Y8
V7W 255
V8BS 4A8
VIR 2W6
V1Y 4P1

V4T 1G8
V4T 2N1

VaK 2M3
VazZ 2B4
V5J 3H1

VaXx 3Pé
Vax 3Pé
V4N 6G7
V25176
Vas 176
VOK 1PO
VOP 1G0
VOK 1A0
VOA 1HO
Vax 2N1

VOA 1HO
V35 3A3
ViM 2X2
VBN 4M8
V1C 2H1

Mr
Mr
Mr

Mrs

Mr
Mr
Mr

Mrs
Mrs
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Ms
Ms
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Ms
Mr
Mr
Mr
Dr
Mrs
Mrs
Mrs
Mr
Ms

Ms
Mrs

Mr
Mme

Mrs
Dr
Ms
Mrs
Mr
Mrs

Ms
Mr
Mrs

Rob
David
David

Larry
Kim

Kelly
Kelly
Warren

Deborah
Kirsten
Deavlan
Dennis
Blake
Craig
Cynthia
Tanya
Murray
Christopher
Louie
Joachim
Sarah
Perry
Ken
Aran
Glenn
Carolyn
Wendy
Donna
Scott
Tracy
Charlene
Lorraine
Tanya

Jashir
Joanne

Debbie
Deane
Colleen
Iris
Jonathan
Iris
Heather
Tia

Brent
Michelle

Moare
Dekerf
Dekerf

Dean
Padington

Jones
Jones
Zerbe

Luporini
Deasey
Bradley
Taylor
Briscoe
Brennan
Jones
Azak
McRae
Parker
Scigliano
Heine
Husband
Muxwarthy
Cober
Campbell
Zederayko
Catalano
Briggs
Stathers
Parker
Cole
Redekop
McMary
Dailey

Bhatia
Newveux

Ralston
Johnson
Minnabarriet
Trask
Wheatley
Trask

Hill

Dawson
Kelly
Lacobucci

Early Learning Pro
Standard School
Standard School
Early Learning Pro
Early Learning Pro
Standard Schoaol
Standard School
Early Learning Pro
Standard School
Early Learning Pro
Standard School
Early Leamning Pro
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

02799060
03939109
05112002
03938076
09198297
09155005
03737024
03636043
03333042
05113007
05125150
08389009
02727000
05050001
03698064
03636047
06464010
03333043
08597142
03535057
03636056
07097093
07324004
07325301
04646013
04625273
03636019
03838006
06868044
04242043
04225134
04343073
04444025
06262018
06262002
04343021
03636029
07876002
04242036
04225261
03434051
03425224
05757087
05252017
05757024
02222009
02225018
03939061
07575001
07575035
03737025

Graduation Routes Other Ways

Graham Bruce Community Elementary

Grand Forks Secondary
Grandview Elementary

Grassy Plains Learning Centre
Grassy Plains School

Gray Elementary

Green Timbers Elementary
Greendale Elementary
Greenwood Elementary
Greenwood StrongStart Centre
Grindrod Elementary

GROW Continuing Education Centre

Gudangaay Tlaats'gaa Naay
Guildford Learning Centre
Guildford Park Secondary

Gulf Islands Secondary

GW Graham Middle Secondary
Gwa'sala-'Nakwaxda'xw School
H D Stafford Middle

H T Thrift Elementary
Haahuupayak School

Haldane Elementary

Haldane StrongStart Centre
Halfmoon Bay Elementary
Halfmoon Bay StrongStart Centre
Halls Prairie Elementary
Hamilton Elementary

Hammond Bay Elementary
Hammond Elementary
Hammond StrongStart Centre
Hampton Park Elementary
Handsworth Secondary

Hans Helgesen Elementary
Happy Valley Elementary
Harbour View Elementary
Harold Bishop Elementary
Harrison Hot Springs Elementary
Harry Hooge Elementary

Harry Hooge StrongStart Centre
Harry Sayers Elementary

Harry Sayers StrongStart Centre
Hart Highlands Elementary
Hartley Bay Elem-Jr Secondary
Harwin Elementary

Harwood Elementary

Harwood StrongStart Centre
Hastings Community Elementary
Hatzic Elementary

Hatzic Middle School
Hawthorne Elementary

320 Second Ave N
3633 Tanner St

PO Box 339

2055 Woodland Dr
34310 Keefes Landing Rd
34310 Keefes Landing Rd
10855 80 Ave

8824 144 St

6621 Sumas Prairie Rd
PO Box 219

PO Box 219

PO Box 249

320 Second Ave N

PO Box 208
300-10183 152A St
10707 146 St

112 Rainbow Rd
45955 Thomas Rd

PO Box 1799

20441 Grade Cres
1739 148 St

PO Box 1279 STN Main
PO Box 380

PO Box 380

8086 Northwood Rd RR 1
PO Box 2148

18035 8 Ave

5180 Smith Dr

1025 Morningside Dr
11520 203 St

11520 203 St

1760 Paddock Dr

1044 Edgewood Rd
4983 Rocky Point Rd
3291 Happy Valley Rd
960 Lillian St

15670 104 Ave

PO Box 310

12280 230 St

12280 230 St

31321 Blueridge Dr
31321 Blueridge Dr
2233 Sussex Lane

224 Galagm Laxa Ave
1193 Harper St

4320 20 St

4320 20 St

2625 Franklin St
0-8465 Draper St
34800 Dewdney Trunk Rd
5160 Central Ave

Williams Lake BC
Vancouver BC
Grand Forks BC
Vancouver BC
Burns Lake BC
Burns Lake BC
Delta BC
Surrey BC
Chilliwack BC
Greenwood BC
Greenwood BC
Grindrod BC
Williams Lake BC
Masset BC
Surrey BC
Surrey BC
Salt Spring Island BC
Chilliwack BC
Part Hardy BC
Langley BC
Surrey BC
Port Alberni BC
Chase BC
Chase BC
Halfmoon Bay BC
Sechelt BC
Surrey BC
Richmond BC
Nanaimo BC
Maple Ridge BC
Maple Ridge BC
Coguitlam BC
North Vancouver BC
Victoria BC
Victoria BC
Coquitlam BC
Surrey BC
Harrison Hot SprinlBC
Maple Ridge BC
Maple Ridge BC
Abbotsford BC
Abbotsford BC
Prince George BC
Hartley Bay BC
Prince George BC
Vernon BC
Vernon BC
Vancouver BC
Mission BC
Mission BC
Delta BC

VaG 129
VSR 5P7
VOH 1HO
VSN 3N9
VoJ 1E4
VoJ 1E4
V4C 1W4
V3V 527
V2R 4K1
VOH 1J0
VOH 1J0
VOE 1Y0
VaG 129
VOT 1MO
V3R 4H6
V3R 1TS
V8K 2K3
V2R 0B5
VON 2P0
V3A 4J8
V4A 4M6
VoY 7M2
VOE 1MO
VOE 1M0
VON 1Y1
VON 3A0
V35 9P9
VBV 2W5s
VaT 1N5
Vax 476
vax 476
V3E 3N8
VIR 1Y7
VaC 4G4
Vac 2wa
V3J 5C7
V4N 2J3
VoM 1KO
VaXx 0P&
Vax 0Pé
VaT swz
Vet ewz
VaK 3J1
VOV 1A0
Vam 2X1
V1T 4E3
V1T 4E3
VEK 3wW7
Vav 5Veé
Vav 5Vé
V4K 2H2

Mr
Ms
Mr
Mr
Ms
Ms

Mr
Ms
Mr

Mr
Mr
Ms
Mr
Mr
Mr
Ms
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mrs
Mr
Mrs
Mrs
Ms
Mr
Ms

Mrs
Ms
Mrs
Mrs
Ms
Mr
Mr
Mrs

Mr
Mr
Ms
Mr

Mrs
Mrs
Ms
Mr

Michael
Judy Ann
William
Jason
Natasha
Matasha
Zena
John
Nicole
Brian

Jeff
Michael
Bernadette
Raymond
Robin
Lyall
Helen
Reed
Shawn
Shaun
Tim
Tabatha
Mark
Susan
Kirsten
Laureen
Mark
Christine
Kevin

Tamara
Samra
Debra
Karen
Cheryl
Stephen
Mark
Kristi

Mark

Andrew
Cam
Linda
Lance

Lori
Elisabeth
Beth-Anne
Shirley
Matt

Franklin
Nishi
Stewart
Eng

Toth
Toth

Ray
Horstead
Driscoll
Foy

Abbott
Franklin
Marie
Dear
Smalley
Ruehlen
Plummer
Allen
Davids
Nelson
Harris
Grigg
Orr
Budgell
Deasey
Boulet
Hoath
Bohm
Bodman

Banks
Rupi
Stoutley
Sjerven
Woods
Redding
Classen
Blakeway

Byrne

Bond

Hill
McGraw
Johnson
Webb
Kloepper
Cullen
Gibson
Carruthers

Distributed Learin
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
0s2
g2
72
037
037
057
073
023
037
037
047
047
038
036
039
040
023
023
057
043
043
042
083
042
083
071
005
044
033
036
061
083
043
075
022
057
036
036
036
037
036
045
045
041
036
067
044
040

04343022
04325139
03636203
08299222
08288006
07295057
03725241
03737008
05757114
07324018
02323058
03737023
03725041
04747013
04725049
03838059
03636071
03939053
04040002
02396738
02396479
05757098
04343017
04343127
04242033
08321005
04225260
08325309
07171041
00502029
04444011
03396251
03636176
06161052
08389033
04343024
07575027
02222015
05757038
03636001
03625231
03636081
03737035
03625109
04545055
04525047
04196072
03696166
06796080
04496120
04098136

Hazel Trembath Elementary
Hazel Trembath StrongStart
Hazelgrove Elementary
Hazelton Alternate Program
Hazelton Secondary
Headstart Program

Heath StrongStart Centre
Heath Traditional Elementary
Heather Park Elementary
Heffley Creek Elementary
Helen Gorman Elementary
Hellings Elementary

Hellings StrongStart Centre
Henderson Elementary
Henderson StrongStart Centre
Henry Anderson Elementary
Henry Bose Elementary
Henry Hudson Elementary
Herbert Spencer Elementary
Heritage Christian Online School (DL}
Heritage Christian School
Heritage Elementary

Heritage Mountain Elementary
Heritage Woods Secondary
Highland Park Elementary
Highland Park Elementary
Highland Park StrongStart Centre
Highland Park StrongStart Centre
Highland Secondary
Highlands Elementary
Highlands Elementary
Highroad Academy

Hillcrest Elementary

Hillcrest Elementary

Hillcrest Elementary

Hillcrest Middle School
Hillside Traditional Academy
Hillview Elementary

Hixon Elementary

Hjorth Road Elementary
Hjorth Road StrongStart Centre
Holly Elementary

Holly Elementary

Holly StrongStart Centre
Hollyburn Elementary
Hollyburn StrongStart Centre
Holy Cross Elementary School
Holy Cross Regional High School
Holy Cross School

Holy Trinity School

Home Leamers Program

1278 Confederation Dr
1278 Confederation Dr
7057 - 191 Strest
PO Box 300

PO Box 300

740 Robron Rd
11364 72 Ave
11364 72 Ave
7151 Heather Park Rd
Marriott Rd RR 2
3230 Salmon Rd
11655 86 Ave
11655 86 Ave
5506 Willow Ave
5506 Willow Ave
9460 Alberta Rd
6550 134 St

1551 Cypress St
605 Second St
905 Badke Rd

907 Badke Rd

257 Anderson St
125 Ravine Dr
1300 David Ave
18961 Advent Rd
PO Box 647

18961 Advent Rd
PO Box 647

750 Pritchard Rd
3300 7th 5t S
3150 Colwood Dr
46641 Chilliwack Central Rd
18599 65 Ave
4421 Greentree Terr
1180 20 St SE
2161 Regan Ave
33621 Best Ave
1822 Francis St
PO Box 70

14781 104 Ave
14781 104 Ave
10719 150 St
4625 62 St

10719 150 St
1329 Duchess Ave
1329 Duchess Ave
1450 Delta Ave
16193 88 Ave
1298 Main St

128 27th StW

521 Fader St

Port Coquitlam
Part Coquitlam
Surrey

Hazelton
Hazelton
Campbell River
Delta

Delta

Prince George
Heffley Creek
West Kelowna
Delta

Delta

Powell River
Powell River
Richmaend
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

Hixon

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

V3C 6L9
V3C 6L9
V4N 6ES
VoJ 1Y0

VoJ 1Y0

Vaw 6J7
V4E 1Y5
V4E 1Y5
VZ2K 5Y3
VOE 120
VAT 1A7
V4C 2X5
V4C 2X5
V8A 4P4
V8A 4P4
VEY 1T6
V3W 453
VEJ 3L3

V3L 5R9
V1X 5Z5
V1X 5Z5
Vam 6C1
V3H 421

V3H 5KB
V3Y 2G4
VOE 1BO
V3Y 2G4
VOE 1B0
Vam 358
V1C 5G3
V7R 2R6
VaP 1K3
V35 872
V8N 359
V1E 2J4

V3J 3C5

vav 523
V1B 3AS
VOK 150
V3R 5X4
V3R 5X4
V3R 4C8
V4K 3L8

V3R 4C8
V7T 1HS
V7T 1HS
V5B 3G2
V4N 1G3
VaA 5G2
V7N 2H1
V3L 3T4

Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr

Mr
Mr
Mrs
Ms
Mr

Mrs

Ms
Mr
Mr
Mme
Mrs
Mr
Mrs
Ms
Mr
Mrs
Mrs

Mrs
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Ms
Dr
Mr
Ms
Mr
Mrs
Mr
Ms

Mr
Mr

Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr

Janine

Hurt
Mark
Mark
Kai

Tom
Parrish
Catherine
Linda

Taj

Kristen

Pamela
Paul
lan
Suzanne
Janet
Paul
Linda
Stacey
Todd
Nicole
Jodi

Jodi
Dean
William
Todd
Stuart
Cathy
Cammy
Alan
Madine
Brian
Candyce
Kirk
Barbara

Andrew
Bob

Kim

Dino
Chris
Shawn
Kevin
Allan

Close

Michael
Newbery
Newbery
Taylor

McGrory
Child
Gorman
Ross
Reel

Brach

Essex
Taylor
Cannon
Cameron
Rainbow
Kelly
Picton
Parmar
Clerkson
Neggers
van der Meer

van der Meer
Patterson
Johnson
Henderson
Morris

Karam
Coughlin
Harrison
Tambellini
Barber
Siegmueller
Czechmeister
Kolbus

Shook
Thompson

Grimwood

Alberti
Blesch
Campbell
Smith
Saugstad

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
o0&
036
043
078
071
027
027
054
054
038
048
071
023
023
060
060
038
038
0o
036
036
023
057
037
039
043
036
043
045
005
005
068
040
045
006
020
038
081
081
036
0o
022
083
039
093
034

06199146
03799141
00886016
008998292
00899291
00898293
03696800
04396635
07832003
07171070
02727061
02727008
05496091
05454011
03838037
04848004
07171081
02323052
02325214
06060060
06025285
03838031
03838033
00807004
03636131
03696830
02396013
05796310
03796130
03996129
04343030
03696667
04343027
04545060
00501009
00525088
06899308
04098223
04596639
00604012
02011012
03838042
08181014
08125183
03636034
00886018
02222010
08383043
03938063
09388027
03434031

Home Learners' Link

Home Quest

Homelinks - Creston

Homelinks - Kaslo

Homelinks - Nelson

Homelinks - Slocan

Honour Secondary School

Hope Lutheran Christian School
Hope Secondary

Hornby Island Elementary

Horse Lake Elementary

Horsefly Elem-Jr Secondary
Houston Christian School
Houston Secondary

Howard De Beck Elementary
Howe Sound Secondary

Huband Park Elementary
Hudson Road Elementary
Hudson Road StrongStart Centre
Hudson's Hope School

Hudson's Hope StrongStart Centre
Hugh Boyd Secondary

Hugh McRoberts Secondary
Hume Elementary School
Hyland Elementary

iLearn DL Secondary School
Immaculata Regional High School
Immaculate Conception
Immaculate Conception School
Immaculate Conception School
Inquiry Hub

Igra School

Irvine Elementary

Irwin Park Elementary

Isabella Dicken Elementary
Isabella Dicken StrongStart Centre
Island ConnectEd K-12

Island Discovery Learning Community

Island Pacific School

J Alfred Laird Elementary

J Lloyd Crowe Secondary

J M Burnett Secondary

J S Clark Elementary

J S Clark StrongStart Centre

J T Brown Elementary

J V Humphries Elem-Secondary
J W Inglis Elementary

J.L Jackson Secondary

J.W. Sexsmith Community Elementary

Jack Cook Elementary
Jackson Elementary

923 Topaz Ave
9240 112 St

PO Box 250

PO Box 577

814 Latimer St

PO Box 10
205-14727 108th Ave
3151 York St

PO Box 249

2100 Sollans Rd
6548 Ryall Rd

PO Box 39

PO Box 237

PO Box 1600

8600 Ash St

PO Box 99 STN Main
5120 Mottishaw Rd
1221 Hudson Rd
1221 Hudson Rd
PO Box 390

PO Box 390

9200 No. 1 Rd
8980 Williams Rd
310 Nelson Ave
6677 140 St

6225 136 St

1493 K.L.O. Rd
3285 Cathedral Ave
8840 119 St

3745 West 28th Ave
1432 Brunette Ave
14590 116A Ave
3862 Wellington St
2455 Haywood Ave
PO Box 1559

PO Box 1559

4355 Jingle Pot Rd
889 Cowan Point Dr
PO Box 128

1202 13th Ave RR 4

1300 Frances Moran Rd

5011 Granville Ave
Bag 6500

Bag 7500

12530 60 Ave

PO Box 577

PO Box 369

551 14 5t NE
7410 Columbia St
4720 Graham Ave
33165 King Rd

Victoria

Delta

Creston

Kaslo

Nelson

Slocan

Surrey

Part Coquitlam
Hope

Hornby Island
Lone Butte
Horsefly
Houston
Houston
Richmond
Squamish
Courtenay
West Kelowna
Kelowna
Hudson's Hope
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

VET 2M2
V4C 4X8
VOB 1G0
VoG 1MO
VAL 4v7

V0G 2C0
V3R 179
V3B 4A7
VOX 1LO

VOR 120
VOK 1X3
VoL 1L0

VoJ 120

VoJ 120

VEY 253
V8B 0A1

vaJ 1Ls

V1Z 1J5

V1Z1J5

VOC 1vo
VoC 1vo
V7E 6L5

V7A1G6
ViL 2mM8
V3W 5J3
V3X 1H3
VAW 3N8
V2N 5R2
V4C 6M4
VES 185
V3K 1G5
V3R 2v1

V3B 324
Vv 1yz
VOB 1MO
VOB 1M0
VaT 5P4
VON 1G2
VON 1G0
VOA 1K4
V1R 4L9
V7C 1E6
VOC 1RO
VOC 1RO
V3X 2K8
VoG 1MO
VOE 2G0
V1E 285
VEX 3C1

V8G 1A8
Vas 729

Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Ms
Mr
Ms
Mr
Mrs
Ms
Ms

Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Ms
Mr
Mr
Mr

Ms
Mrs
Mrs

Ms
Mr
Mrs
Mr
Ms
Mr
Mrs
Ms
Ms
Mrs
Mrs
Mr
Mr
Dr
Ms
Mr
Ms
Ms
Ms
Ms
Mr
Ms

Mr
Mme
Mr

Jesse
Ted
Bruce
Dan
Kimberly
Ed
Zlatina
John
Rosales
Alissa
Maria
Kelly
Marshall
Craig
Larry
Nick
Barb
Brady
Brady
Derek

Barbara
Jane
Joanne
Shauna
Saima
Robert
Kathleen
Maurice
Colette
Michael
Randa
Laurie
Liz
Dawn
Dawn
Patrick
Allan
Ted

Jill
David
Wennie
Jeanie
Jeanie
Lise
Dan
Katherine
Reid
Ross
Josee
Ryan

Bradbury
Johnson
Cookson
Rude
Jones
Nielson
Radomirova
Lok

Floyd
Pratt
Telford
McLennan
Duzan
McAulay
Hurst
Pascuzzi
Robertson
Haolland
Holland
Beam

Raynor
McFadyen
Beddoes
Ross
Naz
Plaxton
Barth
Jacob
Foran
McGlenen
El-khatib
Birnie

Hill
Voysey
Voysey
Young
Saugstad
Spear
Jensen
DeRosa
Walker
Arva
Arva
Schrag
Rude
Wickum
Findlay
Cassie
Langlois
Colbert

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

03425103
00501007
03636062
03625415
06161033
06125160
04296369
03838025
03535051
03525230
03535040
02011009
03838040
04343029
03838013
03825245
04747001
03838016
03636186
03725117
03737030
03636089
03625232
03838056
00886005
05112005
05125054
05817006
05825058
06868011
03396192
03838052
03938106
03925436
07070018
04196182
03434044
03425101
06262020
06225163
03939062
03938007
07096763
06262037
06262023
03838021
03636045
06262031
06299164
07324077
03636040

Jackson StrongStart Program
Jaffray Elem-Jr Secondary
James Ardiel Elementary

James Ardiel StrongStart Centre
James Bay Community

James Bay StrongStart Centre
James Cameron School

James Gilmore Elementary
James Hill Elementary

James Hill StrongStart Centre
James Kennedy Elementary
James L Webster Elementary
James McKinney Elementary
James Park Elementary

James Thompson Elementary
James Thompson StrongStart Gentre
James Thomson Elementary
James Whiteside Elementary
Janice Churchill Elementary
Jarvis StrongStart Centre

Jarvis Traditional Elementary
Jessie Lee Elementary

Jessie Lee StrongStart Centre
Jessie Wowk Elementary

Jewett Elementary

John A. Hutton Elementary

John A. Hutton StrongStart Centre
John Allison Elementary

John Allison StrongStart Centre
John Barsby Community School
John Calvin School

John G Diefenbaker Elementary
John Henderson Elementary
John Henderson StrongStart Centre
John Howitt Elementary

John Knox Christian School

John MacLure Community School
John MacLure StrongStart Centre
John Muir Elementary

John Muir StrongStart Centre
John Norquay Elementary

John Oliver Secondary

John Paul Il Catholic School
John Stubbs Elementary

John Stubbs Middle

John T Errington Elementary
Johnston Heights Secondary
Journey Middle School

Juan de Fuca Distributed Learning
Juniper Ridge Elementary

K B Woodward Elementary

33165 King Rd

PO Box 378

13751 112 Ave
13751 112 Ave

140 Oswego St

140 Oswego St

PO Box 157 STN Del Ctr
8380 Elsmore Rd
22144 Old Yale Rd
22144 Qld Yale Rd
9060 212 St

395 Schofield Hwy
10451 Lassam Rd
1761 Westminster Ave
6211 Forsyth Cres
6211 Forsyth Cres
6388 Sutherland Ave
9282 Williams Rd
8226 146 St
7670118 St
7670118 St

2064 154 St

2064 154 St

5380 Woodwards Rd
PO Box 39

PO Box 1390

PO Box 1390

PO Box 40

PO Box 40

550 Seventh St

4268 Stewart Rd
4511 Hermitage Dr
451 53rd Ave E

451 53rd Ave E
3867 Marpole St
8260 13th Ave

2990 Oriole Cres
2990 Oriole Cres

PO Box 790

7179 West Coast Rd
4710 Slocan St

530 41st Ave E

4006 8th Ave

301 Zealous Cres
301 Zealous Cres
9831 Herbert Rd
15350 99 Ave

PO Box 100

101 814 Goldstream Ave
2540 Qu'appelle Blvd
13130 106 Ave

Abbotsford
Jaffray
Surrey
Surrey
Victoria
Victoria
Maple Ridge
Richmond
Langley
Langley
Langley
Trail
Richmond
Part Coquitlam
Richmond
Richmond
Powell River
Richmond
Surrey

Delta

Delta
Surrey
Surrey
Richmond
Meadow Creek
Grand Forks
Grand Forks
Princeton
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

Vas 7Z9
VOB 1TO
V3R 2G4
V3R 2G4
VeV 2B1

vav 2B1

VaXx 7G1
V7C 2A1

Va2Z 1B5
Va2Z 1B5
Vim 2B7
V1R 2G5
V7E 2C2
V3B 1ES
V7C 2C4
V7C 2C4
VBA 4W4
V7A 1H1

V35 3A5
V4C 6G8
V4C 6G8
V4A 483
V4A 453
V7E 1H1

VOG 1NO
VOH 1HO
VOH 1HO
VOX 1W0
VOX 1Wo
VR 372
V2R 5G2
V7E 4T1

VEX 1J3

VEX 1J3

Vay 6Y3
V3N 2G5
VaT 4E1

VaT 4E1

VaZ 1H7
V9Z 0R9
V5R 2A1

VEW 1P3
VoY 454
VaC 1HB
Vac 1HB
V7A1TE
V3R 0R9
V9Z 0ES
VIB 2X7
V2E 2E9
VaT 2C3

Ms
Mr

Mr

Mrs
Mr
Mr
Mr
Ms

Mr
Mr
Mr

Ms

Ms

Mr
Mrs

Ms

Ms

Mr
Mr
Mrs
Mr
Ms
Ms

Ms
Mrs
Ms

Mr
Mr

Mr
Mr
Mrs
Mrs
Mr
Ms
Mrs
Mrs
Mr
Mr

Erin
Joe

Jeff

Penny
Patrick
Chris
Chris
Lisa
Brian
Allan
Marco
Derek

Jasmin
Christel
Ixchel

John
Carol

Carolyn
Dan
Marci

William
William
Deborah
Michael
Elaine
Katherine

Stacey
Anne
Sharon

Gordon
Gordon
Margaret
Pedro
Gordon
Sandra
Sandra
Mike
Sheila
Laurie
Heather
Mike
Angelo

Boehm
Leibovitch

Mitchell

Shepherd-Hill
von Hahn
Wejr

Weijr
Lainshbury
Stefani
Osadchy
Jankowiak
Cherry

Marshman
Brautigam
Bradley

Mann
Davison

Latu
Rude
Butler

Lawrence
Lawrence
Marshall
Raap
Stapleton
Pickford

Manson
Ferguson
Gibson

Johnson
Johnson
Jorgensen
da Silva
Higginson
Szalipszki
Szalipszki
Murray
Hammaond
Szadkowski
Lait
Bowden
Morelli

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

83 of 307



036
070
022
067
073
073
042
038
036
073
063
047
047
057
023
023
023
023
063
058
036
044
078
078
039
039
028
060
036
035
075
079
079
022
082
o8z
039
043
006
006
039
039
034
083
035
038
020
046
036
0g2
041

03625115
07095030
02222022
06715004
07396280
07324014
04242037
03838055
03636201
07324040
06363007
04747015
04725147
05757047
02396281
02396575
02323076
02396360
06363011
05831011
03636132
04496204
07876007
07825181
03939113
03938038
02828008
06098120
03696585
03596926
07596897
07965023
07925182
02222024
08280004
08225184
03938016
04343031
00698086
00696795
03996451
03939001
03434019
08396240
03596376
03838048
02009006
04646022
03636174
08297051
04141033

K B Woodward StrongStart Centre
Kackaamin Family Development
Kalamalka Secondary
Kaleden Elementary
Kamloops Christian School
Kamloops School of the Arts
Kanaka Creek Elementary
Kathleen McNeely Elementary
Katzie Elementary

Kay Bingham Elementary
Keating Elementary

Kelly Creek Community School
Kelly Creek StrongStart Centre
Kelly Road Secondary
Kelowna Christian School
Kelowna Montessori School
Kelowna Secondary

Kelowna Waldorf School
Kelset Elementary

Kengard Alternate

Kennedy Trail Elementary
Kenneth Gordon

Kent Elementary

Kent StrongStart Centre
Kerrisdale Annex

Kerrisdale Elementary

Kersley Elementary School
Key Learning Centre

Khalsa School (Surrey)

Khalsa School Aldergrove
Khalsa School Mission
Khowhemun Elementary
Khowhemun StrongStart Centre
Kidston Elementary

Kildala Elementary

Kildala StrongStart Centre
Killarney Secondary

Kilmer Elementary

Kimberley Alternate School
Kimberley Independent School
King David High Schoaol

King George Secondary

King Traditional Elementary
King's Christian School

King's School

Kingswood Elementary
Kinnaird Elementary
Kinnikinnick Elementary
Kirkbride Elementary

Kispiox Community School
Kitchener Elementary

13130 106 Ave

7830 Beaver Creek Rd
7900 McClounie Rd
PO Box 350

750 Cottonwood Ave
1390 9th Ave

11120 234a St

12440 Woodhead Rd
6887 194A St

950 Southill St

6843 Central Saanich Rd
2341 Zilinsky Rd
2341 Zilinsky Rd
4540 Handlen Rd
2870 Benvoulin Rd
3439 East Kelowna Rd
1079 Raymer Ave
429 Collett Rd

1800 Forest Park Dr
PO Box 4700 STN Main
8305 122A 5t

420 Seymour River Pl
7285 McCullough Rd
7285 McCullough Rd
3250 43rd Ave W
5555 Carnarvon St
2899 Arnoldus Rd
10511 99 Ave

10589 124 St

26345 62 Ave

14100 Stave Lake Rd
2918 Cliffs Rd

2918 Cliffs Rd

12101 Linden Dr

803 Columbia Ave E
803 Columbia Ave E
6454 Killarney St
1575 Knappen St
405 Halpin St

PO Box 370

5718 Willow St

1755 Barclay St
28776 King Rd

350B 30 St NE

PO Box 28

11511 King Rd
227310 Ave

PO Box 142

12150 92 Ave

1439 Mary Blackwater Dr
1351 Gilmore Ave

Surrey

Port Alberni
Vernon
Kaleden
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
Kitimat
Kitimat
Vancouver
Port Coquitlam
Kimberley
Kimberley
Vancouver
Vancouver
Abbotsford
Salmon Arm
Milner
Richmond
Castlegar
Sechelt
Surrey
Kispiox
Burnaby

BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC

BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC

V3T 2C3
VaY 8N3
V1B 1P8
VOH 1K0
V2B 3X2
VaC 3X6
Vaw 1C8
VeW 1G3
V4N 1N2
VaB sm2
V8Z 5V4
VBA ONB
VBA ONB
VeK 2J8

VAW 2E3
VAW 4H1
V1Y 427
VIW 1K6
VaL 4B8

V1K 1B8
V3W gP8
V7H 158
VoM 1A2
VoM 1A2
VBN 4K3
VBN 1J2

vaJ 6L2

V1J 1VE

Vav oB1

V4W 1L8
Vav 0AS
VIL 1C5
VoL 1C5
V1B 2H3
VBC 1V7
V8C 1v7
V55 2X7
V3C 2P8
V1A 2H1

V1A 2Y9
V5Z 459
V6G 1K6
V4Xx 2R4
VIE 1J2

VOX 170
V7A 3BS
VIN 2Z8
VON 3A0
V3V 1G2
VoJ 1Y4

V5C 458

Ms
Mr
Ms
Mr
Ms

Ms
Mr
Ms
Mrs

Mr
Mr
Ms
Mr

Mrs
Ms
Mr
Dr
Mr

Ms
Mrs
Ms
Mr
Ms

Ms
Mr

Mrs
Ms

Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Ms
Mr
Mrs
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mrs

Saera
Mike
Heather
Sandro
Syd
Gwyneth
Margaret
Ross
Colleen
Mary Lynn
Bill

Steve
John
Bonnie
Troy
Evelynn
Cathryn
Colleen
Randy
Jim

Stan

Marion
Marion
Beth
Morbert
Janet

Janet
Mike

Debbie
Janelle

Robert
Andrew
Clint
Scoft
Russ
Jason
Peggy
Mel
Patti
Ron
Wayne
Jeff
Joe
Brian
Deb

Michael
Grace
Rose
Cuzzetto
Griffith
Dixon-Warren
Paxton
Brennan
Wood
Heron
Rounis

MacRae

Lewis

Williams

White
Debusschere
Crocket-Moore
Mullin

Halman
Christopher
Watchaorn

Broadbent
Broadbent
Collingwood
Kaspar
Dhanani

Dhanani
Martin

Cullum
Hittel

Moro
Corbold
Dolgopol
Mclnnis
Klein
Lauzon
Antifaeff
Brandsma
Thomas
Manning
Naka
Marshall
Frank
Muldon
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

04125257
08280007
03938006
08288030
08797088
02396719
02323038
00596640
00598156
00598078
00502032
00896864
02099137
02099158
07430010
06767019
06968014
03636248
04343108
08484041
03636079
00807013
03938043
09361060
09333002
02727030
05297072
03737001
03725116
00618003
06868048
06868049
06868002
06825169
04242032
02727072
07979043
07978044
06161042
07171052
09191023
09198209
06396127
02828032
04141034
06262032
06161064
04646015
03596311
03598050
03535064

Kitchener StrongStart Centre
Kitimat City High

Kitsilano Secondary

Kitwanga Elementary

Klappan Independent Day School
KLEOS Open Learning (DL)
KLO Middle School

Kootenay Christian Academy
Kootenay Discovery School
Kootenay Educational Services
Kootenay Orchards Elementary
Kootenay Valley Christian School
Kootenay-Columbia Learning Centre
Kootenay-Columbia Learning Centre - DL
Kumsheen Elem-Secondary
KVR Middle School

Kwalikum Secondary

Kwantlen Park Secondary
Kwayhquitlum Middle School
Kyuguot Elementary Secondary
L A Matheson Secondary

L V Rogers Secondary

L'Ecole Bilingue Elementary
l'ecole Victor Brodeur

La Verendrye Elementary

Lac La Hache Elementary

Lach Klan School

Ladner Elementary

Ladner StrongStart Centre
Lady Grey Elementary
Ladysmith Intermediate
Ladysmith Primary

Ladysmith Secondary
Ladysmith StrongStart Centre
Laity View Elementary

Lake City Secondary

Lake Cowichan Elementary
Lake Cowichan Secondary
Lake Hill Elementary

Lake Trail Middle

Lakes District Secondary
Lakes Learning Centre
Lakeview Christian School
Lakeview Elementary
Lakeview Elementary
Lakewood Elementary
Lambrick Park Secondary
Langdale Elementary

Langley Christian

Langley Education Centre
Langley Equestrian Academy

1351 Gilmaore Ave
1426 Cormorant St
2706 Trafalgar St
PO Box 88

PO Box 60

205-251 Lawrence Ave
3130 Gordon Dr
1200 Kootenay St N
PO Box 2470

25 17th Ave N

1301 - 20th Ave S
1152 21 Hwy N
2001 Third Ave
Drawer 1269

PO Box 60

300 Jermyn Ave

PO Box 1000

10441 132 St

3280 Flint St
General Delivery
9484 122 St

1004 Cottonwood St
5987 Prince Albert St
637 Head St

6610 Lickman Rd
PO Box 128

PO Box 148

5016 44 Ave

5016 44 Ave

PO Box 899

PO Box 849

PO Box 910

PO Box 190

PO Box 910

21023 123 Ave

640 Carson Drive
PO Box 40

PO Box 40

1031 Lucas Ave
805 Willemar Ave
Box 3000

PO Box 3000

729 Cordova Bay Rd
1525 Beryl St

7777 Mayfield St
2363 Setchfield Ave
4139 Torquay Dr
PO Box 280

22930 48 Ave
21405A 56 Ave
20902 37A Ave

Burnaby
Kitimat
Vancouver
Kitwanga
Iskut
Kelowna
Kelowna
Cranbrook
Fernie
Cranbrook
Cranbrook
Creston

Trail
Rossland
Lytton
Penticton
Qualicum Beach
Surrey

Part Coquitlam
Kyuguot
Surrey
Nelson
Vancouver
Victoria
Chilliwack
Lac La Hache
Kitkatla

Delta

Delta

Golden
Ladysmith
Ladysmith
Ladysmith
Ladysmith
Maple Ridge
Williams Lake
Lake Cowichan
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
V&C 1R8
VEBK 2J6
VoJ 2A0
VoJ 1K0
V1Y 6L2
VIW 3M4
V1C 5X1
VOB 1MO
V1C 3We9
V1C BNS
VOB 1G6
V1R 1R6
VoG 1Y0
VOK 120
V2A 2E1
VIK 1T3
VaT ava
V3B 4J2
VOP 1J0
V3V 4M1
ViL 3wz
V5W 3E2
V9A 559
V2R 4A9
VOK 1TO
Vov 1Co
V4K 1C1
V4K 1C1
VOA 1HO
VIG 1A6
VIG 1A6
VoG 1A2
VIG 1A6
VaXx 4B5
VaG1T3
VOR 2G0
VOR 2G0
Vex sL2
VN 3L7
VoJ 1E0
VoJ 1E0
vaY 1P7
vaJ 4L8
VSE 2J5
V9B 5WH
VBN 311
VON 1V0
VazZ 217
VaY 2N1
V3A 5N2

Ms
Mr
Ms
Ms
Ms

Mr
Mrs
Ms
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Ms
Mr
Ms
Mr
Mr
Ms
Mr
Mme
Mme
Mrs
Mrs
Mr

Mr
Mrs
Mr
Ms

Mrs
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mrs
Mr
Mrs
Mrs
Mrs
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr

MNancy
Ranijit
Jaclyn
Carolyn
Laura
Ashley
Des
Linda
Viveka
David
Patrick
Mathan
Bill
Mike
Steve
Laori
Rick
Laurie
Mike
Paulo
Tamara
Burt
Pascale
Marie-Claude
Cynthia
Karen
Jeff

Blaine
Colette
Bob
Margaret

Shelley
Gregg
Jaime
Jaime
Jody
Gerald
Heidi
Heidi
Janice
Stephen
Bruce
Bryan
Kevin
Duncan
David
Ron
John

Tormene
Bains
Wells
Doody
McEwan
Ragoonaden
Mckay
Christenson
Johnson
Standing
Bartel
Robinson
Ford
Seitzinger
Devito
Marshall
Breen
Ebenal
Preston
Sarmento
Malloff
Frenzell
Bernier
Gilbert
Neufeld
Aoki
McCallum

Broderick
Young
Brooks
Olsen

Linton
Gaylord
Doyle
Doyle
Waldie
Fussell
Grant
Grant
Harford
Hawkins-Bogle
Cornell
Johnson
Luchies
Knight
O'Dell
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

03535029
03535052
03535056
03535046
03525104
03596616
03599168
03535019
06161036
03636117
04444034
03636035
03939054
00502011
02222006
05252019
05225421
06195024
04343033
08383036
03636055
03625111
09335028
06296461
02727014
07428015
04398179
00603007
04545062
04496606
03996019
03333016
03325003
05958031
05096623
04141035
04125256
06363008
06325291
07324053
07373080
04343034
03939069
03838005
03938008
04040001
03939070
03938046
03925248
03938129
03939031

Langley Fine Arts School
Langley Fundamental Elementary

Langley Fundamental Middle/Secondary Sch

Langley Meadows Elementary
Langley Meadows StrongStart Centre
Langley Montessori School

Langley Online and Distributed Learning

Langley Secondary
Lansdowne Middle School
Laronde Elementary

Larson Elementary

Latimer Road Elementary
Laura Secord Elementary
Laurie Middle School
Lavington Elementary

Lax Kxeen Elementary

Lax Kxeen StrongStart Centre
Ledger School

Leigh Elementary

Len Wood Middle School
Lena Shaw Elementary

Lena Shaw StrongStart Centre
Les Voyageurs

Lighthouse Christian Academy
Likely Elem-Jr Secondary
Lillooet Secondary

LING-CLC

Lindsay Park Elementary
Lions Bay Community School
Lions Gate Christian Academy
Little Flower Academy

Little Mountain Elementary
Little Mountain StrongStart Centre
Little Prairie Elementary

Living And Learning School
Lochdale Community
Lochdale StrongStart Centre
Lochside Elementary
Lochside StrongStart Centre
Logan Lake Elementary
Logan Lake Elementary Secondary
Lord Baden-Powell Elementary
Lord Beaconsfield Elementary
Lord Byng Elementary

Lord Byng Secondary

Lord Kelvin Elementary

Lord Kitchener Elementary
Lord Nelson Elementary

Lord Nelson StrongStart Centre
Lord Roberts Annex

Lord Roberts Elementary

9096 Trattle St
21789 50 Ave

21250 42 Ave

2244 Willoughby Way
2244 Willoughby Way
21488 Old Yale Road
21405 56 Ave

21405 56 Ave

1765 Lansdowne Rd
1880 Laronde Dr
2605 Larson Rd
19233 60 Ave

2500 Lakewood Dr
1808 2nd St S

9715 School Rd

PO Box 520 STN Main
PO Box 520 STN Main
2400 Arbutus Rd
1230 Soball St

3700 Patten Dr
14250 100A Ave
14250 100A Ave
8736 216 St

1289 Parkdale Dr

PO Box 57

PO Box 760

380 Montgomery St
602 Salmo St

PO Box 220

919 Tollcross Rd
4195 Alexandra St
9900 Carleton St
9900 Carleton St

PO Box 1600

PO Box 850

6990 Aubrey St

6990 Aubrey St

1145 Royal Oak Dr
1145 Royal Oak Dr
PO Box 100

PO Box 280

450 Joyce St

3663 Penticton St
3711 Georgia St
3939 16th Ave W
1010 Hamilton St

3455 W. King Edward Ave

2235 Kitchener St
2235 Kitchener St
1150 Nelson St
1100 Bidwell St

Fort Langley BC
Langley BC
Langley BC
Langley BC
Langley BC
Langley BC
Langley BC
Langley BC
Victoria BC
Surrey BC
North Vancouver BC
Surrey BC
Vancouver BC
Cranbrook BC
Vernon BC

Prince Rupert BC
Prince Rupert BC

Victoria BC
Coquitlam BC
Armstrong BC
Surrey BC
Surrey BC
Langley BC
Victoria BC
Likely BC
Lillooat BC
Coqguitlam BC
Kimberley BC
Lions Bay BC
North Vancouver BC
Vancouver BC
Chilliwack BC
Chilliwack BC
Chetwynd BC
Queen Charlotte CBC
Burnaby BC
Burnaby BC
Victoria BC
Victoria BC
Logan Lake BC
Logan Lake BC
Coquitlam BC
Vancouver BC
Richmond BC
Vancouver BC
New Westminster BC
Vancouver BC
Vancouver BC
Vancouver BC
Vancouver BC
Vancouver BC

ViM 256
V3A 3T2
V3A 8K&
vay 1C1
vay 1C1
V3A 4MB
vay 2N1
vay 2N1
V8P 1A7
V4A 954
V7N 3W4
V3s 275
VSN 41
V1C 1C5
V1B 3G4
Va&J 3R7
V8J 3R7
VBN 1V7
V3B 3H7
VOE 1B2
V3T 1K8
V3T 1K8
V1M 2X9
V9B 4G9
VOL 1NO
VOK 1VO0
V3K 5G2
V1A 2M8
VON 2E0
V7H 2G3
V6J 4C6
VaP 6E1
V2P 6ES
Voc 1Jo
VOT 1S0
V5B 2ES
V5B 2ES
V8X 317
V8X 3T7
VOK 1W0
VOK 1W0
V3K 4G4
V5M 3C8
V7E 6M3
VER 3C9
V3M 2M9
VES 0C7
V5L 2W9
V5L 2W9
VBE 1J2
VBG 2K4

Mr
Ms
Mr
Ms
Ms
Ms

Mr
Mr
Mme
Ms
Mr
Mr
Mrs
Ms
Ms

Mrs
Mr
Mr
Mr

Mme
Mrs

Mr
Mr
Mrs
Mr
Mr
Mrs
Mr

Ms
Mrs
Mr

Mr

Mr
Mr
Mr
Mrs
Mr
Mr
Mr
Ms

Ms
Mr

Jon
Deah
Adam
Vanessa
Vanessa
Kim

Ron
Marcello
Sean
Johane
Cathy
Rejean
Richard
Michelle
Colleen
Kathy

Donna
Remi
Scott
Gary

Isabelle
Sharon
Sari
Phillip
Michael
Crystal
Aron
Adam
Diane
Gabe

Margot
Denise
Dino

Joe

Chris
Chris
Daren
Joanne
Don
Geoff
Ken
Catherine
Daniel

Maria
Henry

Bonnar
Paton
Moaore
Jaggi
Jaggi
Nichols
Stare
Moino
Powell
Fortin
Piteux
Bolduc
Zerbe
Sartorel
Harvie
Dann

Harding
Collins
Anderson
Bodner

Baril

Ocello

Small
Johnston
McGlenen
MacLeod
Campbell
Reid

Little
D'Archangelo

Mckinley
Husband
Klarich

Grewal

Preymak
Preymak
Fridge
Dale
Dixon
Taylor
Millard
Feniak
Knibbs

Donovan
Peters

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

03939114
03938039
03925042
03938028
03938047
04040004
03636041
03996899
05897032
01010011
01025091
04141036
03535061
04444001
04444046
04425143
07430007
03636129
03625113
08388017
08325027
07097490
07097045
06125161
06096658
03925315
05757118
02025092
04646007
04625146
03996594
03938003
03996823
04343081
04325138
08288018
05757108
04848008
03838041
09156001
07979040
04343091
03636130
03938074
06896931
03896927
03838046
03996928
07396916
04296099
04242014

Lord Selkirk Annex
Lord Selkirk Elementary
Lord Selkirk StrongStart Centre

Lord Strathcona Community Elementary

Lord Tennyson Elementary
Lord Tweedsmuir Elementary
Lord Tweedsmuir Secondary
Lowell High School

Lower Nicola Band School
Lucerne Elem-Secondary
Lucerne StrongStart Centre
Lyndhurst Elementary

Lynn Fripps Elementary

Lynn Valley Elementary
Lynnmour Elementary School
Lynnmour StrongStart Centre
Lytton Elementary

M B Sanford Elementary

M B Sanford StrongStart Centre
M.V. Beattie Elementary

M.V. Beattie StrongStart Centre
Maagqtusiis Elementary
Maaqtusiis Secondary
Macaulay StrongStart Centre
Maccabee Christian School
MacDonald StrongStart Centre
Mackenzie Secondary
MaclLean StrongStart Centre
Madeira Park Elementary
Madeira Park StrongStart Centre
Madrona School

Magee Secondary

Magnussen Schoaol

Maillard Middle Schoaol
Maillard StrongStart Centre
Majagaleehl Gali Aks Elementary
Malaspina Elementary
Mamquam Elementary
Manoah Steves Elementary
Mapes Elementary

Maple Bay Elementary

Maple Creek Middle School
Maple Green Elementary
Maple Grove Elementary
Maple Hill Free Schoaol

Maple Hill School

Maple Lane Elementary

Maple Leaf School - KPU
Maple Leaf School - TRU
Maple Ridge Christian School
Maple Ridge Elementary

4444 Dumfries St
1750 22nd Ave E
1750 22nd Ave E
592 Pender St E
1936 10th Ave W
1714 Eighth Ave
6151 180 St
210-750 Hamilton St
201 Horn Rd

PO Box 130

PO Box 130

9847 Lyndhurst St
21020 83 Ave

3207 Institute Road
800 Forsman Ave
800 Forsman Ave
PO Box 219

7318 143 St
7318143 St

PO Box 249

PO Box 249
General Delivery
General Delivery
1010 Wychbury Ave
PO Box 6051 STN Main
1950 Hastings St E Room A 102
PO Box 578

PO Box 579
General Delivery
PO Box 2148

530 Hornby St

6360 Maple St
204-6190 Agronomy Rd
1300 Rochester Ave
1300 Rochester Ave
PO Box 240

7900 Malaspina Ave
PO Box 160

10111 Fourth Ave
14907 Mapes Rd
1500 Donnay Dr
3700 Hastings St
14898 Spenser Dr
6199 Cypress St
134 Nicol St
268-8131 Westminster Hwy
7671 Alouette Dr
8771 Lansdowne Rd
900 McGill Rd
12140 204B St
20820 River Rd

Vancouver
Vancouver
Vancouver
Vancouver
Vancouver

New Westminster
Surrey
Vancouver
Merritt

New Denver
New Denver
Burnaby
Langley

MNorth Vancouver
Narth Vancouver
Narth Vancouver
Lytton

Surrey

Surrey

Enderby
Enderby
Ahousaht
Ahousaht
Victoria

Fort St John
Vancouver
Mackenzie
Rossland
Madeira Park
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

V5N 3T2
VSN 2P7
VSN 2P7
VBA 1V5
VeJ 2B2

V3am 257
V35 4L5

V6B 2R5
VIK 1M9
VOG 150
VoG 150
VaJ 1E9

VaY 0K8
V7K 3ES
V7J 2G6
V7J 2G6
VOK 120
VAW 7Te
V3W 7T6
VOE 1VO0
VOE 1V0
VOR 1A0
VOR 1A0
V9A 5K6
V1J 4H6

VSLAT?

VoJ 2C0

VoG 1Y0
VON 2HD
VON 3A0
V6C 2E7
VEM am2
VET 1Z3

V3K 2X5
V3K 2X5
VoJ 1Y0

V2N 4A9
VON 170
V7E 1V5
VoJ 3A1

VoL 5R4
V3B 5K7
V35 7TK7
VEM 353
VIR 459
VEX 1AT7
V7A 4P2
VBX 3ve
vac oc8
Vax 225
Vex 17

Mr
Mrs

Mr
Mr
Mr

Ms
Mrs
Ms
Ms
Ms
Mr
Mr
Mrs
Mr
Ms
Mr
Mr

Mr
Mrs
Mr

David
Shannon
Richard
Harjinder
Claudette
Sandra
Allan
Paul
Angie
Patricia
Nicol
Lisa

Kim
Deborah
Kelly
Kelly
Denise
Libby

Doug
Doug
Pehgee
Joe

Karl
Martin

Glen
Kirsten
Paul
Alec
Simon
Mark

Cindy
Deanna
Renee
Elizabeth
Judith
Darrell
Andrew
Ruth
Peter
Andrea
Michael
Russell

Blake
Valarie
Stuart

Murphy
Burton
Zerbe
Sandhu
Alain
Caottingham
Buggie
Cohee
Sterling
Hawkins
Suhr
Hartman
Anderson
Wanner
La Roue
La Roue
O'Connor
Cope

Cumming
Cumming
Aranas
McHale

Oysmueller
Dugan

Smith
Deasey
Felts
Maclnnes
Hayes
Clay

Sousa
Hood
Hislop
Taylor
Friesen
Wright
Graham
Mrak
Evans
Howard
Duncan
Mason

Defieux
Sawka
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

04242001
04198038
07070020
02323079
02796263
06161012
03434033
03425226
06196427
02727011
02725095
07324011
07325177
07171054
04141037
03636061
03625233
03636140
00604013
04343036
03636054
03625238
00603005
03434059
03838044
06464003
04141038
04125132
05757112
05796651
05757075
03325098
03333028
03737032
03725040
06868055
06825295
07324078
06161027
06125062
00606017
05958033
03636063
03434027
02898005
06925087
04296468
04343037
04325267
04296400
04396727

Maple Ridge Secondary

Maples Secondary School
Maquinna Elementary

Mar Jok Elementary

Maranatha Christian School
Margaret Jenkins Elementary
Margaret Stenersen Elementary
Margaret Stenersen StrongStart Centre
Maria Montessori Academy
Marie Sharpe Elementary

Marie Sharpe StrongStart Centre
Marion Schilling Elementary
Marion Schilling StrongStart Centre
Mark R. Isfeld Senior Secondary
Marlborough Elementary

Martha Currie Elementary

Martha Currie StrongStart Centre
Martha Jane Norris Elementary
Martin Morigeau Elementary
Mary Hill Elementary

Mary Jane Shannon Elementary
Mary Jane Shannon StrongStart Centre
Marysville Elementary

Matsqui Elementary

Matthew McNair Secondary
Mayne Island School

Maywood Community School
Maywood Community StrongStart Centre
McBride Centennial Elementary
McBride Christian Day School
McBride Secondary

McCammon StrongStart Centre
McCammon Traditional Elementary
McCloskey Elementary
McCloskey StrongStart Centre
McGirr Elementary

McGirr StrongStart Centre
McGowan Park Elementary
McKenzie Elementary

McKenzie StrongStart Centre
McKim Middle School

McLeod Elementary Secondary
McLeod Road Traditional
McMillan Elementary
McMaughton Centre

MDC StrongStart Partnership
Meadow Montessori
Meadowbrook Elementary
Meadowbrook StrongStart Centre
Meadowridge School

Mediated Learning Academy

21911 122 Ave
3405 Willingdon Ave
3881 Bruce St

2101 McDougall Rd
1278 Lakeview Cres
1824 Fairfield Rd
3060 Old Clayburn Rd
3060 Old Clayburn Rd
1841 Fairburn Dr
260 Cameron St
260 Cameron St
2200 Park Dr

2200 Park Dr

1551 Lerwick Rd
6060 Marlborough Ave
5811 184 5t

5811 184 St

12928 66A Ave

PO Box 69

1890 Humber Cres
10682 144 St

10682 144 St

546 309 Ave

33661 Elizabeth Ave
9500 No. 4 Rd

535 Fernhill Road
4567 Imperial St
4567 Imperial St

PO Box 187

PO Box 285

PO Box 200

9601 Hamilton St
9601 Hamilton St
11531 80 Ave

11531 80 Ave

6199 McGirr Rd
6199 McGirr Rd
2080 Tremerton Dr
4005 Raymond St N
4005 Raymond St N
689 Rotary Dr

PO Box 157

6325 142 St

34830 Oakhill Dr
241 Kinchant St

PO Box 430 STN Main
11391 Dartford St
900 Sharpe St

195 Barber St
12224 240 St

550 Thompson Ave

Maple Ridge
Burnaby

Port Alberni
West Kelowna
Williams Lake
Victoria
Abbotsford
Abbotsford
Victoria
Williams Lake
Williams Lake
Kamloops
Kamloops
Courtenay
Burnaby
Surrey
Surrey
Surrey

Canal Flats
Port Coquitlam
Surrey
Surrey
Marysville
Abbotsford
Richmond
Mayne Island
Burnaby
Burnaby
McBride
McBride
McBride
Chilliwack
Chilliwack
Delta

Delta
MNanaimo
MNanaimo
Kamloops
Victoria
Victoria
Kimberley
Groundbirch
Surrey
Abbotsford
Quesnel
Parksville
Maple Ridge
Coquitlam
Port Moody
Maple Ridge
Cogquitlam

BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC

BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC

BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC

Vax axz
V5G 3H4
VaY 1J6

V1Z 4A4
VaG 1A3
V85 1G8
Vas 4H3
Vvas 4H3
VBN 1P8
V2G 188
VaG 158
Vac 4P6
Vac 4P6
V9N 9B5
V5H 3L7
V35 4nN2
V35 4N2
Vaw 8Zz7
VOB 1BO
V3C av7
V3T 4W1
V3T 4w1
V1A 3J3

V4xX 1T4
V7A 2Y9
VON 2J0

V5J 1B7

V5J 1B7

VoJ 2E0

VoJ 2E0

VoJ 2E0

VaP 3X4
V2P 3X4
V4C 1X5
V4C 1X5
VoWV 1C7
VeV 1C7
V2E 282
V8Z 4K9
V8Z 4K9
V1A 1E4
VOC 170
V3X 1B9
V25 7R3
VaJ 2R3

VIP 2G5
Vax 1ve
V3C 3M3
V3H 3A8
V4R 1N1
VaJ 328

Mr
Ms
Mr
Mrs
Mr
Mrs
Ms

Mr
Mr

Mr
Mr
Mr
Mrs
Mr

Ms
Ms
Ms
Mrs
Mrs
Mrs
Mr
Mr
Ms
Ms

Mrs

Mr
Mrs
Mr
Ms

Trevor
Deborah
Darren
Alida
Trevor
Barb
Lorraine

Patrick
Calvin

Gord
Gord
Jeff
Shelley
Trevor

Elaine
Gail
Michele
Lois
Lois
Jennifer
Terry
Jason
Margo
Kathryn

Kairyn
Brent
Derrick
Charlotte
Brad
Bonita

Gregg

Cori
Tom

Stacy
Danyell
Sonya
Angela
Carlie
Judi
Stephanie
Dawn

Hugh
Kathleen

Connor
Simak
Homan
Privett
Ragan
Hardy
Santos

Vincentine
Dubray

Cumming
Cumming
Taylor
Parks
McQuarrie

Colgate
Rines

Reid
Layton
Layton
Quigley
Jung
Leslie
Cullen
‘Yamamoto

Russell Janecke
Baer

Shaw

DeBruyn
Driscoll

Nelmes

Halfyard

Wickes
Thorson

DeCosse
Dutka
Harsche
Wiebe
Borrett
Malcolm
Harrington
Holden

Burke
Jeffrey

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

88 of 307



034
058
058
058
058
051
027
043
g2
062
043
071
075
075
022
075
038
038
059
041
061
043
060
044
044
043
043
043
057
036
ogz
041
041
o0&
041
005
023
033
061
082
039
039
008
033
059
034
043
083
og2
043
068

03496020
05831010
05831001
05825282
05831005
05113005
02727062
04343038
06262011
06225288
04343090
07171079
07575007
07525179
02222019
07575014
03838001
03825021
05958018
04141056
06161069
04343084
06096677
04444031
04425271
04343043
04343086
04325266
05757083
03636188
08297485
04141039
04125006
00896726
04141011
00502001
02323051
03396354
06161049
08282039
03939127
03925253
00807025
03333038
05996252
03434053
04343045
08396846
08296731
04343044
06868052

Mennonite Educational Institute
Merritt Bench Elementary

Merritt Central Elementary

Merritt Central StrongStart Centre
Merritt Secondary

Midway Elementary

Mile 108 Elementary

Miller Park Community School
Millstream Elementary

Millstream StrongStart Centre
Minnekhada Middle School
Miracle Beach Elementary

Mission Central Elementary
Mission Central StrongStart Centre
Mission Hill Elementary

Mission Senior Secondary

Mitchell Elementary

Mitchell StrongStart Centre
Moberly Lake Elementary
Montecito Elementary

Monterey Middle School
Montgomery Middle School
Montney Mennanite School
Montroyal Elementary

Montroyal StrongStart Centre
Moody Elementary

Moody Middle School

Moody StrongStart Centre

Morfee Elementary

Morgan Elementary

Moricetown Elementary & Secondary School
Morley Elementary

Morley Family Literacy Centre
Mormon Hills Elementary Secondary
Moscrop Secondary

Mount Baker Secondary

Mount Boucherie Senior Secondary
Mount Cheam Christian School
Mount Douglas Secondary

Mount Elizabeth Middle/Secondary
Mount Pleasant Elementary

Mount Pleasant StrongStart Centre
Mount Sentinel Secondary

Mount Slesse Middle School
Mountain Christian School
Mountain Elementary

Mountain Meadows Elementary
Mountain View Christian

Mountain View Christian Academy
Mountain View Elementary
Mountain View Elementary

4081 Clearbrook Rd
3341 Grimmet St
PO Box 408

PO Box 408

PO Box 5100

PO Box 40

PO Box 27

800 Egmont Ave
626 Hoylake Ave
626 Hoylake Ave
1390 Laurier Ave
8763 Paulsen Rd
7466 Welton St
7466 Welton St
1510 36 St

32939 Seventh Ave
12091 Cambie Rd
12091 Cambie Rd
PO Box 110

2176 Duthie Ave
851 Monterey Ave
1900 Edgewood Ave
PO Box 156

5310 Sonora Dr
5310 Sonora Dr
2717 St Johns St
3115 St. Johns St
2717 St Johns St
PO Box 1150

3366 156A 5t

205 Beaver Rd Unit 2
7355 Morley St
7355 Morley St

876 Lyons Rd

4433 Moscrop St
1410 Baker St

2751 Cameron Rd
48988 Yale Rd East
3970 Gordon Head Rd
1491 Kingfisher Ave N
2300 Guelph 5t
2300 Guelph St

PO Box 99

5871 Tyson Rd
9700 5 St

2299 Mountain Dr
999 Noons Creek Dr
20 Gardom Lake Rd
3306 Griffith St

740 Smith Ave

2480 Wellington Rd E

Abbotsford
Merritt

Merritt

Merritt

Merritt
Midway

108 Mile Ranch
Coquitlam
Victoria
Victoria

Part Coquitlam
Black Creek
Mission
Mission
Vernon
Mission
Richmond
Richmond
Moberly Lake
Burnaby
Victoria
Coquitlam
Montney
North Vancouver
Morth Vancouver
Port Moody
Port Moody
Port Moody
Mackenzie
Surrey
Smithers
Burnaby
Burnaby
Creston
Burnaby
Cranbrook
West Kelowna
Chilliwack
Victoria
Kitimat
Vancouver
Vancouver
South Slocan
Chilliwack
Dawson Creek
Abbotsford
Port Moody
Enderby
Terrace
Coqguitlam
Nanaimo

BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC

V4Xx 2M8
VIK 1M3
V1K 1B8
VIK 1B8
V1K 1B8
VOH 1MO
VOK 220
V3J 4J8

V9B 3P7
VIB 3P7
V3B 2B8
vaJ 1J8

Vav eL4
vav 6L4
VAT 6C8
vav 2C5
VBV 1G5
VeV 1G5
VoC 1X0
VEA 252
V8Ss 4v1

V3K 2Y1

VOC 1Y0
V7R 3ve
V7R ave
V3H 2B8
V3H 2C8
V3H 2B8
VoJ 2C0
V3Z 97
VOJ 2N1

VSE 2K1

VSE 2K1

VOB 1G2
V5G 2G3
ViC 1B2
V1Z 2T6
V4Z 0B2
VBN 3X3
V8C 1E9
V5T 3P1

V5T 3P1

VOG 2G0
V2R 2R3
V1G 3L4
V3G 1E6
V3H 4N3
VOE 1v3
V&G 0C6
V3J 4E7

VIR 5K3

Mr
Ms
Mr

Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mrs

Ms

Mr
Mr
Ms
Mr
Mr

Ms
Mrs
Mr
Mr
Mr
Ms

Ms
Mr
Mr
Ms

Ms
Ms

Mr
Mr
Ms
Ms
Mr
Mr
Ms
Mrs

Vijay
Lori
Leroy

Bruce
Brian
Kevin
Jonathan
Julia

Susan
Sherry
Andrew
Andrew
Lynne
Jim
Jason

Anneli
Heather
Ken
Rob
Daniel
Tracey
Tracey
Deidre
Trevor
Trevor
Christa
Paula
Diane
Lisa

Peter
Paul
Viveka
Raquel
Jan
Shawn
Geraldine
Jann

Glen
Todd
Eva
Alison
Kate
Amy
Gunther
Marsha
Kathy

Manuel
Stewart
Slanzi

Bidney
Faoy
McLennan
Sclater
Sahota

Ross
Laffling
Merry
Merry
Gibson
Pearce
Higo

Duncan
Kimmie
Andrews
MecFaul
Miller
Todd
Todd
James
Kolkea
Kolkea
Barnes
Desautels
Mattson
Pitt

Blackmare
Fester
Johnson
Steen
MNeels
Boulding
Lawlor
Schmidt

Campbell
McLean
Hutchinson
Moaore
McMeiken
Penner
Rauschenberger
Arnold

Bergman

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

04499191
03636050
02727045
02725217
09156019
03434003
054540086
05425022
04596701
04343046
04325264
04848020
02727059
09197495
01010004
01010006
01025031
07199299
06896256
06868001
06968018
06715003
09292008
07171082
02828041
08280001
09191024
03737043
00896710
04141040
00896449
02795040
02727065
04343047
08288008
04040000
04040008
03696923
03636072
00618007
05831007
05825157
03535037
03525020
09292007
05897019
03535044
03939101
04444013
04425144
07324044

Mountainside Secondary
Mountainview Montessori
Mountview Elementary
Mountview StrongStart Centre
Mouse Mountain Elementary
Mt Lehman Elementary

Muheim Memorial Elementary
Muheim Memorial StrongStart Centre
Mulgrave School

Mundy Road Elementary
Mundy Road StrongStart Centre
Myrtle Philip Community School
MNaghtaneged Elem-Jr Secondary
MNak'albun Elementary School
Nakusp Elementary

Nakusp Secondary

Nakusp StrongStart Centre
Nala'atsi Alternate Program
MNanaimo Christian School
Nanaimo District Secondary
Nanoose Bay Elementary
Naramata Elementary

Nathan Barton Elementary
Navigate Academy

MNazko Valley Elementary
Nechako Elementary

MNechako Valley Secondary
Neilson Grove Elementary
MNelson Christian Community School
Melson Elementary

MNelson Waldorf School
Nengayni Treatment Centre
Nesika Elementary

Nestor Elementary

New Hazelton Elementary

New Westminster Continuing Education
New Westminster Secondary
Newbridge Academy

Newton Elementary

Nichalson Elementary

Nicola Canford Elementary
Nicola Canford StrongStart
Nicomekl Elementary

Nicomekl StrongStart Centre
Nisga'a Elementary Secondary
Nkwala School

MNoel Booth Elementary

MNootka Community Elementary
Norgate Community Elementary
Morgate StrongStart Centre
NorKam Senior Secondary

3365 Mahon Ave
15225 98 Ave

1222 Dog Creek Rd
1222 Dog Creek Rd
Postal Bag 3001
6381 Mt Lehman Rd

PO Box 2260 3659 3rd Ave

PO Box 2260

2330 Cypress Bowl Lane

2200 Austin Ave
2200 Austin Ave
PO Box 97

PO Box 100

PO Box 1390

PO Box 250

PO Box 249

619 A 4th St NW
665 16th St

198 Holland Rd
355 Wakesiah Ave
PO Box 130
General Delivery
1310 Volunteer St
2505 Smith Rd
9560 Nazko Rd
61 Nightingale St
PO Box 950

5500 Admiral Blvd
810 Tenth St
4850 Irmin St

PO Box 165 STN Main
2448 Sandberg Rd
1180 Moon Ave
1266 Nestor St
PO Box 220

835 Eighth St

835 Eighth St
246-1959 152 5t
13359 81 Ave

PO Box 331

2311 Postell St
2975 Clapperton Ave
20050 53 Ave
20050 53 Ave

Box 239

PO Box 3700
20202 35 Ave
3375 Nootka St
1295 Sowden St
1295 Sowden St
730 12th St

North Vancouver
Surrey

Williams Lake
Williams Lake
Fraser Lake
Abbotsford
Smithers
Smithers

West Vancouver
Coqguitlam
Coquitlam
Whistler
Nemaiah Valley
Fort St James
Nakusp

Nakusp

Nakusp
Courtenay
MNanaimo
Nanaimo
Manoose Bay
MNaramata
Kincolith
Courtenay
Quesnel

Kitimat
Vanderhoof
Delta

Nelson

Burnaby

MNelson

Williams Lake
Williams Lake
Coquitlam

New Hazelton
New Westminster
MNew Westminster
Surrey

Surrey

Golden

Lower Nicola
Merritt

Langley

Langley

MNew Aiyansh
Merritt

Langley
Vancouver
Morth Vancouver
North Vancouver
Kamloops

BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC

V7N 3T7
V3R 1J2
VaG 3Go
Va2G 3G9
VoJ 150
V4x 2G5
VoJ 2ND
VOJ 2NO
V75 3H9
V3K 381
V3K 381
VON 1B0
VOL 1X0
VoJ 1PO
VOG 1RO
VOG 1RO
VO0G 1RO
VaN 1X6
VIR 6wz
VIR 3K5
VoP 9J9
VOH 1NO
VoV 1B0
VaJ 1Té
vaJ 3H9
V8C 1M8
VO0J 3A0
V4K 5B7
V1L ac7?
VEJ 1Y2
V1L 5P9
VaG 4Ws
Va2G 4A8
V3E 2A4
VoJ 2J0
V3M 359
V3M 359
V4A 9E3
V3W 3C5
VOA 1HO
VOK 1Y0
VIK 1G2
V3A 3T9
V3A 3T9
VoJ 1A0
V1K 1B8
vazZ 1A2
V5M 3N2
V7P 1L9
V7P 1L9
VaB 3C1

Mr
Mr
Mr

Mrs
Mr
Ms
Ms
Mr
Mr

Mr

Mr
Mr
Mr
Mrs
Mr
Mr
Mr
Ms
Ms
Ms
Mr
Ms
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mrs
Mrs
Ms
Mr
Mrs
Ms

Mr
Mr
Dr
Mrs

Mr

Jeremy
John
Richard

Lauretta
Abby
Bev

Bev
John
Rob

Jeft
Norma
E. Terry
Joseph
Peter
MNancy
Bruce
James
Geoff
Tandy
Jan
Lavita
Jeft
Patty
David
Ken
David
Tracy
Marilyn
Donna
David
Yvonne
Darlene
Alison
Stephen
John
Natasa
Jodi
Bob
Burt

Alan
Alan
Martha
Carol
Esther
Monika
Barbara
Barbara
Jonathan

Church
Marrison
Miller

Hunter
Chan
Forster
Forster
Wray
Wright

Maynard
Macdonald
Espejo
Baron
Gajda
Bone
Carlos
Sijpheer
Steel
Gunn
Ramsay
Robinson
Stewart
Kimpton
Mills
Young
Hope
Ashley
Kwok
Switzer
DeRose
Davis
Proulx
Campbell
Inniss
Tyler
Sirotic
Kennett
Wilson
Bergmann

Joo
Joo
Swinn
Holmes
Schmit
Sanft
Leigh
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
22
023
036
053
053
022
006
053
053
053

03939143
08389021
02896621
08298009
03737012
02323032
07198008
08585018
08396116
03535015
03525229
06868058
06060015
03636138
06363026
08383039
04496654
03699062
03636028
04498176
06098006
06161054
09196232
05896172
03996022
05757045
04948008
05757116
08282040
06196745
06196695
06161024
06161013
07295043
03636170
07272061
06969023
02396023
05314002
05325011
02222013
02225313
02323081
03636064
05314004
05325056
02299077
00699127
05314005
05314008
05399288

Norma Rose Point Elementary Junior
MNorth Canoe Elementary

MNorth Cariboo Christian School
North Coast Distance Education
Morth Delta Secondary

North Glenmore Elementary

North Island Distance Education
MNorth Island Secondary

North Okanagan Junior Academy
Morth Otter Elementary

North Otter StrongStart Centre
MNorth Oyster Elementary

North Peace Secondary

MNorth Ridge Elementary

MNorth Saanich Middle School
Morth Shuswap Elementary

North Star Montessori Elementary School
North Surrey Learning Centre
MNorth Surrey Secondary

North Vancouver Distributed Learning
Northern BC Distance Ed School
Northridge Elementary

Morthside Christian School

Notre Dame

MNotre Dame Regional Secondary
MNukko Lake Elementary

Nusatsum Elementary/Secondary
MNusdeh Yoh

NW Regional Trades & Training Centre
Oak & Orca School (DL)

Oak and Orca Bioregional School
Qak Bay Secondary

Oaklands Elementary

Oasis School

Ocean Cliff Elementary

Ocean Grove Elementary
Oceanside Elementary

Okanagan Christian School
Okanagan Falls Elementary
Okanagan Falls StrongStart Centre
Okanagan Landing Elementary
Okanagan Landing StrongStart Centre
Okanagan Mission Secondary

Old Yale Road Elementary

Oliver Elementary

Oliver StrongStart Centre

Open Door Alternate School

Open Doors Alternate Education
Osoyoos Elementary

Osoyoos Secondary

Osoyoos Secondary Alt

5488 Ortona Rd

PO Box 78

2876 Red Bluff Rd
3120 Highway 16 East
11447 82 Ave

125 Snowsell St North
2505 Smith Rd

PO Box 100

4699 South Grandview Flats Rd

5370 248 S5t

5370 248 St

13470 Cedar Rd
9304 86 St

13460 62 Ave

10400 McDonald Park Rd
5295 Squilax-Anglemont Rd
1325 Keith Rd E
9260 140 St

15945 96 Ave

3365 Mahon Ave
10511 99 Ave

4190 Carey Rd

3337 Voth Rd

925 104 Ave

2880 Venables St
23955 Chief Lake Rd
PO Bag 800

2579 Victoria St
3120 16 Hwy E

2738 Higgins St
2738 Higgins St
2121 Cadboro Bay Rd
2827 Belmont Ave
740 Robron Rd
12550 20 Ave

3773 McLelan

PO Box 520

1035 Hollywood Rd S
PO Box 6

PO Box 6

7322 Grant Rd

7322 Grant Rd

4544 Gordon Dr
10135 132 St

PO Box 989

PO Box 989

3303 30 5t

PO Box 2613

PO Box 580

5800 115th St

5800 115th St

Vancouver
Canoe
Quesnel
Terrace

Delta

Kelowna
Courtenay

Part McNeill
Armstrong
Aldergrove
Aldergrove
Ladysmith

Fort St John
Surrey

MNorth Saanich
Celista

North Vancouver
Surrey

Surrey

Morth Vancouver
Fort St John
Victoria
Vanderhoof
Dawson Creek
Vancouver
Prince George
Hagensborg
Prince George
Terrace
Victoria
Victoria
Victoria
Victoria
Campbell River
Surrey
Campbell River
Parksville
Kelowna
Okanagan Falls
Okanagan Falls
Vernon

Vernon
Kelowna
Surrey

Oliver

Oliver

Vernon
Invermere
Osoyoos
Osoyoos
Osoyoos

BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC

VBT 152
VOE 1KO
vaJ 6C7
V8G 3E9
V4C 5J6
V1V 2E3
VaJ 1Té

VON 2R0
VOE 1BS
V4W 1A7
VAW 1A7
VaG 1H6
V1J 6L9

Vax aJz

V8L 0A3
VOE 1M6
V7J1J3

Vav 524
V4N 2R8
V7N 3T7
V1J 1Ve

V8Z 4G8
VoJ 3A2

V1G 2H8
VEK 426
VaK 5L1

VOT 1HO
val 2m3
V8G 4N8
VBT 3N1

V8T 3N1

VER 5G4
VER 4B2
VW 6J7
V4A 1Y86
VOH 1K2
VIP 2G6
VIX 4N3
VOH 1RO
VOH 1R0
V1H 1G6
ViH 1G6
VIW 174
V3T 376

VOH 170
VOH 1TO
V1T 5E4
VOA 1KO
VOH 1V0
VOH 1v4
VOH 1v4

Ms

Mr
Mr
Ms
Mr
Mr
Mr
Ms
Ms
Ms

Mr
Ms
Mr
Mr
Mrs
Mrs
Mr
Mrs
Mr
Mrs
Mr
Mrs

Ms
Mr
Ms
Mr
Ms
Ms
Mr
Ms
Mr
Mrs
Mr
Ms
Mr
Ms
Ms
Mr

Ms
Mr
Mrs
Mrs
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr

Rosa
Shawn
Andrew
Geoffery
Carla
Jared
Jeff

Jay
Marilyn
Dianne
Dianne
Jacqueline
Randy
Tammy
Kal

lan
Tiffany
Aileen
Darren
Maureen
Norbert
Lynda
Michael
Terri
Roger
Joyce
Thomas
Pam
Geoffery
Kara
Kara
David
Holly

Kai
Tammy
Graeme
Gwendolyn
Lawrence
Lisa
Lisa
Brian
Anne
Leanne
Sol
Karen
Karen
Bruce
Darren
David
Michal
Michal

Fazio
Weeks
Martin
MecKay
Rizzardo
Birkeland
Stewart
Dixon
lichuk
Chretien
Chretien
Dunn
Pauls
Stubbings
Russell
Landy
Goulding
Kinsella
Bedard
McRae_Stanger
Kaspar
Whittam
Shenk
Haynal
DeslLauriers
Willows
Baillie
Spooner
McKay
Woodcock
Woodcock
Thomson
Holt
Taylor
Hartmann
Boyd
Flynn
McMullen
McCall
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

McMeeking-Walsh Early Learning Pro

Zorn
Lee
Sinclair
Sinclair
Weitzel
Danyluk
Foster
Safek
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

05325057
04396074
03696075
02396609
04196085
03996173
07396094
03996128
04396380
04198302
04298153
04949006
02323008
08299305
03696394
03496371
06196084
05299087
03636134
03896771
06196868
03996475
03996732
03996805
07373079
03996785
07966012
04343048
03636137
03625239
03636232
06868061
04141041
07324054
02828038
04343049
05958024
00505018
06363022
03535032
03525038
08288025
08388032
08325077
06715017
04799161
06999123
05796841
03996733
03996845
06868065

Osoyoos StrongStart Centre

Qur Lady of Fatima

Our Lady of Good Counsel

Our Lady of Lourdes

Our Lady of Mercy

Our Lady of Perpetual Help

Our Lady of Perpetual Help

Qur Lady of Sorrows

Our Lady of the Assumption
Outlook Secondary Program
Qutreach Alternate Secondary
Oweekeno Elementary

Oyama Traditional School

PACES

Pacific Academy

Pacific Christian Schoaol

Pacific Christian Schoaol

Pacific Coast School

Pacific Heights Elementary

Pacific Rim Montessori Academy
Pacific School of Innovation and Inguiry
Pacific Spirit School

Pacific Torah Institute

Pacific Torah Institute International
Pacific Way Elementary

PALS Autism School

Palsson Elementary

Panorama Heights Elementary
Panorama Park Elementary
Panorama Park StrongStart Centre
Panorama Ridge Secondary

Park Avenue Elementary
Parkcrest Elementary

Parkcrest Elementary

Parkland Elementary

Parkland Elementary

Parkland Elementary

Parkland Middle Schoaol

Parkland Secondary

Parkside Centennial Elementary
Parkside Centennial StrongStart Centre
Parkside Secondary

Parkview Elementary School
Parkview StrongStart Centre
Parkway Elementary

Partners in Education Program (PIE)
PASS/Woodwinds Alternate
Pathways Academy Distributed Learning
Pattison High School

Pattison Schoaol

Pauline Haarer Elementary

PO Box 580

315 Walker St
10504 139 St

2547 Hebert Rd
7481 10th Ave

2550 Camosun St
235 Poplar St

575 Slocan St

2255 Fraser Ave
204-3993 Henning Dr
21911 122 Ave

Bag 130

15525 Greenhow Rd
4924 Straume Ave
10238 168 St

29623 Downes Rd
654 Agnes St

PO Box 520

17148 26 Ave

3128 Regent St
100-808 Douglas St
PO Box 34058 Station D
5750 Oak St 4th Floor
5750 Oak St

2330 Pacific Way
2409 Pender St E
PO Box 350

1455 Johnson St
12878 62 Ave
12878 62 Ave

13220 64 Ave

395 Eighth St

6055 Halifax St
2170 Parkcrest Ave
5016 Bjornson Rd
1563 Regan Ave
5104 Parkland Rd
1115 2nd Ave S
10640 McDonald Park Rd
3300 270 St

3300 270 St

3824 Eby St

PO Box 444

PO Box 444

225 Kinney Ave
4351 Ontario Ave
PO Box 1798

PO Box 10096 RPO HART

981 Melson St
981 Melson St
400 Campbell St

Osoyoos BC
Coquitlam BC
Surrey BC
West Kelowna BC
Burnaby BC
Vancouver BC
Kamloops BC
Vancouver BC
Port Coquittam  BC
Burnaby BC
Maple Ridge BC
Hagensborg BC
Oyama BC
Terrace BC
Surrey BC
Abbotsford BC
Victoria BC
Prince Rupert BC
Surrey BC
Richmaond BC
Victoria BC
Richmond BC
Vancouver BC
Vancouver BC
Kamloops BC
Vancouver BC
Lake Cowichan BGC
Coquitlam BC
Surrey BC
Surrey BC
Surrey BC
MNanaimo BC
Burnaby BC
Kamloops BC
Quesnel BC
Coquitlam BC
Peace River Regio BC
Cranbrook BC
Morth Saanich BC
Aldergrove BC
Aldergrove BC
Terrace BC
Sicamous BC
Sicamous BC
Penticton BC
Powell River BC
Parksville BC
Prince George BC
Vancouver BC
Vancouver BC
Nanaimo BC

VOH 1V0
V3K 4C7
V3T 4L5
V4T 2J6
V3N 251
VBR 3Wé
VaB 4B9
V5K 3X5
V3B 6G8
V5C 6P7
Vax 3xz
VOT 1HD
V4V 2E1
V8G 4v8
V4N 1Z4
V4xX 128
V8Z 2E6
V8J 1G9
V35 0A4
V7E 2M4
VW 2B6
VEJ 4M1
Ve 2ve
VEM 2v9
V15123
VEK 2B2
VOR 2G0
V3E 2T1
VaX 2E8
VaX 2E8
V3W 1X9
VIR 1A9
V5B 2P4
VaB 4Y1
VaJ 6X7
V3J aB7
V1G 0J2
ViC 2B4
V8L 587
V4W 3H2
V4W 3H2
VaG 278
VOE 2V0
VOE 2V0
V2A 3P2
VBA 1V3
VaP 2HB
VeK 5Y1
V6Z 3B6
V6Z 3B6
VIR 3G7

Mrs
Mr
Ms
Mrs
Mrs
Mr
Ms
Mr
Mr
Ms
Mrs
Ms
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mrs
Mr
Mr
Ms

David
Maria
Gerard
Dianne
Neva
Lora
Christopher
Pasquale
Rosaleen
Brandon
Trevor
Cecilia
Ross
Keith
Kevin
Bethany
Bill
Susan
Sundeep
Meenu
Jeffery
Heidi
Sandy
MNoam
Anthoney
Yvonne
Jan
Wendy
Annette

Kevin
Robbie
Navdeep
Berni
Marissa
Anita
Joanne
Scott
Marie
Tim
Tim
Jane
Carla
Carla
Todd
Don
Jesse
Tara
Daniel
Daniel
Karina

Foster
Katsionis
Wright
Letendre
Grout
Clarke
Yuen
Balletta
Heffernan
Curr
Connor
Walkus
Hett
Axelson
Krausher
Giesbrecht
Helmus
Kobza
Chohan
Chaudhary
Hopkins
Anderson
Wahl
Abramchik
Rempel
Lam
Bradley

Yu

Keeper

De Boice
Dhillon
Aujla
Linfitt
Knauf
Strang
Dueck
Holt
Arbuckle
Bonnar
Bonnar
Arbuckle
Schneider
Schneider
Lindsay
Fairbairn
Witte
Ferguson
Chowne
Chowne
Younk

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

03636070
05996188
05958032
02323042
02325413
03995033
03996918
02323048
02325093
03737027
05757040
04848021
04646012
06464008
07997497
07272066
06796500
06715002
09393004
06799205
02323061
02325215
02727056
03535026
07196327
06498074
03938057
07324067
07272065
05252014
05225055
04343130
04343050
05757022
00502030
03737041
05757102
04242017
04242003
04343082
02296035
06868066
08321004
04343051
03938012
05757076
05050002
05252005
03737033
08585026
03636002

Peace Arch Elementary

Peace Christian School

Peace View School

Peachland Elementary
Peachland StrongStart Centre
Peak House

Pear Tree Elementary

Pearson Road Elementary
Pearson Road StrongStart Centre
Pebble Hill Traditional Elementary
Peden Hill Elementary
Pemberton Secondary

Pender Harbour Elem-Secondary
Pender Islands Elem-Secondary
Penelakut Island Learning Centre
Penfield Elementary

Penticton Christian School
Penticton Secondary

Penticton Secondary

Penticton Secondary Stride
Peter Greer Elementary

Peter Greer StrongStart Centre
Peter Skene Ogden Secondary
Peterson Road Elementary

Phil & Jennie Gaglardi Academy
Phoenix Elementary

Pierre Elliott Trudeau Elementary
Pinantan Elementary

Pinecrest Elementary

Pineridge Elementary

Pineridge StrongStart Centre
Pinetree Secondary

Pinetree Way Elementary
Pineview Elementary

Pinewood Elementary

Pinewood Elementary

Pinewood Elementary

Pitt Meadows Elementary

Pitt Meadows Secondary

Pitt River Middle School
Pleasant Valley Christian Academy
Pleasant Valley Elementary
Pleasant Valley Secondary
Pleasantside Elementary

Paint Grey Secondary

Palaris Montessori Elementary
Port Clements Elementary

Port Edward Elementary

Port Guichon Elementary

Port Hardy Secondary

Paort Kells Elementary

15877 Roper Ave
PO Box 2050

11600 7th St

5486 Clements Cres
5486 Clements Cres
1580 Broadway W
215-2678 Broadway W
700 Pearson Rd
700 Pearson Rd
246 52A St

3500 Westwood Dr
PO Box 40

13639 Highway 101
5714 Canal Rd

PO Box 360 C/O Penelakut Tribes
525 Hilchey Rd
102-96 Edmonton Ave
158 Eckhardt Ave E
1077 Nelson Ave
158 Eckhardt Ave E
10300 Sherman Dr
10300 Sherman Dr
PO Box 910

23422 47 Ave

1475 Noel Ave

112 Rainbow Rd
449 62nd Ave E
General Delivery
300 South Birch St
PO Box 520

PO Box 520

3000 Pinewood Ave
1420 Pinetree Way
8515 Old Cariboo Hwy
40 Pinewood Ave W
11777 Pinewood Dr
4140 Campbell Ave
11941 Harris Rd
19438 116b Ave
2070 Tyner St

1802 45 Ave

6201 Dunbar Rd
2365 Pleasant Valley Rd
195 Barber St

5350 East Blvd
7005 Gladstone Dr
PO Box 288

PO Box 520

4381 46A St

PO Box 27

19076 88 Ave

White Rock
Chetwynd
Dawson Creek
Peachland
Peachland
Vancouver
Vancouver
Kelowna
Kelowna

Delta

Prince George
Pemberton
Madeira Park
Pender Island
Chemainus
Gampbell River
Penticton
Penticton
Penticton
Penticton
Winfield
Winfield

100 Mile House
Langley
Comox

Salt Spring Island
Vancouver
Pinantan Lake
Campbell River
Prince Rupert
Prince Rupert
Coqguitlam
Coqguitlam
Prince George
Cranbrook
Delta

Prince George
Pitt Meadows
Pitt Meadows
Part Coquitlam
Vernon
MNanaimo
Armstrong
Port Moody
Vancouver
Prince George
Port Clements
Part Edward
Delta

Port Hardy
Surrey

BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC

V4B 2H5
VoC 1J0
V1G 4R8
VOH 1X5
VOH 1X5
VEJ 5K9
VBK 2G3
V1X 5H8
V1X 5H8
V4Mm 228
VaN 181
VON 2L0
VON 2H1
VON 2M1
VOR 1K0
VoW 1P9
V2A 2G8
V2A 123
VaA 2N1
Va2A 123
V4V 1Y8
V4V 1Y8
VOK 2E0
vazZ 253
VoM 3H8
VEK 2K3
V5X 2G2
VOE 3E1
Vaw 2S1
V8J 1G9
VaJ 1G9
V3B 7Y7
V3C 6A3
V2N 5X5
V1C 5X8
V4E 3E9
V2N 3A9
V3Y 2BS
Vay 1G1
Vac 2Z1
V1T 3M7
VaT 2P2
VOE 1B2
V3H 3A8
Ve 3vz
V2N 3N7
VOT 1RO
vaJ 1G9
V4K 2M2
VON 2P0
V4N 5T2

Ms

Ms
Mr

Ms

Mr
Mr
Ms
Mr
Ms
Mr
Mr
Ms
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mme
Mr
Ms

Mr
Mr
Mrs
Ms
Ms
Mr
Mr
Mrs
Mrs
Mr
Mr
Ms
Mrs
Ms
Ms
Mme
Mr
Mr
Mrs
Mrs
Mr
Mrs
Mr
Mr
Ms
Mrs
Ms
Ms
Mrs

Deborah
Darren
Renee
Kevin

Cathy
Alexis
Robert
Rob
Claire
Sid
Krista
Chris
Dan
Shannon
Hendrick
Karl

Alan
Lorraine
Alan
Karen

Geoff
Mathan
Bernadette
Boe

Kim

Chris

Don
Debra
Candace
Jeremy
Jason
Kathy
Karen
Cathy
Tracy
Stephanie
Mike
Steve
Rosemary
Diane
Abbas
Heather
Kal

Tim
Verena
Deb
Joanne
Rena
Tess

Thorvaldson
Shankel
Elliott
Auclair

Hasley
Birner
Zoppi
Zoppi
Clancy
Jawanda
Brynjolfson
Lekakis
Sparanese
Sharratt
Horsthuis
Boehmer
Stel
Vaillancourt
Stel
Switzer

Butcher
Erker
Pitcher
Beardsmore
Nemeth
Wood
Ottosen
Fabbi
Sampson
Clarke
Hewlett
Richardson
Giles
Hussey
Baldridge
Dand
Keenan
Roos
Fischer
McGonigle
El Gazzar
Birnie

Gill

Yule
Gibbs
Taylor
Keller
Sweeney
Souder

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

04343088
06262005
05959010
04796622
04099126
06060039
03434048
03636044
00886007
05757036
05794016
03939019
05252020
06799204
03636246
06715008
05899192
05817008
09368001
03333040
06363010
04199035
03895065
02799181
04096707
03896867
03996901
07272069
06969006
06925171
06868071
06825168
03939040
03925255
03939110
03939080
04040012
03636022
04025044
07996017
04444005
03939041
04396137
07996167
03939107
06715006
06725024
04040014
04444016
07171156
07125014

Part Moody Secondary

Port Renfrew Elementary

Pouce Coupe Elementary

Powell River Christian School
POWER Alternate Secondary School
Prespatou Elem-Secondary

Prince Charles Elementary

Prince Charles Elementary

Prince Charles Secondary

Prince George Secondary

Prince George Youth Centre
Prince of Wales Secondary

Prince Rupert Middle

Princess Margaret AIM

Princess Margaret Secondary
Princess Margaret Secondary
Princeton Alternate

Princeton Secondary

Programme Francophone at NDSS

Promontory Heights Community Elementary

Prospect Lake Elementary

Prov Oral Program Deaf/Hard of Hearing
Provincial Early Intervention Program
PS0 Outback Storefront

Purpose Independent Secondary School
Pythagoras Academy

Qawsain Knowledge House

Quadra Elementary

Qualicum Beach Elementary
Qualicum Beach StrongStart Centre
Quarterway Elementary

Quarterway StrongStart Centre
Queen Alexandra Elementary

Queen Alexandra StrongStart Centre
Queen Elizabeth Annex

Queen Elizabeth Elementary

Queen Elizabeth Elementary

Queen Elizabeth Secondary

Queen Elizabeth StrongStart Centre
Queen Margaret's

Queen Mary Community Elementary
Queen Mary Elementary

Queen of All Saints Elementary
Queen of Angels School

Queen Victoria Annex

Queens Park Elementary

Queens Park StrongStart Centre
Queensborough Middle School
Queensbury Elementary

Queneesh Elementary

Queneesh StrongStart Centre

300 Albert St

6633 Deering Rd
PO Box 7

6960 Quesnel St
200-1065 Columbia St
PO Box 240

35410 McKee Rd
12405 100 Ave

570 Johnstone Rd
2901 Griffiths Ave
Service Bag 10000
2250 Eddington Dr
PO Box 520

120 Green Ave W
12870 72 Ave

120 Green Ave W
PO Box 2410

PO Box 500

1951 Estevan Rd
46200 Stoneview Dr
321 Prospect Lake Rd
5455 Rumble St
10300 Seacote Rd
PO Box 910

40 Begbie St

8671 Odlin Cres

PO Box 75044 RPO Main Street S

PO Box 249

PO Box 70

PO Box 430 STN Main
1632 Bowen Rd
1632 Bowen Rd
1300 Broadway E
1300 Broadway E
4275 Crown St

4102 16th Ave W

921 Salter St

9457 King George Blvd
921 Salter St

660 Brownsey Ave
230 Keith Rd W

2000 Trimble St

1405 Como Lake Ave
2085 Maple Bay Rd
1850 3rd Ave E

330 Power St

330 Power St

833 Salter St

2020 Moody Ave
2345 Mission Rd
2345 Mission Rd

Port Moody

Port Renfrew
Pouce Coupe
Powell River
New Westminster
Prespatou
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
Quathiaski Cove
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

V3H 2M5
VOS5 1KO
Voc 2Co
VBA 1J2
V3M 6H7
VoC 250
V3G 3B1
Va3V 2xa
ViL 6J2
Vam 257
V2N 4P2
VEL 2E7
V8J 1G9
Va2A 3T1
V3W 2m9
V2A 3T1
VOX 1W0
VOX 1Wo
VaSs 3Y9
V2R 5w8
VIE 1J7
V&J 2B7
V7A 4B2
VOK 2E0
V3M 3L9
VEX 1G1
VEX 4V7
VOP 1NO
VIK 158
VIP 2G5
V95 1G6
Va5 1G6
VSN 1V6
V5N 1V6
VES 2K3
V6R 3E3
V3M 6G8
V3V 5\W4
V3M 6G8
vaL 1c2
VM 1L8
V6R 324
V3J 3P4
VIL 5L9
V5N 1H2
VaA 5X2
VaA 5X2
V3M 6GE
V7L 3V3
VON gH1
VIN 9H1

Mr
Ms
Ms
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Ms
Ms

Mrs
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mrs
Mr
Mr
Ms

Mr
Mrs
Mr
Mrs
Mr
Mr
Ms
Mr

Ms

Mme
Mrs
Mr
Mr
Ms
Mrs

Ms
Ms
Mrs
Ms
Mr
Mr
Mrs
Mr
Ms

Glen
Tess
Jennifer
Ryan
Stephen
Todd
Cameron
Byron
Scott
Sherry
Lisa
David
Michele
Roger
MNeder
Roger
Patrick
Patrick
Annie
Taryn
Mark
Victoria

Victor
Merrilyn
Michael
Sabera
Michael
John
Judi
Michael

Megan

Nancy
Debra
Phil

Mike
Irina
Wilma
Jennifer
Kathy
Joan
Kathleen
Laura
Scoft
Scoft
Lisa
Cary
Christine

Conley
Vally
Sutherland
Gee
Inniss
Koponyas
Friesen
Gammel
Cobbe
Thibault
Norman
Derpak
Cross-Pomponio
Wiebe
Dhillon
Wiebe
Kaiser
Kaiser
Bedard
Dixon
Guiguet
Lee

Brett
Cook
Bouchard
Dewiji
Rennie
Williams
Malcolm
Lundine

Davies

Bourgue
Nothstein
Cookson
Jellema
Gorshkov
Jamieson
Wilson
O'Sullivan
Sandberg
Korman
Rhead
Edwards
Edwards
Nasato
Hungle
VanderRee

Standard School
Standard School
Standard School
Standard School
Alternate Programs
Standard School
Standard School
Standard School
Standard School
Standard School
Youth Custody/Res
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

02899174
02828004
02825002
02323060
03838047
03938075
05757051
03535055
04343023
03838024
03535041
08181011
03838009
03825119
03838054
07326012
07325175
04343054
08383042
06868073
03636036
08484011
08425078
07324034
02323014
02325216
00899225
02828016
00807035
03696476
06396767
03696048
03938077
01919003
06161057
03535062
04040003
04025194
03737007
03896178
03896570
03838065
03898175
03434052
04545070
04444003
07272032
04343132
02828039
04343057
04325009

Quesnel Distributed Learning
Quesnel Junior School
Quesnel Junior StrongStart
Quigley Elementary

Quilchena Elementary
Quilchena Elementary
Quinson Elementary

R C Garnett Demonstration Elementary
R C Macdonald Elementary

R C Palmer Secondary

R E Mountain Secondary

R L Angus Elementary

R M Grauer Elementary

R M Grauer StrongStart Centre
R. C. Talmey Elementary

Raft River Elementary

Raft River StrongStart Centre
Ranch Park Elementary
Ranchero Elementary Junior
Randerson Ridge Elementary
Ray Shepherd Elementary

Ray Watkins Elementary

Ray Watkins StrongStart Centre
Rayleigh Elementary

Raymer Elementary

Raymer StrongStart Centre
REACH

Red Bluff Lhtako Elementary
Redfish Elementary School
Regent Christian Academy
Regent Christian Online Academy
Relevant High

Renfrew Community Elementary
Revelstoke Secondary
Reynolds Secondary

Richard Bulpitt Elementary
Richard McBride Elementary
Richard McBride StrongStart Centre
Richardson Elementary
Richmond Christian School
Richmond Jewish Day School
Richmond Secondary
Richmond Virtual School

Rick Hansen Secondary
Ridgeview Elementary
Ridgeway Elementary

Ripple Rock Elementary
Riverside Secondary

Riverview Elementary
Riverview Park Elementary
Riverview StrongStart Centre

241 Kinchant St
585 Callanan St
585 Callanan St
705 Kitch Rd

3760 Moresby Dr
5300 Maple St

251 Ogilvie St S
7096 201 St

2550 Leduc Ave
8160 St. Albans Rd
7755 202A St

Bag 750

4440 Blundell Rd
4440 Blundell Rd
9500 Kilby Dr

801 Clearwater Village Rd
PO Box 1312

2701 Spuraway Ave
6285 Ranchero Dr E
6021 Nelson Rd
1650 136 St

PO Box 70

PO Box 70

306 Puett Ranch Rd
657 Raymer Ave
657 Raymer Ave
1004 Cottonwood St
1533 Maple Dr

265 Bryan Rd
15100 66A Ave
105-4475 Viewmont Ave
18620 56 Ave

3315 22nd Ave E
Bag 5100

3963 Borden St
20965 77A Ave

331 Richmond St
331 Richmond St
11339 83 Ave
10200 No 5 Rd
8760 No. 5 Rd

7171 Minoru Blvd
8160 St. Albans Rd
31150 Blueridge Dr
1250 Mathers Ave
420 8th StE

2001 Cheviot Rd
2215 Reeve St

346 Hartley St

700 Clearwater Way
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
val a2vi
vaJ av3
VIX 5V8
V7C 4G6
VEM 3T6
Vam 3ma
vay 3G7
V3K 5W6
VeY 2K9
vay 1w4
VOC 1RO
V7C 1G9
V7C 1G9
VEX 3N2
VOE 1N1
VOE 1NO
V3C 2C4
V1E 2P9
V9T 5N7
V4A 4E4
VOP 1G0
VOP 1G0
VaH 1M9
V1Y 426
V1Y 426
ViL 3wz
VaJ 4A2
ViL 6M3
V35 2A6
V8Z 6LE8
V35 1G1
VM 222
VOE 280
V8P 3H9
vay 2E6
V3L 4B7
V3L 4B7
V4C 7B9
V7A 4E5
VBY 2V4
VeY 123
VEY 2K9
VaT 5R2
V7T 2G3
V7L 1Z5
VaH 1R4
V3C 6K8
vaJ 1w4
V3C 6A3
V3C 6A3

Ms

Mr
Ms
Mr
Ms
Mr
Mr
Ms
Mr
Mrs
Ms

Mr
Mr

Mr
Mr
Mr
Ms
Mr
Mr
Ms
Mrs

Ms
Mrs
Mrs

Mr
Ms
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Ms
Dr

Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Ms
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr

Patty
Suzanne

Gord
Janet
Ryan
Lori
Adam
Ceri
Dianne
Magdy
Becky
Anna

Al
Shaun

Donald
Joel
Terry
Jackie
Deane
Stephen
Catherine
Terrilynn

Tamara
Wendy
Janene
Paul
Mark
Margot
Hugh
Greg
Tom
Calvin
Chris
Marian
Janet
Roger
Abba
Jim
Kathyrn
David
Valerie
Dean
Philip
Anthony
Robert
Dennis

Kimpton
Bolin

Kirsch
Powell
Richdale
Dennill
Woelders
Watkins
Smith
Ghobrial
Froese
Ha

Zarchikoff
MeKenna

Hutchinson
Menzies
Mazzei
Howard
Johnson
Larre
Gorman
Nunes

Malloff
Forsythe
Stein
Johnson
Langley
Tyndall
Blackman
Kenyon
Aerts
Leung
Evans
Parrish
Lauman
Grose
Brodt
Allison
D'Angelo
deWit
Brady
Yeo
Cizmic
Ciolfitto
MeGauley
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

03838062
03434054
03838017
07324056
06060026
06025159
08525080
04646009
04625274
03333024
02020021
02025211
05796170
04343055
06868076
06161056
04545081
00699157
00501017
06161066
05757017
05996525
05252006
03696515
02323065
03396893
03325097
03333023
03636189
00807018
03434032
04444029
04141044
02011014
04343056
04325008
06262038
04396924
03996538
04098110
03636077
06363027
04141066
07171072
06262007
06225064
06868077
06825297
02323077
02323015
02323044

Robert Alexander McMath Secondary
Robert Bateman Secondary
Robert J Tait Elementary
Robert L Clemitson Elementary
Robert Ogilvie Elementary
Robert Ogilvie StrongStart Centre
Robert Scott StrongStart Centre
Roberts Creek Elementary
Roberts Creek StrongStart Centre
Robertson Elementary

Robson Community School
Robson StrongStart Centre
Robson Valley Jr Academy
Rochester Elementary

Rock City Elementary
Rockheights Middle School
Rockridge Secondary

Rocky Mountain Distributed Learning
Rocky Mountain Elementary
Rogers Elementary

Ron Brent Elementary

Ron Pettigrew Christian School
Roosevelt Park Elementary
Roots and Wings Montessori
Rose Valley Elementary
Rosedale Mennonite School
Rosedale StrongStart Program
Rosedale Traditional Community
Rosemary Heights Elementary
Rosemaont Elementary Schoaol
Ross Elementary

Ross Road Elementary

Rosser Elementary

Rossland Summit School

Roy Stibbs Elementary

Roy Stibbs StrongStart Centre
Royal Bay Secondary

Royal Bridge High School

Royal Canadian College

Royal City Alternate Program
Royal Heights Elementary
Royal Oak Middle School

Royal Oak Secondary Program
Royston Elementary

Ruth King Elementary

Ruth King StrongStart Gentre
Rutherford Elementary
Rutherford StrongStart Centre
Rutland Elementary

Rutland Middle School

Rutland Senior Secondary

4251 Garry St

35045 Exbury Ave
10071 Finlayson Dr
5990 Todd Rd

9907 86 St

9907 86 St

PO Box 668

General Delivery

PO Box 2148

46106 Southlands Cres
PO Box 259

PO Box 259

PO Box 550

411 Schoolhouse St
3741 Departure Bay Rd
1250 Highrock Ave
5350 Headland Dr
1850 Warren Ave

PO Box 460

765 Rogers Ave

1401 17th Ave

1761 110 Ave

PO Box 520

Units 101-102 15295 56 Ave
1680 Westlake Rd

PO Box 299

50850 Yale Road
50850 Yale RdRR 1
15516 36 Ave

1605 Crease Ave

2451 Ross Rd

2875 Bushnell P

4375 Pandora St
Drawer 1269

600 Fairview St

600 Fairview St

3500 Ryder Hesjedal Way
1123 Westwood St
8610 Ash St

835 Eighth St

11665 97 Ave

751 Travino Lane

5310 Woodsworth St
3830 Warren Ave

2764 Jacklin Rd

2764 Jacklin Rd

5840 Hammond Bay Rd
5840 Hammond Bay Rd
620 Webster Rd

715 Rutland Rd N

705 Rutland Rd N

Richmond
Abbotsford
Richmaond
Kamloops
Fort St John
Fort St John
Paort Hardy
Roberts Creek
Sechelt
Chilliwack
Robson
Robson
McEride
Coquitlam
MNanaimo
Victoria

West Vancouver
Kimberley
Elkford
Victoria
Prince George
Dawson Creek
Prince Rupert
Surrey

West Kelowna
Rosedale
Rosedale
Rosedale
Surrey

Nelson
Abbotsford
Morth Vancouver
Burnaby
Rossland
Coquitlam
Coquitlam
Victoria
Coqguitlam
Vancouver
New Westminster
Surrey
Victoria
Burnaby
Royston
Victoria
Victoria
Nanaimo
MNanaimo
Kelowna
Kelowna
Kelowna

BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC

V7E 2T9
vas 7L1
VEX 1W7
vaC 5B7
V1J 4aM7
V1J 3G4
VON 2P0
VON 2W0
VON 3A0
VaP 1B1
VOG 1X0
VOG 1X0
VoJ 2E0
V3K 4Y7
VaT 1C5
VOA 4V7
V7W 3H2
V1A 1S1
VOB 1HO
VEX 5Ké
vaL 322
V1G 4X4
VaJ 1G9
V35 0X9
V1Z 3G6
VOX 1X0
VOX 1X0
VOX 1X2
V3Z 0Js
VIL 1A5
V4x 1J3
V7J 2vy9
V5C 2B6
VoG 1Y0
V3J 4A7
V3J 4A7
VaC 0J6
V3B 454
V6P 3M2
V3am 359
Vav 2B9
V8Z 0Ce
V5G 154
VOR 2V0
V9B 3X8
VB 3X6
V9T 5Mé
V9T 5N3
ViX 4V5
V1X 3B6
V1X 3B6

Mr
Mr
Mr
Ms
Ms

Mrs
Mrs
Ms
Ms

Mrs

Mrs

Mr
Mr
Mrs
Ms
Mr
Ms
Mr
Mr
Dr

Mr
Mr
Mr

Neil
Jinder
Mark
Mark
Kathy

Christa
Kirsten
Shawna
Leanne

Laura
John
Eileen
Maryanne
Jeannette
Ed
Laura-Lee
Scott
Dan
Phyllis
Andree
Kristin
Michael
Tim

Paula
Laura
Tim
Steve
Susan
Dennis
Patrick
Bill

Windy

Howard
Stephen
Lisa
Carly
Brandon
Katy
Mark
Mark
Robert

James
Jim
Hugh

Kamide
Sarowa
MeCallum
Orr
Scheck

Rive
Deasey
Petersen
McKenzie

Holland
Goheen
Jubinville
Trofimuk
Laursoo
Main
Phillips
Thomas
Watt
Roch
Michaud
Cassie
Snedden
Burkholder

Jordan

Grills
Mushumanski
Laird

Owens

Taylor
Kinghom
McGovern

Beadall

Jiang
Inniss
Jamieson
Hunter
Curr
Daran
Kaercher
Kaercher
Hoban

Minkus
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

03695047
06199033
07324057
03796095
05796144
02796566
03636242
00807011
00807012
08383035
08398072
08389022
06496396
06464002
06464006
06425066
07196840
03838035
04242045
07272078
07225300
03737038
03434050
06262010
03333005
03333018
06262012
06464004
07324010
06262015
07272119
07225174
04198303
04343113
01025210
02025203
02225212
02398159
02725196
02725218
02725243
02825220
03325223
03625004
03998214
04299154
04625441
04725385
04725197
05098107
05025276

S Fraser Adolescent Day Treatment Prog.
S J Willis Alternative School

Sa-hali Secondary

Sacred Heart

Sacred Heart

Sacred Heart Catholic School

SAIL Secondary

Salmo Elementary School

Salmo Secondary

Salmon Arm Secondary

Salmon Arm Storefront

Salmaon Arm West Elementary

Salt Spring Centre School

Salt Spring Elementary

Salt Spring Island Middle School

Salt Spring StrongStart Centre

Saltwater School

Samuel Brighouse Elementary

Samuel Robertson Technical Secondary
Sandowne Elementary

Sandowne StrongStart Centre

Sands Secondary

Sandy Hill Elementary

Sangster Elementary

Sardis Elementary

Sardis Secondary

Saseenos Elementary

Saturna Island Elementary

Savona Elementary

Savory Elementary

Sayward Elem-Jr Secondary

Sayward StrongStart Centre

School to Work Secondary Program

Scott Creek Middle School

5D 10 StrongStart BC QOutreach Program #1
SD 20 StrongStart BC Outreach Program #1
SD 22 StrangStart BC Outreach Program #1
SD 23 Distributed Learning

SD 27 StrongStart BC Outreach Program #1
SD 27 StrongStart BC Outreach Program #2
SD 27 StrongStart BC Outreach Program #3
SD 28 StrongStart BC Outreach Program #1
SD 33 StrongStart BC Outreach Program #1
5D 36 StrongStart BC Outreach Program #1
SD 39 DL Elementary

SD 42 Connected Learmning Community

5D 46 StrongStart BC Outreach Program #1
SD 47 EL Database

SD 47 StrongStart BC Outreach Program #1
SD 50 Distributed Learning Program

SD 50 StrongStart BC Outreach Program #1

14033 92 Ave

923 Topaz Ave

255 Arrowstone Dr
PO Box 10 STN Main
785 Patricia Blvd

455 Pigeon Ave
14033 92 Ave

PO Drawer 220

PO Box 310

PO Box 1000 STN Main
PO Box 129

4750 10 Ave SW

355 Blackburn Rd
112 Rainbow Rd

112 Rainbow Rd

112 Rainbow Rd
2311 Rosewall Cres
6800 Azure Rd
10445 245 St

699 Sandowne Dr
699 Sandowne Dr
10840 82 Ave

3836 Old Clayburn Rd
3325 Metchosin Rd
45775 Manuel Rd
45460 Stevenson Rd
PO Box 820 STN Main
PO Box 70

PO Box 170

2721 Grainger Rd
PO Box 40

PO Box 40

5325 Kincaid St
1240 Lansdowne Dr

1825 Richter St

12834 115A Ave
3663 Penticton St
20575 Thorne Ave

PO Box 227

Surrey

Victoria
Kamloops

Delta

Prince George
Williams Lake
Surrey

Salmo

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

Saturna

Savona

Victoria

Sayward
Sayward
Burnaby
Coquitlam

Kelowna

Surrey
Vancouver
Maple Ridge

Sandspit

BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC

BC

BC
BC
BC

BC

Vav oB7
V8T 2M2
vac 1P8
V4K 3NS
VaL 3vs
VaG 4R5
Vav oB7
VOG 120
VOG 120
VIE 4P2
V1E 4N2
V1E 3B5
VBK 2B8
VEK 2K3
VeK 2K3
VEK 2K3
VIN 8R9
V7C 258
Vaw 2G4
VoW 5G9
VoW 5G9
V4C 2B3
V3G 225
VaC 2A4
V2R 2E6
V2R 226
V9Z 1H8
VON 2Y0
VOK 2J0
VB 3K7
VOP 1RO
VOP 1RO
V5G 1wz
V3E 3E7

V1Y 2M8

V3R 2X4
V5M 3C9
VaX 9A6

VOT1TO

Mrs
Mr
Mr
Mrs

Mr
Dr
Ms

Mr
Mrs
Mr
Mr
Mrs
Mrs

Mr
Ms

Mr

Ms
Mr

Catherine
Jesse
Sean
Kelly
Rebecca
Shirley
Peter
Ron

Ron

Rob
Dianne
Jodi
Carol
Shelly
Keiko

Rebecca
Kirby
Dennis
Lori

Aaron
Marie
Maureeen
Charles
Dan
Ruchi
Bruce
Frank
Kerry
Laorill

Garth
Lisa

Jordan

Deena
Kim

Claudette

Remedios
Bradbury
Lamoureux
Kozack
Gilbert
Giroux
Johnston
Sherman
Sherman
MacAulay
Ballance
Garries
Bremner
Johnson
Taylor

Watkin
Elcombe
Dickson
Elphick

Akune
WanDalfsen
Lauren
Bloch
Heisler
MecArthur
Inglis

Law

Arnot
Vining

Errico
Rinke

Kleckner

Kotak
Bondi

Lavoie

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

05125198
05225151
05425442
05725188
05725199
05925200
05825158
00625195
06025286
06225290
06398075
06425189
06425440
06925193
07125443
07425444
07525202
07925306
00825208
00825209
00825090
08282000
08325445
08525191
09125192
09125311
09225446
09325308
09325312
05725012
05725057
05725154
05725155
05725156
05725280
05725281
05725314
03838010
04898215
04898147
04825051
08585020
07897494
03737040
04343058
06868080
04325268
04625048
04141047
04125128
03996721

5D 51 StrongStart BC Outreach Program #1
SD 52 StrongStart BC Outreach Program #1
SD 54 StrangStart BC Outreach Program #1
5D 57 StrongStart BC Outreach Program #1
5D 57 StrongStart BC Outreach Program #2
SD 59 StrongStart BC Outreach Program #1
SD 59 StrongStart BC Outreach Program #3
SD 6 StrongStart BC Outreach Program #1
SD 60 StrongStart BC Outreach Program #1
5D 62 StrongStart BC Outreach Program #1
SD 63 Individual Learning Centre

SD 64 StrongStart BC Outreach Program #1
5D 64 StrongStart BC Outreach Program #2
SD 69 StrongStart BC Outreach Program #1
SD 71 StrongStart BC Outreach Program #1
SD 74 StrongStart BC Outreach Program #1
5D 75 StrongStart BC Outreach Program #1
5D 79 StrongStart BC Outreach Program #1
SD 8 StrongStart BC Outreach Program #1
SD 8 StrongStart BC Outreach Program #2
5D 8 StrongStart BC Outreach Program #3
5D 82 Continuing Ed School

SD 83 StrongStart BC Outreach Program #1
SD 85 StrongStart BC Outreach Program #1
SD 91 StrongStart BC Outreach Program #1
SD 91 StrongStart BC Outreach Program #2
SD 92 StrongStart BC Outreach Program #1
SD 93 StrongStart BC Outreach Program #1
SD 93 StrongStart BC Outreach Program #2
SD57 StrongStart Centre 01

SD57 StrongStart Centre 02

SD57 StrongStart Centre 03

SD57 StrongStart Centre 04

SD57 StrongStart Centre 05

SD57 StrongStart Centre 06

SD57 StrongStart Centre 07

SD57 StrongStart Centre 08

Sea Island Elementary

Sea to Sky Alternative School

Sea to Sky Online School

Sea to Sky StrongStart Centre

Sea View Elem-Jr Secondary

Seabird Island Community

Seaguam Secondary

Seaview Community School

Seaview Elementary

Seaview StrongStart Centre

Sechelt StrongStart Centre

Second Street Community

Second Street StrongStart Centre
SelfDesign Learning Community (DL}

201 Prince Rupert Boulevard

PO Box 1600

PO Box 7

1649 Mount Newton Cross Rd

PO Box 430 STN Main

PO Box 10

3120 Highway 16 East

3805 Rainbow Dr
2579 Victoria St

1401 17th Ave

1193 Harper St

3500 Westwood Dr
7005 Gladstone Dr
PO Box 1150

4600 Zral Rd

1891 Wellington Gres

PO Box 640 STN Main
PO Box 640 STN Main
PO Box 1040 STN Main

PO Box 260
PO Box 530
11584 Lyon Rd
1215 Cecile Dr
PO Box 340
1215 Cecile Dr
PO Box 2148
7502 2nd St
7502 2nd St

Kitsilano PO Box 74560

Prince Rupert
Smithers

Pouce Coupe

Saanichton

Parksville

Winlaw
Terrace

Prince George
Prince George
Prince George
Prince George
Prince George
Prince George
Mackenzie
Prince George
Richmaend
Squamish
Squamish
Squamish

Part Alice
Agassiz

Delta

Port Moody
Lantzville

Port Moody
Sechelt
Burnaby
Burnaby
Vancouver

BC
BC

BC

BC

BC

BC
BC

BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC

VaJ awt
VOJ 2NO

VoC 2C0

Vam 111

VIP 2G5

VOG 2J0
V8G 4N8

Vam awz
vaL 2m3
valL 322
vam 2x1
V2N 181
V2N 3N7
VoJ 2Co
VaK 5X9
V7B 1G6
V8B 0AS
V8B 0AS
VBB DAT7
VON 2NO
VoM 1A0
V4E 2K4
V3H 1N2
VOR 2HD
V3H 1N2
VON 3A0
V3N 3R5
V3N 3R5
VEK 4P4

Ms

Mr
Mr
Mr

Mrs
Ms
Mr
Mr
Mr

Mrs
Mr

Minnie
Andrew

Shirley

Judi

Geoffery

Kirby
Ryan
Ryan

Heather
Barbara
Alex
Frank
David

Kirsten
Mark

Nikki

Harris
Bond

Elm

Malcaolm

MecKay

Elcombe
Massey
Massey

Johnson
White
Watson
Pearse
Cooper

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

06196347
00603008
03636049
03636161
07596034
05397491
03636060
03625414
02397006
04545010
00899298
03636143
04444047
04444019
04425269
02323067
03938072
07996006
04948007
04444032
06161058
03535042
08383037
08396329
06363014
06325065
04098124
04848024
04825148
03696797
07878012
08383041
02222012
07575019
05454004
05425153
05316004
053998289
03636087
03938042
04395054
03535022
03525106
09156010
03996890
03939079
04949002
03925123
03938093
03938017
03938030

Selkirk Montessori School
Selkirk Secondary School
Semiahmoo Secondary
Semiahmoo Trail Elementary
Seminary of Christ the King

Sen Pok Chin

Senator Reid Elementary
Senator Reid StrongStart Centre
Sensisyusten House of Learning
Sentinel Secondary

Sequoia Centre

Serpentine Heights Elementary
Seycove Secondary Community
Seymour Heights Elementary
Seymour Heights StrongStart Centre
Shannon Lake Elementary
Shaughnessy Elementary
Shawnigan Lake

Shearwater Elementary
Sherwood Park Elementary
Shoreline Community Middle School
Shortreed Community School
Shuswap Middle School
Shuswap SDA

Sidney Elementary

Sidney StrongStart Centre
Sigma

Signal Hill Elementary

Signal Hill StrongStart Centre
Sikh Academy

Silver Creek Elementary

Silver Creek Elementary Secondary
Silver Star Elementary
Silverdale Elementary
Silverthorne Elementary
Silverthorne StrongStart
Similkameen Elem-Secondary
Similkameen Secondary Alt
Simon Cunningham Elementary
Simon Fraser Elementary

Simon Fraser Youth Day Treatment Centre

Simonds Elementary

Simonds StrongStart Centre
Sinkutview Elementary

Sino Bright School BC

Sir Alexander Mackenzie Elementary
Sir Alexander Mackenzie Secondary
Sir Alexander Mackenzie StrongStart
Sir Charles Kingsford-Smith

Sir Charles Tupper Secondary

Sir Guy Carleton Community Elementary

2970 Jutland Rd
405 Halpin St

1785 148 St

3040 145A St

PO Box 3310 STN Main
1155 SenPokChin Blvd
9341 126 St

9341 126 St

1920 Quail Lane
1250 Chartwell Dr
PO Box 99

16126 93A Ave
1204 Caledonia Ave
2640 Carnation St
2640 Carnation St
3044 Sandstone Dr
4250 Marguerite St
1975 Renfrew Rd
Bag 130

4085 Dollar Rd
2750 Shoreline Dr
27330 28 Ave

PO Box 1090 STN Main
3270 B 60th Ave NE
2281 Henry Ave
2281 Henry Ave
835 Eighth St

1410 Portage Rd
1410 Portage Rd
12895-85 Ave

PO Box 670

935 Salmon River Rd
1401-35 Ave

29715 Donatelli Ave
PO Box 430

PO Box 430

PO Box 410

PO Box 410

9380 140 St

100 15th Ave W
1100C Winslow Ave
20190 48 Ave
20190 48 Ave

3348 Sinkut View Rd
300-328 Water St
960 39th Ave E

PO Bag 800

960 39th Ave E
6901 Elliott St

419 24th Ave E
3250 Kingsway

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
Sidney

Sidney

New Westminster
Pemberton
Pemberton
Surrey

Hope

Salmon Arm
Vernon

Mission

Houston
Houston
Keremeos
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

V8T 5K2
V1A 2H1

V4A 4M5
V4P 1P8
Vav 4J5

VOH 178
V3V 5C4
V3V 5C4
V4T 2H3
V75 2R2
VOG 2G0
V4N 3A2
V7G 2A6
V7H 1H5
V7H 1H5
V4T 1T2

VeJ 4G3
VOR 2W1
VOT 1HO
V7G 1A5
VoB 1M6
V4W 3K1
V1E 4P2
V1E 2A9
V8L 2A8

V8L 2A8

V3M 359
VON 2L1

VON 211

VaW oKa
VOX 1L0

V1E 3G3
VAT 2R6
V45 1H6
VoJ 120

VoJ 120

VOX 1NO
VOX 1NO
V3V 524
V5Y 3B7
VaJ 2G3
V3A 3L4

V3A 3L4

VoJ 3A2

VEB 1B6
VEW 1K8
VOT 1HD
VEW 1K8
VES 2N1

VSV 2A2
VSR 5K5

Mrs

Mrs
Mr
Rev
Ms

Mr
Mr
Mr
Ms
Mr
Mrs
Mrs
Mr
Ms
Mr
Ms
Mr
Ms
Ms
Ms
Mrs

Mr
Mr

Mr
Mr
Ms
Ms
Mr
Ms
Ms
Ms
Ms
Ms
Ms
Mr
Ms
Ms
Mr
Ms
Mr
Mr

Ms
Dr
Mr

Erin
Clint
Claudine
Paul
Peter
Valerie
Brad

Wayne
Michael
Glen
Caroline
Mark
Chanin
Chanin
C Barrie
Janet
David
Cecilia
Joe
MNadine
Tanya
Wendy
Shellie
Tom

Kelly
David

Baldeep
Bruce
Kirsten
Tracy
Rob

Julie
Julie
Catherine
Catherine
Catherine
Bonnie
Cam

Lori

Lori
Wade
Liyan
Steve
Thomas

Gowa
Irfan
John

Hayes
Dolgopol
Bunyan
Marsden
Nygren
Allen
Helland

Peterson
Finch
Campbell
Matthews
James
Smyth
Smyth
MacLeod
Souther
Robertson
Walkus
Campbell
MNaughton
Rogers
Woodhurst
Shipowick
Vickers

Boechler
Dunkin

Hehar
Becker
Mazur
Godfrey
Clark
Krall

Krall
Turner
Turner
Berron
Kent
Marrison
Thomsen
Thomsen
Fitzpatrick
Quyang
Leung
Baillie

Kong
Sheikh
Cortens

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

03939120
03938064
06161007
03938065
03938073
03938108
03939048
03938066
03938049
03925250
03938085
03939033
03939086
03938015
03938058
07296882
09298295
05050011
07397036
07474006
06767020
08282038
07397035
02799094
05454013
06262004
08388029
08388023
08325185
05898002
03737037
06398007
07324012
02323022
03636118
00807014
03737018
06161002
05998212
05998102
05859025
03434016
02323033
02325213
07324064
04141061
03699057
05399290
05314001
07272016
03938087

Sir James Douglas Annex

Sir James Douglas Elementary
Sir James Douglas Elementary
Sir John Franklin Community

Sir Matthew Begbie Elementary
Sir Richard McBride Annex

Sir Richard McBride Elementary
Sir Sandford Fleming Elementary
Sir Wilfred Grenfell Community

Sir Wilfred Grenfell StrongStart Centre

Sir Wilfrid Laurier Elementary

Sir William Macdonald Community
Sir William Osler Elementary

Sir Winston Churchill Secondary
Sir Wm Van Horne Elementary
SIS Canada

Siwilgyootkws School

Sk'aadgaa Maay Elementary
Sk'elep School of Excellence

SK'il' Mountain Community School
Skaha Lake Middle School
Skeena Middle

Skeetchestn Community School
Skyline Alternate School

Smithers Secondary

Sooke Elementary

Sorrento Elementary

South Broadview Elementary
South Broadview StrongStart Centre
South Central Interior Distance Ed
South Delta Secondary

South Island Distance Education
South Kamloops Secondary
South Kelowna Elementary

South Meridian Elementary

South Nelson Elementary

South Park Elementary

South Park Family School

South Peace Alternate

South Peace Distributed Learning
South Peace Elementary

South Poplar Traditional Elementary
South Rutland Elementary

South Rutland StrongStart Centre
South Sa-hali Elementary

South Slope Elementary

South Surrey White Rock Learning Centre

Southern Okanagan Alt
Southern Okanagan Secondary
Southgate Middle School
Southlands Elementary

7668 Borden St
2150 Brigadoon Ave
401 Moss St

25085 Skeena St
1430 Lillooet St
4750 St. Catherines St
1300 29th Ave E
1401 49th Ave E
3323 Wellington Ave
3323 Wellington Ave
7350 Laurel S5t

1950 Hastings St E
5970 Selkirk St
7055 Heather St
5855 Ontario St
2080 Lakeview Rd
Box 239

PO Box 1252

365 Pow Wow Trail
PO Box 2124

110 Green Ave W
3411 Munroe St

PO Box 178

320 Second Ave N
PO Box 849

PO Box 70

PO Box 220

3200 6 Ave NE

3200 6 Ave NE

PO Box 4700 Stn Main
750 53 St

4575 Wilkinson Rd
821 Munro St

4176 Spiers Rd
16244 13 Ave

814 Latimer St

735 Gilchrist Dr

508 Douglas St
10808 15 St

10808 15 St

11600 7th St

32746 Huntingdon Rd
200 Mallach Rd

200 Mallach Rd
1585 Summit Dr
4446 Watling 5t

13 2320 King George Hwy

PO Box 990

PO Box 990

740 Holm Rd
5351 Camosun St

Vancouver
Vancouver
Victoria
Vancouver
Vancouver
Vancouver
Vancouver
Vancouver
Vancouver
Vancouver
Vancouver
Vancouver
Vancouver
Vancouver
Vancouver
Gampbell River
MNew Aiyansh
Queen Charlotte
Kamloops
Shalalth
Penticton
Terrace
Savona
Williams Lake
Smithers
Sooke
Sorrento
Salmon Arm
Salmaon Arm
Merritt

Delta

Victoria
Kamloops
Kelowna
Surrey

MNelson

Delta

Victoria
Dawson Creek
Dawson Creek
Dawson Creek
Abbotsford
Kelowna
Kelowna
Kamloops
Burnaby
Surrey

Qliver

Qliver
Gampbell River
Vancouver

BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC

BC
BC
BC
BC
BC

BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC

V5P 3E1
VSP 327
VaV 4N2
VSK 4N8
V5K 4H6
V5V 4M7
V&V 2T3
V5P 152
VSR 4Y3
VSR 4Y3
V&P 3T9
V5L 1T?
VEM 2Y8
V6P 3P7
VEW 2L8
VOW 429
VOJ 1A0
VOT 151
VaH 1H1
VON 3C0
V2A 3T1
V8G 3C1
VOK 2J0
VaG 129
VOJ 2NO
V9Z OE4
VOE 2W0
V1E 1J2
VIE 1J2
V1K 1B8
V4m 3B7
V8Z TE8
VaC 3E9
V1W 4B5
V4A BEE
ViL 4V7
V4am 3L4
VeV 2P7
V1G 323
V1G 323
V1G 4R8
VaT 521
ViX 2W5
VIX 2W5S
V2E 1E9
V5J 5H3
V4A 5A5
VOH 170
VOH 170
Vaw 1We
VBN 2C4

Ms
Mr
Mrs
Ms
Ms

Ms
Mrs

Mrs

Mr
Mrs
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Ms

Daniel
Krystyna
Murray
Janis
Dorothy
Deanna
Bruce
Bonnie
Rosemary

Risha
Vonnie
Cheryll
Kevin
Parin
Marc
David
Vicki
Rosie
Helen
Terry
Phillip
Dionte
Michael
Jaksun
Tess
Jodi
Glen
Glen
Colleen
Terry
Karen
Walt
Madia
Joanie
Kimberly
Ragini
Sean
Paul
Paul
Nancy
Kim
Catherine

Jameel
Janice
Jim
Marcus
Marcus
Catherine
Annie

Belanger
Niziolek
Harris
Myers
Watkins
Robertson
Adams
Kent

Love

Golby
Hutchingson
Matthews
Land
Morgan
Daneault
Griffin

Ives
Caputo
Wight
Grady
Barron
Jelks
Franklin
Grice
Vally
Garries
Overgaard
Overgaard
Mullin
Ainge
Flello
Kirschner
Piasentin
Danovan
Jones
Kapil
McCartney
Chisholm
Chisholm
Hazelwood
Kass
Mutter

Aziz
Nakatsu
McConnell
Toneatto
Toneatto
Manson
O'Donoghue

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
0og
038
039
054
079
061
039
061
033
039
057

03796694
05757110
03696610
00505035
06161063
06262025
04141048
04699160
04848025
02323050
02323047
05757089
06969025
05757059
03838063
04896826
04496861
03996135
06196341
07396194
02896434
03996662
04596076
08296115
03996138
03696457
03596458
06196097
04496151
04196139
03996077
03996140
03996002
04196141
02296078
03496454
03496595
03996527
03996435
02396081
00896143
03896463
03996145
05496157
07996165
06196107
03996147
06196010
03396149
03996150
05796160

Southpointe Academy
Southridge Elementary
Southridge School
Sparwood Secondary
Spectrum Community
Spencer Middle School
Sperling Elementary
SPIDER Distributed Learning

Spring Greek Community School

Springvalley Elementary
Springvalley Middle School
Springwood Elementary
Springwood Elementary
Spruceland Traditional
Spul'u'kwuks Elementary

Squamish Montessori Elementary
St Alcuin College for the Liberal Arts

St Andrew's

St Andrew's Regional High
St Ann's Academy

St Ann's School

St Anthony of Padua
St Anthony's

St Anthony's

St Augustine's

St Bernadette

St Catherines Schoaol
St Christopher's Montessori
St Edmund's

St Francis de Sales
St Francis of Assisi

St Francis Xavier

St George's School

St Helen's

St James

St James

St John Brebeuf

St John's International
St John's School

St Joseph Elementary School
St Joseph Schoaol

St Joseph the Worker
St Joseph's

St Joseph's

St Joseph's

St Joseph's Catholic
St Jude's

St Margaret's

St Mary's

St Mary's

St Mary's

1900 56 St

7300 Southridge Ave
2656 160 St

PO Box 67

957 Burnside Rd W
1026 Goldstream Ave
2200 Sperling Ave
PO Box 369

1508 Spring Creek Dr
470 Ziprick Rd

350 Ziprick Rd

4600 Zral Rd

PO Box 130

3805 Rainbow Dr
5999 Blanshard Dr
PO Box 5320 STN Main
200-1046 St. Georges Ave
450 47th Ave E

880 Mckenzie Ave
205 Columbia St
150 Sutherland Ave
1370 73rd Ave W
595 Keith Rd

1750 Nalabila Blvd
2154 Tth Ave W
13130 65B Ave
20244 32 Ave

2619 Currie Rd

535 Mahon Ave
6656 Balmoral St
870 Victoria Dr

428 Great Northern Way
4175 W 29th Ave
3894 Triumph St
2700 28 Ave

2767 Townline Rd
2747 Townline Rd
395 Broadway W
2215 10th Ave W
839 Sutherland Ave
523 Mill St

4451 Williams Rd
3261 Fleming St

PO Box 454

9735 Elm St

757 Burnside Rd W
2953 15th Ave E
1080 Lucas Ave
8909 Mary St

5239 Joyce St

1088 Gillett St

Delta

Prince George
Surrey
Sparwood
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

V4L 2B1
V2N 4Y6
V3Z 0B7
VOB 2G0
V8Z 6E9
V9B 2Y5
V5B 4K7
VON 1V0
VON 1B1
V1X 4H4
V1X 4H3
V2K 5X9
VaP 2G3
Vam 3wz
V7C 5v4
V8B ocz2
V7L 3H6
VW 2B4
Vex 3G5
vac 2587
vaJ 2J5
V6P 3E8
V7T 1L8
V8C 1E6
VEK 0E3
V3W M1
VaZ 2E1
V8s 3B9
V7M 2R7
VSE 11
V5L 4E7
VET 4S5
VS 1V1
V5C 1Y7
VIT V7
VaT 5E1
VaT 5E1
VSY 1A7
VEBK 2J1
V1Y 5X4
ViL 452
VIE 1J7
V5N 3V6
VOJ 2NO
VOR 1K1
VBZ 1M9
VEM 2K7
Vax aP7
VaP 4J4
V5R 4G8
Vam 2v3

Mrs

Mrs
Mrs
Mr
Ms
Mrs
Mr
Mr
Mr
Ms
Mr
Ms
Mrs

Dean
Susan
Drew
Frank
Rob
Terry
Karen
Carolyn
Stuart
Sue
Rod
Kelly
Tony
Karin
Darlene
Lindsay
Stella
Peter
Andrew
Shawn
Tara
Darren
Laila
Katja
Michael
Michael
Jeff
Ricky
Diana
Irene
Jodie
Brian
Tom
Waldemar
Paul
Teresa-Lynn
Gianni
Chris
Blayne
Lynn
Marlene
Paul
Deirdre
Rosemary
Bern
Simon
Michael
Cathy
Thomas
Brenda
Jenny

Croy
Johnston
Stephens
Sopko
House
Haner
Floyd
Spence
Bent
Stevenson
Baruta
Johanson
Saremba
Paterson
Shandola
Graye
Ablett
Veltri
Keleher
Chishalm
Milley
Yanko
Maravillas
Groves
Yaptinchay
van der Pauw
Brophy

de Souza
Silva
Wihak
Sussex
Fader
Matthews
Sambor
Rossetti
Sask
Bittante
Catalano
Addley
Fleck
Suter
Fraser
O'Callaghan
McKenzie
Muller

Di Castri
Perry
Thornicroft
Slivinski
Krivuzoff
Schroeder

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

00596109
03696866
02096098
04196118
06196469
06196470
06196008
03996030
04296153
03996161
06196154
03896103
04496652
04496062
04196031
02008010
03696321
03899061
04848027
00502031
00525028
07497493
06363020
03838045
04141057
04125258
03996692
03333003
03636109
03625438
06161032
04141049
04125131
02396676
06897002
03636021
03636164
06767021
06796687
06777002
06799203
07324068
07598133
04343114
07325302
07373082
04141050
03995010
03636038
03636149
07996368

St Mary's Catholic Independent
St Matthew's Elementary

St Michael's Elementary

St Michaels

St Michaels University School - Junior
St Michaels University School - Middle
St Michaels University School - Senior

St Patrick Regional Secondary
St Patrick's

St Patrick’s Elementary

St Patrick’s School

St Paul School

St Pius X Elementary School

St Thomas Aguinas

St Thomas More Collegiate
Stanley Humphries Secondary
Star of the Sea

Station Stretch

Stawamus School

Steeples Elementary

Steeples StrongStart Centre
Stein Valley Mlakapamux School
Stelly's Secondary
Steveston-London Secondary
Stoney Creek Elementary
Stoney Creek StrongStart Centre
Stratford Hall

Strathcona Elementary
Strawberry Hill Elementary
Strawberry Hill StrongStart Centre
Strawberry Vale Elementary
Stride Avenue Community School
Stride Avenue StongStart Centre

Studio 9 Independent School of the Arts

Stz'uminus Senior Secondary
Sullivan Elementary

Sullivan Heights Secondary
Summerland Middle School
Summerland Montessori School
Summerland Secondary
Summerland Secondary Alternate
Summit Elementary

Summit Learning Centre
Summit Middle School

Summit StrongStart Centre

Sun Peaks Elementary School
Suncrest Elementary

Sunny Hill Hospital Program
Sunnyside Elementary

Sunrise Ridge Elementary
Sunrise Waldorf School

1701 5th 5t 5

16065 88 Ave

1329 Fourth Ave
9387 Holmes St

820 Victoria Ave
3400 Richmond Rd
3400 Richmond Rd
115 11th Ave E
22589 121 Ave

2850 Quebec St
2368 Trent St

8251 St. Albans Rd
1150 Mount Seymour Rd
541 Keith Rd W
7450 12th Ave

7207 Ave

15024 24 Ave

5280 Minoru Blvd
PO Box 640 STN Main
700 24th Ave N

700 24th Ave N

Bag 300

1627 Stellys Cross Rd
6600 Williams Rd
2740 Beaverbrook Cres
2740 Beaverbrook Cres
3000 Commercial Dr
46375 Strathcona Rd
7633 124 5t
7633124 5t

4109 Rosedale Ave
7014 Stride Ave
7014 Stride Ave
1180 Houghton Rd
3951 Shell Beach Rd
6016 152 St

6248 144 St

Drawer 3000

Box 603

Box 2501

Box 2501

425 Monarch Crt
32444 Tth Ave

1450 Parkway Blvd
492 McGill Rd

4040 Sundance Dr
3883 Rumble St
3644 Slocan St

2828 159 St

18690 60 Ave

2148 Lakeside Rd

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
Sun Peaks
Burnaby
Vancouver
Surrey
Surrey
Duncan

BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC

V1C 1K1
V4N 1G3
VIR 183
V3N 4C3
V85 4N3
VBP 4P5
VEP 4P5
V5T 2C1
Vax 315
VST 3A9
VB8R 4Z3
VeY 2L2
V7G 1R6
VM 1M5
V3N 2K1
VIN 1R5
V4A 2HB
VEX 2A9
V8B 0AS
V1C 5P6
V1C 5P6
VOK 120
Vam 158
V7E 1K5
V3J 7B6
V3J 7B6
VSN 4E2
VaP 3T
V3w anN2
V3w anN2
V8Z 5J5
V3N 1T4
V3N 1T4
V1X 2C9
VIG 1K6
V35 3Ke
V3X 1A1
VOH 120
VOH 120
VOH 120
VOH 120
VZ2E 1Y3
vav 2BS
V3E 3L2
Vac 1M3
VOE 121
V5J 125
V5M 3E8
V35 OES
V35 8L8
VoL 6M3

Mrs

Mrs
Mrs
Mrs
Mr
Mr
Mrs
Mr
Mr
Ms
Ms
Ms
Mr

Mr
Mrs
Mr
Mrs
Mr

Jerelynn
Deborah
Julia
Caterina
Becky
Xavier
Andrew
Ralph
Clive
Michael
Deanne
Maureen
Fabio
John
Michel
Aaron
Nicole
Michael
Ryan
David
David
Elmer
Sally
Carol-Lyn
Lisa

Jason
Jonathan
Byron

Cindy
Jennifer

Cadence
Shari
Kelly

Raj
Darcy
Sheena
Chris
Chris
Linda
Lynn
Glenda
Blair
Vessy
Andrew
Eileen Fogarty
Faizel
Deneen
Kevin

MacNeil
Welsh
Mason
Kennedy
Anderson
Abrioux
Rodford
Gabriele
Heah
Boreham
Paulson
Moorehead
Battisti
Campbell
Des Lauriers
McKenzie
Regush
Jaswal
Massey
Martin
Martin
Moody
Hansen
Sakata
Hartman

MeBride
Ferris
Gammel

Sanderson
Griffin

Trites

White
McEwen

Puri

Mullin

Fowlie

Wan Bergeyk
Van Bergeyk
Hneeda
Cummings
Speight
Lloyd
Mochikas
Lee

Ellis

Rawji

Reiter
McDuff

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

08585028
04698076
03737013
07272085
03698142
03636039
03696266
03696675
03636080
04444012
04398226
08288016
08225076
03636053
00502024
08597094
05050008
05025053
08787003
04198300
03636150
07965016
02727066
06060021
04141065
03938102
03938050
05454005
03939010
03434036
03425225
03434046
04343136
03425099
04747014
00596715
03596779
06896807
06896650
06060000
03996724
07965032
04242038
03838019
08288014
08288022
08225307
03938082
03925249
03925247
03938112

Sunset Elementary

Sunshine Coast Alternative School
Sunshine Hills Elementary
Surge Narrows Elementary
Surrey Academy of Innovative Learning
Surrey Centre Elementary
Surrey Christian

Surrey Muslim School

Surrey Traditional

Sutherland Secondary
Suwa'lkh School

Suwilaawks Community School
Suwilaawks StrongStart Centre
T E Scott Elementary

T M Roberts Elementary
Tlisalagilakw Schoaol
Tahayghen Elementary
Tahayghen StrongStart Centre
Tahltan School

Take a Hike Secondary Program
Tamanawis Secondary

Tansor Elementary

Tatla Lake Elem-Jr Secondary
Taylor Elementary

Taylor Park Elementary
Tecumseh Annex

Tecumseh Elementary

Telkwa Elementary

Templeton Secondary

Ten Broeck Elementary

Ten Broeck StrongStart Centre
Terry Fox Elementary

Terry Fox Secondary

Terry Fox StrongStart Centre
Texada Elementary

The Fernie Academy

The Global School

The High Schoal at VIU

The International High School @ VIU
The Key - Continuing Education
The Westside School

Thetis Island Elementary
Thomas Haney Centre

Thomas Kidd Elementary
Thornhill Elementary

Thornhill Primary

Thornhill StrongStart Centre
Thunderbird Elementary
Thunderbird StrongStart Centre
Tillicum Annex StrongStart Centre
Tillicum Community Annex

PO Box 160

PO Box 369

11285 Bond Blvd

PO Box 40

14033 92 Ave

16670 Old Mclellan Rd
8930-162 St
119-7475 135 St
13875 113 Ave

1860 Sutherland Ave
1432 Brunette Ave
3430 Sparks St
3430 Sparks St
7079148 St

10 Wattsville Rd

PO Box 50

PO Box 290

PO Box 290

PO Box 12

5310 Woodsworth St
12600 66 Ave

3594 Auchinachie Rd
PO Box 56

PO Box 210

7590 Mission Ave
1551 37th Ave E
1850 41st Ave E

PO Box 68

727 Templeton Dr
2580 Stanley St
2580 Stanley St
3071 Babich St
1260 Riverwood Gate
3071 Babich St

PO Box 40

PO Box 2677

19785 55A Ave

900 Fifth St

900 Fifth St

10511 99 Avenue
788 Beatty St

3172 Garner St RR 2
23000 116 Ave
10851 Shell Rd
2906 Clark St

3860 Paquette Ave
3860 Paquette Ave
2325 Cassiar St
2325 Cassiar St
2450 Cambridge St
2450 Cambridge St

Paort McNeill
Gibsaons
Delta

Surge Narrows
Surrey
Surrey
Surrey
Surrey
Surrey
Narth Vancouver
Coquitlam
Terrace
Terrace
Surrey
Cranbrook
Alert Bay
Masset
Masset
Telegraph Creek
Burnaby
Surrey
Duncan
Tatla Lake
Taylor
Burnaby
Vancouver
Vancouver
Telkwa
Vancouver
Abbotsford
Abbotsford
Abbotsford
Port Coquitlam
Abbotsford
Van Anda
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
V4E 1N3
VOP 1W0
V3V 0B7
V35 1K3
V4N 3G1
V3w oma
V3R 2J6
V7L 4C2
V3K 1G5
V8G 2v3
V8G 2v3
V35 3ES
V1C 2A2
VON 1A0
VOT 1MO
VoT 1M0
VoJ 2Wo
V5G 154
V3W 2A8
VoL 4A4
VoL 1vo
VoC 2Ko
V3N 5C7
VSP 1E4
V5P 1K9
VoJ 2X0
V5L 4N8
VaT 2R4
VaT 2R4
Vvas 5Ws
V3B 7Z5
Va2s 5Ws
VON 3K0
VOB 1M0
V3A 3X1
VIR 555
VIR 555
V1J 1VE
VBB 2M1
VOR 1K2
vax oTs
V7A 3W6E
V8G 351
V8G 358
V8G 358
V5M 3X3
VEM 3X3
VSK 1L2
VEK 1L2

Mrs

Ms
Mr
Mr
Mr
Dr
Mr
Ms
Mr
Mr
Mrs
Mrs
Mrs
Ms
Mr
Mr

Mr
Mr
Mr
Ms
Ms
Mr
Mr
Mrs
Mrs
Ms
Mr
Ms

Ms
Ms

Mrs
Mrs
Ms
Ms
Ms
Mr

Mrs
Mr
Ms
Mr
Mrs
Mrs

Ms

Kelly
Carolyn
Elaine
Michael
Peter
James
Dave
Ebrahim
Daljeet
Ray
Philippe
Pamela
Pamela
Susan
Brenda
Michael
lan

Mike
Brandon
James
Updesh
Clare
Craig
Hal
Caroline
Caroline
Kirsten
Aaron
Bonnie

Kathy
Heather

Rhonda
Jocelyn
Shelley
Catherine
Catherine
Morbert
Christie
Brenda
Grant
Huey
Surinder
Darlene
Darlene
Catherine

Tassie

Amodeo
Spence
Greenhalgh
Rennie
Johnston
Pearce
Loewen
Bawa
Rama
Bodnaruk
Brulot
Kawinsky
Kawinsky
McCuaig
Tyson
Kanhai
Keir

Gordon
Curr
Lamond
Cheema
Gordon
Brownlee
Wall
Wallbridge
Wallbridge
Froese
Davis
Iftody

Fladager
Murphy

Gordon
Sombrowski
Carruthers
Brazier

Brazier

Kaspar

Berkey
Stevenson
Frend

Waong

Dhaliwal
Bragg-Hounsell
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

06161020
07272012
03396209
08181015
03838053
03838023
03535054
06161065
04396588
03696720
03938084
00807005
05859009
05925060
04398210
06777003
08499311
05314007
05958029
05958027
05925439
05454012
04141052
04125130
07398042
02009011
07898053
03938119
03333035
03535010
07070026
07070005
07025013
03396181
04141069
03939123
03938024
05795061
03995051
03333029
03325222
03535039
06715011
08288012
06868086
06060061
04444021
06060051
03434007
04096708
05757096

Tillicum Community School
Timberline Secondary School
Timothy Christian School

Toad River Elem-Secondary
Tomekichi Homma Elementary
Tomsett Elementary

Topham Elementary

Torquay Elementary
Traditional Learning Academy
Traditional Learning Academy Online
Trafalgar Elementary

Trafalgar Middle School
Tremblay Elementary
Tremblay StrongStart Centre
Tri-Cities Soar

Trout Creek Elementary
Tsawalk Learning Centre
Tuc-el-Muit Elementary
Tumbler Ridge Elementary
Tumbler Ridge Secondary
Tumbler Ridge StrongStart Centre
Twain Sullivan Elementary
Twelfth Avenue Elementary
Twelfth Avenue StrongStart Centre
Twin Rivers Education Centre
Twin Rivers Elementary

Two Rivers Education Centre
Tyee Elementary

Tyson Elementary

U-Connect

Ucluelet Elementary

Ucluelet Secondary

Ucuelet StrongStart

Unity Christian Schoaol
University Highlands Elementary
University Hill Elementary
University Hill Secondary
University Hospital of Northern BC
University Transition Program
Unsworth Elementary
Unsworth StrongStart Centre
Uplands Elementary

Uplands Elementary

Uplands Elementary

Uplands Park Elementary
Upper Halfway Elem

Upper Lynn Elementary

Upper Pine Elem-Jr Secondary
Upper Sumas Elementary
Urban Academy

Valemount Elementary

3155 Albina St

1681 South Dogwood St
50420 Castleman Rd
PO Box 87

5100 Brunswick Dr
9671 Odlin Rd
21555 91 Ave

4413 Torquay Dr
1189 Rochestar Ave
103-17688 66 Ave
4170 Trafalgar St
1201 Josephine St
11311 13A St
11311 13A St

380 Montgomery St
Box 3000

PO Box 700

6648 Park Dr

PO Box 700

180 Southgate

180 Southgate

PO Box 1300

7622 12th Ave

7622 12th Ave

985 Holt St

649 7 Ave

PO Box 108

3525 Dumphries St
45170 S Sumas Rd
20190 48 Ave

PO Box 669

PO Box 40

PO Box 669

PO Box 371 STN Main
9388 Tower Rd
5395 Chancellor Blvd
3228 Ross Dr

3400 Westwood Dr
3228 Ross Dr

5685 Unsworth Rd
5685 Unsworth Rd
4471 207A St

145 Middle Bench Rd S
4110 Thomas St
3821 Stronach Dr
10112 105 Ave
1540 Coleman St
10716 97 Ave
36321 Vye Rd

101 Third St

PO Box 129

Victoria
Campbell River
Chilliwack
Fort Nelson
Richmend
Richmond
Langley
Victoria
Coqguitlam
Surrey
Vancouver
Nelson
Dawson Creek
Dawson Creek
Coqguitlam
Summerland
Gold River
Oliver
Tumbler Ridge
Tumbler Ridge
Tumbler Ridge
Houston
Burnaby
Burnaby
Kamloops
Castlegar
Hope
Vancouver
Chilliwack
Langley
Ucluelet
Ucluelet
Ucluelet
Chilliwack
Burnaby
Vancouver
Vancouver
Prince George
Vancouver
Chilliwack
Chilliwack
Langley
Penticton
Terrace
Nanaimo

Fort St. John
North Vancouver
Fort St John
Abbotsford
New Westminster
Valemount

BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC

VoA 126
VoW 8C1
V2P 6H4
VOC 1RO
V7E 6K9
VEX 1E1
ViM 323
V8N 3L3
V3K 2X3
V35 7X1
VBL 2M5
VIL 1X8
V1G 3X8
V1G 3X8
V3K 5G2
VOH 120
VOP 1G0
VOH 1T4
VoC 2wo
VoC 2wo
VoC 2Wo
V0J 120
V3N 2K1
V3N 2K1
VaB 5H1
VIN 1R6
VOX 1LO
V5N 355
V2R 1Wa
V3A 3L4
VOR 3A0
VOR 3A0
VOR 3A0
V2P 6J4
V5A 4X6
V6T 1E2
V65 0C6
V2N 181
V65 0C6
V2R 4P5
V2R 4P5
V3A 5v8
V2A 857
V8G 4L7
VaT 3X4
V1J 454
V7K 1We
V1J 6L7
V3G 125
V3L 2P9
VOE 220

Mrs

Mr
Mrs
Ms
Mr
Mr
Mrs
Mr
Mr
Mme
Mrs

Ms
Mr
Mr
Dr
Mr
Mrs
Ms

Mr
Ms

Mr
Mr
Mrs
Ms
Mr
Ms
Mrs
Ms

Mrs

Lori
Jeremy
Jacob
Lynne
Susan
Darryl
Derek
Cindy
Martin
Gabe
Adele
Carol-Ann
Judy
Jacqueline
Michael
Jeff
Deane
Wwill
Kimberly
Jan

Craig
Eva

Trevor
Kere
Margaret
Gail

Jim

Lori
Jennifer
Carol

Mike
Brad
Valerie
Timothy
Lisa
Steven
Angela

Susan
Lisa
Julia
Peter
Theresa
Joan
Melody
Erica
Cheryle
Priscilla

Burley
Morrow
Stam
Macheil
Roy
Unger
McCracken
Harte
Dale
Linder
Tremblay
Leidloff
Eagles
Catchpole
McGlenen
Redden
Johnson
Eaton
Ferguson
Proulx

McAulay
Young

Brewer
MacGregor
Smiley
Marlow
Edgcombe
Thomsen
Adamson
Sedgwick

Campbell
Winterlink
Coopersmith
McGeer
MNorman
Cameron
Utley

Macdonald
Edwards
Nieckarz
Skipper
Dantuma
Martins
Braun
Hopkins
Beaumont
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

05757074
09198207
07596460
07596839
07171080
04848019
04825275
07324045
05757063
03998224
03996071
03996007
03996509
03996322
04096862
03998004
03996225
03996083
03939011
04496705
04496214
09196531
03598092
05757048
07099041
06898022
07326011
03333011
03333034
08296162
05817005
02296261
02298307
02222017
06161006
06161018
06196395
06161004
06161029
06125162
02299151
02828036
03938000
03838027
03636116
03625108
03434041
09156003
09125310
02222007
00807026

Valemount Secondary

Valhalla High

Valley Christian School

Valley Christian School DL
Valley View Elementary
Valleycliffe Elementary
Valleycliffe StrongStart Centre
Valleyview Secondary

Van Bien Elementary
Vancouver Alternate

Vancouver Christian

Vancouver College

Vancouver Formosa Academy
Vancouver Hebrew Academy
Vancouver International College
Vancouver Learning Network
Vancouver Montessori School
Vancouver Talmud Torah Elementary
Vancouver Technical Secondary
Vancouver Waldorf Early Childhood School
Vancouver Waldorf School
Vanderhoof Mennonite School
Vanguard

Vanway Elementary

VAST

Vast Centre

Vavenby Elementary

Vedder Elementary

Vedder Middle School

Veritas Catholic

Vermilion Forks Elementary
Vernon Christian School
Vernon Community School
Vernon Secondary

Victor School

Victoria High

Victoria School for Ideal Education
Victoria West Elementary

View Royal Elementary

View Royal StrongStart Centre
vieam.ca

Voyageur Elementary School
VSB Adult Education

W D Ferris Elementary

W E Kinvig Elementary

W E Kinvig StrongStart Centre
W J Mouat Secondary

W L Mcleod Elementary

W L Mcleod StrongStart Centre
W L Seaton Secondary

W.E. Graham Community School

PO Box 370

PO Box 950

8955 Cedar St

8955 Cedar St

2300 Valley View Dr
PO Box 2240 STN Main
PO Box 2240 STN Main
1950 Valleyview Dr

311 Wilson Cres

1580 Broadway W
3496 Mons Drive

5400 Cartier 5t

5621 Killarney St

1545 62nd Ave W

628 Sixth Ave Suite 600
530 41st Ave E

8650 Barnard St

998 West 26th Ave
2600 Broadway E

2725 St. Christophers Rd
2725 St. Christophers Rd
11435 Hwy 16 E

3825 244 St

4509 Highway 16 W
2941 8th Ave

355 Wakesiah Ave

PO Box 100

45850 Promaontory Rd
45560 South Sumas Rd
4836 Straume Ave

PO Box 970

6920 Pleasant Valley Rd
2301 Fulton Rd
2100-15th St

2260 Victor St

1260 Grant St

2820 Belmont Ave

750 Front St

218 Helmcken Rd

218 Helmcken Rd

1401 15th St

1337 Lark Ave

1580 Broadway W

7520 Sunnymede Cres
13266 70B Ave

13266 70B Ave

32355 Mouat Dr

PO Box 559

PO Box 559

2701 41 Ave

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
Vavenby
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
V45 1A3
V45 1A3
VIN 9A3
V8B 0B5
VEE 0BS5S
vac 4C2
Vel 4P8
VEJ 5K8
V5M 3E6
VEM 3A5
VSR 3W4
V6P 2E8
V3M 6Z1
VEW 1P3
VEP 5G5
V5Z 2G1
V5M 1Y5
V7K 2B6
V7K 2B6
VoJ 3A1
vaz 211
V2N 5M8
VaY 2KS
VIR 3K5
VOE 3A0
V2R 525
V2R 1S3
V8G 4G3
VOX 1W0
V1B 3R5
VIH 11
VIT 9X7
VER 4C5
V8T 1C2
VER 4B1
VOA 3Y4
V9B 1586
V9B 186
V1T 858
valJ 4Ks
VEJ 5K8
VEY 2V8
V3W 8N1
VaW aN1
VaT 4E9
VoJ 3A0
VoJ 3A0
VAT 6X3
VoG 2C0

Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Ms
Ms

Ms
Mrs
Ms
Mrs

Mrs
Rabbi
Mrs
Mr
Ms
Mrs
Ms
Mrs
Mrs
Mr
Dr
Ms

Mr
Mr
Ms
Mr
Mrs
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Ms
Mrs
Mrs
Mrs
Ms
Mr
Mr
Ms
Ms
Mr
Ms

Mr
Ms

Mrs
Mr

Dan
Ken
Kevin
Kevin
Erica
Ji Ai

Barb
Debbie
Andrea
Ellen
Johnny
Julia
Don
Michelle
Jim
Prasannata
Cathy
Annette
Lorna
Lorna
Philip
Patrick
Brenda
Sean
Derek
Shaun
Tracy
Greg
Tamara
Barry
Matthew
Gen
Don
Kyla
Randi
Ginny
Marla
Elaine
Rob
Bruce
Wanda
Chris

S,
Kathleen

Jay
Libby

Jackie
Ed

Kenkel
Young
Honey
Honey
Black
Cho

Hamblett
Kaban
Davidson
Freestone
Bevacqua
Tajiri
Pacht
Meadows
Rutley
Runkel
Lowenstein
Vey-Chilton
Fortin
Fortin
Teichroeb
Thomas
Anderson
Petersen
Beeston
McKenna
Waagner
See

Berg
Clarke
Driediger
Gatzke
Balcombe
Cleator
Falls
Lovick
Margetts
Daolan
Parker
Weitzel
Klics
Gilmour
Harrington
MchMillan

Pankratz
Hart

Kersey
Niglsen

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

105 of 307



051
035
054
036
038
039
039
043
033
023
033
039
039
036
042
068
028
045
067
051
034
039
075
075
035
035
039
046
045
045
062
045
036
036
073
041
g2
057
039
039
073
044
047
047
042
044
038
073
043
057

05199169
03535050
05454010
03636152
03838026
03938056
03925043
04343069
03333017
02323074
03325036
03939099
03925254
03695062
04242020
06868015
02828002
04545075
06715007
05113012
03496801
03996601
07575018
07525016
03535043
03525105
03996645
04646016
04599309
04545015
06296432
04545080
03636147
03625236
07324063
04141053
06262000
05796491
03996683
03996810
07324055
04444009
04747022
04747004
04242004
04425046
03838049
07324021
04343070
05757068
04848022

Walker Development Centre
Walnut Grove Secondary
Walnut Park Elementary

Walnut Road Elementary

Wallter Lee Elementary

Walter Moberly Elementary
Walter Moberly StrongStart Centre
Walton Elementary

Watson Elementary

Watson Road Elementary
Watson StrongStart Centre
Waverley Elementary

Waverley StrongStart Centre
Waypoint Substance Abuse House
Webster's Corners Elementary
Wellington Secondary

Wells Barkerville Elementary
West Bay Elementary

West Bench Elementary

West Boundary Elementary
West Coast Adventist DL School
West Coast Christian School
West Heights Elementary

West Heights StrongStart Centre
West Langley Elementary

West Langley StrongStart Centre
West Point Grey Academy

West Sechelt Elementary

West Vancouver Inglewood Secondary
West Vancouver Secondary
West-Mont School

Westcot Elementary

Westerman Elementary
Westerman StrongStart Centre
Westmount Elementary
Westridge Elementary
Westshore Centre for Learning & Training
Westside Academy

Westside Montessori

Westside Montessori Academy
Westsyde Secondary

Westview Elementary

Westview Elementary

Westview Learning Centre
Westview Secondary

Westview StrongStart Centre
Westwind Elementary

Westwold Elementary
Westwood Elementary
Westwood Elementary

Whistler Secondary

PO Box 310

8919 Walnut Grove Dr
PO Box 1600

16152 82 Ave

9491 Ash St

1000 59th Ave E

1000 59th Ave E

2960 Walton Ave
45305 Watson Rd

475 Yates Rd

45305 Watson Rd
6111 Elliott St

6111 Elliott St

14033 92 Ave

25554 Dewdney Trunk Rd
3135 Mexicana Rd

PO Box 190

3175 Thompson Pl
1604 West Bench Dr
Site 120 Comp 11 RR2
PO Box 1000 STN Del Ctr
15 Renfrew StN
32065 Van Velzen Ave
32065 Van Velzen Ave
9403 212 St

9403 212 St

4125 8th Ave W

PO Box 220

1750 Mathers Ave
1750 Mathers Ave
4075 Metchosin Rd
760 Westcot Rd

7626 122 5t

7626 122 St

745 Walkem Rd

510 Duncan Ave

101 814 Goldstream Ave
3791 Highway 16 W
4157 Oak St

3075 Slocan St

855 Bebek Rd

641 17th StW

3900 Selkirk Ave

7105 Nookta St

20905 Wicklund Ave
1660 Bewicke Ave
11371 Kingfisher Dr
General Delivery

3610 Hastings St
2633 Vanier Dr

8000 Alpine Way

Grand Forks
Langley
Smithers

Surrey
Richmaond
Vancouver
Vancouver
Coquitlam
Chilliwack
Kelowna
Chilliwack
Vancouver
Vancouver
Surrey

Maple Ridge
Nanaimo

Wells

West Vancouver
Penticton

Rock Creek
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
Westwold

Port Coquitlam
Prince George
Whistler

BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC

VOH 1HD
V1M 2N7
VOJ 2NO
V4N ON5
V7A2T7
VEX 1Y7
VEX 1Y7
V3B 6Ve
V2R 2H5
VIV 1R3
V2R 2H5
V5S 2M1
V5SS 2M1
V3V 0B7
V4R 1X9
VaT 2ws
VOK 2R0
V7V 3E3
VaA 823
VOH 1Y0
V25 4P5
V5K 3N6
vav 2G6
vav 2G6
VIM 1M1
VIM 1M1
VER 4P9
VON 3A0
V7V 2G7
V7V 2G7
VaC 4A4
V75 1N7
V3W 1H4
V3W 1H4
VeB 728
V5B 4L9
VIB 2X7
V2N 5P8
VEH 2N1
V5M 3E4
V2B 6P2
V7M DA1
V8A 0T8
V8A SE3
VaX 8E8
V7M 3C3
V7E 4Y86
VOE 3B0
V3B 4N6
V2N 11
VON 1B8

Mr
Mr
Mr
Ms
Ms
Mrs

Doug
Balan
Andrew
Sandra
Madhuri
Patricia

Craig
Terry
Sylvain
Terry
Henry

Catherine
Ramin
Chad
Tim
Judy
Darryl
Brian
Lisa
David
Tina
Tina
Sean
Sean
Thomas
Kate
Stephen
Stephen
Magnus
Cathie
L.

Carol
Dave
Heather
Donna
Bettina
Pamela
Tom
Carla
Scott
Rod
Patricia
Carla
Birgitte
Mark
Bryn
Steve
Nolan

Lacey
Moarthy
Bond
Stacey
Pendharkar
Plottel

Mah
Bateman
Guignard
Bateman
Au

Remedios
Mehrassa
Lintott
Lofstrom
Duncan
Tenisci
Foy
Clarke
Ferguson
Phelps
Phelps
Oliver
Oliver
Matthews
Kerr
Rauh
Rauh
Hantan
Ratz
Clough

DeFehr
MacLean
Lait
Rosenbaum
Tioseco
Woronko
Dinsdale
Orr

Fisher
Perrault
Giesinger
Orr

Biorn

Orr
Williams
Dalla Lana
Cox

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

04896700
03696309
03636009
00896220
04242040
04196753
03596631
07070024
07025377
00898178
03434042
03838043
03838015
03636172
09155017
09125084
03696158
03636057
03535016
03525228
02396612
06262026
06225289
06715018
07575020
07525304
03938020
00604007
04141054
06499219
04444026
00807034
06262022
03535024
06060030
07070025
09196759
03636145
03636212
03434038
00897558
03333015
04242052
03996011
03535063
05399216
05353000
05399162
08484031
08425079
05796684

Whistler Waldorf School

White Rock Christian Academy
White Rock Elementary

Whole School

Whonnock Elementary
Whytecliff Agile Learning Centre-Burnaby
Whytecliff Agile Learning Centre-Langley
Wickaninnish Community School
Wikaninnish Community StrongStart
Wildflower

William A. Fraser Middle School
William Bridge Elementary
William Cook Elementary
William F. Davidson Elementary
William Konkin Elementary
William Konkin StrongStart Centre
William of Orange Christian
William Watson Elementary
Willoughby Elementary
Willoughby StrongStart Centre
Willowstone Academy

Willway Elementary

Willway StrongStart Centre
Wiltse Elementary

Windebank Elementary
Windebank StrongStart Centre
Windermere Community Secondary
Windermere Elementary
Windsor Elementary

Windsor House School

Windsor Secondary

Winlaw Elementary School
Wishart Elementary

Wix-Brown Elementary
Wonowon Elementary

Wood Elementary

Woodland Centre School
Woodland Park Elementary
Woodward Hill Elementary

Yale Secondary

Yagan Mukiy School

Yarrow Community School
Yennadon Elementary

York House School

Yorkson Creek Middle School
YouLearn.ca-ALT
YoulLearn.ca-CE
YoulLearn.ca-DL

Zeballos Elem-Secondary
Zeballos StrongStart Centre
Zion Lutheran Christian School

PO Box 1501
2265152 St

1273 Fir St

PO Box 240

27471 112 Ave
3450 Boundary Rd
20561 Logan Ave
PO Box 220

431 Gibson St

811 Stanley St
34695 Blatchford Way
10400 Leonard Rd
8600 Cook Rd
15550 99A Ave
Box 7000

Box 2500

PO Box 34090 RPO Cloversquare
16450 80 Ave
20766 80 Ave
20766 80 Ave
4091 Lakeshore Rd
2939 Mt. Wells Dr
2939 Mt. Wells Dr
640 Wiltse Blvd
33570 11th Ave
33570 11th Ave
3155 27th Ave E
4747 Government St
6166 Imperial St
2132 Hamilton Ave
931 Broadview Dr
PO Box 10

3310 Wishart Rd
23851 24 Ave

PO Box 119

4111 Wood Ave
7360 Hwy 16E
9025 158 St

6082 142 St
34620 Old Yale Rd
904 Simon Rd
4605 Wilson Rd
23347 128 Ave
4176 Alexandra St
20686 84 Ave

PO Box 940

PO Box 940

PO Box 940

PO Box 128

PO Box 128

180 Tabor Bivd S

Whistler
Surrey
White Rock
Winlaw
Maple Ridge
Burnaby
Langley
Tofino
Tofino
Nelson
Abbotsford
Richmond
Richmond
Surrey
Burns Lake
Burns Lake
Surrey
Surrey
Langley
Langley
Kelowna
Victoria
Victoria
Penticton
Mission
Mission
Vancouver
Windermere
Burnaby
North Vancouver
Morth Vancouver
Winlaw
Victoria
Langley
Wonowon
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
V4A 4P1

V4B 5A6
VOG 2J0
V2w 1P9
V5M 4A5
V3A 7R3
VOR 220
VOR 220
VIL 1N8
Vas 6M6
V7A 2NS
VBY 1V7
V3R 9H5
VoJ 1E0

VoJ 1E0

V35 8C4
V4N 0H3
VaY 1X6
VaY 1Xé
VAW 1V7
VOB 4T4
VOB 474
VaA 8J2

vav 622
vav 622
VSR 1P3
VOB 2L.2

V5J 1G5
V7P 2M3
V7H 2E9
VOG 2J0
VaC 1R1
VaZ 3A3
VOC 2NOo
VoY S5E8
VoJ 3A1

V4N 2Y6
V3xX 1C1

V25 7886
VOB 1G2
V2R 5C4
VaXx 4R9
VEJ 2V6

vay 2B5
VOH 1TO
VOH 1TO
VOH 17O
VOP 2A0
VOP 2A0
Vam 5T4

Mr
Mr
Ms
Ms
Mrs
Ms

Mr

Mrs
Mr
Mrs

Mr
Mrs

Mr

Ms
Ms
Mrs
Mrs

Mrs

Ms
Mr
Mrs
Mrs

Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Ms
Mr
Mr
Ms
Mrs
Mr

Ms
Mr
Ms
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr

Amold
David
Frances
Anniah
Renee
Amy
Wendy
Drew

Naomi
Bob
Wanda
Deb
Ralph
Wendy

Otto
Sandy
Phillis
Phillis
Karine
Susan

Catherine
Angela
Angela
R.
Bendina
Kinder
Meghan
Adam
Jon
Garry
Scoft
Louise
Giovanni
Ken
Eithne
Colleen
Lance
Shelley
Charlotte
Chad
Chantal
Keevan
Glen
Glen
Glen
Wayne

John

Grimm
Michel
Fagan
Lang
Scoular
Jorgensen
Johnston
Ryan

Ross
Woth
Salewski
Collins
Moy
Kelemen

Bouwman
Binning_Dhaliwal
Giovani

Giovani
Veldhoen
Tonneson

Bowles
Condon
Condon
Mesich
Miller
Jones
Carrico
Baumann
Francis
Manhas
Johnson
Neuls
Selva
Isaac
Harrison
Kuehne
McDonald
Jacobs
DeBruyn
Raible
Gionet
Reeve
Heinrichs
Heinrichs
Heinrichs
Alsop

Haeussler

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
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Grade Range
K-12

K-7
Pre-K
K-6

K-6
K-12, 5U, GA
7-9

K-6
Pre-K
K-7

K-7

K-7

812

K-6

K-7

812
Pre-K
K-12, SU
K-12

6-8

9-12, GA
6-8

9-12, GA
K-12, GA
K-7

K-7

K-6

7-12
10-12, SU, GA
K-12

K-7

K-7

K-7
Pre-K

Mo Enrolment Reported
Mo Enrolment Reported
12, GA
10-12
812

K-7

712

K-7
Pre-K
K-7

K-7

812

K-7
Pre-K
K-6

K-7

School Category
Independent School
Public School
StrongStart BC
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

Funding Group(s)

2

s

NLC: Early Learning
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
yes
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
yes
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
yes
no

NLC: Afterschool
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
yes
no
no
yes
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
yes
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
yes
no
no
no
no

NLC: Cont. Ed.
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
yes
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
yes
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no

NLC: Seniors
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
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9-12
K-5
K-7
K-7
K-7
8-12,5U
K-5
K-7
K-3
Pre-K
K-7
Pre-K
Pre-K
1-10
K-7
Pre-K
K-7
K-7
K-7
10-12
8-12, 5U
712
8-10
K-7
K-6
K-6
Pre-K
K-10
K-12, SU
K-7
K-5
Pre-K
K-6
K-7

6-8, SU
8-12
K-7
K-6
812
K-4
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

912

K-7
K-12
K-5

K-9
K-12
Pre-K
K-12
K-7

K-5

K-9
212, EU
K-7

K-7

Mo Enrolment Reported
K-12
K-5
912
11-12, GA
K-6

K-7

K-6

6-8

K-7

K-7
8-12
Pra-K
K-7

K-5

K-7

6-8

K-7

K-7
Pre-K
No Enrolment Reported
No Enrolment Reported
K-7

K-7
8-12

No Enrolment Reported
K-7

K-7

1-7

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

-y

-

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
1-9
K-5
Pre-K
K-7
912
K-7
K-7
K-6
Pre-K
K-6
7-9
K-6
6-8
K-7
Pre-K
K-12
K-7
K-9
K-5
Pre-K
K-5

K-5
K-d
K-5
Pre-K
K-7

K-5
K-7
Pre-K
K-6
K-7
K-7
8-12, GA
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
Public Schoaol
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
K-8
Pre-K
B-12
10-12
K-7

K-7

812
K-7

K-7

K-7

K-12
K-12
K-12
9-12
8-12, 5U
11-12, SU, GA
K-1
812,50
812,50
1-12, GA
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
812, 85U
712
K-6
K-7
10-12
812
K-7
K-7
11-12
K-12
K-5
No Enrolment Reported
11-12
K-7
Mo Enrolment Reported
K-7
K-7
K-5
K-7
K-7
K-7
Pre-K
K-12
10-12, GA
K-12
10-12
8-12,8U
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

na
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
7-12,8U
Pra-K
10-12
K-7
Pre-K
K-7
Pre-K
K-12, SU
K-3
Pre-K

7-9, 5U
K-7
7-12,8U
K-3

K-7
912, 50U
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
B8-12, GA
6-8

K-7
Pra-K
K-6

K-6

K-6

K-1

K-7

K-6

7-9
10-12, GA
K-7

EU

K-12, SU, GA
10-12
K-8

K-12
K-12

K-7

K-6

1-11

K-6
K-12, GA
K-7

K-7
Pre-K
K-7

6-8
10-12, SU
10-12
9-12, SU
Mo Enrolment Reported
8-12,5U
6-8

K-7

8-12

K-5
Pre-K
K-9

8-12

K-7

K-7

K-7
Pre-K
K-7

K-7
10-12
K-7

K-5

StrongStart BC

Public School

Public School

Public School

StrongStart BC

Public School

Public School

Independent School 1
Independent School 1
Independent School 1
Public School

Public School

Public School

Public School

Independent School 2
Public School

Public School

Independent School 1
Independent School 1
Independent School 1
Public Schoaol

Public School

Independent School 3
Public School

Public School

Public School

Public School

StrongStart BC

Public School

Public School

Public School

Independent School 4
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

12

11-12, GA
11-12, SU, GA
SuU, GA
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
12, SU, GA
11-12, GA
11-12

No Enrolment Reported
12, 5U, GA
K-6

Pre-K
10-12
10-12
10-12, SU, GA
K-5

Pre-K

K-5

K-7

K-9

K-7

K-7

10-12

K-9

K-7

K-7

Pre-K

K-7

Pre-K

K-8

K-7

12, 5U, GA
No Enrolment Reported
8-12, 5U
1-12, GA
5-12

K-7

K-5

Pre-K

K-12

Pre-K

K-12

K-7

K-7

K-7

Pre-K

K-7

K-12

10-12

K-2

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

PR r—y

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
8-12, 5U, GA
812
K-6
K-7
Pre-K
K-7
812
Pre-K
Mo Enrolment Reported
K-12
K-7
1-10, EU
K-5
K-12
10-12, GA
K-7

12, GA
812
812
K-12
K-7
K-7
K-6
Pre-K
K-12
K-7
K-7
K-6
K-7, EU
K-7
Pre-K
K, EU
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
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4-12
K-12, SU, GA
7-12

K-7
3-12

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
212
312
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

12, sU
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
1-7,EU
No Enrolment Reported
9-12,5U
6-8

K-6

K-6

K-7

K-6

K-5

K-7

K-7
Pre-K
Pre-K
K-8

K-8

K-7

K

No Enrolment Reported
No Enrolment Reported
K-7. EU, SU
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
2-12
11-12
8-12
412
9-11, 5U
10-12, SU
1-9

6-8

K-12
K-12, GA
K-6

K-7
8-12

4-9

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
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K-12, EU, GA
K-7
8-12
K-7
No Enrolment Reported
K-11
K-7
K-7
K-6
4-7
Pre-K
K-7
11-12, SU, GA
8-12
10-12
8-12
9-12, 5U, GA
7-12,5U
K-7
6-8
K-7
K-7
K-7
Pre-K
K-7
Pre-K
K-7
K-7
K-7
K-7
Pre-K
K-5
8-12
K-5
K-5
K-5
K-7
K-6
K-7
Pre-K
K-5
Pre-K
K-7
K-12
K-7
K-7
Pre-K
K-7
K-6
79
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

P —

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
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7-12, 5U, GA
K-9

K-12

K-6

K-9

K-4
10-12, SU
K-12
7-12

K-8

K-7

K-9

K-12, SU
812

K-7
10-12, SU
K-7

K-6
Pre-K
K-12, GA
Pre-K
812
8-12

K-5

K-7

812
812

K-7

K-7

K-7

912

K-7

K-5

K-7

K-6
Pre-K
K-12, GA
K-9

6-9

47

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

[

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
8-12, SU, GA
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
K-12, EU
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

612

suU

812

6-8

8-12
812

6-8

1-12
812
912, 5U
K-7
K-12
K-6

K-7
K-12, GA
K-7
Pre-K
4-7

4-7

K-3
812
Pre-K
K-7
7-12
47, EU
8-12,5U
K-5

79

812
10-12
K-7

K-7

K-7

K-5
9-12, 5U
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
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112
K-5
6-12
K-5
Pre-K
K-7
10-12, GA
9-12
6-8, SU
K-7
K-7
K-7
K-7
7-9, EU
K-7
K-5
Pre-K
No Enrolment Reported
K-5
6-8
K-7
Pre-K
K-7
K-12
K-7
8-12
9-12
K-3
K-3
K-12
8-12
K-6
Pre-K
K-7
K-8
K-7
Pra-K
K-5
Pre-K
K-4
5-12,5U
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
6-8, 5U
6-8
1-10

Pre-K
K-5
6-8
Pre-K
K-7

K-12
K-7
Pre-K
K-12
8-12, 5
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

6-7

K-7

12

K, EU, SU
K, EU, SU
9-12,8U
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

s S gy

B

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
10-11
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
811
812
6-8
9-12
8-12
9-12
10-12, SU
812
8-12
K-6
K-5
8-12
Mo Enrolment Reported
912
8-12
K-7
K-3
K-5
K-7
Pre-K
K-7
Pra-K
K-7
Pre-K
K-3
K-7
K-4
8-12
Pre-K
K-12
K-7
K-7
K-7
K-9
K-5
K-5
Pre-K
5-8
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
1-6
K-5
K-7
6-8
812,50
K-12, SU, GA
K-6
K-5
K-7
K-12
K-5
K, EU
K-6
1-10
Pre-K
K-9
K-7
K-5
K-7
K-7
K-7
K-10
K-5
Pre-K
9-12
No Enrolment Reported
9-12
81
K-7
6-8, EU
10-12
K-7
K-5
Pre-K
K-7
Pre-K
K-5
6-8
912,50

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
4-12,8U
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
5-8, SU
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

144 of 307



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

B e o TR - S i g g Y

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

ek e e ko B ) P = b s

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
K-9, SU
K-5
8-12,8U
K-7

4-6

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

P -

ra

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
sU
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
7-11

K-12, GA
K-7
10-12, GA
K-7

K-7

Pre-K
9-12, 5U, GA
K-6

Pra-K
8-12, SU
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

[P

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

su
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

Independent School 1/3
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

Independent School 2/3
Public School

Public Schoaol

Independent School 2
Public School

Public School

Public School

Public School

Public School

StrongStart BC

Independent School 1
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NLC: Comm. Sport
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
yes
no
yes
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
yes
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
yes
no
no
no
no

NLC: Comm. Use
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
yes
no
yes
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
yes
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
yes
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NLC: Integr. Sves.
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
yes
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
yes
no
no
no
no

Phone

250 615-2844
250 395-2258
250 395-2258
250 296-3356
250 489-5183
778 471-6061
604 792-4257
250 376-6224
250 376-6224
604 588-3415
250 973-6331
604 574-7296
250 838-6431
250 870-5112
250 723-8151
604 668-6212
250 860-2525
250 471-2002
604 755-1891
604 859-7125
604 853-3367
604 850-3511
604 850-7029
604 859-9803
604 856-5137
250 372-5844
250 491-1270
250 491-1270
604 517-6191
250 799-5911
250 428-2051
604 595-1070
604 713-4641
604 713-4641
250 862-4300
604 595-5325
250 870-5120
604 856-2521
604 796-9496
604 796-9310
604 796-2238
250 637-5454
250 637-5454
250 339-3732
604 524-2752
250 723-6251
250 724-0623
250 724-0623
604 826-0274
604 463-4848

Fax
250 615-2833
250 395-3621

250 296-3291
250 426-8935
250 377-2257
604 792-3457
250 377-2226

604 588-7122
250 973-6553
604 574-9073
250 804-7780
250 870-5012
250 723-5897
604 668-6202

250 471-2080
604 859-2240
604 850-2260
604 853-3045
604 850-7692
604 850-7028
604 854-1463
604 856-5714
250 377-2253
250 491-1289
250 491-1289
604 517-6169
250 799-5576
250 428-2019
604 595-1071
604 713-4643

604 595-5326
250 870-5020
604 856-9648
604 796-9467
855 289-0940
604 796-3702
250 637-5451

250 339-1874
604 524-2757
250 723-2126
250 724-08600

604 826-1760
604 463-4689

Email
kalumteacher@gmail.com
donna.rodger@sd27.bc.ca

calvin.williams@sd27.bc.ca
mderech@agam.net
sbrar@sd73.bc.ca
scott_wallace@sd33.bc.ca
dbrady@sd73.be.ca

sekhon_p@surreyschools.ca
mwatson@sd85.bc.ca
ajmclellan@surreyschools.ca
gdoray@sd83.bc.ca
asm@sd23.bc.ca
rhehnke@sd70.be.ca
macneill@sd38.bc.ca

aatse@pris.bc.ca

jsiebenga@abbotsfordchristian.com

jamie_beck@sd34.be.ca
rob_comeau@sd34.bc.ca
reg_gabriel@sd34.bc.ca
glen_hildebrand@sd34.bc.ca
brad_hutchinson@sd34.bc.ca
gordon_revel@sd34.bc.ca
szryd@sd73.bc.ca

christopher.grieve@aberdeenhall.com
christopher.grieve@aberdeenhall.com

sinniss@sd40.bc.ca
principal@acwsalcta.ca
kenneth.wiens@sds.be.ca
adamsroad@surreyschools.ca
bmurton@vsb.bc.ca

pmolloy@sd23.bc.ca
remedios_c@surreyschools.ca
alan.lalonde@sd23.bc.ca
jlyndon@sd35.be.ca
sandyb@sd78.bc.ca
office@agassizchristian.com
patsy.graham@sd78.bc.ca
vives@sd50.be.ca

albert.johnson@sd71.bc.ca
al-hidayah@aicp.org
adss@sd70.bc.ca
Imorphet@sd70.be.ca

hardeep.grewal@mpsd.ca
lisa_lawrance@sd42.ca

Enrolment Total Enrolment As Of

66 September 30 2016
352 September 30 2016
0
185 September 30 2016
53 September 30 2016
522 September 30 2016
322 September 30 2016
298 September 30 2016
0
398 September 30 2016
40 September 30 2016
511 September 30 2016
218 September 30 2016
232 September 30 2016
308 September 30 2016
782 September 30 2016
0
100 September 30 2016
983 September 30 2016
670 September 30 2016

1063 September 30 2016

389 September 30 2016
467 September 30 2016
589 September 30 2016
193 September 30 2016
390 September 30 2016
292 September 30 2016
264 September 30 2016
253 September 30 2016
174 September 30 2016
321 September 30 2016
551 September 30 2016
128 September 30 2016

0

0

0
23 September 30 2016
23 September 30 2016
17 September 30 2016
73 September 30 2016
292 September 30 2016
35 September 30 2016

0
136 September 30 2016
50 September 30 2016
1158 September 30 2016
377 September 30 2016

0
392 September 30 2016
572 September 30 2016
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no
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no
no
no
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no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no

604 856-2577
604 856-2521
604 939-8301
250 974-5569
250 748-8724
604 888-7109
604 687-8832
604 859-3167
250 748-8148
250 344-5513
250 344-5513
604 463-3035
604 859-3107
250 748-3936
250 394-4346
250 545-7289
250 545-7289
604 668-6608
604 534-0744
604 463-8730
604 296-6865
604 296-6865
250 564-6574
250 545-1736
250 621-3277
250 785-6125
250 426-7258
250 426-7258
250 742-3235
250 832-2754
604 677-1958
604 469-9926
604 437-4849
250 870-5133
604 588-1204
250 624-5873
250 477-1878
604 942-7465
604 668-6330
250 334-3191
604 903-3300
778 990-3520
604 296-9000
250 546-8778
250 837-6360
250 265-3638
250 752-2722
250 752-3875
250 598-5183
250 376-7217
250 376-7231

604 857-0088
604 B56-9648
604 939-6571
250 974-5825
250 748-28954
604 888-7102
604 687-8872
604 B50-5678
250 748-3216
250 344-6646

604 463-0667

250 394-4490
250 558-3610
250 558-3610
604 668-6574
604 534-8854
604 463-3281
604 296-6868
604 296-6868
250 563-5487
250 558-3474
250 621-3220
250 785-6123
250 426-1815
250 426-1815
250 742-3459
250 832-4379
604 323-0978
604 937-8001

250 870-5070
604 588-1206
250 627-4486
250 477-2553
604 942-5289
604 668-6317
250 897-0539
604 903-3301

604 296-9050
250 804-7781

250 358-2533
250 752-8558
250 752-7291
250 388-9153
250 377-2238

academy@rosbc.com
jlyndon@sd35.bc.ca
smeister@sd43.bc.ca
jturner@sd85.bc.ca
fhorsburgh@sd79.be.ca
cosbome@sd35.be.ca
info@alexanderacademy.ca
brittney_wallace@sd34.bc.ca
dmorrow@sd79.be.ca
steve.wyer@sd6.bc.ca

adam_stanley@sd42.ca

shane.sliziak@sd27 .bc.ca
mtakasaka@sd22.bc.ca
mtakasaka@sd22.bc.ca
dixon@sd38.bc.ca
ssangha@sd35.bc.ca
melanie_roth@sd42.ca
kevin.brandt@sd41.be.ca
kevin.brandt@sd41.bc.ca
Inorman@sd57 be.ca
bweitzel@sd22.bc.ca
sforbrigger@nisgaa.bc.ca
jorcutt@prn.be.ca
aaron.thorn@sd5.be.ca
aaron.thorn@sd5.bc.ca
mikel.brogan@sd27 .bc.ca
anchor@ark.net
office@lionsgatemontessori.org
ndaneault@sd43.bc.ca
frandepart_annehebert@csf.bc.ca
brady.ibbetson@sd23.bc.ca
wshields@deltasd.bc.ca
llowther@cispg.ca
arbutus@sd61.bc.ca
office@acrss.org
blair@sd38.bc.ca
brian.goodwin@sd71.bc.ca
mkee@sdd4.ca
adipri@shaw.ca
frankie.devita@sd41 . be.ca
debrown@sd83.bc.ca
rtedesco@sd19.bc.ca
thawkins@sd10.bc.ca
leslie.arrowsmithschool@shaw.ca
smorrison@sdé9.be.ca
artemisplace@shaw.ca
dpiggin@sd73.bec.ca
dpiggin@sd73.bc.ca

22 September 30 2016
618 September 30 2016
193 September 30 2016
63 September 30 2016
251 September 30 2016
598 September 30 2016
135 September 30 2016
215 September 30 2016
277 September 30 2016
229 September 30 2016
0

565 September 30 2016
0
0

38 September 30 2016

298 September 30 2016
0
353 September 30 2016
230 September 30 2016
443 September 30 2016
5 September 30 2016
1032 September 30 2016
348 September 30 2016

43 September 30 2016

78 September 30 2016
376 September 30 2016
273 September 30 2016

0

46 September 30 2016
538 September 30 2016

50 September 30 2016
146 September 30 2016

0
542 September 30 2016
277 September 30 2016
221 September 30 2016
474 September 30 2016
557 September 30 2016
367 September 30 2016
338 September 30 2016
1240 September 30 2016

22 September 30 2016
389 September 30 2016
291 September 30 2016
134 September 30 2016

38 September 30 2016

11 September 30 2016
292 September 30 2016

46 September 30 2016
270 September 30 2016

0
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no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
yes
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no

250 579-9284
250 382-3533
250 376-5118
604 859-3101
604 850-5207
604 850-5207
250 890-0944
250 390-2201
604 461-7680
604 485-9894
250 651-7525
250 779-3381
250 339-1848
604 296-9001
604 557-0422
250 949-8243
604 559-5757
604 274-7861
250 542-4013
604 464-6447
250 697-2222
604 461-5323
604 859-7820
604 859-7820
250 789-3396
250 728-3352
250 870-5114
604 939-9247
250 992-5134
250 672-9916
250 672-9943
250 672-9916
604 854-5896
250 832-3741
604 531-8082
250 652-1135
604 713-5433
250 754-3231
250 754-3231
604 713-8927
604 713-8927
604 270-2511
604 296-9062
604 296-6880
604 713-8927
604 943-0108
778 427-4007
250 542-1388
604 594-7501
604 594-7501
250 636-2238

250 377-2239
B66 B57-6295
250 376-3363
604 850-7675
604 850-8619
604 850-8619
250 890-0966
250 390-2281
604 461-7615
604 485-7984
250 651-7741

250 339-1852
604 296-9051
604 557-0423
250 949-6770

604 274-7862
250 545-1726

250 697-6275
604 461-2894
604 854-1427
604 854-1427
250 789-3287
250 728-3350
250 870-5014
604 939-7623
250 992-3146
250 377-2230
250 377-2254

604 823-4944
250 832-3750
604 541-7963
250 652-0110
604 713-5435
250 754-2336

604 713-8926
604 713-8926
604 270-2511
604 296-9063
604 296-6883
604 713-8926
604 943-0166
778 427-4007
250 542-8524
604 594-9362

888 594-2271

greilly@sd73.bc.ca
info@artscalibre.ca
principal@ascendonline.ca

annalisa_osterbybatryn@sd34.bc.ca

marlene_funk@sd34.bc.ca
marlene_funk@sd34.bc.ca
charles.schilling@sd71.bc.ca

jkingstone@aspengroveschool.ca

kakins@sd43.bc.ca
assump.principal@shaw.ca
nav.chonker@sd87.bc.ca

sleblanc@csf.bc.ca

shairoz. merani@sd41.bc.ca
luigi_demarzo@sd34.bc.ca
avalonsecretary@gmail.com
mhamm@avanteschool.ca
info@azia.ca
tgalenzoski@sd22.bec.ca
bdlearn@telus.net
dwatt@sd91.bec.ca
mdeck@sd43.bc.ca
michael_pearson@sd34.bc.ca
michael_pearson@sd34.bc.ca
Iwright@prn.bc.ca
sbrown@sd70.bc.ca
brenda.kirsch@sd23.bc.ca
btrask@sd43.bc.ca
dianesmith@sd28.bc.ca
ccarmichael@sd73.bc.ca
krife@sd73.bc.ca

tyler_baruta@sd34.bc.ca
bas@sd83.bc.ca
bayridge@surreyschools.ca
bayside_mid@sd63.bc.ca
nmorris@vsb.bc.ca
kevin.brand@sd68.be.ca

dgood@vsb.bc.ca
dgood@vsb.bc.ca
syunush@bcmuslimschool.ca
Victoria.Lee@sd41.bc.ca
Victoria.Lee@sd41.bc.ca
dgood@vsb.bc.ca
rhall@deltasd.bc.ca

principal.beachcombers@shaw.ca

mmanthorne@sd22.bc.ca
bearcreek@surreyschools.ca
bearcreek@surreyschools.ca
lionel.brideson@cmsd.bc.ca

305 September 30 2016
48 September 30 2016
289 September 30 2016
429 September 30 2016
196 September 30 2016
173 September 30 2016
341 September 30 2016
270 September 30 2016
514 September 30 2016
157 September 30 2016
33 September 30 2016
0
243 September 30 2016
383 September 30 2016
371 September 30 2016
79 September 30 2016
12 September 30 2016
117 September 30 2016
401 September 30 2016
0
27 September 30 2016
234 September 30 2016
246 September 30 2016
3 September 30 2016
130 September 30 2016
19 September 30 2016
276 September 30 2016
549 September 30 2016
99 September 30 2016
245 September 30 2016
154 September 30 2016
0
69 September 30 2016
410 September 30 2016
321 September 30 2016
570 September 30 2016
279 September 30 2016
166 September 30 2016
0
0
0
297 September 30 2016
49 September 30 2016
45 September 30 2016
0
308 September 30 2016
24 September 30 2016
605 September 30 2016
495 September 30 2016
0
54 September 30 2016
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no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no

250 374-1755
604 572-6911
250 484-5661
250 964-9311
250 837-3085
250 805-2306
250 870-5115
250 957-2391
250 799-5810
250 799-5556
250 799-5556
604 533-3641
250 478-5501
250 743-55852
604 583-7305
604 795-7840
604 795-7840
250 785-2321
250 785-6717
250 376-2205
604 856-8178
604 585-3104
604 585-3104
604 576-8188
250 243-2255
250 491-5851
604 941-3428
604 942-6658
250 870-5143
250 963-7060
604 530-3188
604 452-3330
604 944-9037
250 427-5309
604 876-7211
250 352-5314
604 852-0802
604 463-6414
604 463-6414
250 673-8253
604 903-3250
604 668-6562
604 998-1000
604 584-3533
604 867-9222
604 867-9222
604 589-0369
250 249-5913
250 249-5813
604 946-9814
250 449-2224

250 377-2221
604 572-1379
250 484-5585
250 964-2383

250 870-5015
250 957-2691
250 799-5882
250 799-5757

604 533-8694
250 478-2879
250 743-5807
604 582-2967
604 795-5843

250 785-2386
250 785-5043
250 377-2243
604 856-7831
604 585-1524
604 585-1524
604 576-1370
250 243-2327
250 491-5893
604 941-7952

250 870-5035
250 963-7381
604 530-9726
604 452-3328
604 944-8634

604 876-7280
250 352-1648
604 854-4316
604 463-4955

250 377-2232
604 903-3251
604 668-6214
604 998-1150
604 585-4673
604 867-8855

604 581-5345
250 249-5610

250 449-2282

blloyd@sd73.bc.ca
beavercreek@surreyschools.ca
brian.foy@sd51.be.ca
tkettles@sd57.be.ca
thicks@sd19.bc.ca
nswift@sd19.bc.ca
marie-josee.bedard@sd23.bc.ca
jangladish@bellabella.ca
beas1171@gmail.com
sbheloin@sd49.be.ca

beairnie@sd3s.be.ca
belmont@sdé2.bc.ca
jcboudre@sd79.bc.ca
berkshirepark@surreyschools.ca
deneen_scott@sd33.bc.ca

dboyd@prn.bc.ca
whart@prn.bc.ca
phembling@sd73.bc.ca
zbako@sd35.be.ca
bettyhufi@surreyschools.ca
bettyhufi@surreyschools.ca
secretary@biblewayacademy.org
holly.zurak@sd27.bec.ca
shawn.lockhart@sd51.be.ca
mgordon@sd43.be.ca
mgordon@sd43.be.ca
janet.wiliams@sd23.bc.ca
cbrennan@sd57.bc.ca
eppich@sd35.bc.ca
Imclagan@sd48.bc.ca
amccomb@sd43.be.ca

admin@ess.vancouver.bc.ca
magaschnitz@sd8.bc.ca
jim_vanmeer@sd34.bc.ca
Michael_Scarcella@sd42.ca

smckenna@sd73.bc.ca
kkee@sd44.ca
blundell@sd38.bc.ca
cathylee@bodwell.edu
sol_j@surreyschools.ca
debra.devine@sd78.bc.ca

bothwell@surreyschools.ca
timlofstrom@sd28.bc.ca

academicdirector@bbmh.com
bo.macfarlane@sd51.bec.ca

222 September 30 2016
494 September 30 2016
13 September 30 2016
197 September 30 2016
259 September 30 2016
0
326 September 30 2016
207 September 30 2016
12 September 30 2016
93 September 30 2016
0
577 September 30 2016
1309 September 30 2016
397 September 30 2016
451 September 30 2016
288 September 30 2016
0
336 September 30 2016
486 September 30 2016
252 September 30 2016
420 September 30 2016
380 September 30 2016
0
97 September 30 2016
22 September 30 2016
41 September 30 2016
180 September 30 2016
0
408 September 30 2016
241 September 30 2016
254 September 30 2016
12 September 30 2016
375 September 30 2016
0
212 September 30 2016
158 September 30 2016
402 September 30 2016
269 September 30 2016
0
8 September 30 2016
347 September 30 2016
127 September 30 2016
575 September 30 2016
499 September 30 2016
52 September 30 2016
0
211 September 30 2016
146 September 30 2016
0
40 September 30 2016
125 September 30 2016
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

604 903-3260
604 543-8158
604 903-3260
604 947-9337
604 947-9337
250 757-8487
604 898-3651
604 856-3304
250 477-6948
604 903-3270
604 552-0313
604 941-1962
604 296-9002
250 754-7523
250 359-7292
250 743-5521
250 652-3996
604 296-9003
250 652-3996
604 580-1047
604 713-4497
604 713-8266
604 941-8426
250 376-1232
604 929-9201
604 583-6668
250 929-0506
250 339-2232
250 339-4866
604 483-3171
604 485-8430
604 903-3280
604 596-8561
604 530-2141
250 963-7110
604 296-9004
250 630-2231
250 847-4238
250 847-4238
250 847-9427
250 877-3218
604 296-6850
604 296-6801
604 298-1661
604 296-6870
604 296-6875
604 296-6890
604 296-6880
604 296-6880
604 296-6800
604 594-0491

604 903-3261
604 543-5197
604 903-3261
604 947-0367

250 757-8593
604 898-4674
604 B56-3865
250 477-9616
604 903-3271
604 552-2132

604 296-9052
250 754-8314
250 359-7522
250 743-2811
250 652-3181

604 580-1048
604 713-4603
604 713-8265
604 945-6455
250 377-2263
604 929-9501
604 583-2503
250 743-3664

604 483-3127
604 485-8460
604 903-3281
604 599-0781
604 530-5132
250 963-7856
604 664-8793
250 630-2231
250 847-3564
250 847-3564
250 847-9193
250 847-2165
604 296-6851
604 296-6913
604 298-2252
604 296-6873
604 296-6877
604 296-6893
604 296-6883
604 296-6883
604 296-6810
604 594-6352

tmacleod@sd44.ca
boundarypark@surreyschools.ca
tmaclecd@sdd4.ca
sslater@wvschools.ca

bnikula@sdB9.bc.ca
auren@sd48.bc.ca
faye_christie@sd34.bc.ca
tmann@sd61.be.ca
sjohal@sd44.ca
Isalloum@sd43.bc.ca

kurt.gurney@sd41.bc.ca
darlene.crane@sd68.bc.ca
mhurley@sd8.bc.ca
bud.patel@brentwood.bc.ca
brentwood_elem@sd63.be.ca
jillian.lewis@sd41.bc.ca

bridgeview@surreyschools.ca
thrug@vsb.bc.ca
aschofield@vsb.bc.ca
admin@bcchristianacademy.ca
vmochikas@sd73.bc.ca
info@brocktonschool.com
Iharrison@deltasd.bc.ca
aspinner@shawnigan.brookes.org
lisa.scheck@sd71.bc.ca

jamie.burt@sd47 bc.ca
jeanne_musuku@csf.bc.ca
rchan@sd44.ca
brookside@surreyschools.ca
jpusic@sd35.bc.ca
kczechmeister@sd57.be.ca
barbara.henderson@sd41.bc.ca
tkoponyas@prn.bc.ca
csteenhof@bves.ca
admin@bves.ca
mmonkman@sd54.bc.ca
jaksun.grice@sd54.bc.ca
parm.hari@sd41.bc.ca
linda.ohashi@sd41.bc.ca
admin@burnabymontessori.com
leeanne. kristmanson@sd41.be.ca
david.rawnsley@sd41.bc.ca
garth.errico@sd41.bc.ca
Victoria.Lee@sd41.bc.ca
Victoria.Lee@sd41.bc.ca
brandon.curr@sd41.bc.ca
dyounger@deltasd.bc.ca

336 September 30 2016
268 September 30 2016
0
334 September 30 2016
0
188 September 30 2016
297 September 30 2016
160 September 30 2016
263 September 30 2016
488 September 30 2016
310 September 30 2016
0
353 September 30 2016
200 September 30 2016
234 September 30 2016
536 September 30 2016
311 September 30 2016
478 September 30 2016
0

154 September 30 2016
193 September 30 2016
560 September 30 2016
322 September 30 2016
697 September 30 2016
211 September 30 2016
309 September 30 2016
148 September 30 2016
337 September 30 2016
0

768 September 30 2016
16 September 30 2016
387 September 30 2016
351 September 30 2016
1120 September 30 2016
132 September 30 2016
228 September 30 2016
23 September 30 2016
61 September 30 2016
184 September 30 2016
97 September 30 2016
48 September 30 2016
1458 September 30 2016
558 September 30 2016
10 September 30 2016
1454 September 30 2016
1786 September 30 2016
1264 September 30 2016
20 September 30 2016
1751 September 30 2016
46 September 30 2016
805 September 30 2016
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
604 296-6885
250 391-9002
250 785-8580
250 457-6248
250 635-6531
604 668-6430
604 595-4036
604 296-9005
250 564-6574
250 287-4266
250 477-0178
604 200-8784
604 285-7766
250 782-8403
604 731-4847
604 903-3290
250 428-4161
604 526-4428
604 903-3370
604 296-9006
604 713-4828
604 713-4828
250 934-6305
250 740-2013
250 392-4741
604 296-6890
604 296-6890
250 286-6282
604 903-3380
250 835-4520
250 770-7697
250 770-7697
604 713-5396
250 992-6821
604 903-3555
604 523-1580
604 793-7997
604 296-9007
604 664-8645
250 870-5135
250 635-5646
250 635-5646
604 468-8620
250 392-7154
250 392-4104
604 981-1200
250 485-4434
250 485-4434
250 256-4212
250 256-4212

604 296-6888
250 391-9007
250 785-8581
250 457-9111
888 278-7438
604 668-6132
604 595-4039
604 664-8726
250 563-5487
250 287-3130
250 477-2542

604 285-7766
250 782-1001
604 739-4376
604 903-3291
250 428-2268
604 526-7248
604 903-3371

604 713-4830

250 934-6578
250 740-2043
250 392-6583
604 296-6893
604 296-6893
250 286-0707
604 903-3381
250 804-7783
250 770-7697
250 770-7697
604 713-5398
250 992-7971
604 903-3556
604 523-9646
604 793-7991
604 296-9054

250 870-5019
888 287-5107

604 468-8503
250 392-2889

604 981-1201
250 499-5288
250 499-5288
250 256-7953
250 256-7953

peter.gajda@sd10.bc.ca
david.starr@sd41.bc.ca
kboggs@sd62.be.ca
hgilbert@prn.bc.ca
bhaller@sd74.bc.ca
keith.axelson@cmsd.bc.ca
cambie@sd38.bc.ca
cambridge@surreyschools.ca
pauline. meugens@sd41.bc.ca
Inorman@sd57.be.ca
principal@crecs.bc.ca
campusview@sd61.bc.ca
admin@ciraschool.com
scott@canstarlearning.com
wanda_mcintyre@sd59.bc.ca
jashdown@canuckplace.org
showick@sd44.ca
bruce.cookson@sd8.bc.ca
deyr@sd43.be.ca
dbeveridge@sd44.ca

wally. kanno@sd41.be.ca
Inucich@vsb.bc.ca

ghowell@viw.sd84.bc.ca
dbeeston@sd68.be.ca
office@caa-bc.ca
andy.chin@sd41.bc.ca
andy.chin@sd41.bc.ca
carihi@sd72.bc.ca
lupton@sd44.ca
scorston@sd83.be.ca
dritchie@summer.com
dritchie@summer.com
dmartinson@vsb.bc.ca
angelinagauthier@sd28.bc.ca
khachlaf@sd44.ca
ptigchelaar@carverchristian.org
office@cascadechristian.ca
anthony.yam@sd41 .bc.ca

john.memahon@sd23.be.ca
steve.wallace@cmsd.bc.ca
steve.wallace@cmsd.bc.ca
ktompkins@sd43.bc.ca
john.silkstone@sd27.bc.ca

ccantlie@wvschools.ca
smiller@sd53.bec.ca
smiller@sd53.be.ca
pbarth@sd74.bc.ca
pbarth@sd74.bc.ca

11 September 30 2016
1027 September 30 2016
255 September 30 2016
339 September 30 2016
108 September 30 2016
547 September 30 2016
596 September 30 2016
690 September 30 2016
402 September 30 2016
3 September 30 2016
172 September 30 2016
455 September 30 2016
0
10 September 30 2016
226 September 30 2016
0
383 September 30 2016
131 September 30 2016
231 September 30 2016
452 September 30 2016
359 September 30 2016
349 September 30 2016
0
91 September 30 2016
72 September 30 2016
108 September 30 2016
30 September 30 2016
613 September 30 2016
839 September 30 2016
345 September 30 2016
279 September 30 2016
154 September 30 2016
0
408 September 30 2016
162 September 30 2016
1315 September 30 2016
324 September 30 2016
103 September 30 2016
437 September 30 2016
0
532 September 30 2016
166 September 30 2016
0
332 September 30 2016
330 September 30 2016
0
275 September 30 2016
154 September 30 2016
0
178 September 30 2016
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

250 547-9212
250 722-2414
604 941-3481
604 941-3481
250 722-2722
250 287-8335
604 886-7818
250 477-6945
604 581-0407
604 581-0407
250 722-2722
250 287-8335
604 898-3287
250 564-0707
250 635-6173
604 853-9148
604 936-7205
604 941-0355
250 386-3591
250 870-5120
604 941-0355
604 730-8138
604 296-9008
604 664-8652
604 594-5437
604 594-5437
250 774-7651
604 713-4880
604 713-4880
604 713-4760
604 795-9226
604 535-6708
250 547-2191
604 713-5392
604 713-4978
250 624-5031
250 785-2025
604 981-1210
250 754-6983
250 679-3218
604 885-3216
604 BB5-4743
604 792-1416
250 352-0526
250 246-3522
250 246-4711
250 246-3522
604 826-9239
604 826-9239
250 547-6163
250 956-3411

250 722-3071
604 941-3052

250 722-2055
250 286-0378
604 886-3715
250 721-1960
604 581-7377

250 722-2055

250 564-0729
250 635-9385
604 850-3453
604 937-5933
604 941-6421
250 361-1403
250 870-5020

604 731-9542
604 296-9055

604 594-5391

250 774-7655
604 713-4882

604 713-4762
604 795-2243
604 538-5855
250 547-9587
604 713-5394
604 713-4980
250 624-2418
250 785-8138
604 981-1211
250 754-3354
250 377-2228
604 885-7991
604 BB5-4786
604 792-3485
250 352-0546
250 246-2867
250 246-2318

604 826-5197

250 547-0142
250 956-4999

info@cedarbridgeschool.org
darcy.hoff@sd68.bc.ca
blecnard@sd43.bc.ca

ssneddon@sd68.be.ca
cedar@sd72.bc.ca
bkrangle@sd46.bc.ca
cedarhill@sdé1.bc.ca
douglas_m@surreyschools.ca

info@squamishwaldorf.com
office@cedars.bc.ca
office@centennialchristian.ca
shelley_portas@sd34.bc.ca
jbruneau@sd43.bc.ca
tmecutcheon@sd43.be.ca
central@sd61.bc.ca
alan.lalonde@sd23.bc.ca

admission@centuryhighschool.ca
claudio bortolussi@sd41.bc.ca

klevenstein@deltasd.bc.ca

amercer@chaloschool.be.ca
azeitz@vsb.bc.ca

lterretta@vsb.bc.ca
chuck_lawson@sd33.bc.ca
chantrellcreek@surreyschools.ca
bout@sd22.bec.ca
Inucich@vsb.bc.ca
aniccolimu@vsb.bc.ca
spond@sd52.be.ca
cchretien@prn.bc.ca
ctrudeau@wcschools.ca
tmckay@sd68.be.ca
dmacdonald@sd73.bc.ca
mheidebrecht@sd46.bc.ca
cecile_desgagne@csf.bc.ca
iain_gardner@sd33.bc.ca
kbernhardt@chekabe.ca
bstevenson@sd79.bc.ca
speterson@sd79.bc.ca

darran.forrest@mpsd.ca
darran.forrest@mpsd.ca
msutch@sd22.bc.ca
jcook@sd85.be.ca

46 September 30 2016
229 September 30 2016
269 September 30 2016
0
351 September 30 2016
168 September 30 2016
255 September 30 2016
510 September 30 2016
374 September 30 2016
0
0
0
71 September 30 2016
355 September 30 2016
175 September 30 2016
275 September 30 2016
1323 September 30 2016
301 September 30 2016
537 September 30 2016
261 September 30 2016
0

130 September 30 2016

520 September 30 2016
0

461 September 30 2016
0

117 September 30 2016

106 September 30 2016
0

251 September 30 2016

39 September 30 2016
349 September 30 2016
350 September 30 2016
117 September 30 2016
486 September 30 2016
626 September 30 2016
405 September 30 2016
238 September 30 2016
220 September 30 2016
192 September 30 2016
439 September 30 2016

35 September 30 2016
200 September 30 2016
170 September 30 2016
299 September 30 2016
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
250 788-2267
604 852-9616
604 713-4705
604 713-4705
250 870-5127
250 392-5455
604 461-1223
604 437-0255
604 792-8344
604 792-8537
604 795-5781
604 795-7295
604 592-2913
604 273-2418
250 723-3744
604 534-7155
250 383-5125
B77 777-1547
250 785-1437
250 447-9423
604 826-6528
250 772-4057
250 870-5139
250 564-6574
250 758-7941
604 590-3211
604 590-3211
250 716-1030
604 945-6187
604 581-0611
604 278-6811
250 658-5221

250 545-1348
604 504-7007
604 576-6411
604 576-4138
604 859-5348
604 859-5348
250 781-3333
250 674-3328
604 903-3390
604 943-2244
604 296-9009
250 459-2239
604 574-5151
604 576-6313
604 574-3615
604 576-8295
250 382-7231

250 788-9729
604 850-7653
604 713-4708

250 870-5071
250 392-6606
604 461-1228
604 437-0260

604 792-0104
604 795-4312
604 795-7236
604 592-4010
604 273-2419
250 723-3711
604 534-9332
250 383-5128
BT7 777-1547
250 785-4852
250 447-6443
604 826-9175
250 772-4057
250 870-5039
250 563-5487
250 751-8840
604 590-3354

250 716-0476
604 937-8042
604 589-2273

250 658-5387

250 542-2028
604 504-7983
604 576-4823
604 576-4793
604 850-7814

250 781-3402
250 674-2162
604 903-3391
604 943-8574
604 296-9056

604 574-5160
604 576-1399
604 574-9803
604 576-4658
250 384-5661

cmason@sd59.be.ca
jasbir_singh@sd34.bc.ca
egavin@vsb.bc.ca

gurprit.hayher@sd23.be.ca
matthew.cullum@sd27.bc.ca
admin@childrenofintegrity.com
Irichardson@childrenshearing.ca
cacschool@gmail.com
leslie_waddington@sd33.bc.ca
paula_gosal@sd33.bc.ca
david_manuel@sd33.bc.ca
chimneyhill@surreyschools.ca
office@choiceschool.org
spetersen@sd70.bc.ca
rstare@sd35.bc.ca
cathedralschool@cathedralschool.ca
principal@estreams.ca
principal@christianlifeschool.ca
shawn.lockhart@sd51.be.ca
kathryn.day@mpsd.ca
josiepeach2006@yahoo.ca
bruce.mckay@sd23.bc.ca
Inorman@sd57.be.ca
ddickie@sd68.be.ca
whyte_susan@surreyschools.ca
cindrich@surreyschools.ca
diane.charles@sd68.bc.ca
asoh@sd43.be.ca
citycentrallc@surreyschools.ca
admin@cityvanacademy.ca
pwesthaver@sd63.bc.ca
thailie@clarenacademy.org
kgatzke@sd22.bc.ca
linda_pollastretti@sd34.bc.ca
clayton@surreyschools.ca
henrigues_j@surreyschools.ca
janice_mackay@sd34.bc.ca

gpeet@prn.bc.ca
dcoates@sd73.bc.ca
cleveland@sd44.ca
vchapman@deltasd.bc.ca
lori.magri@sd41.bc.ca

jborkowski@cisva.bc.ca
mbeimers@cloverdalechristianschoaol.
cloverdalelc@surreyschools.ca
cloverdaletraditional@surreyschools.c
cloverdale@sd61.bc.ca

0
260 September 30 2016
538 September 30 2016
215 September 30 2016
0
270 September 30 2016
226 September 30 2016
59 September 30 2016
10 September 30 2016
17 September 30 2016
246 September 30 2016
558 September 30 2016
1060 September 30 2016
686 September 30 2016
48 September 30 2016
220 September 30 2016
102 September 30 2016
164 September 30 2016
238 September 30 2016
136 September 30 2016
76 September 30 2016
438 September 30 2016
10 September 30 2016
492 September 30 2016
234 September 30 2016
208 September 30 2016
482 September 30 2016
0
271 September 30 2016
390 September 30 2016
191 September 30 2016
46 September 30 2016
1166 September 30 2016
0
646 September 30 2016
714 September 30 2016
223 September 30 2016
1358 September 30 2016
477 September 30 2016
0
150 September 30 2016
215 September 30 2016
477 September 30 2016
306 September 30 2016
312 September 30 2016
0
301 September 30 2016
174 September 30 2016
151 September 30 2016
285 September 30 2016
311 September 30 2016

160 of 307



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

250 729-0450
604 574-6036
604 390-3262
250 625-3207
604 856-8539
250 545-0597
604 596-3221
250 752-5628
604 859-8700
250 964-4408
250 964-4431
250 378-2230
604 713-5340
604 925-3331
604 713-5340
250 479-1678
778 379-6811
604 683-8360
250 770-7676
250 837-4744
250 770-7676
250 478-2332
250 478-2332
604 936-1451
250 492-58902
604 296-9010
604 517-6010
604 517-6010
250 770-7718
250 770-7718
250 770-7718
250 770-7718
250 624-4935
250 624-4935
250 870-5177
250 427-5308
250 365-0771
250 549-3546
604 701-48910
604 595-6077
604 668-6123
604 466-6555
604 936-4261
604 903-3333
604 886-8647
604 485-5257
250 564-6574
250 378-2157
250 360-4300
250 652-4042
250 740-2013

250 729-0460
604 574-8126
604 390-3263
250 625-3425
604 856-4309
250 545-2030
604 596-9573
250 752-5619
604 859-8781
250 964-8814
250 964-6792
250 378-4498
604 713-5339
604 925-3862

250 479-2752
778 379-6833
604 682-7191
250 770-7676

250 770-7676
250 478-9524

604 936-3387
250 493-2074
604 664-8668
604 517-6011
604 517-6011
250 770-7718
250 770-7718
250 770-7718
250 770-7718
250 627-4164
250 627-4164
250 870-5077
250 427-2071
250 365-0791
250 549-0411
604 701-48970
604 595-6076
604 233-0152
604 463-5437
604 936-6594
604 903-3334
604 886-8081
604 485-2968
250 563-5487
250 378-2158
250 360-4370
250 652-9703
250 740-2043

denglish@sd68.bc.ca
coastmeridian@surreyschools.ca

mike.slinger@coastmountainacademy

kelly. rambeau@tsimshianacademy.co
cgracie@sd35.bec.ca
bstevens@sd22.bc.ca
colebrook@surreyschools.ca
dbold@sdE9.be.ca
dexter_horton@sd34.bc.ca
acorbin@sd57.be.ca
rhalpape@sd57.bc.ca
raubin@365.5d58.bc.ca
slevine@vsb.bc.ca
jonna.mecguinness@collingwood.org

gmitchell@sd61.bc.ca
info@columbiaacademy.ca
admin@columbiacollege.ca
llindsay@summer.com
apfeiffer@sd19.bec.ca
llindsay@summer.com
rhislop@sd62.be.ca
rhislop@sd62.bc.ca
dstewart@sd43.bc.ca
school@concordialive.ca
helena.readman@sd41.bc.ca
jrichter@sd40.bc.ca
ldemichina@sd40.bc.ca
abeckingham@summer.com
abeckingham@summer.com
abeckingham@summer.com
abeckingham@summer.com
klevelton@sd52.be.ca
mharris@sd52.bc.ca
curtis.schreiber@sd23.be.ca
ed.main@sd6.bc.ca
nrobinson@sd20.be.ca
opendoor@sd22.be.ca
brian_fehlaver@sd33.bc.ca
cedu-office@surreyschools.ca
mecairns@sd38.bc.ca
kim_bondi@sd42.ca
mmeglenen@sd43.bc.ca
mstanger@sd44.ca
cspence@sd46.be.ca
rod.perrault@sd47.bc.ca
Inorman@sd57 be.ca
cmullin@365.sd58.bc.ca
ce@sdb1.bc.ca
saanichtonilc@sd63.bc.ca
dbeeston@sd68.bc.ca

348 September 30 2016
308 September 30 2016
66 September 30 2016
141 September 30 2016
230 September 30 2016
407 September 30 2016
239 September 30 2016
458 September 30 2016
427 September 30 2016
342 September 30 2016
900 September 30 2016
159 September 30 2016
118 September 30 2016
1222 September 30 2016
0
444 September 30 2016
97 September 30 2016
59 September 30 2016
263 September 30 2016
198 September 30 2016
0
173 September 30 2016
0
290 September 30 2016
42 September 30 2016
222 September 30 2016
176 September 30 2016
0
9 September 30 2016
95 September 30 2016
15 September 30 2016
25 September 30 2016
220 September 30 2016
0
743 September 30 2016
2 September 30 2016
4 September 30 2016
27 September 30 2016
44 September 30 2016
1538 September 30 2016
419 September 30 2016
350 September 30 2016
1017 September 30 2016
15 September 30 2016
6 September 30 2016
67 September 30 2016
256 September 30 2016
5 September 30 2016
155 September 30 2016
76 September 30 2016
75 September 30 2016



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

250 248-2969
250 923-4918
250 376-7072
604 814-0446
250 761-4227
250 567-2284
604 869-9904
604 826-9239
604 939-4522
604 939-6633
604 936-4285
604 942-0241
604 942-0241
250 658-5315
604 303-9181
604 859-7867
604 599-9918
604 321-1117
250 992-7007
250 935-6313
604 591-8676
604 591-9098
604 591-9098
250 338-5396
250 338-5396
604 924-2457
604 903-3420
250 746-0277
250 746-0277
250 746-4435
250 746-0277
250 746-0277
604 597-0858
250 384-8157
250 384-8157
250 227-9218
250 227-9218
604 530-5396
604 543-9132
604 535-9101
250 782-8412
250 428-2217
250 246-3181
604 263-3255
250 547-2593
604 713-5460
250 478-0576
604 B58-6266
250 336-8511
250 336-8521
604 981-1330

250 248-2914
250 923-4932
250 377-2234
604 814-0447
250 761-4234
250 567-4639
604 869-9904

604 937-8052
604 939-0336
604 936-6594
604 942-5941

250 658-4014
604 303-9187
604 859-7860
604 597-0468
604 321-1410
250 992-8476
250 935-6688
604 597-2361
604 590-9127
604 590-9127
250 897-0983

604 924-4483
604 903-3421
250 746-0255

250 746-1561
250 746-0255
250 746-0255
604 597-8274
250 360-1054

250 227-9525

604 530-8965
604 543-9138
604 535-1391
250 782-2750

250 246-9107
604 263-4541
250 547-8952
604 713-5461
250 478-3175
604 858-2793
250 336-8460

604 981-1331

jwitte@sd69.bc.ca
greg.jochnson@sd72.bc.ca
kbrewer@sd73.bc.ca
wade.peary@mpsd.ca

deane. johnson@viw.sd84.bc.ca
mmadhok@sdd1 bc.ca
monique.gratrix@sd78.bc.ca

cseddon@sd43.be.ca
jhebeler@coquitiamcollege.com
mmecglenen@sd43.be.ca
riacobsen@sd43.bc.ca

cordovabay_elem@sd63.bc.ca
cca@cebccanada.com
principal@cornerstoneschool.ca
helga-cornerstone@telus.net
office@corpuschristi-school.ca
dennishawkinsbogle@sd28.bc.ca
cortes@sd72.be.ca
ajiwa@deltasd.bc.ca
cougarcreek@surreyschools.ca
cougarcreek@surreyschools.ca
catherine. manson@sd71.bc.ca

info@cousteauschoal.org
bbell@sd44.ca
Imattin@sd79.bc.ca

ccoleman@sd79.be.ca
Imattin@sd79.bc.ca
Imattin@sd79.be.ca
coyotecreek@surreyschools.ca
craigflower@sd61.bc.ca

laury.mcpherson@sd8.be.ca

principal@credochs.com
creekside@surreyschools.ca
crescentpark@surreyschools.ca
amanda_roberts@sd59.bc.ca

jcalverley@sd79.bc.ca
pdawson@croftonhouse.ca
bweitzel@sd22.bc.ca
bmurton@vsb.bc.ca
kdecicco@sd62.bc.ca
wade_gemmel@sd33.bc.ca
david.mayert@sd71.bc.ca

jduncan@wvschools.ca

13 September 30 2016
32 September 30 2016
104 September 30 2016
66 September 30 2016
0
12 September 30 2016
377 September 30 2016
0
169 September 30 2016
129 September 30 2016
854 September 30 2016
250 September 30 2016
0
249 September 30 2016
198 September 30 2016
151 September 30 2016
116 September 30 2016
297 September 30 2016
712 September 30 2016
51 September 30 2016
523 September 30 2016
373 September 30 2016
0
1789 September 30 2016
0

127 September 30 2016
335 September 30 2016
96 September 30 2016
0
1444 September 30 2016
68 September 30 2016
323 September 30 2016
644 September 30 2016
118 September 30 2016
0
77 September 30 2016
0
522 September 30 2016
356 September 30 2016
367 September 30 2016
232 September 30 2016
0

180 September 30 2016
859 September 30 2016
10 September 30 2016
86 September 30 2016
276 September 30 2016
172 September 30 2016
434 September 30 2016
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

250 562-9525
604 530-2151
250 573-3261
604 668-6296
604 295-6432
250 694-3777
604 826-1666
604 595-5325
604 856-7342
604 585-9547
250 478-7621
250 996-8237
250 886-8237
604 713-4985
604 713-4895
604 713-4570
250 459-2219
250 579-9228
250 342-9213
604 713-8278
250 870-5117
604 465-9908
604 465-9908
604 885-9523
250 782-5585
250 782-5585
604 668-6107
250 771-4321
250 698-7301
250 698-7444
250 656-7254
604 434-5844
604 599-6398
604 946-2514
604 940-5550
604 946-4194
604 594-5491
250 779-3381
250 335-2324
250 758-6541
604 826-2360
250 832-2157
250 453-9144
250 843-7300
604 581-6185
604 826-2516
604 576-1146
250 378-2514
250 378-2514
250 760-0615
250 743-3291

250 564-4875
604 530-5034
250 377-2260
604 668-6247

250 694-3686
604 820-8924
604 535-5326
604 856-9438
604 585-9577
250 478-9295
250 996-8729

604 713-4987
604 713-4897
604 713-4572
250 459-7949
250 579-8346
250 342-4499
604 713-8277
250 870-5017
604 465-3591

604 885-6315
250 782-7221

604 233-0521
250 771-4343
250 698-7349
250 692-3775
250 656-6240
604 434-5845
604 940-5520
604 946-2589
604 940-5520
604 946-5162
604 597-4374
250 779-3316
250 335-2824
250 751-1617
604 826-7138
250 832-9428
250 453-2368
250 843-7300
604 581-0074
604 820-8063
604 574-9831
250 378-4840

250 753-0163
250 743-7892

fmackay@sd57 bc.ca
gkozlovic@sd35.bc.ca
jschmidt@sd73.be.ca
woodward@sd38.bc.ca

principal@dasmeshschool.com
remedios_c@surreyschools.ca
pat_jensen@sd34.bc.ca
davidbrankin@surreyschools.ca
smanning@sd62.be.ca
sburck@sd91.bc.ca

dmitzel@vsb.bc.ca
mmcewan@vsb.bc.ca
ffinch@vsb.be.ca
cpickering@sd74.bc.ca
scooley@sd73.be.ca
darren.danyluk@sd6.bc.ca
mpjensen@vsb.bc.ca
dre@sd23.bc.ca
dennis_tjernagel@sd42.ca

uhardwick@sd46.bc.ca
admindcss@peacenet.sd58.bec.ca

jmacmillan@sd38.bc.ca
bcook@sd87.be.ca
dwatt@sd91.bc.ca

gfranceschini@sd63.bc.ca
office@deerlakeschool.ca
tiohnson@deltasd.bc.ca
principal@deltachristianschool.org
tiohnson@deltasd.bc.ca
jbeaulieu@deltasd.bc.ca
mkyle@deltasd.bc.ca
amber.scoti@sd87.bc.ca
shelley.ord@sd71.bc.ca
Ifrey@sd68.bc.ca
michael.abercrombie@mpsd.ca
jfindlay@sd83.bc.ca
cminnabarriet@sd74.bc.ca
shaun_henry@sd59.bc.ca
mdouangchanh@deltasd.bc.ca
susan.mcleod@mpsd.ca
diamondschool@shawlink.ca
dduncan@365.sd58.bc.ca
dduncan@365.sd58.be.ca
office@dm-school.ca
izibin@sd79.bc.ca

637 September 30 2016

828 September 30 2016

381 September 30 2016

137 September 30 2016
0

18 September 30 2016

786 September 30 2016
0

262 September 30 2016
460 September 30 2016
338 September 30 2016
250 September 30 2016
0
330 September 30 2016
387 September 30 2016
341 September 30 2016
80 September 30 2016
411 September 30 2016
417 September 30 2016
1475 September 30 2016
482 September 30 2016
366 September 30 2016
0
180 September 30 2016
914 September 30 2016
0
0
106 September 30 2016
154 September 30 2016
26 September 30 2016
316 September 30 2016
275 September 30 2016
192 September 30 2016
102 September 30 2016
393 September 30 2016
1148 September 30 2016
705 September 30 2016
15 September 30 2016
38 September 30 2016
263 September 30 2016
77 September 30 2016
0
281 September 30 2016
109 September 30 2016
377 September 30 2016
131 September 30 2016
170 September 30 2016
179 September 30 2016
0
78 September 30 2016
379 September 30 2016
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

250 595-7765
250 354-4311
604 466-4359
250 440-5654
604 581-8111
604 851-5922
604 576-1381
604 898-3671
250 788-2531
250 788-2531
604 668-6470
250 595-3611
604 859-3712
604 859-3712
250 870-5138
604 903-3430
604 513-8000
604 713-4817
604 533-4491
604 533-4491
604 296-9011
250 756-4595
604 713-4620
604 713-5367
604 461-5581
250 442-2135
250 442-2135
604 596-1537
604 713-4771
604 713-4775
250 785-8378
250 870-5130
604 713-48952
604 864-8572
604 853-7730
604 853-7730
250 747-2142
250 748-9232
250 748-9232
250 563-7124
250 612-0755
250 374-4425
250 746-3654
250 787-0417
250 787-0417
250 478-5548
604 981-1380
604 981-1380
604 469-1133
604 464-5848
250 836-2831

250 595-7712
250 505-7007
604 466-5735
250 440-5639
604 581-8219
604 851-5933
604 576-0382
604 898-4672
250 788-2532

604 668-6509
250 598-5947
604 850-7693

250 870-5024
604 903-3431
604 513-8008

604 533-7803

604 296-9057
250 751-3405
604 713-4622
604 713-5369
604 937-8053
250 442-5913

604 596-8271
604 713-4773
604 713-4757
250 785-1678
250 870-5007
604 713-4954
604 864-2777
604 850-7851

250 747-2498
250 748-2683

250 564-6592
250 612-0756
250 377-2262
250 746-3615
250 785-1581

250 478-0738
604 981-1381

604 937-8065
604 937-8011
250 804-7784

principal@discoveryschool.ca
tmalloff@sd8.bc.ca
steven_wiebe@sd42.ca
jane.hancock@sd27 .be.ca
dogwood@surreyschools.ca

rajasperi.ramcharn@sterling.educatior

donchristian@surreyschools.ca
drm@sd48.bc.ca
dnewman@sd59.bec.ca

mckay@sd38.bc.ca
boconnor@sd61.be.ca
lisa_lainchbury@sd34.bc.ca

susan.bergen@sd23.bc.ca
athompson@sd44.ca
jrempel@sd35.bc.ca

dwilk@sd35.bc.ca
ceberle@sd35.bc.ca
mary-ann.brown@sd41.bc.ca
rgray@sd68.be.ca
scar@vsb.bc.ca
jamieson@vsb.bc.ca
ccoulson@sd43.be.ca
bob.chapman@sd51.be.ca

drfdsinclair@surreyschools.ca
hgascoigne@vsb.bc.ca
maccorkindale@vsb.bc.ca
wmcknight@prn.bc.ca
drk@sd23.be.ca
krosberg@vsb.bc.ca
paulette_collier@sd34.bc.ca
cathy_erickson@sd34.bc.ca

janmusselman@sd28.bc.ca
kapeters@sd79.bc.ca

lkarpenko@sd57.be.ca
dolores_patenaude@csf.bc.ca
ctopolovec@sd73.bc.ca
jtinsley@duncanchristian.com
branger@prn.bc.ca

drussell@sd62.bc.ca
ccantlie@wvschools.ca

dmacmillan@sd43.be.ca
pkintzinger@sd43.bc.ca
ers@sd83.bc.ca

73 September 30 2016
456 September 30 2016
120 September 30 2016

17 September 30 2016
364 September 30 2016

45 September 30 2016
348 September 30 2016
567 September 30 2016

67 September 30 2016

0
143 September 30 2016
428 September 30 2016
292 September 30 2016
0

470 September 30 2016
543 September 30 2016
440 September 30 2016
0
227 September 30 2016
0
250 September 30 2016
1412 September 30 2016
143 September 30 2016
483 September 30 2016
1406 September 30 2016
227 September 30 2016
0
515 September 30 2016
495 September 30 2016
237 September 30 2016
522 September 30 2016
734 September 30 2016
264 September 30 2016
235 September 30 2016
331 September 30 2016
0
201 September 30 2016
401 September 30 2016
0
993 September 30 2016
46 September 30 2016
246 September 30 2016
344 September 30 2016
302 September 30 2016
0
739 September 30 2016
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

250 744-2701
250 949-6418
604 531-8354
604 794-7533
604 541-1257
604 903-3520
604 903-3520
604 264-8327
604 538-1710
250 847-3492
250 923-4918
250 567-4413
604 980-6040
604 437-4849
250 992-8383
250 923-3359
604 981-1390
250 785-4511
250 733-2307
604 485-8430
250 764-2771
604 932-9602
250 579-9223
250 286-0511
604 820-5710
250 837-6364
250 723-5614
604 295-4056
604 552-7915
250 825-4020
250 362-3395
604 948-7007
604 885-4743
250 770-7691
250 612-0755
250 782-5206
604 517-5840

604 820-4587
604 296-9016
604 713-4577
604 932-9602
250 562-1164
604 898-3715
250 374-3174
250 385-3441
250 479-8256
250 923-3359
250 746-7187
250 635-3115
250 714-0761

250 744-2703
250 949-6485
604 531-6174
604 794-3827
604 531-4180
604 903-3521
604 903-3521
604 222-8327
604 538-1709
250 847-3912
250 923-48932
250 567-3943
604 980-6797
604 437-9630

604 981-1001
250 785-2810
250 743-7261
604 485-8460
250 764-2772
604 932-9608
250 579-2313
250 286-0938
604 820-1313
250 764-2772
604 267-9023
604 668-6561
604 552-7916
250 362-3374
250 362-3374
604 948-7001
604 885-4786
250 492-0308
250 612-0756
250 782-3204
604 517-5841

604 820-4589
604 664-8773
604 713-4579
604 932-9608
250 564-4891
604 898-1535
250 377-2244
250 385-7572
250 744-3187

250 746-8715
888 456-3464
250 714-0892

eagleview@sd61.bc.ca
ddeacon@sd85.bc.ca
earlmarriott@surreyschools.ca
janine_mccurdy@sd33.bc.ca
eastkensington@surreyschools.ca
rsmyth@sd44.ca
rsmyth@sd44.ca
shayes@eatonarrowsmith.com
khanna@eatonarrowsmith.com
office@ebenezerschool.com
kai.taylor@sd72.bc.ca
bnaka@sd91.bc.ca
laurent_brisebois@csf.bc.ca
johanne_asselin@csf.bc.ca

marc_vezina@csf.bc.ca
mlabounty@wvschools.ca
bbennett@prn.bc.ca
|page@sd79.bec.ca
jeanne_musuku@csf.bc.ca
fariba_daragahi@csf.bc.ca
michel_tardif@csf.bec.ca
lise_bilodeau@csf.bc.ca
edm@sd72.bc.ca
carole_masse@csf.bc.ca
hugo_desnoyers@csf.bc.ca
johan_couttenier@csf.bc.ca
rejean_gosselin@csf.bec.ca
eric_leclerc@csf.bc.ca
lyne_legault@csf.bc.ca
mariejosee_beaulieu@csf.bc.ca
sophie_lemieux@csf.bc.ca
ecole_pacifigue@csf.bc.ca
lorraine_vaillancourt@csf.bc.ca
dolores_patenaude@csf.bc.ca
shawnese_trottier@sd59.bc.ca
Inasato@sd40.be.ca

linda.ziefflie@mpsd.ca
kelly.chow@sd41.bc.ca
nmorissett@vsb.bc.ca
michel_tardif@csf.bc.ca
asmith@sd57 be.ca
catherine_drapeau@csf.bc.ca
ablais@sd73.bc.ca
macaulay@sd61.bc.ca
lbender@sdé1.bc.ca
marc_vezina@csf.bc.ca
pmengual@sd79.bc.ca
maxine.champion@cmsd.bc.ca
annie_bedard@csf.bc.ca

237 September 30 2016
261 September 30 2016
1846 September 30 2016
297 September 30 2016
35 September 30 2016
251 September 30 2016
0
75 September 30 2016
13 September 30 2016
218 September 30 2016
284 September 30 2016
2190 September 30 2016
423 September 30 2016
431 September 30 2016
0
20 September 30 2016
269 September 30 2016
357 September 30 2016
366 September 30 2016
121 September 30 2016
189 September 30 2016
59 September 30 2016
80 September 30 2016
144 September 30 2016
104 September 30 2016
55 September 30 2016
28 September 30 2016
103 September 30 2016
554 September 30 2016
83 September 30 2016
62 September 30 2016
52 September 30 2016
67 September 30 2016
150 September 30 2016
92 September 30 2016
439 September 30 2016
612 September 30 2016
0
644 September 30 2016
390 September 30 2016
432 September 30 2016
58 September 30 2016
450 September 30 2016
115 September 30 2016
452 September 30 2016
435 September 30 2016
316 September 30 2016
93 September 30 2016
454 September 30 2016
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

604 981-1225
250 287-8346
250 642-0500
604 936-4296
250 334-4495
604 517-6050
250 382-8296
604 588-5978
250 339-6864
604 267-9022
604 296-9028
250 248-5721
250 825-4020
604 731-8378
778 519-1115
604 892-9307
250 598-1684
604 214-2590
250 923-4311
250 592-2486
250 788-2528
604 792-9277
604 485-6164
604 483-3191
250 347-9543
250 265-3638
250 562-5381
604 713-4932
604 460-9993
604 296-9012
604 664-8683
604 595-5325
250 832-0662
250 642-5211
604 826-2834
250 342-9315
250 949-8332
604 538-6678
250 995-6425
250 865-4674
604 584-4754
250 260-4176
250 870-5140
250 923-4936
604 886-2204
604 713-5890
604 713-4841
604 945-7311
604 945-7311
250 263-9855
604 943-0201

604 981-1226
250 287-2302
250 642-5115
604 937-8033
250 897-0487
604 517-6051
250 382-3649
604 581-6382
250 339-6871
604 267-9023

250 954-1531

604 730-8560

604 892-5512

604 214-9881
250 923-4157
250 592-3964
250 788-3894
604 792-4094
604 485-4693

250 342-6966

250 562-4204
604 713-4934
604 460-9983
604 296-9058

604 595-5326
250 832-0654
250 642-7866
604 826-0068
250 342-6362
250 949-8349
604 538-6491
250 995-6428
250 865-2815
604 584-3261
250 260-3956
250 870-5081
250 923-48961
604 886-7216
604 713-5892
604 713-4943
604 937-8062
604 937-8062
250 263-9826
604 943-9421

tzielinski@wvschools.ca
phoenix@sd72.bc.ca
chussey@sd62.be.ca
dpassaglia@sd43.bc.ca
geoff.manning@sd71.bc.ca
keatherwood@sd40.be.ca
quadra@sd61.bc.ca
riverdale@surreyschools.ca
Timms@sd71.bc.ca

ecole_rose_des_vents@csf.be.ca

wendell hiltz@sd41.bc.ca
rterpstr@sd69.be.ca
lyne_legault@cstf.bc.ca
claude_martin@csf.bc.ca
jocelyne_fortin@csf.bc.ca
rmackenzie@sd48.bc.ca

syndie_hebert@csf.bc.ca
willowpoint@sd72.bc.ca
willows@sd61.be.ca
lauri_mason@sd59.be.ca
chuck_lawson@sd33.bc.ca
tawnie.gaudreau@sd47 be.ca

darryl.turner@sd6.bc.ca
joseph.baron@sd10.bc.ca
lbryce@sd57.be.ca
nmiladinov@vsb.bc.ca
bruce_cunnings@sd42.ca
sean.gaster@sd41.bc.ca

edsc-offc@surreyschools.ca
eop@sda3.bec.ca
pswinburnson@sd62 . bc.ca
melinda.dempster@mpsd.ca
mark.koebel@sdé.bc.ca
smegrath@sd85.be.ca
elginpark@surreyschools.ca
info@steamschool.ca
doug.bolander@sds.be.ca
ellendale@surreyschools.ca
jahtaylor@sd22.be.ca
ele@sd23.be.ca
greg.johnson@sd72.bc.ca
jbrisebois@sd46.be.ca
jchin@vsb.bc.ca
tlow@uvsb.bc.ca
ktrumley@sd43.bc.ca
ktrumley@sd43.be.ca

msmith@deltasd.bc.ca

382 September 30 2016
582 September 30 2016
409 September 30 2016
379 September 30 2016
484 September 30 2016
495 September 30 2016
418 September 30 2016
463 September 30 2016
497 September 30 2016
345 September 30 2016
502 September 30 2016
973 September 30 2016
0
314 September 30 2016
22 September 30 2016
425 September 30 2016
0
163 September 30 2016
254 September 30 2016
622 September 30 2016
138 September 30 2016
183 September 30 2016
201 September 30 2016
0
104 September 30 2016
19 September 30 2016
220 September 30 2016
322 September 30 2016
318 September 30 2016
288 September 30 2016
0

174 September 30 2016
160 September 30 2016
658 September 30 2016
382 September 30 2016
211 September 30 2016
52 September 30 2016
1203 September 30 2016
56 September 30 2016
182 September 30 2016
136 September 30 2016
344 September 30 2016
183 September 30 2016
142 September 30 2016
537 September 30 2016
422 September 30 2016
295 September 30 2016
74 September 30 2016
113 September 30 2016
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

604 543-8149
604 463-4200
604 713-8927
250 723-7522
250 723-7631
604 463-3810
604 463-3810
250 428-2363
604 583-5419
250 248-8446
604 295-8046
778 296-4252
250 483-6991
250 382-9226
604 504-5343
604 858-3057
250 567-2258
250 743-2433
604 792-1281
604 517-6020
604 465-9331
250 753-3418
604 465-9331
250 753-3418
250 379-2320
250 333-8813
604 713-4959
604 224-2643
250 564-6574

604 261-8782
250 423-4471
250 537-9332
604 597-2301
604 713-5290
604 713-5290
604 534-4171
250 562-2862
250 397-2962
604 296-9026
604 664-8690
250 758-6892
604 588-8394
604 588-8394
604 888-2111
250 774-68958
250 949-6518
250 996-7126
250 996-7126
250 256-5400
604 552-7915

604 543-9762
604 463-4181
604 713-8926
250 723-7557

604 463-8143

250 428-5783
604 582-4173
250 954-1593

604 668-6698

250 361-1263
604 852-0465
604 858-1796
250 567-9392
250 743-2570
604 792-3168
604 517-6021
604 465-7856
250 741-1250

250 B04-7785
250 333-8772
604 713-4861
604 224-2638
250 563-5487

604 232-9515
250 423-4004
250 537-5386
604 597-6481
604 713-5292

604 534-9518
250 564-3825
250 397-2390

250 758-2373
604 930-1783

604 888-7933

250 949-6585
250 996-7708
250 996-7708
250 256-5499

envercreek@surreyschools.ca
environmentalschool@sd42.ca
agrant@vsb.bc.ca
sbrown@sd70.bc.ca

jennifer_simon@sd42.ca

rsimpson@sd8.bc.ca
ermastephenson@surreyschools.ca
mdawley@sd69.bc.ca

elc@sd38.bc.ca

esquimalt@sdé1.bec.ca
ian_levings@sd34.bc.ca
steve_klassen@sd33.bc.ca
mgauthier@sd91.bc.ca
evergreen@evergreenbe.net
brad_johnston@sd33.bc.ca
jsadler@sd40.be.ca
catharine_watkins@sd42.ca
jane kruks@sd68.bc.ca

fal@sd83.bc.ca
rwilson@sd69.be.ca
pwoo@vsb.bc.ca
principalfmss@telus.net
Inorman@sd57 be.ca

fawkesacademy@abacentre.ca
linda.christenson@sd5.be.ca
klogan@sd64.bc.ca
fleetwoodpark@surreyschools.ca
nightingale@vsb.bc.ca

mmoino@sd35.bc.ca
jlackson@sd57.be.ca
mikel.brogan@sd27 bc.ca
al.post@sd41.bc.ca

jpoulin@sd68.be.ca
flanagan_a@surreyschools.ca
forsythroad@surreyschools.ca
cjackson@sd35.bc.ca
mthecbald@sd81.bc.ca
jcarr@sdB5.bc.ca
choughton@sd91.bc.ca
choughton@sd91.be.ca
beorrigan@fountainview.ca

1347 September 30 2016
88 September 30 2016
1605 September 30 2016
222 September 30 2016

0
422 September 30 2016

0
223 September 30 2016
461 September 30 2016
312 September 30 2016

0
8 September 30 2016

0
628 September 30 2016
365 September 30 2016
328 September 30 2016
269 September 30 2016
77 September 30 2016
333 September 30 2016
136 September 30 2016
288 September 30 2016
336 September 30 2016

0

0
97 September 30 2016
30 September 30 2016
278 September 30 2016
12 September 30 2016

0

0
51 September 30 2016
339 September 30 2016
179 September 30 2016
1466 September 30 2016
218 September 30 2016

0

33 September 30 2016
318 September 30 2016
57 September 30 2016
305 September 30 2016
0
404 September 30 2016
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

250 743-6916
250 695-6401
250 477-1804
604 590-1311
250 425-7818
250 425-7818
250 729-8045
604 736-5575
604 796-9496
604 582-9231
250 699-6233
778 452-2082
778 452-2082
250 747-3343
604 517-1800
604 607-3822
604 701-4910
604 427-2282
604 589-6442
604 814-3717
250 789-3369
604 572-4050
250 367-7541
250 367-7541
250 653-9223
250 653-9223
604 713-8927
604 713-4675
250 774-6941
604 585-0888
250 774-6941
604 599-6688
250 247-9342
250 539-2261
604 668-7855
604 713-4740
604 898-3688
604 463-6287
604 713-5245
604 668-6440
604 713-5403
604 713-4912
250 743-5571
250 743-5571
250 870-5102
604 576-1136
604 576-1136
250 385-3381
250 385-3381
250 256-7543
250 870-5103

250 743-6915
250 695-6695
250 477-3392
604 590-9013
250 425-2426
250 425-2426
250 729-8058
604 736-5578
604 796-9467
604 582-9268
250 §99-7753
778 452-2081
778 452-2081

604 517-1801
604 856-1002
604 701-4970
604 533-5674
604 930-9243
604 826-4052

604 572-7569
250 367-7027

250 653-2090

604 713-8926
604 713-4677
250 774-2598
604 585-0889
250 774-6988
604 599-6628
250 247-8639
250 539-2318
604 668-6274
604 713-4742
604 898-4706
604 463-0896
604 713-5247
604 668-6109
604 713-5405
604 713-4914
250 743-4871

250 870-5002
604 576-7952
604 576-7952
250 360-0952
250 360-0852
250 256-4765
250 870-5003

jrowan@sd79.bc.ca
dbeadle@sdd1.bc.ca
frankhobbs@sd61.be.ca
frankhurt@surreyschools.ca
christine.mckie@sd5.bc.ca
mekiechuk@gmail.com
anoble@sd68.bc.ca
msteltman@fraseracademy.ca
tarseneau@sd78.bc.ca
fraserheights@surreyschools.ca
bcross@sdd1.be.ca
deborah.simak@sd41.bc.ca
deborah.simak@sd41.bc.ca
fres.principal@outlook.com
djones@sd40.be.ca
fvaa@fvaa.net
brian_fehlauer@sd33.bc.ca
|.middelaer@fves.bc.ca
fraserwood@surreyschools.ca
kevin.watrin@mpsd.ca
scushway@pris.ca
frostroad@surreyschools.ca
tberdusco@sd20.bc.ca

mmullen@sdé4.bc.ca

dgood@vsb.bc.ca
ccarver@vsb.bc.ca
bfroese@sd81.bc.ca
info@gadschool.com
gwc@sd81.bec.ca
ecole_gabrielle_roy@csf.bc.ca
diravers@sd68.be.ca
sjohnston@sd64.bc.ca
garden_city@sd38.bc.ca
mbolianaz@vsb.bc.ca
plorette@sd48.bc.ca
drowell@sd42.ca
aahughes@vsb.bc.ca
jrooney@sd38.bc.ca
mdavidson@vsb.bc.ca
snichols@vsb.bc.ca
cclark@sd79.be.ca

kathy.weninger@sd23.bc.ca
georgegreenaway@surreyschools.ca
georgegreenaway@surreyschools.ca
tsmith@sd61.bc.ca
tsmith@sd61.be.ca
dralston@sd74.bc.ca
Veronica.Dumontet@sd23.bc.ca

927 September 30 2016
100 September 30 2016
301 September 30 2016
1214 September 30 2016
357 September 30 2016
0
237 September 30 2016
250 September 30 2016
18 September 30 2016
1405 September 30 2016
281 September 30 2016
6 September 30 2016
22 September 30 2016
18 September 30 2016
460 September 30 2016
217 September 30 2016
1490 September 30 2016
83 September 30 2016
525 September 30 2016
100 September 30 2016
48 September 30 2016
614 September 30 2016
343 September 30 2016
0
110 September 30 2016
0
0
352 September 30 2016
162 September 30 2016
521 September 30 2016
0
596 September 30 2016
156 September 30 2016
72 September 30 2016
265 September 30 2016
47 September 30 2016
462 September 30 2016
748 September 30 2016
228 September 30 2016
414 September 30 2016
378 September 30 2016
391 September 30 2016
385 September 30 2016
0
860 September 30 2016
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
250 338-9262
604 596-1030
604 596-1030
250 753-1044
250 753-1044
250 923-0735
250 923-0735
250 770-7671
250 770-7671
604 594-7588
604 594-7588
604 886-2612
604 741-5787
250 559-8822
604 296-9013
604 296-9014
250 568-2204
250 B49-5739
250 633-2688
250 338-2752
604 713-8288
250 479-7179
604 821-1457
604 464-6608
604 939-9214
604 464-5793
604 981-1360
250 370-6800
250 364-1353
250 870-5136
250 870-5142
250 870-5176
250 962-9669
604 534-4644
604 296-9015
604 463-6512
604 463-6512
604 930-2122
604 853-8374
604 853-8374
250 238-2255
250 283-2538
250 453-9050
250 344-2201
604 463-9513
250 344-2201
604 595-2767
604 882-0114
250 477-1855
250 426-8248

250 338-1308
604 596-0331
604 596-0331

250 741-1324
250 923-7851

250 770-7671
250 770-7671
604 572-5871

604 886-2306
250 559-8328

604 664-8832
250 568-2422
250 849-5276
250 633-2916
250 338-6132
604 713-8287
250 479-4629
604 821-1527
604 464-4586
604 939-7512
604 464-5796
604 981-1361
250 370-6811
250 364-9819
250 870-5030
250 870-5033
250 870-5076
250 962-9512
604 534-8301
604 296-9060
604 463-9748

604 497-1122
604 850-7631

250 238-2255
250 283-7158
250 453-2605

604 463-9578

604 595-2769
604 882-2617
250 472-0159
250 426-0824

rob.moore@sd71.bc.ca

georgesvanier@surreyschools.ca
georgesvanier@surreyschools.ca

ldean@sd68.be.ca
georgiapark@sd72.bc.ca

kjones@summer.com
kjones@summer.com
wzerbe@deltasd.bc.ca

diuporini@sd46.bc.ca
kdeasey@sd46.bc.ca
dbradley@sd50.be.ca
dennis.taylor@sd41.bec.ca
gilpin@sd41 bc.ca
cbrennan@sd57.bc.ca
principal@aqitsegukla.net
tmazak@nisgaa.bc.ca
murray.mcRae@sd71.be.ca
cparker@vsb.bc.ca
lscigliano@sd61.be.ca
glenedenschool@gleneden.org
SHusband@sd43.bc.ca
pmuxworthy@sd43.be.ca
kcober@sd43.be.ca
acampbell@wvschools.ca
gzederayko@mygns.ca
ccatalano@sd20.bc.ca
wendy.briggs@sd23.bc.ca
donna.stathers@sd23.bc.ca
gms@sd23.bc.ca
tcole@sd57 be.ca
credekop@sd35.bc.ca
lori.mcnary@sd41.be.ca
tanya_dailey@sd42.ca

bhatia jasbir@gobindsarvar.ca
joanne_neveux@sd34.bc.ca

dralston@sd74.bc.ca
deane.johnson@viw.sd84.bc.ca
gtdl@sd74.bc.ca
iris.trask@sdé.bc.ca
jonathan_wheatley@sd42.ca
gssinfo@sd6.bc.ca

goldstonepark@surreyschools.ca

tdawson@sd35.bc.ca
bkelly@sd61.bc.ca
michelle.lacobucci@sds.be.ca

0

981 September 30 2016

521 September 30 2016
0
0

313 September 30 2016

280 September 30 2016
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
1054 September 30 2016
348 September 30 2016
14 September 30 2016
477 September 30 2016
426 September 30 2016
1332 September 30 2016
239 September 30 2016
666 September 30 2016
376 September 30 2016
649 September 30 2016
239 September 30 2016
487 September 30 2016
264 September 30 2016
170 September 30 2016
94 September 30 2016
328 September 30 2016
0
119 September 30 2016
359 September 30 2016
0
5 September 30 2016
86 September 30 2016
30 September 30 2016
38 September 30 2016
489 September 30 2016
292 September 30 2016
593 September 30 2016
433 September 30 2016
322 September 30 2016
258 September 30 2016
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

250 398-5800
604 713-4778
250 442-8285
604 713-4663
250 694-3396
250 694-3396
604 594-2474
604 588-5961
604 823-6738
250 445-6616
250 445-6616
250 838-7579
250 398-5800
250 626-3226
604 951-9553
604 588-7601
250 537-9944
604 847-0772
250 949-7743
604 534-9285
604 536-8712
250 724-5542
250 679-3269
250 679-3269
604 885-2318
604 741-5787
604 538-1083
604 668-6514
250 758-5711
604 460-1136
604 460-1136
604 464-2549
604 903-3600
250 478-3431
250 478-3232
604 936-1494
604 581-6016
604 796-2838
604 463-0866
250 546-8723
604 852-9665
604 852-9665
250 962-9211
250 841-2511
250 562-1773
250 542-5385
250 542-5385
604 713-5507
604 826-2481
604 826-3651
604 946-7601

250 398-5206
604 713-4780
250 442-2085
604 713-4665
250 §94-3689
250 §94-3689
604 594-1731
604 582-6173
604 823-4582
250 445-6360

250 804-7787
250 398-5206
250 626-5106
604 951-8982
604 588-7762
250 537-9512
604 824-0711
250 949-7422
604 534-8986
604 531-7286
250 724-7335
250 377-2247

604 BB5-6383
604 885-2617
604 538-2089
604 668-6515
250 751-1873
604 460-1137

604 464-2571
604 903-3601
250 478-1459
250 391-9624
604 936-1495
604 583-0904
604 796-3889
604 463-0821

604 852-6760

250 962-8636
250 841-2502
250 563-0524
250 542-2863
250 542-2863
604 713-5509
604 826-8331
604 820-9209
604 946-3016

mike.franklin@sd27.bc.ca
jnishi@vsb.bc.ca

scott. stewart@sd51.be.ca
jeng@vsb.bc.ca
ntoth@sd91.be.ca
ntoth@sd91.be.ca
zray@deltasd.bc.ca
horstead_j@surreyschools.ca
nicole_driscoll@sd33.bc.ca
brian.foy@sd51.be.ca

gri@sd83.bc.ca
mike.franklin@sd27.bc.ca
bmarie@sd50.bc.ca
guildfordic@surreyschools.ca
smalley_r@surreyschools.ca
Iruehlen@sdé4.bec.ca
helen_plummer@sd33.bc.ca
rallen@gwanak.bc.ca
sdavids@sd35.bc.ca
htthrift@surreyschools.ca
tharris@haahuupayak.com
tgrigg@sd73.bc.ca
morr@sd73.bc.ca
sbudgell@sd46.bec.ca
kdeasey@sd46.be.ca
hallsprairie@surreyschools.ca
hamilton@sd38.bec.ca
cbohm@sd68.be.ca
kevin_bodman@sd42.ca

tbanks@sd43.be.ca
handsworth@sd44.ca
dstoutley@sd62.bc.ca
ksjerven@sd62.bc.ca
cwoods@sd43.bc.ca
haroldbishop@surreyschools.ca
mark.classen@sd78.bc.ca
kristi_blakeway@sd42.ca

mark_byrme@sd34.bc.ca

abond@sd57 be.ca
ehill@sd52.be.ca
Imcgraw@sd57.be.ca
ljiohnson@sd22.be.ca
lwebb@sd22 bc.ca
lkloepper@vsb.bc.ca
beth-anne.cullen@mpsd.ca
shirley.gibson@mpsd.ca
mcarruthers@deltasd.bc.ca

160 September 30 2016
223 September 30 2016
357 September 30 2016
135 September 30 2016
0
71 September 30 2016
526 September 30 2016
528 September 30 2016
153 September 30 2016
33 September 30 2016
0
69 September 30 2016
33 September 30 2016
100 September 30 2016
150 September 30 2016
1260 September 30 2016
569 September 30 2016
997 September 30 2016
119 September 30 2016
583 September 30 2016
259 September 30 2016
136 September 30 2016
279 September 30 2016
0
205 September 30 2016
0
139 September 30 2016
427 September 30 2016
356 September 30 2016
421 September 30 2016
0
330 September 30 2016
1457 September 30 2016
165 September 30 2016
402 September 30 2016
280 September 30 2016
435 September 30 2016
104 September 30 2016
430 September 30 2016
0
436 September 30 2016
0

342 September 30 2016

28 September 30 2016
269 September 30 2016
417 September 30 2016

0

643 September 30 2016
292 September 30 2016
657 September 30 2016
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

604 941-0517
604 464-9422
604 574-0044
250 842-5214
250 842-5214
250 923-4918
604 596-1508
604 596-1508
250 962-1811
250 578-7227
250 870-5116
604 596-1701
604 596-1701
604 483-9162
604 483-9162
604 668-6355
604 596-6324
604 713-5441
604 517-6030
250 862-2376
250 862-2377
250 562-5384
604 469-6407
604 461-8679
604 465-6737
250 546-8723
604 465-6737
250 546-8723
250 339-5525
250 489-4391
604 903-3540
604 792-4680
604 575-1359
250 477-7273
250 832-7195
604 936-4237
604 826-4187
250 542-5465
250 998-4377
604 581-2327
604 581-2327
604 585-2566
604 946-0218
604 585-2566
604 981-1220
604 981-1220
604 289-3530
604 581-3023
250 492-4480
604 987-4454
604 517-5917

604 941-4786

604 574-2760
888 503-68959
888 503-6859
250 923-4832

604 596-1643
250 962-1825
250 377-2223
250 870-5031
604 572-5976

604 483-3272

604 668-6354
604 596-8279
604 713-5443
604 517-6031
250 762-9277
250 862-4943
250 562-8785
604 469-6417
604 937-8055
604 465-7864
250 804-7788

250 804-7788
250 339-0832
250 489-0600
604 903-3541
604 792-2465
604 575-0853
250 477-8400
250 832-5420
604 936-4239
604 826-8980
250 542-0545
250 998-4547
604 581-9424

604 581-1783
604 946-8375

604 981-1221
604 289-3534
604 583-4795
250 490-4602

604 517-5991

jclose@sd43.bc.ca

hazelgrove@surreyschools.ca
mark.newbery@cmsd.bc.ca
mark.newbery@cmsd.bc.ca
kai.taylor@sd72.bc.ca

tmegrory@deltasd.be.ca
pchild@sd57 .be.ca
cgorman@sd73.bec.ca
linda.ross@sd23 bc.ca
treel@deltasd.bc.ca

kristen.brach@sd47.bc.ca

anderson@sd38.bc.ca
henrybose@surreyschools.ca
icannon@vsb.bc.ca
scameron@sd40.bc.ca
office@onlineschool.ca
pkelly@heritagechristian.ca
Ipicton@sd57.be.ca
sparmar@sd43.bc.ca
tclerkson@sd43.be.ca
nicole_neggers@sd42.ca
jvanderm@sd83.bec.ca

jvanderm@sd83.bc.ca
dean.patterson@sd71.bc.ca
william johnson@sd5.bc.ca
thenderson@sd44.ca
info@highroadacademy.com
hillcrest@surreyschools.ca
hillcrest@sd61.bc.ca
hil@sd83.bc.ca
ntambellini@sd43.bc.ca
brian.barber@mpsd.ca
csiegmueller@sd22.be.ca
kczechmeister@sd57.be.ca
kolbus_b@surreyschools.ca
hjorthroad@surreyschools.ca
shook_a@surreyschools.ca
bthompson@deltasd.bc.ca
holly@surreyschools.ca
kgrimwood@wvschools.ca

dinchc@telus.net
office@holycross.bc.ca
principal.holycross@telus.net
ksmith@cisva.bc.ca
asaugstad@sd40.bc.ca

157 September 30 2016
0
664 September 30 2016
7 September 30 2016
334 September 30 2016
0
0
248 September 30 2016
663 September 30 2016
21 September 30 2016
237 September 30 2016
304 September 30 2016
0
95 September 30 2016
0
527 September 30 2016
355 September 30 2016
389 September 30 2016
497 September 30 2016
4219 September 30 2016
354 September 30 2016
373 September 30 2016
373 September 30 2016
1372 September 30 2016
305 September 30 2016
289 September 30 2016
0
0
657 September 30 2016
278 September 30 2016
433 September 30 2016
427 September 30 2016
595 September 30 2016
287 September 30 2016
295 September 30 2016
560 September 30 2016
362 September 30 2016
358 September 30 2016
39 September 30 2016
245 September 30 2016
0
575 September 30 2016
381 September 30 2016
0
250 September 30 2016
0
249 September 30 2016
816 September 30 2016
227 September 30 2016
227 September 30 2016
176 September 30 2016
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no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no

250 360-4300
604 597-8353
250 428-2217
250 353-2227
250 354-4139
250 355-2212
604 587-8117
604 942-5322
604 869-9871
250 335-2125
250 395-4572
250 620-3438
250 845-7736
250 845-7217
604 668-6281
604 892-5261
250 338-6596
250 870-5141
250 870-5141
250 783-9994
250 783-9994
604 668-6615
604 668-6600
250 352-3186
604 543-9347
604 590-5504
250 762-2730
250 964-4362
604 596-6116
604 224-5012
604 936-4285
604 583-7530
604 941-3408
604 981-1240
250 423-4651
250 423-4651
250 756-9801
604 947-0700
604 947-9311
250 342-6232
250 368-5591
604 668-6478
250 774-3145
250 774-3145
604 596-3445
250 353-2227
250 547-9231
250 832-2188
604 713-4801
250 635-9754
604 859-5826

250 360-4326
604 597-4881
250 428-4990
250 353-7434
250 354-4407
250 355-2523
604 951-4882
604 942-5311
604 869-8471
250 335-2006
250 395-5198
250 620-3468

250 845-7218
604 668-6004
604 892-5618
250 338-6533
250 870-5037
250 870-5037
250 783-5465

604 668-6569
604 668-6601
250 352-3183
604 590-2972

250 964-9465
604 596-4338
604 224-3721
604 936-6594
604 583-7510
604 941-3886
604 981-1241
250 423-7661
250 423-7661
250 756-0291
604 947-0700
604 947-9366
250 342-2127
250 364-1567
604 247-0591
250 774-2598
250 774-2598
604 596-1714
250 353-7434
250 547-9469

604 713-4803
250 635-9784
604 850-7683

joradbury@sdé1.bc.ca
tiohnson@deltasd.bc.ca
bruce.cookson@sd8.be.ca
drude@sd8.bec.ca
kjones@sd8.bc.ca
enielsen@sds.bc.ca
zradomirova@pcrs.ca
jlok@hopelcs.ca
rosalee.floyd@sd78.be.ca
alissa.pratt@sd71.bc.ca
maria.telford@sd27.bc.ca
kelly.mclennan@sd27 be.ca
kim.vanb@houstonchristianschool.ca
craig.mcaulay@sd54.bc.ca
debeck@sd38.bc.ca
npascuzzi@sd48.bc.ca
barb.robertson@sd71.bc.ca
brady.holland@sd23.bc.ca
hre@sd23.bc.ca
dbeam@prn.bc.ca

boyd@sd38.bc.ca
mecroberts@sd38.be.ca
jbeddoes@sd8.be.ca
ross_shauna@surreyschools.ca
snaz@ilearndl.com
irhs.principal@cisnd.ca
kbarth@cispg.ca
mjacob@cisva.bc.ca
cforan@cisva.bc.ca
mmecglenen@sd43.bec.ca
principal@igraschool.com
Ibirnie@sd43.be.ca
Ihill@wvschools.ca
dawn.voysey@sd5.bc.ca
dawn.voysey@sd5.bc.ca
pyoung@sde68.be.ca
asaugstad@sd40.bc.ca
tspear@go.islandpacific.org
jill.jensen@sd6.be.ca
dderosa@sd20.bc.ca
burnett@sd38.bc.ca
jarva@sd81.bc.ca
jarva@sd81.bc.ca
tbrown@surreyschools.ca
drude@sd8.bc.ca
KWickum@sd22.bc.ca
sas@sd83.bc.ca
rcassie@vsb.bc.ca
josee_langlois@csf.bec.ca
ryan_colbert@sd34.bc.ca

430 September 30 2016
78 September 30 2016
155 September 30 2016
11 September 30 2016
42 September 30 2016
6 September 30 2016
11 September 30 2016
329 September 30 2016
356 September 30 2016
40 September 30 2016
187 September 30 2016
64 September 30 2016
118 September 30 2016
209 September 30 2016
282 September 30 2016
634 September 30 2016
338 September 30 2016
306 September 30 2016
0

148 September 30 2016
0
706 September 30 2016
933 September 30 2016
189 September 30 2016
409 September 30 2016
218 September 30 2016
255 September 30 2016
193 September 30 2016
459 September 30 2016
204 September 30 2016
62 September 30 2016
434 September 30 2016
424 September 30 2016
410 September 30 2016
408 September 30 2016
0

655 September 30 2016
279 September 30 2016
62 September 30 2016
217 September 30 2016
796 September 30 2016
1004 September 30 2016
114 September 30 2016
0
268 September 30 2016
223 September 30 2016
320 September 30 2016
0
352 September 30 2016
38 September 30 2016
153 September 30 2016
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no
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no

604 859-5826
250 429-3211
604 588-3021
604 713-4630
250 384-7184
250 984-7184
604 465-8444
604 668-6268
604 530-0251
604 530-0251
604 888-5257
250 368-3242
604 668-6133
604 942-6658
604 668-6420
604 295-6428
604 483-3191
604 668-6209
604 543-7187
604 594-3484
604 594-3484
604 531-8833
604 531-8833
604 668-6198
250 366-4224
250 442-8275
250 442-8275
250 295-6727
250 295-6727
250 753-8211
604 823-6814
604 668-6639
604 713-4837
604 713-4837
250 723-7521
604 522-1410
604 853-6450
604 853-6450
250 642-5427
250 642-5472
604 713-4666
604 713-8938
250 723-0637
250 478-5571
250 478-5571
604 668-6699
604 581-5500
250 642-5881
250 391-9002
250 374-2305
604 588-58918

250 429-3555
604 581-5209

250 383-7152

604 465-4561
604 668-6134
604 530-0217

604 888-4324
250 368-6911
604 668-6517
604 942-9211
604 668-6490

604 483-3227
604 668-6419
604 543-0236

604 597-2516
604 535-6827

604 668-6118
250 366-4429
250 442-5388

250 295-6820

250 753-2430
604 823-6791
604 668-6645
604 713-4839

250 723-1674
604 522-4606
604 850-7370

250 642-4465

604 713-4668
604 713-8937
250 720-0379
250 478-7318
250 478-7318
604 668-6255
604 583-9286
250 642-7137
250 391-9007
250 377-2235
604 581-3563

erin.boehm@sd5.be.ca
jamesardiel@surreyschools.ca
jamesardiel@surreyschools.ca
jamesbay@sd61.bc.ca

penny.shepherd-hill@jcs.bc.ca
gilmore@sd38.bc.ca
cwejr@sd35.be.ca
cwejr@sd35.be.ca
llainchbury@sd35.bc.ca
bstefani@sd20.bc.ca
mckinney@sd38.bc.ca
mjankowiak@sd43.bc.ca
thompson@sd38.bc.ca

jasmin.marshman@sd47.bc.ca
whiteside@sd38.bc.ca
janicechurchill@surreyschools.ca

jsmann@deltasd.bc.ca
davison_c@surreyschools.ca
jessielee@surreyschools.ca
wowk@sd38.bc.ca
drude@sd8.bc.ca
marci.butler@sd51.be.ca

blawrence@365.5d58.be.ca
blawrenc@365.5d58.bc.ca
dmarshall1@sd68.bc.ca
office@jcss.ca
diefenbaker@sd38.bc.ca
kpickford@vsb.bc.ca

smanson@sd70.bc.ca
admin@johnknoxbc.org
sharon_gibson@sd34.be.ca

gjohnson@sdB2.be.ca
gjohnson@sd62.be.ca
mjorgensen@vsb.bc.ca
pdasilva@vsb.bc.ca
jpe@cisdv.bc.ca
sszalipszki@sd62.bc.ca
sszalipszki@sd62.bc.ca
errington@sd38.bc.ca

johnstonheights@surreyschools.ca

|szadkowski@sd62.bc.ca
hlait@sd62.be.ca
mbowden@sd73.be.ca
kbwoodward@surreyschools.ca

0
186 September 30 2016
415 September 30 2016
0
206 September 30 2016
0
33 September 30 2016
296 September 30 2016
295 September 30 2016
0
668 September 30 2016
272 September 30 2016
302 September 30 2016
309 September 30 2016
207 September 30 2016
0
270 September 30 2016
404 September 30 2016
281 September 30 2016
0
473 September 30 2016
323 September 30 2016
0
225 September 30 2016
9 September 30 2016
264 September 30 2016
0
155 September 30 2016
0
645 September 30 2016
241 September 30 2016
350 September 30 2016
489 September 30 2016
0
251 September 30 2016
405 September 30 2016
284 September 30 2016
0
204 September 30 2016
0
631 September 30 2016
1072 September 30 2016
142 September 30 2016
438 September 30 2016
187 September 30 2016
231 September 30 2016
1394 September 30 2016
538 September 30 2016
1863 September 30 2016
439 September 30 2016
537 September 30 2016
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no
no
no

604 588-5918
250 725-7789
250 545-1396
250 770-7692
250 376-6800
250 374-3200
604 467-9050
604 668-6250
778 571-4080
250 376-5586
250 652-9261
604 487-9022
604 487-9022
250 962-9271
250 861-3238
250 860-1165
250 870-5105
250 764-4130
250 655-4648
250 378-2157
604 590-1198
604 985-5224
604 796-2161
604 796-2161
604 713-5488
604 713-5446
250 747-2624
250 785-1611
604 585-8200

604 820-4000
250 746-7845
250 746-7845
250 542-5351
250 632-6194
250 632-9194
604 713-8850
604 941-3401
250 427-5371
250 427-1779
604 263-9700
604 713-8999
604 857-0803
250 832-5200
604 888-0969
604 668-6280
250 365-8478
604 BB5-6666
604 588-5711
250 842-6148
604 296-9017

250 723-5926
250 545-7394
250 770-7692
250 376-6804
250 377-2245
604 467-8073
604 668-6255
778 571-4089
250 377-2252
250 §52-2094
604 487-0808

250 962-5637
250 861-4844
250 860-1416
250 870-5005
250 764-4139
250 655-4384
250 378-2158
604 590-8431
604 985-4562
604 796-3966

604 713-5490
604 713-5448
250 747-3072
250 785-9300
604 588-3210

250 746-7849

250 558-3756
888 522-6751
888 522-6751
604 713-8949
604 937-8019
250 427-5371
250 427-1789
604 263-4848
604 713-8998
604 857-0967
250 832-5201
604 888-0977
604 668-6142
250 365-0338
604 BB5-6657
604 588-0577
250 842-5799

kbwoodward@surreyschools.ca
info@kackaamin.org
mgrace@sd22.bc.ca
hrose@summer.com
sandroc@kamcs.org
sgriffith@sd73.bc.ca
gwyneth_dixon-warren@sd42.ca
meneely@sd38.be.ca
katzie@surreyschools.ca
cwood@sd73.bec.ca
mheron@sd63.bc.ca
bill.rounis@sd47.bc.ca

smacrae@sd57.bc.ca
darren.lewis@kcschool.ca
okmontessori@shawbiz.ca
kss@sd23.bc.ca
evelynn@kelownawaldorf.org
kelset_elem@sd63.bc.ca
cmullin@365.sd58.be.ca
kennedytrail@surreyschools.ca
jchristopher@kgms.ca
kstanway@sd78.bc.ca

mbroadbent@vsb.bc.ca
mbroadbent@vsb.bc.ca
bethcollingwood@sd28.be.ca
glahaye@prn.bc.ca
info@khalsaschool.ca
board@khalsaschool.ca
info@khalsaschool.ca
mmartin@sd79.bc.ca

deullum@sd22 be.ca
janelle.hittel@cmsd.bc.ca

rmoro@vsb.bec.ca
kilmer@sdd3.be.ca
clint.dolgopol@sd6.be.ca
principal@kis.ca
rklein@kdhs.org
jlauzon@vsb.bc.ca
peggy_antifaeff@sd34.be.ca
info@kingschristianschool.com
school@tkc.com
kingswood@sd38.bc.ca
wnaka@sd20.bc.ca
jmarshall@sd46.bc.ca
frank_j@surreyschools.ca
bmuldon@kispioxschool.ca
deb.taylorprincipal@sd41.bc.ca

0
0
511 September 30 2016
108 September 30 2016
252 September 30 2016
467 September 30 2016
617 September 30 2016
297 September 30 2016
804 September 30 2016
290 September 30 2016
405 September 30 2016
105 September 30 2016
0
729 September 30 2016
658 September 30 2016
34 September 30 2016
1813 September 30 2016
128 September 30 2016
382 September 30 2016
46 September 30 2016
300 September 30 2016
178 September 30 2016
298 September 30 2016
0
95 September 30 2016
591 September 30 2016
59 September 30 2016
6 September 30 2016
2498 September 30 2016
0
60 September 30 2016
244 September 30 2016
0
277 September 30 2016
214 September 30 2016
0
1930 September 30 2016
307 September 30 2016
21 September 30 2016
66 September 30 2016
234 September 30 2016
468 September 30 2016
400 September 30 2016
256 September 30 2016
123 September 30 2016
207 September 30 2016
329 September 30 2016
223 September 30 2016
396 September 30 2016
117 September 30 2016
294 September 30 2016
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no
no
no

604 664-8727
250 632-2811
604 713-8961
250 849-5484
250 234-3561
778 484-5554
250 870-5106
250 426-0166
250 423-4912
250 489-0677
250 426-8551
250 428-9079
250 364-1275
250 362-7388
250 455-2328
250 770-7600
250 752-5651
604 588-6934
604 942-1835
250 332-5260
604 588-3418
250 352-5538
604 713-4585
250 220-6010
604 B58-2666
250 396-7230
250 848-2281
604 946-4158
604 946-4158
250 344-6317
250 245-3351
250 245-3912
250 245-3043
250 245-3912
604 463-7108
250 392-6284
250 749-6634
250 749-6634
250 479-2896
250 334-3168
250 692-7733
250 692-7733
250 658-5082
250 747-2009
604 296-9018
250 474-3449
250 477-0181
604 886-9971
604 533-2118
604 534-7155
604 530-2141

888 520-6903
604 713-8960
888 464-7026
250 234-3563
778 478-7564
250 870-5008
250 426-0186
250 423-4851
250 489-0761
250 426-8441
250 428-9078
250 364-5743
250 362-5739
250 455-6666
250 770-7600
250 752-8604
604 588-2139
604 942-6701
250 332-5332
604 588-7245
250 352-3119
604 713-4587
250 220-6014
604 858-5773
250 396-4092
250 848-2284
604 946-4150

250 344-7382
250 245-3117
250 245-4863
250 245-4333

604 463-7467
250 392-3362
250 749-6222
250 749-6222
250 479-6511
250 338-4315
250 692-4231
250 692-4231
250 658-5072
250 747-3076
604 296-9070
250 474-1618
250 477-0143
604 BB6-7782
604 994-0154
604 534-9332
604 530-5132

Nancy.Tormene@cmsd.bc.ca
rbains@vsb.bc.ca
jaclyn.wells@cmsd.bc.ca
principal@iskut.org
principal@kleos.ca
ashley.ragoonaden@sd23.bc.ca
dmckay@kcacademy.ca
linda.christenson@sd5.be.ca
viveka.johnson@sd5.be.ca
david.standing@sd5.bc.ca
kves9079@gmail.com
nrobinson@sd20.bc.ca
bford@sd20.bc.ca
mseitzinger@sd74.bc.ca
sdevito@summer.com
Imarshall@sd69.bc.ca
kwantlenpark@surreyschools.ca
lebenal@sd43.bec.ca
mpreston@viw.sd84.be.ca
lamatheson@surreyschools.ca
tmalloff@sd8.bc.ca
bfrenzell@vsb.bc.ca
pascale_bernier@csf.bc.ca
mc_gilbert@csf.bc.ca
cynthia.neufeld@sd27.be.ca
k.aoki@gitxaalanation.com
imecallum@deltasd.bc.ca

blaine.broderick@sd6.bc.ca
colette.young@sd68.bec.ca
bbrooks@sd68.be.ca
margaret.olsen@sd68.be.ca

slinton@sd42.ca
gregg.gaylord@sd27.bec.ca
jdoyle@sd79.be.ca
jdoyle@sd79.be.ca
lakehill@sd61.bc.ca
gerald.fussell@sd71.bc.ca
hgrant@sd91.bc.ca
hgrant@sd91.bc.ca
lakeviewschool@shaw.ca

stephenhawkinsbogle@sd28.be.ca

Bruce.Comell@sd41.bc.ca
bjohnson@sd62 bc.ca
kluchies@sd61.bc.ca
dknight@sd46.bc.ca

superintendent@langleychristian.com

rstare@sd35.be.ca
jpusic@sd35.bc.ca

0
60 September 30 2016
1330 September 30 2016
93 September 30 2016
48 September 30 2016
183 September 30 2016
B77 September 30 2016
161 September 30 2016
188 September 30 2016
93 September 30 2016
228 September 30 2016
24 September 30 2016
92 September 30 2016
16 September 30 2016
64 September 30 2016
516 September 30 2016
658 September 30 2016
1518 September 30 2016
697 September 30 2016
51 September 30 2016
1118 September 30 2016
735 September 30 2016
513 September 30 2016
742 September 30 2016
62 September 30 2016
12 September 30 2016
87 September 30 2016
437 September 30 2016

0
213 September 30 2016
295 September 30 2016
242 September 30 2016
587 September 30 2016

0
685 September 30 2016
1332 September 30 2016
151 September 30 2016
192 September 30 2016
162 September 30 2016
239 September 30 2016
333 September 30 2016
22 September 30 2016
41 September 30 2016
266 September 30 2016
274 September 30 2016
415 September 30 2016
534 September 30 2016
108 September 30 2016
1034 September 30 2016
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

604 888-3113
604 530-9973
604 534-4779
604 530-4101
604 530-4101
604 532-5667
604 534-7155
604 534-4171
250 598-3336
604 536-1626
604 903-3570
604 576-9184
604 713-4996
250 426-5291
250 545-1710
250 624-6218
250 624-6218
250 721-6739
604 941-8661
250 546-3476
604 581-1363
604 581-1363
604 881-0222
250 474-5311
250 790-2320
250 256-4274
604 936-4261
250 427-2255
604 921-8311
604 984-8226
604 738-9016
604 792-0681
604 793-0789
250 788-1924
250 559-8757
604 296-9019
604 664-8743
250 658-5238
250 658-5238
250 523-6215
250 523-9441
604 936-1436
604 713-4605
604 668-6649
604 713-8171
604 517-6060
604 713-5454
604 713-4595
604 713-4595
604 713-5495
604 713-5055

604 888-3578
604 530-3819
604 534-4795
604 530-3751

604 532-5634
604 534-9332
604 534-9518
250 598-2945
604 536-4829
604 903-3571
604 576-6492
604 713-4998
250 489-5723
250 545-7158
250 627-7030

250 472-1146
604 937-8020
250 804-7789
604 951-0724

604 881-0333
250 474-5021
250 790-2315
250 256-4275
604 936-6594
250 427-5545
604 921-6109
604 984-8254
604 738-5749
604 792-4583

250 788-1923
250 559-8757
604 664-8325

250 658-4982

250 377-2249
250 377-2231
604 936-1437
604 713-4607
604 668-6657
604 713-8170
604 517-6061
604 713-5457
604 713-4597

604 713-5497
604 713-5057

jbonnar@sd35.bc.ca
dpaton@sd35.bc.ca
amoore@sd35.bc.ca
vjaggi@sd35.bc.ca
vjaggi@sd35.bc.ca
info@langleymontessori.ca
rstare@sd35.bc.ca
mmoino@sd35.bc.ca
lansdowne@sd61.bc.ca
laronde@surreyschools.ca
larson@sd44.ca
bolduc_r@surreyschools.ca
rzerbe@vsb.bc.ca
michelle.sartorel@sd5.be.ca
charvie@sd22.be.ca
kdann@sd52.bc.ca

dharding@sd61.bc.ca
rcollins@sd43.be.ca
sanderso@sd83.bec.ca
lenashaw@surreyschools.ca
lenashaw@surreyschools.ca
isabelle_baril@csf.bc.ca
info@lighthousechristianacademy.com
sari.small@sd27 .bc.ca
piohnston@sd74.bc.ca
mmeglenen@sd43.bc.ca
crystal.macleod@sd6.bc.ca
acampbell@wvschools.ca
office@Ilgca.ca
principal@Ifabc.org
gabe_darchangelo@sd33.bc.ca

mmckinley@sd59.bc.ca
geyes@agceislands.net
dino.klarich@sd41.bc.ca

Jgrewal@sd63.bc.ca

cpreymak@sd73.bc.ca
cpreymak@sd73.bc.ca
dfridge@sd43.bc.ca
jdale@vsb.bc.ca
byng@sd38.bc.ca
gtaylor@vsb.bc.ca
kmillard @sd40.bc.ca
cfeniak@vsb.bc.ca
dknibbs@vsb.bc.ca

mdonovan@vsb.bec.ca
hjpeters@vsb.bc.ca

932 September 30 2016
520 September 30 2016
727 September 30 2016
426 September 30 2016
0
68 September 30 2016
712 September 30 2016
819 September 30 2016
554 September 30 2016
448 September 30 2016
460 September 30 2016
406 September 30 2016
647 September 30 2016
363 September 30 2016
136 September 30 2016
168 September 30 2016
0
0
496 September 30 2016
281 September 30 2016
510 September 30 2016
0
90 September 30 2016
161 September 30 2016
9 September 30 2016
196 September 30 2016
48 September 30 2016
176 September 30 2016
32 September 30 2016
319 September 30 2016
479 September 30 2016
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
1308 September 30 2016
366 September 30 2016
454 September 30 2016
444 September 30 2016
0
157 September 30 2016
545 September 30 2016
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no
no
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no
no
no
no

604 713-4735
604 713-4650
604 713-4650
604 713-4630
604 713-5426
604 517-6070
604 574-7407
604 336-0456
250 378-5527
250 265-3638
250 265-3638
604 296-9020
604 888-1075
604 903-3620
604 903-3590
604 903-3590
250 455-2215
604 596-7517
604 596-7517
250 838-6434
250 838-6434
250 670-9555
250 670-9680
250 385-3441
250 772-5010
604 713-4696
250 997-6510
250 362-3050
604 883-2373
604 741-5787
604 499-7303
604 713-8200
604 264-8327
604 931-3574
604 931-3574
250 842-5313
250 964-9874
604 898-3601
604 668-6660
250 567-4341
250 746-7541
604 464-8581
604 594-8838
604 713-5356
s.22

604 285-9665
604 668-6692
604 428-8511
604 428-8511
604 465-4442
604 467-5551

604 713-4737
604 713-4657
604 713-4657
604 713-4633
604 713-5428
604 517-6071
604 574-4759
604 669-6998
250 378-6389
250 358-2533
250 358-2533
604 296-9067
604 888-1022
604 903-3621
604 903-3591
604 903-3591
250 455-2528
604 596-8614

250 804-7790
250 804-7790
250 670-9543
250 670-9574

250 772-5099

250 997-6509

604 883-1107
604 885-2617
604 499-7303
604 713-8209
604 222-8327
604 931-4514

888 509-8670
250 964-9350
604 898-4092
604 668-6666
250 567-5136
250 746-8351
604 461-7832
604 572-9383
604 713-5358

604 668-6694

604 465-1685
604 467-9825

dvmurphy@vsb.bc.ca
sburton@vsb.bc.ca
rzerbe@vsb.bec.ca
hsandhu@vsh.bc.ca
www.lordtennyson.ca
scottingham@sd40.bc.ca
lordtweedsmuir@surreyschools.ca
pcohee@lowellhighschool.ca
asterling@Inib.net
thawkins@sd10.bc.ca
nicol.suhr@sd10.bc.ca
lisa.hartman@sd41.bc.ca
kanderson@sd35.bc.ca
lynnvalley@sd44.ca
klaroue@sd44.ca
klaroue@sd44.ca
doconnor@sd74.bc.ca
mbsanford@surreyschools.ca
mbsanford@surreyschools.ca
deumming@sd8a3.be.ca
deumming@sd8a3.be.ca
pehgee.aranas@ahousahted.ca
joe.mchale@ahousahted.ca

mcbschool95@yahoo.ca
mdugan@sd57.bc.ca

gsmith@sd46.bc.ca
kdeasey@sd46.bc.ca
megan@madronaschool.com
amacinnes@vsb.bc.ca
shayes@eatonarrowsmith.com
meclay@sd43.bc.ca

cindy.sousa@cmsd.bc.ca
dhood@sd57.be.ca
mgeclerical@sd48.bc.ca
steves@sd38.bec.ca
jfriesen@sd91.bc.ca
dwright@sd79.bc.ca
agraham@sd43.bc.ca
maplegreen@surreyschools.ca
pevans@vsb.bc.ca

s.22
michael.duncan@maplehilledu.com

maplelane@sd38.bc.ca
dawn.sutherland@mapleleafschools.c

mres.office@mres.ca
Stuart_Richardson@sd42.ca

78 September 30 2016
715 September 30 2016
0
530 September 30 2016
444 September 30 2016
363 September 30 2016
2056 September 30 2016
31 September 30 2016
92 September 30 2016
78 September 30 2016
0
99 September 30 2016
435 September 30 2016
349 September 30 2016
172 September 30 2016
0
75 September 30 2016
529 September 30 2016
0

331 September 30 2016
0
142 September 30 2016
64 September 30 2016
0
33 September 30 2016
0
0
0
82 September 30 2016
0
118 September 30 2016
1111 September 30 2016
21 September 30 2016
383 September 30 2016
0
123 September 30 2016
283 September 30 2016
288 September 30 2016
282 September 30 2016
52 September 30 2016
342 September 30 2016
548 September 30 2016
416 September 30 2016
481 September 30 2016
0
0
171 September 30 2016
0
59 September 30 2016
283 September 30 2016
395 September 30 2016
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no
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no

604 463-4175
604 296-6900
250 724-0512
250 870-5104
250 392-7410
250 598-5191
604 859-3151
604 859-3151
250 479-4746
250 392-4104
250 392-4104
250 372-2027
250 372-7795
250 334-2428
604 296-9021
604 576-8551
604 576-8551
604 594-7150
250 349-5665
604 942-0264
604 588-5891
604 588-5891
250 427-2241
604 826-8181
604 668-6575
250 539-2371
604 296-9022
604 664-8344
250 569-2721
250 968-4441
250 569-2295
604 795-7000
604 795-7000
604 596-9554
604 596-9554
250 758-8946
250 758-8946
250 374-4545
250 479-1691
250 386-1408
250 427-2283
250 843-7374
604 595-1060
604 859-0126
250 991-5566
250 947-8252
604 465-3492
604 464-5813
604 469-9288
604 467-4444
604 337-3641

604 463-5197
604 660-5828
250 724-0513
250 870-5026
250 392-7409
250 598-0044
604 850-1845

250 744-1925
250 392-6574

250 377-2227

250 334-0659
604 664-8564
604 576-0431

604 572-4796
250 349-5497
604 942-3157
604 581-3763
604 581-3763
250 427-5651
604 826-8778
604 668-6585
250 539-2325
604 664-8252

250 569-2775
250 968-4441
250 569-2620

604 792-6152
604 596-5286

250 756-0541

250 374-6272
250 479-5285

250 427-1683
250 843-7374
604 595-1059
604 850-6505
250 991-5565

604 465-3492
604 464-6935

604 467-4989
604 931-5155

trevor_connor@sd42.ca
deborah.simak@sd41.bc.ca
dhoman@sd70.bc.ca
mje@sd23.bc.ca
principal@wlefc.org
bhardy@sd61.bc.ca
lorrain_santos@sd34.bc.ca

office@mariamontessoriacademy.net
calvin.dubray@sd27.bec.ca

geumming@sd73.bo.ca
cwood@zimbra.sd73.bc.ca
jeff.taylor@sd71.bec.ca
shelley.parks@sd41.be.ca
marthacurrie@surreyschools.ca
marthacurrie@surreyschools.ca
colgate_e@surreyschools.ca
gail.rines@sd6.bec.ca
mreid@sd43.be.ca
mjshannon@surreyschools.ca
mjshannon@surreyschools.ca
jen.quigley@sd6 .bc.ca
terry_jung@sd34.bc.ca
mecnair@sd3sé.be.ca
meullen@sdbd.be.ca
kathryn.yamamoto@sd41.bc.ca

krussell@sd57.be.ca

dshaw@sd57.bec.ca
charlotte_debruyn@sd33.bc.ca
brad_driscoll@sd33.bc.ca
brelmes@deltasd.bc.ca

ghalfyard@sd68.bc.ca

cwickes@sd73.bec.ca
tthorson@sd61.be.ca

stacy.decosse@sd6.bc.ca
ddutka@sd59.bc.ca
harsche_s@surreyschools.ca
angela_wiebe@sd34.bc.ca
carlieborrett@sd28.bc.ca
jmalcolm@sd69.be.ca
admin@meadowmontessori.ca
dholden@sd43.bec.ca

hugh.burke@meadowridge.bc.ca
kathleen@mediatedlearningacademy.i

1317 September 30 2016
4 September 30 2016
335 September 30 2016
461 September 30 2016
137 September 30 2016
448 September 30 2016
446 September 30 2016
0

263 September 30 2016
180 September 30 2016
0
257 September 30 2016
0
966 September 30 2016
933 September 30 2016
590 September 30 2016
0
434 September 30 2016
57 September 30 2016
321 September 30 2016
374 September 30 2016
0
183 September 30 2016
122 September 30 2016
832 September 30 2016
53 September 30 2016
435 September 30 2016
0
88 September 30 2016
15 September 30 2016
70 September 30 2016
0
277 September 30 2016
365 September 30 2016
0
410 September 30 2016
0
386 September 30 2016
215 September 30 2016
0
356 September 30 2016
66 September 30 2016
211 September 30 2016
416 September 30 2016
57 September 30 2016
0
36 September 30 2016
175 September 30 2016
0
533 September 30 2016
109 September 30 2016
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604 859-3700
250 378-2528
250 378-9831
250 378-9831
250 378-5131
250 449-2281
250 791-5221
604 936-4208
250 478-8348
250 478-8348
604 942-0261
250 337-5114
604 826-1414
604 826-1414
250 545-0639
604 826-7191
604 668-6225
604 295-6431
250 788-2574
604 296-9023
250 598-4589
604 939-7367
250 827-6986
604 903-3650
604 903-3650
604 936-0478
604 461-7384
604 461-7384
250 997-6340
604 531-8426
250 847-2244
604 296-9024
604 664-8774
250 428-4800
604 296-6895
250 426-5241
250 870-5101
604 794-3072
250 477-6977
250 632-6174
604 713-4617
604 713-4617
250 359-7219
604 824-7481
250 782-9528
604 852-7299
604 469-2238
250 838-2134
250 635-5518
604 936-7288
250 753-2831

604 859-9206
250 378-5289
250 378-6804

250 378-9711
250 449-2464
250 791-5741
604 936-4209
250 474-5736

604 942-8721
250 337-8741
604 826-0258

250 545-9843
604 826-8187
604 668-6233

250 788-2574
604 296-9068
250 598-3481
604 937-8046

604 903-3651
604 903-3651
604 936-0479
604 937-8047
604 937-8047
250 997-5075
604 531-8159
250 877-5092
604 296-9069

250 428-4810
604 296-6898
250 426-6673
250 870-5001
604 794-3078
250 477-0277
888 539-4732
604 713-4627

250 359-7688
604 824-7328
250 782-9528
604 852-2420
604 469-0974
250 838-2181
250 635-5528
604 936-8596
250 741-8320

Iwind@meischools.com
Istewart@365.sd58.be.ca
Islanzi@365.sd58.be.ca

bbidney@365.5d58.bc.ca
brian.foy@sd51.bc.ca
kevin.mclennan@sd27.bc.ca
jsclater@sd43.bc.ca
jsahota@sd62.be.ca

suross@sd43.bc.ca

sherry laffling@sd71.bc.ca
andrew.merry@mpsd.ca
andrew.merry@mpsd.ca
lgibson@sd22.be.ca
jim.pearce@mpsd.ca
mitchell@sd38.bc.ca

anneli_duncan@sd59.bc.ca
heather kimmie@sd41.bc.ca
kandrews@sd61.bc.ca
rmefaul@sd43.be.ca

montroyal@sd44.ca
montroyal@sd44.ca
djiames@sd43.be.ca
tkolkea@sd43.be.ca
tkolkea@sd43.be.ca
cbarnes@sd57.bc.ca
morgan@surreyschools.ca
diane.mattson@kyahwes.ca
lisa.pitt@sd41.be.ca

mormonhills@gmail.com
paul.fester@sd41.bc.ca
viveka.johnson@sd5.bec.ca

mountboucheriesecondary.school@sd

office@mcces.ca
mtdouginfo@sd61.bc.ca
geraldine lawlor@cmsd.be.ca
jschmidt@vsb.bc.ca

gecampbell@sd8.bec.ca
todd_mclean@sd33.bc.ca
principal@mcsed.ca
alison_moore@sd34.bc.ca
mountainmeadows@sd43.bc.ca
mtnve@gmail.com
mvcacademy@yahoo.ca
mountainview@sd43.bc.ca
kathy.bergman@sd68.be.ca

1378 September 30 2016
173 September 30 2016
228 September 30 2016

0
575 September 30 2016
39 September 30 2016
200 September 30 2016
236 September 30 2016
221 September 30 2016

0
434 September 30 2016
204 September 30 2016
227 September 30 2016

0
308 September 30 2016

1293 September 30 2016

384 September 30 2016
0
55 September 30 2016
258 September 30 2016
395 September 30 2016
312 September 30 2016
29 September 30 2016
289 September 30 2016
0
188 September 30 2016
279 September 30 2016
0
391 September 30 2016
428 September 30 2016
88 September 30 2016
345 September 30 2016
0
155 September 30 2016

1431 September 30 2016
843 September 30 2016

1263 September 30 2016
359 September 30 2016

1125 September 30 2016
432 September 30 2016
218 September 30 2016

0

288 September 30 2016
608 September 30 2016
198 September 30 2016
384 September 30 2016
217 September 30 2016

43 September 30 2016

38 September 30 2016
156 September 30 2016
368 September 30 2016
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604 903-3333
604 589-1193
250 392-7344
250 392-7344
250 699-6627
604 856-5083
250 847-2688
250 B47-2688
604 922-3223
604 936-4271
604 936-4271
604 932-5321
250 394-7060
250 996-8441
250 265-3638
250 265-3638
250 256-3638
250 331-4040
250 754-4512
250 740-2000
250 468-7414
250 770-7688
250 326-4206
250 337-5300
250 249-5246
250 632-2912
250 567-2291
604 940-4468
250 352-0526
604 296-9025
250 352-6919
250 989-2301
250 398-7192
604 464-9422
250 842-5777
604 517-6286
604 517-6220
604 560-6366
604 596-8621
250 344-2370
250 378-2172
250 378-2172
604 533-1468
604 533-1468
250 633-2225
250 350-3370
604 530-9747
604 713-4767
604 903-3680
604 903-3680
250 3761272

604 903-3334
604 589-5000
250 392-6726

250 §99-7730
604 856-5839
250 847-4734
250 847-4734
604 922-3328
604 936-9627

604 938-1238
250 394-7061
250 996-2229
250 265-3081
250 265-4616
250 265-3081
250 331-4041
250 754-4271
250 740-2020
250 468-7515
250 770-7688
250 326-4252
250 337-2310
250 249-9653
888 574-1126
250 567-2123
604 940-0414
250 352-0546
604 664-8834
250 352-6887
250 989-0307
250 398-8530
604 464-8257
888 608-8179
604 517-6204
604 517-6204
604 560-6377
604 596-6912
250 344-2318
250 378-5270

604 533-1469

250 633-2669
250 350-3319
604 530-6481
604 713-4769
604 903-3681
604 903-3681
250 377-2225

jchurch@sd44.ca
mountainview@surreyschools.ca
rick.miller@sd27 .be.ca

lhunter@sd91.bc.ca
abby_chan@sd34.bc.ca
bforster@sd54.be.ca
bforster@sd54.be.ca
jwray@mulgrave.com
rwright@sd43.bc.ca

jmaynard@sd48.bc.ca
norma.macdonald@sd27 bc.ca
terry.espejo@nakalbun.ca
joseph.baron@sd10.bc.ca
peter.gajda@sd10.bc.ca
nancy.bone@sd10.bc.ca
bruce.carlos@sd71.bc.ca
james.sijpheer@ncsnanaimo.com
gsteel@sd68.bc.ca
tgunn@sdB9.be.ca
jramsay@summer.com
Irobinson@nisgaa.bc.ca

jeff stewart@sd71.bc.ca
pattykimpton@sd28.bc.ca
david.mills@cmsd.be.ca
kyoung@sd91.bc.ca
dhope@deltasd.bc.ca
tashley@chekabc.ca
marilyn.kwok@sd41.bc.ca
administrator@nelsonwaldorf.org
david.derose@sd27.be.ca
yvonne.davis@sd27.bc.ca
dproulx@sd43.bc.ca
alison.campbell@cmsd.bc.ca
sinniss@sd40.bc.ca
jtyler@sd40.bc.ca
info@newbridgeaca.com
newton@surreyschools.ca
nancy.watson@sd6.bc.ca
bbergmann@365.sd58.be.ca

ajoo@sd35.be.ca
ajoo@sd35.bc.ca
mswinn@nisgaa.bc.ca
principal@uppernicola.com
eschmit@sd35.bc.ca
msanft@vsb.bc.ca
bleigh@sd44.ca
bleigh@sd44.ca
jbrady@sd73.bc.ca

200 September 30 2016

335 September 30 2016

187 September 30 2016
0

134 September 30 2016

163 September 30 2016

276 September 30 2016
0

889 September 30 2016
196 September 30 2016
0
330 September 30 2016
23 September 30 2016
177 September 30 2016
164 September 30 2016
147 September 30 2016
0
15 September 30 2016
391 September 30 2016
1344 September 30 2016
249 September 30 2016
96 September 30 2016
37 September 30 2016
115 September 30 2016
29 September 30 2016
230 September 30 2016
541 September 30 2016
207 September 30 2016
47 September 30 2016
348 September 30 2016
149 September 30 2016
0
330 September 30 2016
468 September 30 2016
166 September 30 2016
786 September 30 2016
1901 September 30 2016
0
426 September 30 2016
89 September 30 2016
147 September 30 2016
0
256 September 30 2016
0
232 September 30 2016
29 September 30 2016
300 September 30 2016
420 September 30 2016
141 September 30 2016
0
717 September 30 2016
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

604 713-5950
250 832-4950
250 747-4417
250 635-7944
604 596-7471
250 870-5128
250 337-5300
250 956-3394
250 546-8330
604 856-3355
604 856-3355
250 245-3330
250 785-4429
604 599-3900
250 656-1129
250 955-2214
604 980-1205
604 583-4040
604 581-4433
604 903-3333
250 261-5660
250 479-8293
250 567-9335
250 782-4923
604 255-5454
250 967-4314
250 982-2355
250 562-7201
250 635-7944
250 383-6609
250 383-6609
250 598-3361
250 595-2444
250 923-4918
604 538-1770
250 923-4266
250 248-4662
250 860-5305
250 497-5414
250 497-5414
250 542-1181
250 542-1181
250 870-5108
604 588-5468
250 498-3468
250 498-3468
250 549-3546
250 342-3060
250 495-7248
250 485-4433
250 485-4433

604 713-5952
250 833-0852
250 747-4410
888 546-0027
604 596-6192
250 870-5044
250 337-2310
250 956-2035
250 546-8343
604 856-2054

250 245-2386
250 785-4687
604 599-7396
250 656-2759
250 804-7791
604 980-1208
604 583-5600
604 581-1150
604 903-3334
250 785-1188
250 479-4639
250 567-9332
250 782-4388
604 255-2115
250 967-4307
250 982-2720
250 562-7970
888 546-0027
B77 544-3427
BT77 544-3427
250 598-0710
250 595-4789
250 923-48932
604 538-2431
250 923-2589
250 248-4628
250 868-9703
250 497-8279
250 597-8279
250 542-5047
250 542-5047
250 870-5008
604 588-9663
250 498-0339
250 498-0339
250 549-0411
250 342-7298
250 495-2855
250 495-2669
250 495-2669

rosepoint@vsb.bc.ca
nca@sd83.bc.ca
office@nceschool.ca
geoffery. mckay@cmsd.bec.ca
crizzardo@deltasd.bc.ca
jared.birkeland@sd23.bc.ca
jeff.stewart@sd71.bc.ca
jdixon@sd85.bec.ca
info@noja.ca
dchretien@sd35.be.ca
dchretien@sd35.be.ca
jacqueline.dunn@sd68.bc.ca
rpauls@prn.bc.ca
stubbings_t@surreyschools.ca
krussell@sd63.be.ca
nsh@sd83.bc.ca
admin@northstarmontessori.ca
nsurwl@surreyschools.ca
northsurrey@surreyschools.ca
mstanger@sd4d4.ca
nkaspar@prn.bc.ca
northridge@sd61.be.ca
admin@thenorthsideschool.ca
thaynal@cispg.ca
rdeslauriers@ndrs.org
jwillows@sd57.be.ca
jbaillie@sd49.bec.ca
pspooner@sd57.bec.ca
geoffery. mckay@cmsd.bc.ca
principal@oakandorca.ca
principal@oakandorca.ca
dthomson@sd61.bc.ca
oaklands@sd61.bc.ca
kai.taylor@sd72.bc.ca
oceancliff@surreyschools.ca
oceangrove@sd72.bc.ca
gilynn@sd69.bc.ca
principal@okaa.ca
Imecall@sd53.be.ca
Imecall@sd53.be.ca
bsmyth@sd22.bc.ca
oklstrongstart@sd22.bc.ca
leanne.zorn@sd23.bc.ca
lee_sol@surreyschools.ca
ksinclair@sd53.bc.ca
ksinclair@sd53.bc.ca
opendoor@sd22.bec.ca
darren.danyluk@sd6.bc.ca
dfoster@sd53.be.ca
msafek@sd53.bc.ca
msafek@sd53.bc.ca

750 September 30 2016
79 September 30 2016
95 September 30 2016

148 September 30 2016

982 September 30 2016

500 September 30 2016

1880 September 30 2016

292 September 30 2016
22 September 30 2016

274 September 30 2016

0
305 September 30 2016
1023 September 30 2016

391 September 30 2016

403 September 30 2016

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

1333 September 30 2016

455 September 30 2016

0

348 September 30 2016

244 September 30 2016

413 September 30 2016
71 September 30 2016
92 September 30 2016

0
342 September 30 2016

0
1365 September 30 2016
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
604 936-4228
604 581-3154
250 768-9008
604 526-7121
604 228-8811
250 376-2343
604 253-2434
604 942-5522
604 298-1515
604 463-4175
250 949-8881
250 870-5121
250 638-8367
604 581-5353
604 856-2988
250 479-9365
250 624-3228
604 531-2828
604 726-8428
778 433-3409
604 222-1800
604 261-1502
604 261-1502
250 851-0832
604 251-7257
250 749-6691
604 944-4840
604 596-0963
604 596-0963
604 595-8890
250 754-5591
604 296-9039
250 554-2368
250 992-5922
604 939-1151
250 843-7777
250 426-3327
250 655-2700
604 856-7775
604 856-7775
250 635-5778
250 836-2871
250 836-2781
250 770-7686
604 485-6271
250 248-2969
B88 787-3618
604 608-8788
604 608-8788
250 754-2722

250 495-2855
604 936-4403
604 588-1633
250 768-0168
604 520-3194
604 224-6822
250 376-2361
604 253-1523

604 298-1518
604 463-5197
250 949-5197
250 870-5050
888 611-1091
604 581-0087
604 856-2983
250 479-3685
250 624-3234
604 531-2839

604 222-1934
604 261-1526
604 261-1526
250 377-2255
604 251-1627
250 749-4030
604 944-7629
604 594-0467

604 595-8891
250 754-5818
604 296-9071
250 377-2224
250 992-5542
604 937-8030
250 843-7777
250 426-6334
250 655-2701
604 856-3727

B8B 625-7285
250 804-7792
250 804-7792
250 770-7686
604 485-6435
250 248-2914
B88 263-8611
604 608-8789
604 608-8789
250 741-0275

dfoster@sd53.bc.ca
maria.katsionis@fatimaschool.ca
olgcprincipal@shaw.ca
ololprincipal@cisnd.ca
ngrout@cisva.bc.ca
office@olphbc.ca
christopher.yuen@olphschool.ca
pballetta@cisva.bc.ca
rheffernan@cisva.bc.ca
brandon.curr@sd41.bc.ca
trevor_connor@sd42.ca
Iwalkus@sd49 be.ca
oyamatraditional school@sd23.bc.ca
keith.axelson@cmsd.bc.ca
contact@pacificacademy.net
8.22
bill.helmus@pacificchristian.ca
skobza@sd52.be.ca
pacificheights@surreyschools.ca
meenu@prma.ca
psii@learningstorm.org
info@pacificspiritschool.org
office@ptibc.org
office@ptibc.org
arempel@sd73.bc.ca
yvonne@palsautismschool.ca
jbradley@sd79.bc.ca
wyu@sd43.bc.ca
keeper_a@surreyschools.ca
panaramapark@surreyschools.ca
panoramaridge@surreyschools.ca
rdhillon@sd68.be.ca
navdeep.aujla@sd41.bc.ca
blinfitt@sd73.bc.ca
marissaknauf@sd28.bc.ca
Parkland@sd43.bc.ca
parkland@sd59.be.ca
scott.holt@sd5.be.ca
parkland_high@sd63.bc.ca
tbonner@sd35.bc.ca
tbonnar@sd35.bc.ca
jane.arbuckle@cmsd.bc.ca
par@sd83.bc.ca
par@sd83.bc.ca
tlindsay@summer.com
don.fairbaim@sd47.be.ca
jwitte@sd69.bc.ca
office@pathwaysacademy.ca
principal@pattisonhighschool.ca
principal@pattisonhighschool.ca
kyounk@sd68.bc.ca

0
375 September 30 2016
245 September 30 2016
137 September 30 2016
234 September 30 2016
427 September 30 2016
155 September 30 2016
240 September 30 2016
243 September 30 2016
5 September 30 2016
131 September 30 2016
6 September 30 2016
141 September 30 2016
4 September 30 2016
1404 September 30 2016
27 September 30 2016
857 September 30 2016
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
493 September 30 2016
400 September 30 2016
0
1603 September 30 2016
333 September 30 2016
181 September 30 2016
351 September 30 2016
76 September 30 2016
270 September 30 2016
51 September 30 2016
421 September 30 2016
559 September 30 2016
460 September 30 2016
0
101 September 30 2016
171 September 30 2016
0
245 September 30 2016
250 September 30 2016
147 September 30 2016
187 September 30 2016
111 September 30 2016
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

604 536-8711
250 788-2044
250 789-2280
250 870-5122
250 870-5122
604 713-5432
604 355-2155
250 870-5118
250 870-5118
604 943-0228
250 562-5822
604 894-6318
604 883-2727
250 629-3711
250 246-2327
250 923-4251
250 493-5233
250 770-7750
250 770-7691
250 770-7750
250 870-5129
250 766-2104
250 395-2461
604 534-7904
250 339-1200
250 537-1156
604 713-4865
250 573-3234
250 287-8805
250 627-7054
250 627-7054
604 464-2513
604 945-7011
250 963-7259
250 426-6201
604 590-3357
250 562-5388
604 465-5828
604 465-7141
604 942-0267
250 545-7852
250 390-4027
250 546-3114
604 469-9288
604 713-8220
250 964-7743
250 557-4333
250 628-3551
604 946-0321
250 949-7443
604 882-2021

604 536-8732
888 615-9510
250 782-3204
250 870-5051
250 870-5051
604 713-5076

250 870-5049
250 870-5049
604 943-8276
250 562-3532
604 894-5437
604 883-2885
250 629-2023

250 923-1076
250 276-4124
250 770-7750
250 492-0308
250 770-7750
250 870-5029

250 395-2649
604 534-3528
250 339-1215
250 537-1864
604 713-4867
250 377-2233
250 286-3679
250 627-7989
250 627-7054
604 937-8056
604 937-8031
250 963-9422
250 426-6415
604 597-4881
250 562-6899
604 465-8632
604 465-6274
604 937-8048
250 545-9230
250 390-2107
250 804-7793
604 469-9468
604 713-8218
250 564-0378
250 557-4406
250 628-3547
604 946-0322
250 949-2671
604 882-3070

peacearch@surreyschools.ca
peacechristianschool@gmail.com
relliott@sds9.be.ca
sylvain.guignard@sd23.bc.ca

chasley@vsb.bc.ca
admissions@peartree.school
robert.zoppi@sd23.bc.ca
pse@sd23.bc.ca
cclancy@deltasd.bc.ca
sjawanda@sd57.bec.ca
kbrynjolfson@sd48.be.ca
clekakis@sd46.bc.ca
dsparanese@sd64.bc.ca
adulted@penelakut.ca
penfield@sd72.bc.ca
kboehmer@pentictonchristianschool.c
astel@summer.com
lorraine_vaillancourt@csf.bc.ca
astel@summer.com
karen.switzer@sd23.bc.ca

geoffrey butcher@sd27.bc.ca
nerker@sd35.bc.ca
office@gaglardiacademy.ca
bbeardsmore@sd64.bec.ca
knemeth@vsh.bc.ca
cwood@sd73.bc.ca
pinecrest@sd72.bc.ca
dfabbi@sd52.bc.ca
csampson@sd52.be.ca
jclarke@sd43.be.ca
pinetreeway@sd43.bc.ca
krichardson@sd57.bc.ca
karen.giles@sd5.bc.ca
chussey@deltasd.bc.ca
thaldridge@sd57 .be.ca
sdand@sd42.ca
mkeenan@sd42.ca
sroos@sd43.be.ca
admin@pleasantvalleychristian.com
dmegonigle@sd68.be.ca
aelgazza@sdB83.bc.ca
hbirmie@sd43.bec.ca
kgill@vsb.bc.ca
tyule@sd57.be.ca
vgibbs@sd50.bc.ca
dtaylor@sd52.bc.ca
jkeller@deltasd.be.ca
rsweeney@sd85.bc.ca
portkells@surreyschools.ca

544 September 30 2016
132 September 30 2016
18 September 30 2016
209 September 30 2016
0
0
13 September 30 2016
238 September 30 2016
0
289 September 30 2016
215 September 30 2016
291 September 30 2016
81 September 30 2016
191 September 30 2016
46 September 30 2016
327 September 30 2016
72 September 30 2016
1217 September 30 2016
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
195 September 30 2016
0

1481 September 30 2016
311 September 30 2016
140 September 30 2016
116 September 30 2016
275 September 30 2016
160 September 30 2016
583 September 30 2016
866 September 30 2016
482 September 30 2016

13 September 30 2016
315 September 30 2016
457 September 30 2016
166 September 30 2016

1025 September 30 2016

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

604 939-6656
250 647-5577
250 786-5314
604 485-0006
604 517-6141
250 630-2241
604 852-9323
604 588-5481
250 428-2274
250 562-6441
250 564-6574
604 713-8974
250 624-6757
250 770-7620
604 594-5458
250 770-7620
250 295-3180
250 295-3218
250 714-0761
604 824-4885
250 727-3314
604 296-6880

250 395-2461
604 526-2522
604 370-0199
604 970-2942
250 285-3385
250 752-9212
250 752-5176
250 754-6845
250 754-6845
604 713-4599
604 713-4599
604 713-5482
604 713-5408
604 517-6080
604 588-1258
604 517-6080
250 746-4185
604 903-3720
604 713-5464
604 931-9071
250 746-5819
604 713-4694
250 770-7680
250 770-7680
604 517-6040
604 8903-3730
250 334-4089
250 334-4089

604 939-5833
250 647-5534

604 485-0240
604 517-6169
250 630-2323
604 850-7897
604 582-4358
250 428-5090
250 564-4085
250 562-0581
604 713-8973
250 627-1348
250 770-7620
604 594-4689
250 770-7620
250 295-3192
250 295-7914
250 714-0892
604 824-4891
250 479-2927
604 296-6883

250 395-2649
604 526-6546
604 370-1399

250 285-2617
250 752-2960

250 754-6871

604 713-4679

604 713-5484
604 713-5410
604 517-6081
604 584-5294
604 517-6081
250 746-4187
604 903-3721
604 713-5466
604 931-9089
250 746-8689
604 713-4734
250 770-7680
250 492-7901
604 517-6041
604 903-3731
250 334-4029

geonley@sd43.be.ca
tvally@sd62.bc.ca
jennifer_sutherland@sd59.bc.ca
principal@powellriverchristian.com
sinniss@sd40.bc.ca
tkoponyas@prn.bc.ca
cameron_friesen@sd34.bc.ca
princecharles@surreyschools.ca
scott.cobbe@sd8.be.ca
sthibault@sd57 .be.ca
Inorman@sd57 be.ca
dderpak@vsb.bc.ca
mcrosspomponio@sd52.be.ca
rwiebe@summer.com
princessmargaret@surreyschools.ca
rwiebe@summer.com
pkaiser@365.5d58.bc.ca
pkaiser@365.sd58.bc.ca
annie_bedard@csf.bc.ca
taryn_dixon@sd33.be.ca
admin_plk@sd63.be.ca
Victoria.Lee@sd41.bc.ca

vic.brett@sd27 .bc.ca
purpose_school@telus.net
info@pythagorasacademy.ca
info@gawsain.ca
quadra@sd72.bc.ca
jwilliams@sd69.bc.ca
jmalcolm@sd&9.be.ca
mlundine@sd&8.bec.ca

mdavies@vsb.bc.ca

mbourque@vsb.bc.ca
studentrecordsqueenelizabeth@vsb.bi
pcookson@sd40.be.ca
queenelizabeth@surreyschools.ca
igorshkov@sd40.be.ca
wjamieson@gms.bc.ca
jwilson@sd44.ca
kosullivan@vsb.bc.ca
queenofallsaintsschool@shawcable.cc
kkorman@cisdv.bc.ca
Lrhead@vsb.bc.ca
sedwards@summer.com
sedwards@summer.com
Inasato@sd40.bc.ca
chungle@sd4d.ca
christine.vanderree@sd71.bc.ca

1204 September 30 2016
6 September 30 2016
96 September 30 2016
56 September 30 2016
71 September 30 2016
319 September 30 2016
296 September 30 2016
343 September 30 2016
481 September 30 2016
1104 September 30 2016
7 September 30 2016
1076 September 30 2016
409 September 30 2016
24 September 30 2016
1307 September 30 2016
487 September 30 2016
30 September 30 2016
158 September 30 2016
48 September 30 2016
621 September 30 2016
207 September 30 2016
20 September 30 2016
0
16 September 30 2016
75 September 30 2016
107 September 30 2016
10 September 30 2016
103 September 30 2016
348 September 30 2016
0
416 September 30 2016
0
189 September 30 2016
0
80 September 30 2016
379 September 30 2016
410 September 30 2016
1237 September 30 2016
0
292 September 30 2016
377 September 30 2016
349 September 30 2016
233 September 30 2016
393 September 30 2016
139 September 30 2016
228 September 30 2016
0

258 September 30 2016

309 September 30 2016

412 September 30 2016
0

184 of 307



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

250 991-5550
250 992-2131
250 992-2131
250 870-5134
604 668-6224
604 713-5420
250 562-1161
604 532-7814
604 936-0447
604 668-6288
604 888-3033
250 774-2738
604 668-6547
604 295-6429
604 668-6275
250 674-2218
250 674-2218
604 464-6684
250 832-7018
250 758-5076
604 531-1471
250 283-2220
250 283-2241
250 578-7229
250 870-5125
250 870-5125
250 352-5538
250 747-2634
250 229-4224
604 589-8171
250 592-1759
604 574-4736
604 713-4851
250 837-2173
250 479-1696
604 888-5393
604 517-6090
604 517-6090
604 596-7481
604 274-1122
604 275-3393
604 668-6400
604 668-6371
604 864-0011
604 981-1250
604 903-3740
250 850-2035
604 941-6053
250 992-5421
604 945-7004
604 945-7004

250 991-5587
250 992-7632

250 870-5013
604 668-6117
604 713-5422
250 562-4107
604 532-7629
604 937-8035
604 688-6488
604 888-2873
250 774-2747
604 668-6555

604 668-6173
250 377-2251

604 464-8593
250 833-1127
250 751-2261
604 541-8039
250 283-2400
250 283-7352
250 377-2246
250 870-5054

250 352-3119
250 747-5191
250 229-5676
604 589-8175
250 721-0036
604 574-9831
604 713-4854
250 837-7164
250 479-6677

604 517-6091
604 517-6091
604 594-3164
604 274-1192
604 275-9322
604 278-4734
778 329-6301
604 864-0104
604 981-1251
604 903-3741
250 850-2034
604 941-2639
250 992-3518
604 937-8036

pattykimpton@sd28.bc.ca
suzannebolin@sd28.bc.ca

gord kirsch@sd23.bc.ca
guilchena@sd38.bc.ca
rrichdale@vsb.bc.ca
ldennill@sd57.be.ca
awoelders@sd35.bc.ca
cewatkins@sd43.bc.ca
palmer@sd38.bc.ca
mghobrial@sd35.bc.ca
bfroese@sd81.bc.ca
grauer@sd38.bc.ca

talmey@sd38.bc.ca
smckenna@sd73.be.ca

dhutchinson@sd43.bc.ca
ran@sd83.bc.ca
tmazzei@sd68.be.ca

howard_j@surreyschools.ca
deane.johnson@viw.sd84.bc.ca

slarre@viw.sdB84 bc.ca
cgorman@sd73.bc.ca

terrilynn.nunes@sd23.bc.ca

tmalloff@sd8.bc.ca

wendyforsythe@sd28.bc.ca

res@sd8.bc.ca
piohnson@regent.bc.ca

mlangley@regentonline.ca
relevantschool@shawlink.ca

hblackman@vsb.bc.ca
gkenyon@sd19.bc.ca
reynolds@sdé1.bc.ca
cleung@sd35.bc.ca
cevans@sd40.bc.ca
mparrish@sd40.bc.ca
jlauman@deltasd.bc.ca
rgrose@myres.ca
abrodt@rjds.ca
richmond@sd38.bc.ca
kdangelo@sd38.bc.ca
david_dewit@sd34.bc.ca
vbrady@wvschools.ca
dyeo@sd44.ca
ripplerock@sd72.bc.ca
riverside@sd43.bc.ca
robmecgauley@sd28.be.ca
dshannon@sd43.bc.ca

27 September 30 2016
416 September 30 2016
0
258 September 30 2016
148 September 30 2016
305 September 30 2016
200 September 30 2016
432 September 30 2016
136 September 30 2016
575 September 30 2016
1123 September 30 2016
158 September 30 2016
144 September 30 2016
0
160 September 30 2016
285 September 30 2016
0
228 September 30 2016
133 September 30 2016
329 September 30 2016
310 September 30 2016
148 September 30 2016
0
214 September 30 2016
239 September 30 2016
0
22 September 30 2016
288 September 30 2016
87 September 30 2016
604 September 30 2016
986 September 30 2016
108 September 30 2016
430 September 30 2016
383 September 30 2016
1108 September 30 2016
526 September 30 2016
434 September 30 2016
0
439 September 30 2016
984 September 30 2016
99 September 30 2016
1174 September 30 2016
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

604 718-4050
604 864-0220
604 668-6444
250 573-3227
250 785-3704
250 785-3704
250 949-6362
604 885-9229
604 741-5787
604 795-5312
250 365-5822
250 365-5992
250 569-2414
604 939-4624
250 758-2434
250 384-7125
604 981-1300
250 427-5308
250 B65-4625
250 727-0188
250 562-2737
250 782-4580
250 624-6126
604 510-2588
250 870-5146
604 845-7434
604 794-7124
604 794-7124
604 541-1613
250 352-3182
604 856-6079
604 903-3750
604 296-9027
250 362-7388
604 939-2486
604 939-2486
250 474-2377
604 445-9270
604 738-2221
604 517-6141
604 581-7622
250 479-7128
604 296-6900
250 334-2161
250 478-8368
250 478-8368
250 758-5331
250 758-5331
250 870-5126
250 870-5109
250 870-5110

604 718-4051
604 864-0109
604 668-6570
250 573-2419
250 785-7963

604 885-6484
604 885-2617
604 795-3553
250 365-3384

250 569-2328
604 939-5197
250 758-4831
250 384-7263
604 981-1301
250 427-2071
250 865-4451
250 727-2079
250 564-3876
250 782-9805
250 627-1634
778 571-0107
250 870-5047
604 794-7434

604 794-7872
604 531-0448
250 352-9761
604 856-6557
604 903-3751

250 362-5739
604 939-2487

250 478-2879

604 738-2282
604 517-6204
604 581-5946
250 479-4200
604 296-6910
250 338-8051
250 478-7081

250 751-0829
250 870-5055

250 870-5009
250 870-5010

mecmath@sd38.bc.ca
jinder_sarowa@sd34.bc.ca
tait@sd38.bec.ca
morr@sd73.be.ca
kscheck@prn.bc.ca

crive@sd46.bc.ca
kdeasey@sd46.be.ca
shawna_petersen@sd33.bc.ca
Imckenzie@sd20.bc.ca

lholland@rvja.ca
jgoheen@sd43.bec.ca
erjubinville@sdB8.be.ca
rockheights@sd61.bc.ca
jlaurspo@wvschools.ca
ed.main@sdé.bc.ca
laura-lee.phillips@sd5.bc.ca
rogers@sd6i.bec.ca
dwatt@sd57 .be.ca
admin@rpschool.ca
amichaud@sd52.bc.ca
info@rootsandwingsbc.com
michael.snedden@sd23.bc.ca
timburé@telus.net

paula_jordan@sd33.bc.ca
rosemaryheights@surreyschools.ca
roes@sd8. be.ca
steve_laird@sd34.bc.ca
rossroad@sddd.ca
dennis.taylor@sd41.bec.ca
pkinghorn@sd20.bc.ca
bmecgovern@sd43.bec.ca

royalbay@sd62.bc.ca
office@offshoreeducation.org
info@royalcanadiancollege.com
sinniss@sd40.bc.ca
royalheights@surreyschools.ca
chunter@sd63.bc.ca
brandon.curr@sd41.be.ca
katy.doran@sd71.bc.ca
mkaercher@sd62.bc.ca
mkaercher@sd62.bc.ca
rhoban@sdé8.bc.ca

rle@sd23.be.ca
jim.laird@sd23.bc.ca
hugh.alexander@sd23.bc.ca

1292 September 30 2016
961 September 30 2016
215 September 30 2016
323 September 30 2016
323 September 30 2016

0

0
229 September 30 2016

0
264 September 30 2016
169 September 30 2016

0
19 September 30 2016
408 September 30 2016
353 September 30 2016
216 September 30 2016
940 September 30 2016
126 September 30 2016
237 September 30 2016
305 September 30 2016
219 September 30 2016
153 September 30 2016
266 September 30 2016
21 September 30 2016
337 September 30 2016
10 September 30 2016

0
498 September 30 2016
547 September 30 2016
129 September 30 2016
215 September 30 2016
530 September 30 2016
135 September 30 2016
396 September 30 2016
208 September 30 2016

0

976 September 30 2016
0
124 September 30 2016
30 September 30 2016
172 September 30 2016
641 September 30 2016
18 September 30 2016
214 September 30 2016
269 September 30 2016
0
203 September 30 2016
0

422 September 30 2016
538 September 30 2016
1573 September 30 2016
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

604 585-5325
250 360-4300
250 374-0861
604 946-2611
250 563-5201
250 398-7770
604 592-4263
250 357-2214
250 357-2226
250 832-2188
250 832-6110
250 832-3862
250 537-9130
250 537-9928
250 537-1159
250 537-9928
250 871-7777
604 668-6522
604 466-8409
250 923-4248
250 923-4248
604 594-3474
604 850-7131
250 478-4441
604 858-7145
604 858-9424
250 642-5261
250 539-2472
250 373-2520
250 478-9586
250 282-3314
250 282-3314
604 296-6800
604 945-0156

250 870-5120

604 580-1047
604 713-4605
604 466-6555

250 637-5454

604 535-5326
250 360-4325
250 377-2259
604 946-0598
250 563-5201
250 398-7725
604 595-6346
250 357-9449
250 357-9777
250 832-6112
250 832-0099
250 833-1126
250 537-9132
250 537-1397
250 537-4891

604 668-6418
604 466-8604
250 923-3625

604 594-1145
604 850-7219
250 478-4028
604 858-7104
604 858-2195
250 642-3867
250 537-4200
250 377-2240
250 478-2591
250 282-3822

604 296-6810
604 945-4853

250 870-5020

604 713-4607

604 463-5437

250 637-5451

remedios_c@surreyschools.ca
ce@sd61.bc.ca
slamoureux@sd73.be.ca
kkozack@cisva.bc.ca
rgilbert@cispg.ca
principal@sacredheartwl.com

rsherman@sd8.bc.ca
rsherman@sd8.bc.ca
rmacaula@sd83.bc.ca
dballanc@sd83.bc.ca
saw(@sd83.bc.ca
cjbremner@shaw.ca
sjohnson@sd64.bc.ca
ktaylor@sd64.be.ca

info@saltwaterschool.com
brighouse@sd38.bc.ca
ddickson@sd42.ca
sandowne@sd72.bc.ca

aakune@deltasd.bc.ca
marie_vandalfsen@sd34.bc.ca
mlauren@sd62 bc.ca
chuck_bloch@sd33.bc.ca
dan_heisler@sd33.bc.ca
rumcarthur@sd62.be.ca
info@seectd.ca
flaw@sd73.bc.ca
karnot@sd62.bc.ca
sayward@sd72.bc.ca

garth.errico@sd41.bc.ca
Irinke@sd43.bc.ca

jordan.kleckner@sd23.bc.ca

bridgeview@surreyschools.ca
dkotak@vsb.bc.ca
kim_bondi@sd42.ca

alm@sds0.be.ca

0
117 September 30 2016
813 September 30 2016
359 September 30 2016
141 September 30 2016
106 September 30 2016

0
192 September 30 2016
129 September 30 2016
1093 September 30 2016
44 September 30 2016
95 September 30 2016
41 September 30 2016
196 September 30 2016
184 September 30 2016

0
49 September 30 2016
381 September 30 2016
785 September 30 2016
255 September 30 2016

0
776 September 30 2016
584 September 30 2016
238 September 30 2016
511 September 30 2016
1233 September 30 2016
104 September 30 2016
71 September 30 2016
49 September 30 2016
180 September 30 2016
39 September 30 2016

0
74 September 30 2016
637 September 30 2016

0

0

0
972 September 30 2016

0

0
0
0
0

0
52 September 30 2016
366 September 30 2016

0

0

0
39 September 30 2016

0
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no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no
no

250 624-5031
250 847-4464

250 786-5314

250 652-4042

250 947-8252

250 226-7217
250 635-7944

250 563-4208
250 567-7201
250 562-2737
250 562-1773
250 562-5822
250 964-4334
250 997-6340
250 962-60966
604 668-6468
604 892-5804
604 892-5804
604 892-5796
250 284-3315
604 796-3061
604 591-6166
604 936-9991
250 390-4022
604 936-9991
604 741-5787
604 296-9029
604 664-8819
604 224-3640

250 847-3199

250 652-9703

888 546-0027

604 718-4087
604 815-1629
604 815-1629

250 284-3232
604 796-3068
604 591-5800
604 936-9992
250 390-1302

604 885-2617
604 664-8818

604 224-3662

mharris@sd52.bc.ca
an-bond@sd54.be.ca

selm@sd63.bc.ca

jmalcolm@sd69.be.ca

geoffery.mekay@cmsd.be.ca

sea_island@sd38.bc.ca
rmassey@sd48.bc.ca
rmassey@sd48.bc.ca

nstewart@sd85.bc.ca
barbara@seabirdisland.ca
awatson@deltasd.bec.ca
fpearse@sd43.bc.ca
dcooper@sdB8.be.ca

kdeasey@sd46.bc.ca
mark.harding@sd41.bc.ca

info@selfdesign.org

144 September 30 2016

September 30 2016

COO0OO0O 0 C OO0 0O0C OO0 WOoO OO0 OO0, OCOOODOOCOO

31 September 30 2016
74 September 30 2016
281 September 30 2016
0
37 September 30 2016
228 September 30 2016
1413 September 30 2016
209 September 30 2016
259 September 30 2016
0
0
330 September 30 2016
0
2155 September 30 2016
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

250 384-3414
250 427-4827
604 536-2131
604 531-6063
604 826-8975
250 498-2019
604 584-7441

250 768-2802
604 981-1130
250 359-6873
604 589-6322
604 903-3666
604 903-3760
604 903-3760
250 870-5132
604 713-5500
250 743-5516
250 957-2232
604 903-3810
250 386-8367
604 856-4167
250 832-6031
250 804-0656
250 656-3958
250 656-3958
604 517-6365
604 894-6378
604 894-6378
604 589-3828
604 869-5212
250 832-8282
250 545-4409
604 826-2526
250 845-2228
250 845-2228
250 499-2727
250 499-2727
604 588-4435
604 713-4946
604 933-2543
604 530-2361
604 530-2361
250 567-5133
778 379-4999
604 713-4799
250 982-2355
604 713-4799
604 713-4746
604 713-8233
604 713-4810

250 384-3420
250 427-7106
604 536-4970
604 531-7438
604 826-8725
250 498-3096
604 583-5159

250 768-5462
604 981-1131
250 359-7688
604 583-7692
604 903-3667
604 903-3761
604 903-3761
250 870-5073
604 713-5503
250 743-6200
250 957-2481
604 903-3811
250 361-2630
604 856-7523
250 832-7114
250 804-0640
250 656-2826

604 517-6151
604 894-5117

604 589-3824
604 869-5234
250 833-1167
250 545-7680
604 826-3610
250 845-3553
250 845-3553
250 499-2411
250 499-2411
604 582-6528
604 713-4948
604 936-5451
604 530-9671

250 567-4765
778 379-4993
604 713-4801
250 982-2720

604 713-4750
604 713-8232
604 713-4812

erin@selkirkmontessori.ca
clint.dolgopol@sd6.be.ca
semiahmoo@surreyschools.ca
semiahmootrail@surreyschools.ca
frpeterosb@gmail.com
principal@senpokchin.com
senatorreid@surreyschools.ca
senatorreid@surreyschools.ca
wpeterson@wfn.ca
mfinch@wvschools.ca
geampbell@sd8.be.ca
serpentineheights@surreyschools.ca
seycove@sd4d.ca
csmyth@sd44.ca
csmyth@sddd.ca
barrie.macleod@sd23.bc.ca
jsouther@vsb.bc.ca
sblair@shawnigan.ca
Iwalkus@sd49.bc.ca
sherwoodpark@sd4d4.ca
nnaughton@sd61.bc.ca
trogers@sd35.bc.ca
wwoodhur@sd83.bc.ca
shuswapsda@shaw.ca
tvickers@sd63.bc.ca

kboechler@sd40.be.ca
ddunkin@sd48 bc.ca

admin@sikhacademy.ca
bbecker@sd78.bc.ca
scr@sd83.be.ca
tgodfrey@sd22.be.ca
rob.clark@mpsd.ca
jkrall@sd54.be.ca
jkrall@sd54.bec.ca
cturner@sd53.be.ca
cturner@sd53.bc.ca
simoncunningham@surreyschools.ca
bmkent@vsb.bc.ca
pmcnaughton@sd43.bc.ca
Ilthomsen@sd35.bc.ca
Ithomsen@sd35.bc.ca
wiitzpatrick@sd31.bc.ca
liyan@schoolbj.com
skleung@vsb.bc.ca
jbailie@sd49.bec.ca

gkong@vsb.bc.ca
isheikh@vsb.bc.ca
jcortens@vsb.bc.ca

247 September 30 2016
405 September 30 2016
1623 September 30 2016
328 September 30 2016
28 September 30 2016
72 September 30 2016
384 September 30 2016
0

73 September 30 2016
1278 September 30 2016
14 September 30 2016
359 September 30 2016
586 September 30 2016
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
85 September 30 2016
408 September 30 2016
0
672 September 30 2016
120 September 30 2016
64 September 30 2016
471 September 30 2016
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

604 713-4885
604 713-4817
250 382-7788
604 713-4709
604 713-4686
604 713-5374
604 713-4971
604 713-4793
604 713-4844
604 713-4844
604 713-4925
604 713-4696
604 713-4920
604 713-8189
604 713-4965

250 633-2225
250 559-8889
250 828-9777
250 259-8223
250 770-7674
250 635-9136
250 373-2420
250 398-5800
250 847-2231
250 642-5431
250 675-2311
250 832-2167
250 832-2167
250 378-4245
604 943-7407
250 704-4979
250 374-1405
250 870-5107
604 538-7114
250 354-4139
604 943-1105
250 382-5234
250 782-5585
250 782-8522
250 219-1095
604 853-1845
250 870-5113
250 765-7787
250 374-2451
604 296-9062
604 536-0550
250 498-4931
250 498-4831
250 923-4253
604 713-5414

604 713-4887
604 713-4819
250 388-3673
604 713-4711
604 713-4688
604 713-5376
604 713-4973
604 713-4795
604 713-4846

604 713-4927
604 713-4698
604 713-4922
604 713-8188
604 713-4967

250 633-2669
250 559-8103
250 314-1572
250 259-8238
250 770-7674
888 655-0523
250 373-2493
250 398-5206
250 847-2165
250 642-4666
250 804-7795
250 832-7003
250 832-7003
250 378-1447
604 943-7405
250 479-9870
250 377-2250
250 870-5058
604 538-7082
250 354-4407
604 943-5019
250 381-3209
250 782-7221
250 782-5484

604 850-7647
250 870-5060

250 377-2229
604 296-9063
604 535-8046
250 498-6957
250 498-6957
250 923-4289
604 713-5416

dbelanger@vsb.bc.ca
kniziolek@vsb.bc.ca
sjd@sd61.be.ca
jmyers@vsb.bc.ca
dwatkins@vsb.bc.ca
darobertson@vsb.bc.ca
badams@vsb.bc.ca
bmkent@vsb.bc.ca
rlove@vsb.bc.ca

Ihorme@vsb.bc.ca
vhutchingson@vsb.bc.ca
cmatthews@vsb.bc.ca
kland@vsb.bc.ca
pmorgan@vsb.bc.ca
mdaneault@siscanada.org
dgriffin@nisgaa.bc.ca
snoffice@sd50.bec.ca
rosie.worsfold@skelep.com
hwight@sd74.be.ca
tgrady@summer.com
phillip.barron@cmsd.bc.ca
sibprincipal@skeetchestn.ca
mike.franklin@sd27.bc.ca
jaksun.grice@sd54.be.ca
tvally@sd62.be.ca
sor@sd83.be.ca
sbr@sda3.bc.ca
govergaa@sdB3.bc.ca
cmullin@365.sd58.bc.ca
tainge@deltasd.bc.ca
kflello@sides.ca
wkirschner@sd73.bc.ca
nadia.piasentin@sd23.bc.ca
donovan_j@surreyschools.ca
kjones@sd8.bc.ca
rkapil@deltasd.bc.ca
southpark@sd61.be.ca
paul_chisholm@sd59.bc.ca
paul_chisholm@sdb9.be.ca
nhazelwood@sd59.bc.ca
kim_kass@sd34.bc.ca
cathie.mutter@sd23.bc.ca

jaziz@sd73.bc.ca
janice.nakatsu@sd41.bc.ca
whiterocklc@surreyschools.ca
mtoneatto@sd53.be.ca
mtoneatto@sd53.bc.ca
southgate@sd72.bc.ca
acdonoghue@vsb.be.ca

191 September 30 2016
483 September 30 2016
482 September 30 2016
195 September 30 2016
334 September 30 2016
80 September 30 2016
344 September 30 2016
491 September 30 2016
433 September 30 2016
0
319 September 30 2016
85 September 30 2016
211 September 30 2016
2021 September 30 2016
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
675 September 30 2016
1485 September 30 2016
2070 September 30 2016
966 September 30 2016
232 September 30 2016
325 September 30 2016
185 September 30 2016
348 September 30 2016
194 September 30 2016
25 September 30 2016
15 September 30 2016
26 September 30 2016
293 September 30 2016
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

604 948-8826
250 964-3544
604 542-2300
250 425-6666
250 479-8271
250 474-1291
604 2896-9030
604 BB6-8647
604 935-3822
250 870-5119
250 870-5111
250 962-6966
250 248-2038
250 563-4208
604 303-5100
604 892-1180
604 360-8656
604 325-6317
250 479-1414
250 372-5452
250 992-6237
604 261-4043
604 922-0011
250 632-6313
604 731-8024
604 596-1101
604 534-6564
250 595-3213
604 988-7364
604 435-5311
604 253-7311
604 254-2714
604 221-3608
604 299-2234
250 542-4081
604 852-1788
604 855-0571
604 683-4572
604 732-4434
250 763-3371
250 352-3041
604 277-1115
604 872-5715
250 847-9414
250 246-3191
250 479-1232
604 434-1633
250 479-7171
604 792-7715
604 437-1312
250 563-7502

604 948-8853
250 964-3099
604 535-3676
250 425-6661
250 479-8204
250 474-2132
604 664-8651
604 B886-8081
604 935-3872
250 870-5065
250 870-5011
250 962-2633
250 954-1825
250 563-4015
604 303-5106

604 926-6782
604 325-0920
250 479-5356
250 372-5257
250 992-6234
604 261-4036
604 922-3196
250 632-6317
604 739-1712
604 596-1550
604 534-4871
250 595-3208
604 988-7350
604 434-4798
604 253-7375
604 254-2514
604 221-3607
604 299-3565
250 542-5696

604 855-0572
604 683-4679
604 732-1074
250 763-2740
250 352-9188
604 272-5214
604 872-5700
250 847-9402
250 246-2921
250 479-1807
604 434-8677
250 479-3244
604 792-7031
604 437-1193
250 563-7818

deroy@southpointe.ca
sjohnston@sd57.be.ca
stephens@southridge.be.ca
frank.sopko@sd5.be.ca
spectrum@sdB1.bc.ca
thoner@sd62.bc.ca
karen.floyd@sd41.bc.ca
cspence@sd46.be.ca
sbent@sd48.bc.ca
sve@sd23.be.ca
rod.baruta@sd23.bc.ca
kjohanson@sd57 .bc.ca
tsaremba@sd69.bc.ca
kpaterson@sd57.bc.ca
spulukwuks@sd38.bec.ca
plgraye@squamishmontessori.ca
info@stalcuincollege.com
principal@standrewsschool.ca
akeleher@cisdv.bc.ca
shawn.chisholm@st-anns.ca
principal.stanns@shawcable.com
dyanko@cisva.bc.ca
principal@saswv.ca
staprincipal@cispg.ca
principal@staugustineschool.ca
mvanderpauw@cisva.bc.ca
jbrophy@stcatherines.ca
stcms@shaw.ca
dsilva@stedmunds.ca
office@sfdsschool.ca
jsussex@cisva.bc.ca
bfader@cisva.bc.ca
sradmin@stgeorges.bc.ca
office.shel@cisva.bc.ca
principalsjs@shaw.ca
tsask@cisva.bc.ca
office@stjohnbrebeuf.ca
principal@stjohnsis.com
mrichards@stjohns.bc.ca
Ifleck@cisnd.ca
stjpsephnelson@cisnd.ca
office.sjosw@cisva.bc.ca
stjosephsvancouver@telus.net
stjosephs@cispg.ca
sjc@cisdv.bc.ca
sdicastri@cisdv.bc.ca
stjude@shawcable.com
cthornicroft@stmarg.ca
tslivinski@stmarysschoolchwk.com
bkrivuzoff@cisva.bc.ca
jschroeder@cispa.ca

546 September 30 2016
349 September 30 2016
681 September 30 2016
248 September 30 2016
1184 September 30 2016
695 September 30 2016
509 September 30 2016
98 September 30 2016
337 September 30 2016
256 September 30 2016
437 September 30 2016
0

458 September 30 2016
372 September 30 2016
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
1149 September 30 2016
361 September 30 2016
147 September 30 2016
219 September 30 2016
409 September 30 2016
224 September 30 2016
542 September 30 2016
257 September 30 2016
145 September 30 2016
224 September 30 2016
185 September 30 2016
187 September 30 2016
110 September 30 2016
349 September 30 2016
228 September 30 2016
329 September 30 2016
202 September 30 2016
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

250 426-5017
604 589-7545
250 368-6151
604 526-9768
250 598-3922
250 592-3549
250 592-2411
604 874-6422
604 467-1571
604 879-4411
250 592-6713
604 277-4487
604 929-0345
604 987-4431
604 521-1801
250 365-7735
604 531-6316
604 668-6204
604 892-5804
250 426-3352
250 426-3352
250 455-2522
250 652-4401
604 668-6668
604 296-9031
604 664-8845
604 436-0608
604 792-9301
604 596-5533
604 596-5533
250 479-4014
604 296-9032
604 664-8854
250 868-8816
250 245-6650
604 597-1977
604 543-8749
250 770-7685
250 494-7266
250 770-7650
250 770-7650
250 372-1224
604 820-3333
604 944-8273
250 374-0608
250 578-7229
604 296-9033
604 713-8180
604 531-4826
604 576-3000
250 743-7253

250 426-5076
604 589-7113
250 368-9962
604 540-9799
250 592-0783
250 592-3942
250 592-2812
604 874-5176
604 467-2686

250 592-6717
604 277-1810
604 929-5051
604 987-7816
604 520-0725
250 365-0247
604 531-0171
604 295-4308
604 892-5510
250 426-0620
250 426-0620
250 455-2512
250 652-4404
604 668-6672
604 296-9073

604 436-0616
604 792-5645
604 596-9184
604 596-9184
250 479-5322
604 296-9074

250 868-8836
250 924-1317
604 597-9320
604 543-9684
250 770-7685
250 494-7286
250 770-7650
250 770-7650
250 377-2241
604 820-9505
604 937-8050
250 377-2242
250 377-2246
604 296-9075
604 713-8179
604 541-8943
604 576-9511
250 743-7245

stmprincipal@shaw.ca
welsh@stmatthewselementary.ca
smprincipal@smces.ca
ckennedy@cisva.bc.ca
becky.anderson@smus.ca
xavier.abrioux@smus.ca
andy.rodford@smus.ca
rgabriele@stpats.bc.ca
cheah@cisva.bc.ca
mboreham@cisva.bc.ca
dpaulson@cisdv.bc.ca
mmoorehead@stpaulschool.ca
office@saintpius.ca
jcampbell@aquinas.org
mdeslauriers@stme.bc.ca
amckenzie@sd20.bc.ca
nregush@starofthesea.ca
mjaswal@sd38.bc.ca
rmassey@sd48.bc.ca
david.martin@sd5.bec.ca
david.martin@sd5.bec.ca
principal@svns.ca
stellys_high@sdB3.bc.ca
steveston-london@richmond.sd38.bc.
lisa.hartman@sd41.bc.ca

info@stratfordhall.ca
jonathan_ferris@sd33.bc.ca
gammel_b@surreyschools.ca

strawberryvale@sd61.bc.ca
jennifer.grifin@sd41.bc.ca

cadence@studiod.ca
shari.white@stzuminus.com
sullivan@surreyschools.ca
puri_r@surreyschools.ca
dmullin@summer.com
smsheadofschool@shaw.ca
cvanbergeyk@summer.com
cvanbergeyk@summer.com
Ihneeda@sd73.bc.ca
lynn.cummings@mpsd.ca
gspeight@sd43.bc.ca
blloyd@sd73.bc.ca
cgorman@sd73.bc.ca
andrew.lee@sd41.bc.ca

sunnyside@surreyschools.ca
sunriseridge@surreyschools.ca
hos@sunrisewaldorfschool.org

130 September 30 2016
238 September 30 2016
161 September 30 2016
232 September 30 2016
214 September 30 2016
206 September 30 2016
564 September 30 2016
493 September 30 2016
267 September 30 2016
223 September 30 2016
337 September 30 2016
246 September 30 2016
228 September 30 2016
616 September 30 2016
675 September 30 2016
556 September 30 2016
450 September 30 2016
71 September 30 2016
95 September 30 2016
187 September 30 2016
0
93 September 30 2016
871 September 30 2016
1257 September 30 2016
259 September 30 2016
0
513 September 30 2016
437 September 30 2016
481 September 30 2016
0
307 September 30 2016
288 September 30 2016
0
98 September 30 2016
25 September 30 2016
283 September 30 2016
1517 September 30 2016
310 September 30 2016
36 September 30 2016
429 September 30 2016
20 September 30 2016
272 September 30 2016
173 September 30 2016
697 September 30 2016
0
70 September 30 2016
283 September 30 2016
0

578 September 30 2016
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

250 956-4434
604 BB6-8647
604 594-8491
250 203-3810
604 592-4263
604 576-9191
604 498-3233
604 599-6608
604 588-1248
604 903-3500
604 523-6011
250 638-0306
250 638-0306
604 596-0357
250 489-4575
250 974-5591
250 626-5572
250 626-5572
250 235-3441
604 296-6900
604 597-5234
250 748-4631
250 476-1117
250 789-3323
604 296-9034
604 713-4890
604 713-5390
250 846-5851
604 713-8984
604 850-6657
604 850-6657
604 859-8403
604 941-5401
604 859-8403
604 486-7616
250 423-0212
604 534-1556
250 740-6317
250 740-6317
250 261-5660
604 687-8021
250 246-9632
604 463-2001
604 668-6602
250 635-5082
250 635-7066
250 635-7066
604 713-4611
604 713-4611
604 713-4716
604 713-4716

250 956-4118
604 886-8081
604 594-3815

604 595-6346
604 576-3821
604 581-3520
604 599-6790
604 588-3611
604 903-3501

888 628-7056
888 628-7056
604 543-6524
250 489-0788
250 974-2475
250 626-3214

250 235-3406
604 296-6910
604 597-4450
250 748-2891
250 476-1208
250 789-3618
604 296-9076
604 713-4892
604 713-5383
250 846-5266
604 713-8983
604 850-3237

604 850-8612
604 9411777

604 486-7488
250 423-4799
604 532-4358
250 740-6470
250 740-6470
250 785-1188
604 687-8024
250 246-9631
604 467-9081
604 270-8278
B888 662-8196
888 741-1021
888 T41-1021
604 713-4613

604 713-4718

kamodeo@sd85.bc.ca
cspence@sd46.bec.ca
egreenhalgh@deltasd.bc.ca
surgenarrows@sd72.bc.ca
surreyconnect@surreyschools.ca
surreycentre@surreyschools.ca
dloewen@surreychristian.com
ebawa@surreymuslimschool.ca
surreytraditional@surreyschools.ca
rbodnaruk@sd44.ca
bphilippe@sd43.bc.ca
pamela.kawinsky@cmsd.bc.ca
pamela.kawinsky@cmsd.bc.ca
meccuaig_s@surreyschools.ca
brenda.tyson@sd5.be.ca
michaelk@namgis.bc.ca
ikeir@sd50.bc.ca

mike.gordon@sd87.bec.ca
brandon.curr@sd41.bc.ca
tamanawis@surreyschools.ca
ucheema@sd79.bc.ca
clare.gordon@sd27 .be.ca
cbrownlee@prn.bc.ca
hal.wall@sd41.bc.ca
cwallbridge@vsb.bc.ca
cwallbridg@vsb.bc.ca
kirsten.froese@sd54.bc.ca
adavis@vsb.bc.ca
bonnie_iftody@sd34.bc.ca

kathy_fladager@sd34.bc.ca
hmurphy@sd43.bc.ca

rhonda.gordon@sd47.bc.ca
jocelyn@igsco.ca
shelleyc@globalmontessorischool.con
catherine.brazier@viu.ca
catherine.brazier@viu.ca
nkaspar@prn.bc.ca
christie.berkey@thewestsideschools.c
bstevenson@sd79.bc.ca
grant_frend@sd42.ca
kidd@sd38.be.ca
surinder.dhaliwal@cmsd.bc.ca
darlene.bragg-hounsell@cmsd.bc.ca

cathomas@vsb.bc.ca

tillicum@vsb.bc.ca

245 September 30 2016
143 September 30 2016
567 September 30 2016
10 September 30 2016
1188 September 30 2016
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
1446 September 30 2016
254 September 30 2016
17 September 30 2016
159 September 30 2016
586 September 30 2016
86 September 30 2016
449 September 30 2016
105 September 30 2016
772 September 30 2016
307 September 30 2016
0
292 September 30 2016
1588 September 30 2016
0
22 September 30 2016
289 September 30 2016
24 September 30 2016
20 September 30 2016
44 September 30 2016
0
214 September 30 2016
14 September 30 2016
1144 September 30 2016
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
250 923-9500
604 794-7114
250 232-5491
604 668-7844
604 668-6448
604 888-6111
250 477-9511
604 931-7265
604 575-8596
604 713-5475
250 352-5591
250 782-8147
250 782-8147
604 936-4261
250 770-7665
250 283-2538
250 498-3415
250 242-5281
250 242-4227

250 845-2227
604 296-9035
604 664-8870
250 554-3438
250 365-8465
604 869-9953
604 713-4723
604 858-2111
604 530-2361
250 726-7793
250 726-7796
250 726-7793
604 794-7797
604 296-9036
604 713-5350
604 713-8258
250 564-6574
604 783-8064
604 858-4510
604 858-4510
604 533-1285
250 770-7678
250 635-2721
250 758-3252
250 772-5032
604 903-3820
250 827-3691
604 852-3800
604 524-2211
250 566-4427

250 380-2805
250 923-9525
888 794-7114
250 232-5492
604 668-6412
604 668-6172
604 882-9378
250 477-5412
604 931-3432
604 575-8565
604 713-5477
250 352-6522
250 782-7043
250 782-7043
604 936-6594
250 770-7665
250 283-7158
250 498-0388
250 242-5785
250 242-3600

250 845-7218
604 664-8828

250 377-2234
250 365-0994
604 869-5851
604 713-4725
604 824-0517
604 530-9671
250 726-2732
250 726-7710

604 794-7667
604 296-9078
604 713-5353
604 713-8257
250 563-5487
604 713-8257
604 858-9637

604 532-9748
250 770-7678
888 794-2880
250 751-0635
250 772-5033
604 903-3821
250 827-3570
604 850-7832
604 524-2711
250 566-8424

tillicum@sdé1.bc.ca
timberline@sd72.bc.ca
office@timothychristian.ca
Imacneil@sd81.bec.ca
homma@sd38.bc.ca
tomsett@sd38.bc.ca
dmccracken@sd35.bc.ca
charte@sd61.bc.ca
tlaprincipal@traditionallearning.com
glinder@schoolathome.ca
atremblay@vsb.bc.ca
cleidloff@sd8.bc.ca
jeagles@sd59.bc.ca
jacqueline_catchpole@sd59.be.ca
mmeglenen@sd43.bc.ca
jredden@summer.com
deane.johnson@viw.sd84.bc.ca
weaton@sd53.bc.ca
kim_ferguson@sd59.bc.ca
jproulx@sd59.be.ca

craig.mcaulay@sd54.be.ca
eva.young@sd41.bc.ca

kbrewer@sd73.bc.ca
kmacgregor@sd20.be.ca
margaret.smiley@sd78.bc.ca
gmarlow@vsb.bc.ca
jim_edgcombe@sd33.bc.ca
lthomsen@sd35.bc.ca
jadamson@sd70.bc.ca
csedgwick@sd70.bc.ca

mcampbell@unitychristian.ca
Lori.Driussi@sd41.be.ca
vcoopersmi@vsb.bc.ca
tmcgeer@vsb.be.ca
Inorman@sd57.be.ca
scameron@vsb.bc.ca
angela_utley@sd33.bc.ca

smacdonald@sd35.bc.ca
ledwards@summer.com
julia.nieckarz@cmsd.bc.ca
pskipper@sd68.bc.ca
tdantuma@pm.bc.ca
jmartins@sd44.ca
mbraun@prn.bec.ca
erica_hopkins@sd34.bc.ca
headofschool@urbanacademy.ca
pdavis@sd57.bec.ca

322 September 30 2016
708 September 30 2016
287 September 30 2016

14 September 30 2016
548 September 30 2016
222 September 30 2016
364 September 30 2016
269 September 30 2016
188 September 30 2016

1299 September 30 2016

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
286 September 30 2016
175 September 30 2016
196 September 30 2016
146 September 30 2016
0
434 September 30 2016
245 September 30 2016
359 September 30 2016
719 September 30 2016
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

250 566-4431
250 567-2291
604 826-1388
604 826-1388
250 897-0343
604 892-9394
604 892-9394
250 372-5231
250 563-1062
604 713-5843
604 435-3113
604 261-4285
604 436-2332
604 266-1245
604 545-9988
604 713-5520
604 261-0315
604 736-7307
604 713-8215
604 985-7435
604 985-7435
250 567-4226
604 856-9192
250 964-6422
250 723-3744
250 740-2013
250 676-9242
604 858-4759
604 858-7141
250 635-3035
250 295-6642
250 545-7345
250 545-1348
250 545-0701
250 595-7511
250 388-5456
250 383-6654
250 382-9131
250 479-1671
250 479-1671
250 542-0249
250 992-2613
604 713-5770
604 668-6538
604 594-1135
604 594-1135
604 853-7191
250 567-2267
250 567-2267
250 542-3361
250 355-2212

250 566-4551
250 567-2123
604 826-1388
604 826-2744
250 897-3823
604 892-3664

250 377-2248
250 563-2612
604 713-5244
604 430-1591
604 261-2284
604 436-2331
604 264-0648
604 545-9989
604 713-5528
604 261-2643
604 736-9754
604 713-8214
604 985-4948
604 985-4948
250 567-4228
604 856-9328
250 964-3844
250 723-3711
250 740-2043
250 377-2220
604 858-8879
604 858-7563
250 635-7588
250 295-3767
250 545-0254
250 542-2028
250 545-6823
250 519-2109
250 388-6702
250 590-8549
250 382-3741
250 744-2389
250 744-2389
250 542-8392
250 992-2623
604 713-5769
604 668-6546
604 594-8769

604 850-7694
250 567-5791

250 542-6076
250 355-2523

dkenkel@sd57 bec.ca
kyoung@sd91.bc.ca
info@valleychristianschool.ca
info@valleychristianschool.ca
erica.black@sd71.bc.ca
jcho@sd48.be.ca

bhamblett@sd73.bc.ca
dkaban@sd57.be.ca
adavidson@vsb.bc.ca
efreestone@vancouverchristian.org
jbevacqua@mail.ve.bc.ca
[tajiri@vfa.bc.ca
vha@vhebrewacademy.com
principal@vicedu.ca
jrutley@vsb.bc.ca
vancouvermontessorischool@telus.ne
clowenstein@talmudtorah.com
aveychilto@vsb.bc.ca
principal@vws.ca
principal@vws.ca

pthomas@sd35.bc.ca
breanderson@sd57.bc.ca
spetersen@sd70.bc.ca
dbeeston@sd68.be.ca
smckenna@sd73.be.ca
tracy_wagner@sd33.bc.ca
greg_see@sd33.bc.ca
tberg@cispg.ca
bclarke@365.5d58.be.ca
info@ves.ca
kgatzke@sd22.bc.ca
dbalcombe@sd22 bc.ca
kcleator@sd61.be.ca
vichigh@sd61.bc.ca
vsie@shaw.ca
viewest@sd61.bc.ca
viewroyal@sd61.bc.ca
rgparker@sd61.bc.ca
bweitzel@sd22.bc.ca
wandaklics@sd28.bc.ca
cgilmour@vsb.bc.ca
ferris@sd38.be.ca
memillan_k@surreyschools.ca
wekinvig@surreyschools.ca
jay_pankratz@sd34.bc.ca
lhart@sd31.bc.ca

jkersey@sd22.be.ca
ednielsen@sd8.bc.ca

80 September 30 2016
41 September 30 2016
201 September 30 2016
39 September 30 2016
361 September 30 2016
184 September 30 2016
0
923 September 30 2016
218 September 30 2016
197 September 30 2016
376 September 30 2016
1071 September 30 2016
33 September 30 2016
84 September 30 2016
49 September 30 2016
2241 September 30 2016
130 September 30 2016
411 September 30 2016
1606 September 30 2016
33 September 30 2016
212 September 30 2016
23 September 30 2016
144 September 30 2016
271 September 30 2016
238 September 30 2016
130 September 30 2016
7 September 30 2016
485 September 30 2016
606 September 30 2016
241 September 30 2016
144 September 30 2016
342 September 30 2016
75 September 30 2016
1016 September 30 2016
18 September 30 2016
787 September 30 2016
63 September 30 2016
242 September 30 2016
332 September 30 2016
0
486 September 30 2016
304 September 30 2016
1349 September 30 2016
549 September 30 2016
361 September 30 2016
0
1350 September 30 2016
274 September 30 2016
0
856 September 30 2016
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

250 442-5313
604 882-0220
250 847-4464
604 572-6617
604 668-6269
604 713-4784
604 325-5213
604 941-1962
604 858-9477
250 870-5137
604 703-1738
604 713-4752
604 713-4752
604 595-5325
604 462-7595
250 758-9191
250 994-3216
604 981-1260
250 770-7698
250 446-2724
604 853-5451
604 255-2890
604 826-6401
604 826-6401
604 888-6444
604 888-6444
604 222-8750
604 885-2825
604 981-1100
604 981-1100
250 474-2626
604 981-1270
604 572-4054
604 572-4054
250 376-8879
604 296-9037
250 391-9002
250 964-9600
604 731-6594
604 434-9611
250 579-9271
604 903-3840
604 485-5660
604 485-5257
604 467-3481
604 903-3840
604 668-6497
250 375-2252
604 464-2421
250 562-3076
604 905-2581

250 442-5317
604 882-0557
250 847-3199
604 572-6574
604 668-6414
604 713-4786

604 937-8040
604 858-8491
250 870-5072

604 713-4755

604 535-5326
604 462-8746
250 758-3352
250 994-3260
604 981-1261
250 770-7698
250 446-2623
604 853-8681
604 255-2103
604 826-9934

604 BB2-8556

604 222-8756
604 885-6468
604 981-1101
604 981-1101
250 478-8944
604 981-1271
604 572-6197

250 376-0426

250 391-9007
250 964-9604

250 377-2264
604 903-3841
604 485-5084
604 485-2968
604 466-4356
604 903-3841
604 668-6292
250 375-2517
604 937-6872
250 563-7952
604 905-2583

doug.lacey@sd51.bc.ca
bmoorthy@sd35.bc.ca
an-bond@sd54.bc.ca
stacey_s@surreyschools.ca
lee@sd38.be.ca
pplottel@vsb.bc.ca

walton@sd43.bc.ca
terry_bateman@sd33.bc.ca
sylvain.guignard@sd23.bc.ca
terry_bateman@sd33.bc.ca
hau@vsb.bc.ca

remedios_c@surreyschools.ca
ramin_mehrassa@sd42.ca
clintott1@sd68.be.ca
timlofstrom@sd28.be.ca
jduncan@wvschools.ca
dtenisci@summer.com
brian.foy@sd51.be.ca
principal@adventistdibe.ca
office@westcoastchristianschool.ca
tina.phelps@mpsd.ca
tina.phelps@mpsd.ca
soliver@sd35.bc.ca
soliver@sd35.bc.ca
headofschool@wpga.ca
kkerr@sd46.bc.ca
srauh@wvschools.ca
srauh@wvschools.ca
principal@west-mont.ca
cratz@wvschools.ca
westerman@surreyschools.ca
westerman@surreyschools.ca
cdefehr@sd73.bc.ca
dave.maclean@sd41.bc.ca
hlait@sdé2.be.ca

Saﬂ%%@westsidemontessori,ca
pworonko@westsidemontessoriacade
tdinsdale@sd73.bc.ca
corr@sdd4d.ca
scott.fisher@sd47.bec.ca
rod.perrault@sd47.be.ca
Patricia_Giesinger@sd42.ca
corr@sd44.ca
westwind@sd38.bc.ca
morr@sd73.bc.ca
bwilliams@sd43.be.ca
stdallalana@sd57.be.ca
ncox@sd48.be.ca

33 September 30 2016
1924 September 30 2016
353 September 30 2016
663 September 30 2016
302 September 30 2016
483 September 30 2016
0
568 September 30 2016
479 September 30 2016
558 September 30 2016
0
398 September 30 2016
0
0
202 September 30 2016
929 September 30 2016
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
1314 September 30 2016
139 September 30 2016
354 September 30 2016
416 September 30 2016
0
309 September 30 2016
280 September 30 2016
212 September 30 2016
142 September 30 2016
17 September 30 2016
63 September 30 2016
660 September 30 2016
231 September 30 2016
335 September 30 2016
22 September 30 2016
765 September 30 2016
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

604 932-1885
604 531-9186
604 531-5731
250 226-7737
604 462-7612
604 438-4451
604 532-1268
250 725-3254
250 725-3254
250 505-7020
604 859-6794
604 668-6236
604 668-6454
604 584-7688
250 692-3146
250 692-7505
604 576-2144
604 574-4141
604 888-6033
604 888-6033
250 764-3111
250 478-1213
250 478-1213
250 770-7694
604 826-2213
604 826-2213
604 713-8180
250 342-6640
604 296-9038
604 903-3366
604 903-3700
250 226-7217
250 478-9528
604 534-5633
250 772-3353
250 724-1132
250 567-6755
604 589-5857
604 594-2408
604 853-0778
250 428-9816
604 823-4408
604 463-8871
604 736-6551
604 888-8065
250 498-4597
250 498-4597
250 498-4597
250 761-4227
250 761-4227
250 562-2777

604 932-1876
604 531-1727
604 531-8442
250 226-0041
604 462-1273
604 438-5572
604 532-1269
250 725-3264

250 505-7007
604 850-7849
604 668-6483
604 668-6137
604 584-9010
250 692-3569

604 576-0975
604 574-4907
604 B888-9598

250 764-3129
250 474-2946

250 770-7694
604 826-7381
604 826-7381
604 713-8179
250 342-6966
604 296-9079
604 903-3367
604 903-3701
250 226-7210
250 474-5023
604 534-9531
250 772-3354
250 724-1363
250 567-5114
604 589-5397
604 594-2336
604 854-3754
250 428-9408
604 823-2243
604 463-0228
604 736-6530
604 888-8069
250 485-4438
250 485-4438
250 485-4438
250 761-4234

250 562-3742

principal@whistlerwaldorf.com
wrca@wrca.ca
whiterock@surreyschools.ca
wholeschool@gmail.com
renee_scoular@sd42.ca
ajorgensen@focusbc.org
wjohnston@focusbe.org
dryan@sd70.bc.ca

nross@sd8.be.ca
bob_voth@sd34.bc.ca
bridge@sd38.bc.ca
cook@sd38.bc.ca
moy_r@surreyschools.ca
whkelemen@sdd1.bc.ca

office@wofo.org
binning_s@surreyschools.ca
pgiovani@sd35.bc.ca
pgiovani@sd35.bc.ca
info@willowstoneacademy.com
stonnesen@sd62.be.ca

s.22
angela.condon@mpsd.ca
angela.condon@mpsd.ca
rmesich@vsb.bc.ca
bendina.miller@sdé.be.ca
kinder.jones@sd41.bc.ca
mcarrico@sd64.be.ca
windsor@sd44.ca
jfrancis@sd8.bc.ca
gmanhas@sd62.bc.ca
Scott.Johnson@sd35.bc.ca
Ineuls@prn.bc.ca
gselva@sd70.bc.ca
woodlandcentreschool@gmail.com
woodlandpark@surreyschools.ca
woodwardhill@surreyschools.ca
lance_medonald@sd34.be.ca
principal@lowerkootenay.com
charlotte_debruyn@sd33.bc.ca
chad_raible@sd42.ca
nrodrigues@yorkhouse.ca
kreeve@sd35.bc.ca
gheinric@sd53.bc.ca
gheinric@sd53.bc.ca
gheinric@sd53.bc.ca
walsop@viw.sd84.be.ca

principal@zlcs.com

201 September 30 2016
424 September 30 2016
476 September 30 2016
22 September 30 2016
294 September 30 2016
20 September 30 2016
41 September 30 2016
231 September 30 2016
0
164 September 30 2016
713 September 30 2016
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
1080 September 30 2016
153 September 30 2016
212 September 30 2016
172 September 30 2016
918 September 30 2016
95 September 30 2016
308 September 30 2016
150 September 30 2016
45 September 30 2016
223 September 30 2016
42 September 30 2016
454 September 30 2016
678 September 30 2016
1300 September 30 2016
83 September 30 2016
309 September 30 2016
574 September 30 2016
640 September 30 2016
977 September 30 2016
0
0
199 September 30 2016
44 September 30 2016
0
37 September 30 2016
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From: Sampson, Laura EDUCIEX

To: MacDonald, Scott D EDUCIEX
Subject: RE: Contacts
Date: Thursday, July 27, 2017 1:55:00 PM

All of them are updated/added now!

From: MacDonald, Scott D EDUC:EX
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 7:31 AM
To: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX

Subject: Contacts

Do you have access to my contacts (outlook)?
If so, can you add each of the ADMs (if not already added) and add each of the EDs, Directors and
Managers from the ministry

If they have a cell, make sure that is included in the contacts

tx
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From: Sampson, Laura EDUCIEX

To: MacDonald, Scott D EDUCIEX
Subject: RE: Title in GAL Entry
Date: Friday, July 21, 2017 12:58:00 PM

Not yet...| had already submitted a request to have this changed but | can try updating the info on
the shared services page to move it along more quickly.

From: MacDonald, Scott D EDUC:EX
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 12:54 PM
To: Sampson, Laura EDUCIEX
Subject: FW: Title in GAL Entry

Not sure if | forwarded this

From: Davies, Michael ISMC:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 7:39 PM
To: MacDonald, Scott D EDUC:EX

Cc: Cannings, Barry ISMC:EX
Subject: Title in GAL Entry

Good afternoon, Scott

Your GAL entry was updated, but they entered District Ministry rather than Deputy Minister in the
Title field. | have been told that it would be quicker for you to update the entry rather than putting
in an iStore order to have it corrected.

If you would like assistance, | can drop by at your convenience.

Cheers,

Michael Davies

Enhanced Executive Support Analyst

Office of the Chief Information Officer
Phone: 250-704-1941
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s.22

From:
To: 2ampson, Laura EDUCIEX
Date: Monday, December 11, 2017 3:02:34 PM

Hi Scott, this is Laura - your new SEA at Education. Feel free to let me know if
I can get started on anything for you today.

Hi Laura-- thanks for reaching out. Nothing needed today. I'll plan to arrive at
the office tomorrow morning (8:00 or so) and we can begin then. I'll send an
email later tonight to you and the ADMs to set up our first mtg.

Sounds good! Looking forward to meeting and working with vyou.

Hi, just FYI the call with a Elizabeth was moved back to 4pm
Great
I won't be back for the 10 am mtg with Ramona. Sorry. Will need to reschedule
No problem
It's been moved to 10:45
Okay. I'm going to be with the minister until 2:00 pm. So, need push Ramona to
another day and also move excom to 2:15 start. Hoping that works for our exec.
I have a lunch mtg which I will keep. Btw
Sounds good

Re hotel for this week: unable to extend stay at .15

Rebooked $-19 @ $314 per night
Also found room at S.15 @ $205 per night.
If you helijet each day it will be approx $380 each day but no ferry cost.

When you have a chance, please let me know vour preference.

Pls book the two nights ats.15 Thanks
Is it alright if I give Mike Roberts your cell #7
Yes.
Doing one more call then heading back for exec
Ok
Leaving now
Hear vou're headed my way... just outside the Lege by east annex
Hear you wanted Corinna's number. Her cell is # 250-882-0918
Thanks

Do you need Peter to hang around after your BCCPAC meeting today or will you and
Minister be ok?
No. One BCCPac arenin the room he can leave. He's been helpful.
Great!
Hi, do you know you ferry plans for tomorrow yet?
You are good. Pls book the 2Zpm ferry. Thanks
Also, do you need to call Corinna tomorrow? I know you were trying to reach her
yesterday.
Yes We talked but lots more to do. Pls keep the call
Ok
Please call Theresa Kovacs at CAB ops when your meeting is done at 2:30; re:
WVancouver School Board.
Her number is 250-952-6748
Will do
New plan: Theresa and Elizabeth will call you at 5pm, then they can both be on
call.
Ok
Hi. Aiming to be in the office at about 3:30 today. I can meet with Eleanor in
person.
Did you catch an earlier ferry?
Ugh. No. I can't do math. I'm at about 4:30. Sorry. Just about to leave now. I'll
still call Eleanor at the scheduled time.

All good!
You've received a Message from a TELUS Vous avez recu un Message d'un téléphone
phone. TELUS.

If you don't hear or see the file, download the Si vous ne voyez ni n'entendez le fichier,

Quick Time player. veuillez télécharger QuickTime.
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From: Sampson, Laura EDUCIEX

To: MacDonald, Scott D EDUC:EX
Subject: Test email
Date: Thursday, July 20, 2017 9:48:00 AM

Laura Sampson | Senior Executive Assistant
Deputy Minister’s Office | Ministry of Education
Ph: 250-387-2026 E: |aura.sampson@gov.bc.ca
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! TELUS = 4:51 PM 78% [wm )

< (sm, ®

Scott

iMessage
Tue, Jul 18, 3:50 PM

Hi Scott, this is Laura - your
new SEA at Education. Feel

free to let me know if | can get
started on anything for you
today.

Tue, Jul 18, 6:39 PM

Hi Laura-- thanks for reaching
out. Nothing needed today. I'll
plan to arrive at the office
tomorrow morning (8:00 or so)
and we can begin then. I'll send
an email later tonight to you
and the ADMs to set up our
first mtg.

Sounds good! Looking forward

to meeting and working with

Fri, Jul 21, 3:08 PM

@ e) L 1exXl iviessade o
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w TELUS = 4:51 PM 78% ()

< (sm) ®

Scott

Fri, Jul 21, 3:08 PM

Hi, just FYI the call with a

Elizabeth was moved back to
4pm

Great

Mon, Jul 24, 8:54 AM

| won't be back for the 10 am
mtg with Ramona. Sorry. Will
need to reschedule

No problem

It's been moved to 10:45

Okay. I'm going to be with the
minister until 2:00 pm. So,
need push Ramona to another
day and also move excom to
2:15 start. Hoping that works
for our exec.

O A) ®
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all TELUS = 4:51 PM 78% (wm )

< (sm, ®

Scott

| have a lunch mtg which | will

keep. Btw
Sounds good

Re hotel for this week: unable
to extend stay at 4 seasons.
$314 per night

Also found room at§
@ $205 per night.

If you helijet each day it will be
approx $380 each day but no
ferry cost.

When you have a chance,
please let me know your
preference.

Pls book the two nights at ¢
5.15 Thanks

T v Macearim
IEXL VIESSdE /
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w!TELUS =¥ 4:51 PM 78% [ )

< (sm) ®

Scott

Mon, Jul 24, 11:53 AM

Is it alright if | give Mike

Roberts your cell #?

Yes.

Mon, Jul 24, 1:55 PM

Doing one more call then
heading back for exec

Leaving now

Tue, Jul 25, 2:43 PM

Hear you're headed my way...

just outside the Lege by east
annex

Tue, Jul 25, 4:17 PM

Hear you wanted Corinna's

number. Her cell is #
250-882-0918
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w! TELUS =

<

Thanks

4:52 PM 78% ()

(sM) ®

Scott

Wed, Jul 26, 11:04 AM

Do you need Peter to hang
around after your BCCPAC

meeting today or will you and
Minister be ok?

No. One BCCPac arenin the
room he can leave. He's been

helpful.

Wed, Jul 26, 12:25 PM

Hi, do you know you ferry plans
for tomorrow yet?

You are good. Pls book the
2pm ferry. Thanks

Also, do you need to call

Corinna tomorrow? | know you

O A)

were trying to reach her
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! TELUS = 4:52 PM 78% (mm )

< (sm) ®

Scott

Corinna tomorrow? | know you
were trying to reach her

yesterday.

Wed, Jul 26, 1:42 PM

Yes We talked but lots more to
do. Pls keep the call

Please call Theresa Kovacs at

CAB ops when your meeting is
done at 2:30; re: Vancouver
School Board.

Her number is 250-952-6748

Will do
New plan: Theresa and
Elizabeth will call you at 5pm,
then they can both be on call.
Ok
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il TELUS ¥

<

iMessage
Wed, Jul 19, 10:28 AM

Scott, just FYI your first
meeting with an ADM (Shanna)
Is at 11am

Scott MacDonald

@ Thanks

Thu, Jul 27, 10:45 AM

DM Becky Denlinger would like
to chat with you today for
10-15 mins re: school retrofits.

Do you mind if she calls you
around 12pm

Scott MacDonald

@Ok

Thu, Jul 27, 12:35 PM
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al! TELUS = 4:53 PM
Zita Scott
Thu, Jul 27, 12:35 PM

Zita Teng

Hi- are you planning to attend

Cabinet on Aug 27? | can check

with Liam if you haven't already
Q discussed with MRF.

MRF has confirmed he would

like you to attend. I'll confirm

with Cab Ops. And FYI SNs
@ have been sent.

Thu, Aug 17, 4:09 PM

78% [ )
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From: MacDonald, Scott D EDUC:EX

To: Sampson, Laura EDUCIEX
Subject: Travel - FNLG - UBCM
Date: Monday, July 24, 2017 7:02:42 AM

Pls book flights and a hotel in Vancouver for the FN leadership group

Helijet — AM — Tuesday Sept — last helijet to flight Vancouver

Hotel — Tuesday and Wednesday night

Helijet home — Wednesday — end of day — after 5pm s 15

And let’s talk about hotel for UBCM — either use my current reservation or pick up
Dave’s reservation (if better rate).

Lastly, Ill need to stay over on Thursday in Vancouver — let’s talk about this week’s schedule.

Scott
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From: Sampson, Laura EDUCIEX

To: MacDonald, Scott D EDUCIEX
Subject: When you have a second
Date: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 9:06:00 AM

Could you please send me your computer’s asset tag? If you go into “ My Computer” it shows up at
the bottom of the screen like so:

N 515 Domain:s'15 Memery: 4.00 GB
i | Processor: Intel(R) Core(TM) i5-45...

Yours will start with “NC” since it’s a notebook. If you could send me a screen shot that would be
great!

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

To: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX; Kubisheski, Carlee EDUCIEX
Subject: FW: The Trajectories project

Date: Monday, July 31, 2017 8:06:53 AM

Attachments: Reducing poverty BN.docx

Pls schedule a meeting with Bill (add keith to the invite) in about three weeks.
Aim for the week of August 21

5

From: Bill Warburton [mailto 5'22

Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 8:28 AM

To: MacDonald, Scott D EDUC:EX

Subject: Re: The Trajectories project

Hi Scott,

I was asked to produce a briefing note for the Trajectories project for the transition team

(attached). In it I proposed that the trajectories project sit in the Ministry of Mental Health and

Addictions because the interventions are generally regarded as "positive mental health"
initiatives. I was told that the briefing note was well received, and I see that Judy Darcy's
mandate includes "investing in early prevention and youth mental health."

I met with Ian Rongve and Darlene Therrien early in this process. Your ministry has always
been very supportive of the project, but I haven't bugged them since Health has always been
the sticking point. I did meet with Darlene a few weeks ago and she remained enthusiastic.
I met with the people in your old group (CDI) yesterday. They tell me that the Trajectories
project doesn't fit with them--they are only for research projects.

I am still working through the process, but I wanted to make sure that you had a copy of the
briefing note early on so that you couldn't be blindsided.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Bill

On Tue, Jul 18, 2017 at 8:30 PM, MacDonald, Scott D JTST:EX
<D.Scott.MacDonald@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Bill,

I'm going to have to cancel on you -- sorry. Was looking forward to reconnecting.

| was appointed DM of Education today, so will no longer have responsibility for the data file
(although still a strong interest).

After I'm settle in this new role, let’s plan to reconnect as I'm sure there are lots of intersection
points in the EDUC world.

Scott

From: Bill Warburton [mailto:_s'22

Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2017 2:56 PM

To: MacDonald, Scott D JTST:EX

Subject: Re: The Trajectories project

Great. Thanks. I'm looking forward to seeing you.

Bill

On Wed, Jul 5, 2017 at 2:37 PM, MacDonald, Scott D JTST:EX
<D.Scott.MacDonald@ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

For sure — the more the better.

Look forward to reconnecting.

From: Bill Warburton [mailto: $-22

Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2017 11:09 AM
To: MacDonald, Scott D JTST:EX

Cc: Genzale, Morgan JTST:EX
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Subject: Re: The Trajectories project

Great. Thanks. Is it OK if Ed and Trevor come too? The project started out under Blue Thorn
six years ago, but that was shut down by the health firings and its assets and people went to
Elevate. Ed has been a contractor for Health since the 1980's.

Bill

On Wed, Jul 5, 2017 at 9:16 AM, MacDonald, Scott D JTST:EX
<D.Scott.MacDonald@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Bill,

Great to hear from you.

Absolutely, let’s get together.

Morgan can help with my calendar, but it might take a bit time to line up as I'm about to head out
of town until the end of next week.

Scott

From: Bill Warburton [mailto;S.22
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2017 8:35 AM
To: MacDonald, Scott D JTST:EX

Cc: Trevor Murphy; Ed Ord

Subject: The Trajectories project

Hi Scott,

Long time no see. [ hope that you are well.

I met with Darlene Therrien yesterday regarding my Trajectories project and she suggested
that I get in touch with you. I started the project before the Health firings and Stephen Brown
has been helping me restart it since he became Deputy. The BC government formally agreed
that it would be restarted as part of my settlement. Last week Arlene Paton, Heather Davidson
and Hayden Lansdell met with me, proposing that it be included as a CDI project. Naturally, I

am concerned about timing.

I have been working hard to promote this project. I pitched it in my meetings with the NDP
when I met them regarding the health firings, and found a receptive audience. The BC
Business Council published my blog on it (http://bcbe.com/bebe-blog) and the CBC did a
piece. I'm hoping that it will be a way for the NDP to demonstrate the ability to use evidence
to fight crime and poverty while containing government costs. No new technology is needed--
just the will to do it.

Darlene thought that this could be a win for your department as well. Would you like to get
together to hear more?

Bill

here is the quick summary...

Each year 8,000 students drop out of school in BC. Each dropout will cost the government $200,000 over their
lifetime in increased crime and welfare payments and in foregone tax revenue. In grade 4, when kids are only about
10 years old, we can identify half of these future dropouts. The What Works Clearing House has identified
interventions that have been shown in randomized trials to be effective at preventing dropouts. The Trajectories
Project identifies students who are on a trajectory towards dropping out. This will allow us to target services to those
who need them most and rigorously monitor their effectiveness so that we can demonstrate progress within two
years.

References and details in the blog on this topic. http://bcbe.com/bebe-blog
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INFORMATION BRIEFING NOTE
PREPARED FOR: Adrian Dix; Carole James
TITLE: Trajectories to Success: Evidence-based policy and investments in children

PURPOSE: To identify immediate steps that can be taken to address poverty, crime and the fentanyl
crisis that will have broad political support and will generate results before the next election

SUMMARY: Each year 8,000 students drop out of school in BC. Each dropout will cost the government
$200,000 over their lifetime in increased crime and welfare payments and in foregone tax revenue.
Preventing these dropouts would save BC the equivalent of $1.6 billion annually. In grade 4, when kids
are only about 10 years old, we can identify half of these future dropouts. The US What Works Clearing
House has identified interventions that have been shown in rigorous randomized trials to be effective at
reducing dropouts. Identifying BC students who are on a frajectory towards dropping out, targeting
services to those students, and rigorously monitoring the effectiveness of those interventions, will allow
us to demonstrate progress in addressing poverty, crime and the fentanyl crisis in a cost-effective manner.

BACKGROUND: High school dropouts impose costs on society and government, in the form of
additional crime (Lochner & Moretti, 2004), higher welfare costs (Coelli, Green, & Warburton, 2007),
worse health (Heckman, Humphries, & Veramendi, 2016) and foregone tax revenue (Rouse, 2005). A
well educated population contributes to economic growth directly through increased productivity, and
indirectly by allowing faster adoption of new technology, spillover effects and speeding innovation.
(Hultan & Ramey, 2017)

There is a consensus that even though “Long-term evidence on their effectiveness is surprisingly limited,”
some early interventions are very effective at increasing educational attainment (Garcia, Heckman, Leaf,
& Prados, 2016). But most interventions for children have a modest impact, and some are actually
harmful. For example, Tennessee’s statewide pre-K program resulted in worse attitudes toward school
and poorer work habits. (Lipsey, Farran, & Hofer, 2015) And a recent large scale rigorous evaluation of
the American Head Start (Puma, et al., 2012), concluded, “early effects rapidly dissipated in elementary
school, with only a single impact remaining at the end of 3rd grade for children in each age cohort.”

Achieving “evidence-based policy” in the area of interventions for children is particularly challenging
because the field is over-run with advocacy and junk science. In a famous review of the literature the US
American National Research Council ( Committee on Youth Employment Programs,National Research
Council , 1985) found that 93% of studies of programs intended to promote youth employment were
unreliable. This ratio has been sustained over the years. In 1998, Lyn Karoly and colleagues (Karoly &
Levaux, 1998) reported that only nine studies provided reliable evidence on the effects of early
interventions. In order to sift the evidence from the mounds of junk, the US government established the
What Works Clearinghouse within the Department of Education. On the first page of drop-out prevention
programs, WWC reports that of the 126 studies they reviewed, 116 (92%) did not meet their standards of
evidence (WWC, 2017).

Two steps will allow us to capture the potential benefits from investments in BC children:

1. Identify children at risk and provide services to those children first. This is an ethical way to allocate
scarce resources and a broad literature indicates that providing services to the disadvantaged first is
likely to increase the cost-effectiveness of those services (Public Health Agency of Canada , 2009)
(Elango, Garcia, Heckman, & Hojman, 2015).
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2. Develop strong evidence of effectiveness. Comparing outcomes for those just above the cut-off for
receiving services with the outcomes for those just below the cut-off, is widely regarded as producing
strong evidence (Lee & Lemieux, 2010). For example, it meets the proposed WWC standards of
evidence. (WWC, 2015) Adopting a rigorous method will allow published evaluation results to
convincingly demonstrate BC’s success in fighting crime and poverty.

Ministry of Mental Health: The Ministry of MH is a potential site for this project. Dropout prevention
programs often involve a mental health component and successful dropout prevention programs are
expected to reduce illegal drug use and therefore contribute to addressing the fentanyl crisis. Risk: the
Ministry of MH is prevented from accessing health data as the Ministry of Health planning was. Solution:
Build robust data access powers into the legislation for the Ministry of Mental Health.

Ministry for Children and Family Development: MCFD is a potential site for this project if its youth
mental health programs are not transferred to the Ministry of MH. Regardless, child protection and youth
criminal justice data will be needed for the project.

Ministry of the Attorney General: Criminal justice data will be needed for the project. A long term
benefit of the project will be reduced crime.

Ministry of Health: The Ministry of Health is a potential site for this project as prevention and positive
mental health interventions can be regarded as public health initiatives. Health data is needed for this
project.

Ministry of Education: The MoE is a potential site for this project. Education data is needed for this
project.

ADVICE:

e Place the initiative in the Ministry of Mental Health to emphasize the newness of the approach.

e Require all Ministries to provide data to maximize the accuracy of the targeting and the reliability
of the assessment of intermediate outcomes.

e Contract for the provided services, at least in the first year, so that implementation can occur
quickly and failed approaches can be redesigned. Adopt a quality improvement model; Plan-Do-
Study-Act rapid-cycle change.

e Engage academics from the start and guarantee that results will be published to ensure the
independence and credibility of results.

e Manage expectations: due to implementation issues roughly one quarter of the sites will not
produce the desired results in the first year.

e Publish results for the failures as well as the successes to emphasize the evidence-based approach.
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